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Cautionary Note on Forward-Looking Statements

This Form 10 Registration Statement contains information that may not be historical facts but should be considered to be “forward-looking statements”
as that term is defined by the federal securities laws. All forward-looking statements are based upon current expectations and various assumptions and apply
only as of the date that this document is written. The Company’s expectations, beliefs, and projections are expressed in good faith, and the Company believes
there is a reasonable basis for them. However, there can be no assurance that these expectations, beliefs and projections will be achieved or if they are achieved
that the forward-looking statements contained herein will come to fruition.

Forward-looking statements are generally identified by the words “may”, “will”, “could”, “would”, “should”, “expect”, “intend”, “plan”, “anticipate”,
o » e v b -

“hope”, “believe”, “estimate”, “predict”, “likely”, “project”, “potential”, “continue”, “ongoing”, “forecast
similar expressions.

CLINTS

, “strategy” as well as variations of such words or

Forward-looking statements involve known and unknown risks, future risks, uncertainties, matters which are beyond the Company’s control, and any
or all of these or other factors could cause actual results or plans to differ materially from those expressed, implied or contemplated. The forward-looking
information is based on various factors, including but not limited to, economic, legislative, industry, and other circumstances, and is derived using numerous
assumptions. The identification and interpretation of data and other information and their use in developing and selecting assumptions from and among
reasonable alternatives require the exercise of judgment. To the extent that the assumed events do not occur, the outcome may vary substantially from
anticipated or projected results, and, accordingly, no opinion is expressed on the likelihood of achieving the performance enumerated in those forward-looking
statements.

These forward-looking statements reflect the Company’s current views about future events and are subject to risks, uncertainties and assumptions.
Forward-looking statements include, but are not limited to, statements concerning the Company’s
° business plans and strategy;
projected profitability, performance, or cash flows;
future capital expenditures;
growth strategy, including the ability to grow organically and through mergers and acquisitions(“M&A”);
anticipated financing needs;
business trends;
capital allocation strategy;
liquidity and capital management; and
other information that is not historical information.

There are a number of risks, uncertainties, and other important factors that could cause actual results to differ materially from those suggested by the
Company’s forward-looking statements, including, but not limited to, those set forth in “Item 1. Business” and “Item 1A. Risk Factors” of this Form 10
Registration

Please review pages 2 & 3 - Cautionary Notes on Forward-Looking Statements. 2




Statement. All forward-looking statements are expressly qualified in their entirety by such cautionary statements. The Company undertakes no obligation to
update, revise or publicly release the results of any revision to any forward-looking statements that have been made to reflect events or circumstances that arise
after the date made or to reflect the occurrence of unanticipated events, except as may be required by law. Given these risks and uncertainties, investors are
cautioned not to place undue reliance on such forward-looking statements.

Please review pages 2 & 3 - Cautionary Notes on Forward-Looking Statements. 3
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Item 1. Business

Company Background, History and Operations.

MineralRite Corporation (“MineralRite”, the “Company” and “RITE”) was incorporated in Nevada on October 22, 1996, and has undergone a number
of name changes: changes in business focus, changes of control, changes in trading symbols and changes in domicile over its multi-decade existence.

Coincident with many of the changes of control, management has refocused the Company's operations into different business sectors, including the e-
learning business, the maritime business, the oil business and the Company's present business which is focused on the minerals and mining business.

The Company has traded under the ticker symbols MNOC, PSUY, RYQG, and presently trades under the symbol RITE.
In 2021, the Company underwent an F Reorganization Merger Re-domicile into the State of Texas.

The Company’s principal executive offices are located at 325 N. St. Paul Street, Suite 3100, Dallas TX 75201, telephone: (469) 881-8900. The
Company’s website address is www.mineral-rite.com.

Due to the intertwining history of the legal entities that share the ancestral roots of the present-day Company, the following naming convention has
been adopted:
° The “NV entity” refers to the entity which was originally incorporated in the State of Nevada on October 22, 1996, under the name K.A.S.H.
Capitol, Inc.
° The “Public entity” refers to the NV entity after it filed Form 10-12G with the SEC to become fully reporting on October 20, 1999.
° The TX entity refers to the entity which was originally incorporated in the State of Texas on October 30, 2002, under the name of Southern
Cars & Trucks, Inc.

Detailed Administrative History.

° The NV entity was incorporated as on October 22, 1996, with 25,000 authorized common shares.
° The NV Entity underwent a change of control on October 24, 1996.
° The NV entity underwent a 1 to 1,000 forward split on May 6, 1999.

° The NV entity changed its name to PSM CORP on July 9, 1999, and increased authorized common shares to 100,000,000.

Please review pages 2 & 3 - Cautionary Notes on Forward-Looking Statements. 7




° The NV entity filed Form 10-12G with the SEC to become a fully reporting company on October 20, 1999.
° The Public entity changed its name to PSM CORP. (NEVADA) on October 22, 1999.

° The Public entity changed its name to Mentor On Call, Inc. and underwent a 1 to 9 forward split on January 11, 2000; and on or around this
date was assigned the ticker symbol MNOC.

. The Public entity merged with Mentor On Call, Inc., a Barbadian International Business Corporation, on January 15, 2000, and underwent a
change of control.

° The Public entity underwent a 100 for 1 reverse split on October 1, 2002.

° The Public entity changed its name to Platinum SuperYachts, Inc. on October 3, 2002; and on or around this date was assigned the ticker
symbol PSUY.

. The TX entity was incorporated as Southern Cars & Trucks, Inc. on October 30, 2002, with 100,000 authorized common shares.

° The Public entity merged with SuperYachts Holdings, Inc., a NV company, on November 15, 2002, and underwent a change of control.

° During the third quarter of 2005, the Public entity changed focus from the maritime business to the oil business, culminating in a change of

control on October 4, 2005.

° The Public entity changed its name to Royal Quantum Group Inc. on November 23, 2005; increased authorized common shares to
500,000,000 and preferred shares to 10,000,000; and, on or around this date was assigned the ticker symbol RYQG.

° On August 31, 2012, the Public entity underwent a 50-for-1 reverse stock split of its common stock

° The Public entity changed its name to MineralRite Corporation on September 18, 2012.

° The Public entity changed its name to Royal Quantum Group Inc. on October 5, 2012.

° The Public entity changed its name to MineralRite Corporation on October 18, 2012.

° In the period of August to October of 2012, the Public entity changed focus from the oil business to the mineral and mining business,

culminating in a change of control on October 30, 2012.

Please review pages 2 & 3 - Cautionary Notes on Forward-Looking Statements. 8




° On December 3, 2012, the Public entity's trading symbol was changed from RYQG to RITE.

° On June 28, 2013, the Alberta Securities Commission entered a Cease Trade Order against the Public entity for failure to file certain periodic
disclosure documents for the periods ending September 30, 2012, December 31, 2012, and March 31, 2013.

° On July 10, 2014, the Public entity filed a Certificate of Designation and authorized 50,000,000 preferred shares broken into four different
series, A, B, C, and Undesignated, with 105,000, 33,000, 100,000, and 49,762,000 authorized preferred shares, respectively.

. On August 26, 2014, the Public entity filed Amended and Restated Articles and increased authorized common shares to 5,000,000,000.

° On November 5, 2014, the SEC instituted Administrative Proceedings (File No. 3-16256 as reported in Release No. 73525) pursuant to
Section 21(c) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and (i) issued an order against the Public entity; (ii) made findings; (iii) imposed a
cease-and-desist order for failing to file Form 8-Ks disclosing two unregistered sales of equity securities and failure to file a Form 8-K
disclosing a financing agreement; and (iv) assessed a penalty of $25,000.

° On February 16, 2018, the Public entity filed Form 15 - Certification and Notice of Termination of Registration Under Section 12(g) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 or Suspension of Duty to File Reports Under Sections 13 and 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934
with the SEC and officially terminated its requirement to timely file reports.

° On April 7, 2021, the Public entity filed a Certificate of Merger with the Texas Secretary of State to effectuate an F Reorganization Merger
Re-domicile whereby it merged into a Texas entity named Southern Cars & Trucks, Inc.; increased its authorized common shares from
5,000,000,000 to 20,000,000,000; aligned its Series C preferred share designation to reflect the contractual terms under which the shares had
been issued; and renamed the surviving Texas entity so as to retain the MineralRite Corporation name.

° On November 17, 2021, the Nevada entity was merger-dissolved pursuant to the April 7, 2021, Certificate of Merger and the Plan of Merger
upon which the Certificate of Merger was based.

° On October 25, 2023, the Public entity underwent a change of control by virtue of the acquisition by the Company’s current president of a
controlling interest in the Company from the former president.

Please review pages 2 & 3 - Cautionary Notes on Forward-Looking Statements. 9




° On February 21, 2024, the Public entity filed Restated Articles of Formation with the Texas Secretary of State pursuant to the April 7, 2021,
Certificate of Merger and the Plan of Merger upon which the Certificate of Merger was based.

° On March 20, 2024, the Public entity filed a Change of Control Application with OTCMarkets.com. This application was approved on April
5,2024.
° On March 22, 2024, the Public entity filed CASE # CAS14001S00906S9 with FINRA to properly recognize the F Reorganization that the

Public entity underwent on April 7, 2021. This matter is still pending.

° On April 4, 2024, the Public entity filed a Certificate of Correction with the Texas Secretary of State correcting various inaccuracies contained
on Texas Form 622 Certificate of Merger Combination Merger Business Organizations Code, commonly known as the Certificate of Merger
that were filed with the Texas Secretary of State on April 7, 2021, pursuant to the Plan of Merger of the same date.

° On September 12, 2024, the Public entity filed an application for revocation of the Cease Trade Order which was entered against it by the
Alberta Securities Commission on June 28, 2013. This matter is still pending.

° On December 18, 2024, the Public entity filed Restated Articles of Formation with the Texas Secretary of State (i) to clarify the language used
in the designation of certain rights and preferences of certain series of preferred stock and (ii) to designate two additional series of preferred
stock, Series D and Series NMC, which were designed for use to effectuate a forthcoming acquisition and a subsequent capital raise.

Relevant Operating History.

Following the change of control that brought the Company into the mineral and mining business, on March 1, 2013, the Company acquired 100% of
the total shares outstanding of Goldfield International, Inc. (“Goldfield”) in exchange for issuing 2,000,000 shares of its common stock. The acquisition was
based on the fair value of the shares issued amounting to $900,000. During the time that Goldfield was owned by the Company, the two companies consolidated
financial statements and eliminated all material intercompany transactions. Goldfield was in the business of manufacturing gold mining equipment.

On January 1, 2015, the Company entered into a Security Agreement with the managers of Goldfield to settle various outstanding financial matters,
including but not limited to promissory notes that had been issued to reimburse the parties for loans that they had made to cover operational costs that were

secured by the assets of Goldfield.

In June 2015, the Company entered into a joint venture agreement with MEK Mining (“MEK”) to mine gold ore on leased acreage in Ghana. For
$150,000, the Company acquired a fifty (50%) percent interest in the joint venture which has a twenty (20%) percent participation interest in the production and
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sale of the indicated gold ore. The Company accounted for its investment in MEK under the equity method pursuant to ASC Topic 323-30. This operation was
in production during 2015 until government regulations were changed and mining in Ghana was shut down. MEK is based out of Russia, and despite there
being no direct U.S. sanctions targeting Russia's precious metals mining sector, U.S. companies operating in or engaging within this sector faced a complex
array of challenges, such as sanctions levelled against key Russian figures and entities, heightened geopolitical tensions, reputational considerations, and
operational hurdles arising from broader international sanctions. These factors collectively influenced decisions for many companies, including MineralRite, to
cease mining activities in Russia or to sever business ties with Russian companies involved in the precious metals industry. The MEK project was terminated,
and the Company’s investment was written off pursuant to ASC Topic 205-20 “Discontinued Operations”.

On July 15, 2015, pursuant to the aforementioned Security Agreement dated January 1, 2015, the Company transferred the legal entity, the equipment
manufacturing operations, including related assets and liabilities, to the managers of Goldfield in exchange for the cancellation of the promissory notes that had
been issued to the parties, the assumption of various Goldfield related liabilities, and the return of 17,500 shares of Series B preferred that had been exchanged
(on July 10, 2014) for the common shares that had been issued (on October 30, 2012) as payment for the services the managers would be performing pursuant
to the acquisition of Goldfield. For financial statement presentation purposes, the equipment manufacturing activities for 2015, and assets and liabilities directly
relating to the operation, were accounted for pursuant to ASC Topic 205-20 “Discontinued Operations”.

On February 16, 2018, the Company filed Form 15 - Certification and Notice of Termination of Registration Under Section 12(g) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 or Suspension of Duty to File Reports Under Sections 13 and 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 with the SEC and officially
terminated its requirement to timely file reports.

On April 7, 2021, the Company filed a Certificate of Merger with the Texas Secretary of State to effectuate an F Reorganization Merger Re-domicile
whereby the Company was merged into Southern Cars & Trucks, Inc. (the survivor) pursuant to the Plan of Merger and in the process (a) adopted a Certificate
of Formation synonymous with those of the predecessor Nevada entity, as adjusted for state specific language; (b) adopted a capital structure synonymous with
that of the predecessor Nevada entity with three notable exceptions: (i) the number of authorized shares of common stock was set at twenty billion
(20,000,000,000) shares; (ii) the par value of all classes and series of stock was set at no par value; and (iii) the voting and conversion rights of the Series C
Preferred stock was adjusted such that one (1) share of Series C Preferred stock was awarded 400,000 votes and was convertible into 400,000 shares of
common stock which aligned the capital structure to the contractual rights under which the outstanding shares had been issued; (c) changed its name to
MineralRite Corporation; and (d) cancelled the outstanding share of Southern Cars & Trucks, Inc. Because the sole officer and sole director of MineralRite
Corporation (Nevada) was also the sole officer and sole director of Southern Cars & Trucks, Inc.; and because the shares of MineralRite Corporation were
exchanged 1-for-1 with the shares of Southern Cars & Trucks, Inc.; and because all of the assets and liabilities of MineralRite were transferred to Southern Cars
& Trucks, Inc., the transaction was accounted for as an F Reorganization Merger Re-domicile. Coincident with this change, the Company also changed its
principal address to 539 W. Commerce St. #1838, Dallas Texas 75208.

Please review pages 2 & 3 - Cautionary Notes on Forward-Looking Statements. 11




Upon completing the 2021 F Reorganization Merger Re-domicile, the Company continued to pursue merger acquisition candidate negotiations while
simultaneously working to bring the Company current. It was during this period of time that the Company’s current president, and others, were first engaged as
consultants by the Company.

On October 25, 2023, the Company’s current president executed an option with the Company’s former president to purchase the former president’s
holdings in the Company. Under the terms of that option, the Company’s current president was immediately granted voting rights to those holdings. Coincident
with that action, the former president resigned his position as sole member of the Company's Board of Directors and, in accordance with the Company’s terms
of corporate governance, installed the Company’s current president as his replacement to serve out the remainder of his term on the Board thereby effectuating a
Change of Control. Subsequent to these actions, the Company’s current president was installed as acting president of the Company; and since that time, his role
has been upgraded to president of the Company.

Current Operations.

Immediately upon assuming his role, RITE’s current president undertook a thorough examination and analysis of the Company’s books and records so
that he would be able to attest to the accuracy of the Company’s financial statements and other corporate representations that his role as president would require
him to make on behalf of the Company. In this undertaking he also engaged legal, accounting and other professionals to work with him when and as needed. As
issues were discovered, requisite filings and adjustments were made accordingly. The expectation was that this clean-up process would be fully completed by
December 31, 2024, and it was, allowing the Company to once again be able to present audited books and records accordingly.

On November 1, 2023, the Company’s Board of Directors officially engaged the Company’s current president as interim president.

On November 6, 2023, and November 9, 2023, the Company’s current president, at the request of the Company’s former president, executed options to
purchase the holdings of two of the former president’s associates under terms similar to those embodied in the aforementioned option contract between the
Company’s current president and former president.

On December 1, 2023, the Company’s Board of Directors officially engaged the Company’s current president as president of the Company. On or
about the same time, the Company changed its principal address to 325 N. St. Paul Street, Suite 3100, Dallas TX 75201.

In the months that followed, while the aforementioned examination, analysis and clean-up was underway, the Company built a new website; updated
several jurisdictional filings with the Texas Secretary of State; completed a Crafted Precious Metal Dealer Registration in the State of Texas; passed compliance
with various precious metal refineries and opened accounts with those entities; applied to OTCMarkets.com to recognize the Change of Control that the
Company had undergone when the Company’s current president
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replaced the former president; filed a Corporate Action Case with FINRA regarding the Company’s April 7, 2021, F Reorganization Merger Re-domicile
change; and engaged legal, accounting and other professionals to perform various tasks.

During the first quarter of 2024, which ended on March 31, 2024, the Company entered into two contracts with the current owners of its former
subsidiary, Goldfield. The first contract provided for the purchase of certain intellectual property rights, and the second contract provided for the acquisition of
inventory and equipment. Since completing these purchases, the Company has engaged CAD-CAM designers and equipment specialists to re-design and
upscale the products and streamline production. This will allow the Company to focus its efforts on equipment sales and related services, and facilitate third-
party equipment manufacture and fulfillment. The Company expects that equipment sales will also open doors to related revenue streams such as consulting
services, off-take agreements, project financing and property acquisitions; all of which fit into the Company's long-term strategic development plans.

As of the close of the first quarter of 2024, the Change of Control application with OTCMarkets.com and the Corporate Actions Case with FINRA
regarding the April 7, 2021, F Reorganization Merger Re-Domicile change, were both still pending.

On or around April 5, 2024, the Company’s Change of Control application with OTC Markets was completed and approved.

During the month of June 2024, the Company obtained legal opinions it sought in support of its position to (i) derecognize $763,377.50 of time-barred
obligations; (ii) exchange previously issued convertible obligations, in the original amount of $137,499, into 2,750 fully paid warrants to purchase 2,750 shares
of Series C convertible preferred stock pursuant to Section 3(a)9; (iii) reclaim 9,544,690 common shares which had previously been issued; and (iv) release
shares which were being held in certain segregated reserve accounts at the Company’s transfer agent on behalf of former convertible bond holders.

As of the close of the second quarter of 2024, the Corporate Actions Case with FINRA regarding the April 7, 2021, F Reorganization Merger Re-
Domicile change, was still pending.

During the third quarter of 2024, the Company engaged and completed a PCAOB audit for the accounting periods ending December 31, 2023, and
December 31, 2022.

During the month of September 2024, the Company filed an Application for Revocation of the Cease Trade Order with the Alberta Securities
Commission. The Cease Trade Order had been previously entered against the Company on June 28, 2013, by the Alberta Securities Commission for failure to
file certain periodic disclosure documents with the Commission, for the periods ending September 30, 2012, December 31, 2012, and March 31, 2013. As of the
close of the third quarter of 2024, this application was still pending.

As of the close of the third quarter of 2024, the Corporate Actions Case with FINRA regarding the April 7, 2021, F Reorganization Merger Re-
Domicile change, was still pending.
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On December 31, 2024, the Company executed a binding Letter of Intent with NMC, Inc. (“NMC”), a Nevada corporation; and shortly thereafter, a
Definitive Agreement was executed. Under the terms of the Definitive Agreement, RITE acquired NMC’s two wholly owned subsidiaries. These subsidiaries
hold certain mineral and mining assets and collectively have an audited book value of $432 million. In return, RITE issued and transferred to NMC
approximately six million nine hundred thousand (6,900,000) shares of a newly created class of preferred stock denoted as RITE Series NMC $25 convertible
preferred stock (“RITE Series NMC”), six million nine hundred thousand (6,900,000) warrants, and assumed roughly $5 million in NMC’s outstanding
liabilities.

Each share of RITE Series NMC is subject to redemption by a sinking fund, or at the option of the holder, convertible into five hundred (500) shares of
RITE common stock. Additionally, each warrant allows the holder to buy five hundred (500) shares of RITE common stock for $15.

The sinking fund provides the holders of the RITE Series NMC with a means to liquidate their shares for a set dollar amount at a premium to par
value. This premium grows at the rate of five (5%) percent per annum and is subject to a floor price of $25.40. Holders of the RITE Series NMC shares may, in
lieu of redemption, opt to convert their RITE Series NMC shares into shares of RITE common stock at the rate of one (1) share of RITE Series NMC for five
hundred (500) shares of RITE common stock.

RITE Series NMC $25 convertible preferred stock is given a direct senior claim against the assets held in, and the revenue generated by, the two
subsidiaries that RITE acquired from NMC in the afore described transaction until such time as (a) the sinking fund has redeemed all shares of RITE Series
NMC $25 convertible preferred stock, or (b) the RITE Series NMC shares have been converted into RITE common shares in lieu of redemption through the
sinking fund.

Subsequent to the execution of the Definitive Agreement, the Company began the process to expand its Board of Directors from a one-member Board
to a five-member Board. Pursuant to Article 2 of the Company’s Bylaws, the Board has the authority to Change the Number of Directors (2.05) and to fill
Vacancies (2.07) on the Board until the next election It is the intention of the Chairman of the Board of Directors, James Burgauer, to appoint four (4) additional
board members. A list of potential candidates is presently being vetted.

Pursuant to Section 2.05 Change of Number, the Company’s Bylaws, “The number of directors may be changed at any time by amendment of these
Bylaws, pursuant to the process outlined in Article 10 of these Bylaws...”

Pursuant to Section 2.07 Vacancies of the Company’s Bylaws, “Per Section 21.410 of the Law, all vacancies in the Board may be filled by the
affirmative vote of a majority of the remaining directors, provided that any such director who fills a vacancy is qualified to be a director and shall only hold the
office until a new director is elected by the shareholders at the next meeting of the shareholders...The Board may fill a vacancy created by an increase in the
number of directors for a term lasting until the next annual election of directors by the shareholders at the annual meeting or a special meeting called for the
purpose of electing directors.”
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On January 14, 2025, the Company created RITE Precious Metals LLC, a Michigan limited liability company in anticipation of engaging in matched
precious metal purchases and sales activities after having been approached by an international funding source. Discussions are presently ongoing with the
funding source. It is the present intention of the Company to offer the funders non-convertible preferred shares subject to a sinking fund; warrants to acquire a
limited number of shares of common stock; and a profit-sharing arrangement for a limited period of time. The Company believes that this approach will limit
the dilution for the current holders of the Company’s common stock. The Company expects that, if this project proceeds, funds will be raised pursuant to a
Regulation S offering.

As with most development stage companies, MineralRite Corporation continues to seek funding and partners for operations and growth. The Company
continues to actively seek mining and mineral acquisitions, direct income mine and mineral royalty acquisitions, and reverse merger opportunities within the
mineral and mining space and in complementary or related businesses. There can be no assurance that acquisitions will be found, or that additional financing
will be available on terms favorable to the Company or at all. If adequate funds are not available or are not available on acceptable terms, the Company may not
be able to fund its operations, and such inability to fund operations will have a materially adverse effect on the Company’s business, results of operations and
financial conditions.

The accompanying consolidated financials of the Company have been adjusted to reflect the changes to the number of shares authorized and
outstanding, per-share amounts, stock splits, share reclamations, derecognition of time-barred obligations, Section 3(a)9 conversions and other legal and
accounting events which have been described herein and/or can be found in the Company’s books and records.

The Company’s Existing and Planned Business Expansion.

The Company’s principal focus is on:

° Mining and Mineral Management;
. Mineral Processing; and
° Liberation of the Values contained in mineral property assets.

The Company is also involved in adjunct activities that support its primary product lines, including but not limited to:

® the manufacture and sale of mining equipment, which has the added benefit of generating sales leads for the Company’s other services such as off-
take contracts; and

matched precious metal purchases and sales activities, which helps grow the Company’s customer base enhancing its ability to liquidate its own
internally generated metal.

To drive economic value and growth, the Company actively seeks underutilized, undervalued and untapped mineral resources and feedstocks for its
mining, remediation and recycling businesses. Wherever possible, the Company seeks remediation projects and endeavors to apply technical innovation to

enhance processing efficiency. All of these activities serve to further the Company’s ultimate goal which is the
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realization and liberation of the economic potential of mineral assets while simultaneously ameliorating the environmental and social impact that often
emanates from mineral recovery operations.

From an operational point of view, the Company’s principal business activities break out as follows:

RITE’s Mineral Management operations are focused on the creation and growth of a Mineral Portfolio consisting of unexploited,
underdeveloped or undervalued mineral assets - through mergers, direct acquisitions, processing agreements, classic joint venture models, or
royalty agreements.

Day-to-day activities in the Mineral Management operating group include but are not limited to:

o

o
o

reviewing, identifying and analyzing potential mineral asset acquisition opportunities which the Company receives from multiple
sources including trade publication websites and industry shedders (specialists in buyers for properties that other mining companies
have chosen to not-pursue);

proposing, analyzing and negotiating deal structures ranging from direct acquisitions to royalty agreements; and

managing the resulting business arrangements to ensure that the Company’s is properly fulfilling its obligations under its agreements.

More information on this topic can be found below in the section entitled Minerals and Mining Business.

RITE’s Mining, Milling & Processing operations focus on the build-out and scale-up of mineral processing facilities to target the high-value
precious metals found in RITE’s Mineral Portfolio. RITE and its internationally known joint venture partners then use emerging 21st Century
technologies to achieve efficient, sustainable processing, tailored to each specific project.

Day-to-day activities in the Mining, Milling & Processing operating group include but are not limited to:

[}

identifying the specific JV partner who will become responsible for managing ground operations; and arranging for the requisite
project funding;

engaging and coordinating with the chosen JV partner who is engaged to handle ground operations; developing the preliminary
mining plan, including analyzing and characterizing the ore body; engaging in preliminary site sampling and lab analysis of those
collected site samples; obtaining the required permits and regulatory compliance approvals; developing and documenting the final
Mine Operation Plan (“MOP”); procuring the equipment; installing and commissioning the equipment; milling and processing the
host ore into concentrates; refining the concentrates into doré; managing logistics; and liquidating the high-value precious metals;
and
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o managing the JV partner and off-take buyer(s) and the associated business arrangements to ensure that the Company’s is properly
fulfilling its obligations under its agreements.

More information on this topic can be found below in the section entitled Minerals and Mining Business.

° RITE’s Acquisition, Recycling, Management & Liquidation operations, conducted as a principal in the metal supply Chain of Custody, are

focused on the acquisition, management and sale of both previously refined hallmarked bullion productsl, as well as newly mined, roughly
refined precious metals, often referred to as doré, that are generated from RITE’s Mineral Portfolio or acquired from other sources.

Day-to-day activities in the Acquisition, Recycling, Management & Liquidation operating group include, but are not limited to:

o reviewing, identifying and analyzing potential high-value precious metal industry contra-party, be they suppliers (sellers) or off-take
buyers (purchasers), with whom the Company would like to engage in business;
o conducting rigorous initial investigation, and regular reviews, to ensure that all aspects the Company’s own high-value precious

metals business and that of its contra-party’s or potential contra-party’s business meet and remain fully compliant with all domestic
and international statutes, regulations and rules and the Company’s policies, procedures and internal controls concerning Know Your
Customer (“KYC”), Chain-of-Custody (“COC”), Anti-Money Laundering (“AML”), and Combating Financial Terrorism (“CFT”);

o negotiating transaction terms with the contra-party’s and potential contra-party’s that pass the Company’s rigorous compliance
regimens; and contracting with them; and
o managing, in its capacity as a principal, the inspection, acquisition, logistics, security, refining, disposition, liquidation and payment

of the high-value precious metals that the Company is purchasing and selling.

More information on this topic can be found below in the section entitled Matched Precious Metal Purchases and Sales Activities.

Manufacture and Sale of Mining Equipment.

Equipment Manufacturing Business.
In March 2013, the Company acquired Goldfield International, Inc., a Utah corporation (“Goldfield”) in exchange for a combination of stock and cash.
At the time, Goldfield was one of the largest

! Previously refined hallmarked bullion products may include, but are not limited to, “Grandfathered Stocks” as defined by the OECD - Organization for Economic Co-operation
and Development or “Deep Storage Product” as defined by the LBMA - London Bullion Market Association.
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manufacturers of professional alluvial gold, diamond and other gemstone recovery equipment in the United States, having been in business since 1976.
Goldfield also designed and manufactured equipment for environmental clean-up projects, including barges, clarifiers, lead recovery systems, dryers, conveyors
and hoppers and other mechanical equipment. Goldfield equipment had, by that time, already been deployed in 32 countries on 6 continents.

The acquisition of Goldfield was the Company’s first foray into mineral processing and certification operations. Despite the Company’s high hopes to
parlay this acquisition into a profitable business venture, based on the product line’s superior design, quality construction, and in situ performance, it quickly
became apparent that management lacked the requisite expertise to streamline production enough to remain price competitive in the market as compared to
other domestic and foreign manufacturers. By June 2015, Goldfield was spun-off to the production management team in exchange for the return of stock and
cash. Soon thereafter, Goldfield’s management was forced to close their doors and the company ceased to exist.

In February 2024, the Company approached the owners of Goldfield’s intellectual property and repurchased the rights to manufacture certain pieces of
equipment in exchange for a nominal amount of stock. In March 2024, that purchase was expanded to include certain equipment and parts inventory in
exchange for an additional nominal amount of stock. At present, the Company is devoting only a modest amount of resources to the project of uploading and
upgrading that intellectual property into state-of-the-art computer aided design (“CAD”) and computer aided manufacturing (“CAM”) systems. When complete,
the Company will have the improved ability to redesign the equipment as needed. The Company intends to outsource production and shipping to third-party
manufactures, allowing it to concentrate its efforts on the consulting, sales, and off-take segments of the marketplace.

The Company intends to limit equipment manufacturing to two key components of the former Goldfield product line: a re-designed, combination
version, of the old Prospector and Explorer units, which is a field based, water powered, portable wash plant, with optional jig upgrades, that is used for
sampling and small-scale production; and the GoldTron table, which is a finishing table used by miners to separate heavy fines from lighter fines that is used to
increase the concentration of precious metals in the doré production process. Additionally, the Company intends to license a portable pulverizing unit which
miners use to liberate precious metals from the host rock.

Customers for the Equipment Manufacturing Business.

Customers of the original Goldfield brand of equipment included a multitude of alluvial mining operators from around the world that were engaged in
the mining of silver, gold, platinum group, other minerals and precious gemstones. The Company expects its redesigned product line to appeal to the same
general group of mining companies, though efforts will be made to target smaller operators who may have need for other services such as off-take contracts.
The Company is not dependent upon any one customer or any one group of customers. In fact, the Company intends to use the equipment manufacturing
business primarily as a lead generation mechanism to support the growth of its other lines of business.

Competition in the Equipment Manufacturing Business.
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The Company faces competition from several domestic and foreign alluvial mining equipment manufacturers, including but not limited to: Gold
Claimer Brand, GSI Mining Systems, Keene Engineering, MSI Mining Equipment, Oro Industries, Placer Mining Equipment Worldwide and multiple Chinese
manufacturers such as BinQ. Methods of competition are diverse and include product design and performance, service, delivery, application engineering,
pricing, financing terms and other commercial factors.

Matched Precious Metal Purchases and Sales Activities.

Matched Precious Metal Purchase and Sale Business.

In January 2024, the Company decided to engage in the business of matched purchase-and-sale of precious metals. Matched precious metal purchase-
and-sale activities are well known to Company management since they engaged in that business for years prior to their affiliation with MineralRite.

To start this process, the Company registered as a Crafted Precious Metals Dealer with the Office of Consumer Credit Commissioner of the State of
Texas. Concurrent with that registration, the Company established and memorialized its Anti-Money Laundering — Combating the Financing of Terrorism
(“AML-CFT”) policy so it could begin the registration process that is required to establish accounts with industry leading precious metal refineries

All entities engaged in the precious metals business must complete and pass AML-CFT compliance with each and every entity with whom they choose
to conduct business — pursuant to Treasury Regulations, The Patriot Act, the Dodd-Frank Act, etc. Establishing and memorializing an AML-CFT policy is
merely the starting point from which industry participants exchange and vet each other. Other such documents include applications, due diligence and
compliance packages that fully describe the industry participants’ sources from which precious metals are and will be obtained, (e.g. a mine, a tailings pile, an
industrial reverb, a recycled material or otherwise). Similarly, industry participants must also pass compliance on the source of the funds that they use to
conduct their daily business, to ensure that funds emanate only from clean, non-criminal origins. Passing compliance with other industry participants is an
arduous, time-consuming process, which is expected to take a minimum of 5 to 10 business days per refinery relationship; but in the Company’s case, approvals
have typically been granted in less than one day from the point in time that the refinery has acknowledged RITE's submission.

As of December 31, 2024, the Company has not yet begun to engage in the matched purchase and sale of precious metals business but is capable of
doing so as soon as the Company finds the right opportunity to pursue. Once an opportunity is identified, the Company will then need to negotiate and execute
contracts, coordinate field testing and logistics, run test tranches, arrange financial activities, among other activities. The costs associated with these activities,
added to the costs the Company will likely need to pay to facilitators, will be netted out against the discount the Company negotiates, often leaving a small
percentage balance in the 2% to 5% range which will inure to the Company accordingly. Depending on the transaction terms and the Company’s ultimate
efficiency in handling the transaction, this small percentage
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can generally be earned multiple times per month. The “velocity of capital” effect of rolling through the same funds multiples times per month and year serves
to dramatical improves the Company’s overall annual profit margin from the matched purchases and sales of precious metals.

On January 14, 2025, the Company created RITE Precious Metals LLC, a Michigan limited liability company in anticipation of engaging in matched
precious metal purchases and sales activities after having been approached by an international funding source. Discussions are presently ongoing with the
funding source. It is the present intention of the Company to offer the funders non-convertible preferred shares subject to a sinking fund; warrants to acquire a
limited number of shares of common stock; and a profit-sharing arrangement for a limited period of time. The Company believes that this approach will limit
the dilution for the current holders of the Company’s common stock. The Company expects that, if this project proceeds, funds will be raised pursuant to a
Regulation S offering.

Customers for the Matched Precious Metal Purchase and Sale Business.

The physical commodities business dwarfs the financial services business by orders of magnitude. Physical commodities, such as oil, gas, sugar, iron,
copper, grains, etc. trade in highly active, vastly larger markets, and precious metals are no exception. The precious metal markets offer instant fulfillment to
buyers and instant liquidity to sellers. Settlement normally occurs within a 24-to-72-hour window from the point in time that a trade is executed. As such,
product availability and market liquidity generally tend to be a non-issue in the precious metals markets. Customers who seek to purchase precious metals range
from end-user manufacturers (such as jewelry and electronic component manufactures) to individual and corporate investors (who seek to stockpile metal for
investment purposes) to banks and brokerage firms (who purchase for their own account or for the accounts of their clients) to metal refineries (who, like
market making brokerage firms, will generally buy and sell all available product).

Many key industry participants, such as refineries, offer a price-lock when effectuating transactions with other industry participants. For example, a
seller can advise a refinery that it will be delivering a certain quantity of product three days in the future, and the refinery will reserve refinery time and lock-in
the price so that both parties will know the presumed settlement amount and can arrange banking accordingly. Then, when the material arrives, the refinery will
check it for quantity and quality, which is part of their standard refining process anyway, make any final adjustments, and then settle the trade accordingly.
Essentially, the transaction works exactly as the financial markets do for Delivery Versus Payment (DVP) and Receive Versus Payment (RVP) accounts — a
trade is made at a certain price, and then the transaction settles upon confirmation that each party has met their obligations. Since MineralRite already has
established accounts at various refineries, the Company faces little risk in the liquidation of whatever precious metals it acquires or generates from its mining
properties.

Competition in the Matched Precious Metal Purchase and Sale Business.
Although the Company faces competition from a multitude of foreign and domestic purchasers, sellers, users, and producers of precious metals, the
liquid nature and the size of the precious metal markets mitigate most of the risk that industry participants would otherwise face in markets that are not as vast

or as liquid. By negotiating contracts with discounts based off of spot prices at the time of delivery, and price-
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locking matched purchases and sales for one-off transactions, the Company can eliminate the market risk that precious metal investors and speculators face. By
properly managing logistics and settlement activities, the Company can maximize its velocity of capital, enhancing the modest returns made on each capital
turn. Although these business activities do not change the fact that the Company is a small player in an industry filled with giants, it does provide a pathway for
the Company to navigate and manage its business effectively.

Minerals and Mining Business.

Mining and Mineral Management; Mineral Processing; and Liberation of the Values Contained in Mineral Property Assets.

The primary focus of the Company is to become a globally diversified natural resources company through the acquisition, upgrading, development,
and liberation of values found in mineral based assets. The Company seeks high-value, unexploited, underdeveloped or undervalued, mineral assets, in the form
of mines, mineral deposits and tailings piles, located in politically and economically stable, pro-mining jurisdictions to add to its to its ever-expanding Mineral
Portfolio. The Company will also consider other types of acquisition methodologies, including formal acquisition of mines/mineral rights; acquisition of
mineral leases/royalties; processing-based royalty ventures; the formation of ore processing joint ventures; or the acquisition of mineral royalties.

Presently the Company has four mineral assets in its Mineral Portfolio, which are held in subsidiaries. These assets were acquired from a formerly
public company in a stock transaction. The former owners lacked the expertise and resources to develop the mineral assets, and had asked for the advice and
assistance of certain individuals who have since joined the management team of MineralRite Corporation. Given its access to this detailed knowledge, the
Company decided to pursue the acquisition of these mineral assets and now presently holds them in its Mineral Portfolio.

The four mineral assets held in the Company’s Mineral Portfolio consist of two hundred seventy-nine thousand (279,000) tons of seismically proven
tailings; roughly three hundred seventy-seven (377) acres of mining claims located in Skull Valley, AZ; ten (10) contiguous registered mining claims on two
hundred (200) acres in San Bernardino County, CA known as Silver Valley; and seven (7) mining claims on one hundred forty (140) acres, also in San
Bernardino County known as La Escondida, approximately twenty (20) miles in distance from the Silver Valley claims.

The Company also has a short list of other mineral assets it would like to acquire and develop.

The Company intends to build-out and operational scale-up mineral processing of the properties held in its Mineral Portfolio, targeting high-value
commodity metals for recovery. Wherever possible, the Company utilizes technical innovation to achieve efficient, sustainable processing and concentration
circuits that are tailored to fit the operational goals of each specific project.

Customers for the Minerals and Mining Business.
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The Company intends to focus mineral asset acquisitions on properties that contain high-value commodity metals. As such, the primary customers
interested in purchasing the precious metals that the Company will be liberating from its own mineral resources are end-user manufacturers (such as jewelry
and electronic component manufactures), individual and corporate investors (who seek to stockpile metal for investment purposes), banks and brokerage firms
(who purchase for their own account or for the accounts of their clients), and metal refineries (who, like market making brokerage firms, will generally buy and
sell all available product).

Competition in the Minerals and Mining Business.

Though the Company faces competition from a multitude of foreign and domestic producers of precious metal, the liquid nature and the size of the
precious metal markets mitigate much of the risk that industry participants might otherwise face selling their finished products in markets that are not as vast or
as liquid. Even though the demand for the finished product is vast, the Company will face competition for the resources used in the production process,
including but not limited to, certain pieces of refining equipment, skilled labor and management, and capital.

Monetization of Mineral and Mining Assets

Monetization of large in-ground assets — such as minerals — offers a unique and potentially lucrative value proposition for the Company. While
natural resources could be highly valuable when extracted, extraction often requires large upfront investments in exploration, drilling, and infrastructure. Of
equal importance, it could take a considerable amount of time to extract and process significant quantities of in-ground minerals. Monetizing assets — through
methods such as forward sales, royalty-based processing agreement, leasing, carbon-credit trading, joint venture arrangements, and/or leveraging them as
collateral — could provide the Company with immediate liquidity and capital. Monetizing the Company’s assets could allow the Company to more effectively
utilize its capital base without having to wait for the extraction process to unfold. Funds received from monetization could be used to generate revenue while the
Company still retains the long-term upside potential of its resource base. The Company could use funds obtained from monetization to finance day-to-day
operations, deploy into new projects, expand existing projects, acquire additional assets, and reduce outstanding debt — all with minimal share dilution.

Monetizing the Company’s large in-ground asset base, while facilitating the Company’s need for access to capital and potentially minimizing share
dilution, also presents risk to the Company due to the interest and other costs associated with using this method of financial leverage. The Company will need to
carefully assess the cash flow and income being generated from projects into which it deploys monetization funds and take steps to mitigate the risks that inure
from the use of debt and leverage. There is no guarantee that the Company will deploy monetization funds in an effective manner or will properly mitigate the
risks associated with monetization activities.
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The Regulatory Environment in Which the Company Operates.

Existing and Probable Governmental Regulation.

Company management monitors and complies with current government regulations that affect the Company’s activities. Company operations may be
adversely affected by changes in government policy, regulations or taxation, with or without notice. There can be no assurance that the Company will be able to
obtain the necessary licenses and permits that may be required to carry out its business plans for equipment manufacturing, matched precious metal purchases
and sales, and exploration, development of all types of mining and mineral extraction projects. It is not expected that any of these controls or regulations will
affect the Company’s operations in a manner materially different than they would affect other businesses engaged in the same areas of business in which the
Company operates.

United States Government and State and Local Government Regulation.

The United States federal government and various state and local governments have adopted laws and regulations regarding the protection of human
health and the environment. These laws and regulations may require the acquisition of a permit by operators in each of the Company’s business segments, and
in particular before drilling or mining commences, prohibit drilling or mining activities on certain lands lying within wilderness areas, wetlands, or where
pollution might cause serious harm, and impose substantial liabilities for pollution resulting from drilling or mining operations, and as to oil and natural gas,
particularly with respect to operations in onshore and offshore waters or on submerged lands. These laws and regulations may increase the costs of drilling and
operating wells and mining activities. Because these laws and regulations change frequently, the costs of compliance with existing and future environmental
regulations cannot be predicted with certainty.

The transportation and sales of certain chemicals used in mining and mineral extraction operations in interstate commerce are heavily regulated by
agencies of the federal government. Production, mining and mineral extraction activities will also be affected by federal regulations and to some degree by state
regulations. Exploration, production, mining or mineral extraction on federal or state land, and to some degree on private property, whether owned or leased,
will have to comply with multiple levels of regulation designed to protect the environment, including but not limited to, the Federal Land Management Planning
Act, the Endangered Species Act, the Clean Water Act, and/or the state’s equivalent thereof. The cost of complying with environmental concerns under any of
these acts varies on a case-by-case basis. In many instances the cost can be prohibitive to development. Environmental costs associated with a particular project
must be factored into the overall cost evaluation to determine whether or not it is in the Company’s best interest to proceed.

Environmental Regulation.
Mining exploration, development and production operations are subject to stringent laws and regulations governing the discharge of materials into the
environment or otherwise relating to environmental protection. Numerous governmental agencies, such as the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (“EPA”)

issue regulations which often require difficult and costly compliance measures that carry
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substantial administrative, civil and criminal penalties and may result in injunctive obligations for failure to comply. These laws and regulations generally
require the acquisition of a permit before mining commences, restrict the types, quantities and concentrations of various substances that can be released into the
environment in connection with mining and production activities, limit or prohibit construction or mining extraction activities on certain lands lying within
wilderness, wetlands, ecologically sensitive and other protected areas, require action to prevent or remediate pollution from current or former operations, such
as closing pits, and impose substantial liabilities for pollution. The strict liability nature of such laws and regulations could impose liability upon the Company
regardless of fault. Changes in environmental laws and regulations occur frequently, and any changes that result in more stringent and costly pollution control
or waste handling, storage, transport, disposal or cleanup requirements could materially adversely affect the Company’s operations and financial position, as
well as the mining industry in general.

Environmental problems have not interfered in any material respect with the Company's business. The Company believes that its compliance with
statutory requirements respecting environmental quality will not materially affect its capital expenditures, earnings or competitive position. Current federal and
state legislation regulating surface mining and reclamation may affect some of the Company's equipment customers, principally with respect to the cost of
complying with, and delays resulting from, reclamation and environmental requirements. Some of the Company's equipment products are used for reclamation
as well as for mining, which has a positive effect on the demand for such products and replacement parts therefor.

The Company has not incurred any costs in connection with the compliance to any federal, state, or local environmental laws. However, costs could
occur at any time through industrial accident or in connection with a terrorist act or a new project. Costs could extend into the millions of dollars for which the
Company could be liable. In the event of liability, Company management believes that the Company may be entitled to contributions from other project
participants, if any, such that the Company’s percentage share of a particular project would equate to the Company’s percentage share of liability on that project.
However, other owners may not be willing or able to share in the cost of the liability. Even if liability is limited to the Company’s percentage share, any
significant liability has the possibility of severely diminishing the Company’s assets and resources. Company management is prepared to engage professionals,
if necessary, to ensure regulatory compliance, but in the near term, the Company’s expects its activities to require minimal regulatory oversight. If the Company
expands the scope of the Company’s activities in the future it is reasonable to expect expenditure for such compliance to rise.

Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Act.

The Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Act (“CERCLA”), generally imposes joint and several liabilities, without
regard to fault or legality of conduct, on classes of persons who are considered to be responsible for the release of a “hazardous substance” into the
environment. These persons include the current owner or operator of a contaminated facility, a former owner or operator of the facility at the time of
contamination and those persons that disposed or arranged for the disposal of the hazardous substance. Under CERCLA and comparable state statutes, such
persons may be subject to strict joint and several liabilities for the costs of cleaning up the hazardous substances that have been released into the environment,
for damages to natural resources and for the costs of certain
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health studies. In addition, it is not uncommon for neighboring landowners and other third parties to file claims for personal injury and property damage
allegedly caused by the hazardous substances released into the environment. Governmental agencies or third parties may seek to hold the Company responsible
under CERCLA and comparable state statutes for all or part of the costs to clean up sites at which such “hazardous substances” have been released.

The Company’s Non-Financial Assets.

The Company's Research and Development.

The Company is not currently conducting any research and development activities other than normal and customary property explorations and
assessments. Company management does not anticipate conducting such activities in the near future. If the Company generates significant revenues, it may
consider expending resources in such endeavors, though it is far more likely that such endeavors will be conducted with and through third-parties and/or joint-
venture partners.

The Company's Intellectual Property.

The Company does not presently own any patents, though it does hold certain trade secrets and specialized industry knowledge. The Company does
own the Internet domain name www.mineral-rite.com and the alternate suffixes of “.org”, “net”, and “.info” and the related domain name of
www.mineralritecorp.com and the alternate suffixes of “.org”, “.net”, and “.info” along with several others. Under current domain name registration practices,
no one else can obtain an identical domain name, but someone might obtain a similar name, or the identical name with a different suffix, such as “.online” or
with a country designation such as “.us”. The regulation of domain names in the United States and in foreign countries is subject to change, and the Company
could be unable to prevent third parties from acquiring domain names that infringe or otherwise decrease the value of the Company’s domain names.

Employees and Consultants.

As of December 31, 2024, the Company has no full-time employees and no part-time employees. Company management, including its officers and
directors, is composed of independent contractor consultants, many of whom have owned their own consulting businesses for years. In general, the Company’s
independent contractor consultants are subject-matter specialists who would be unattainable and unaffordable if the Company demanded or even attempted to
engage them on a full-time, exclusive basis. This arrangement presently works to the benefit of the Company because the Company’s standard engagement
arrangement does not require monthly stipends to be paid to most of the members of the Company’s management team. The Company’s independent contractor
consultants are all shareholders and/or contractual right holders, and many have made sizable cash purchases to acquire restricted stock over the course of their
engagement with the Company.

It is likely that the Company may need to expand its workforce over the next twelve months to support the Company’s expansion and business
development, and the Company anticipates doing so by
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engaging the services of additional independent contractor consultants.

Item 1A. Risk Factors

Investing in any company’s securities involves general business risks. Investing in the mineral and mining industry involves certain additional risks
which are specific and unique to the mineral and mining industry. Investing in the Company’s securities involves certain additional risks that are specific and
unique to the Company.

A potential investor should carefully consider the risks and uncertainties described below before deciding to invest in the Company’s securities. The
risks described below are those that Company management believes should be considered by an investor in the process of evaluating the Company to determine
its investment worthiness. If any of the following risks occur, the Company, its business operations, its financial condition, the results of its operations, and its
future prospects may be materially and adversely affected.

To facilitate a potential investor’s ability to more easily understand, assimilate and evaluate those risks that the Company has identified and believes
require more thorough explanations than can be provided in a short-form disclosure and commentary format, the Company has chosen to identify and discuss
those risks more rigorously in a long-form discussion format in order to provide more thorough and detailed answers.

Following these long-form discussions, the Company has detailed and briefly commented on many other risk factors that could affect the Company’s
performance. These risks have been organized into three levels of short-form disclosure and commentary, covering: (a) those risks that affect companies in
general, (2) those risks specific to the mineral and mining industry, and (3) those risks specific to the Company.

The Company urges a potential investor to thoroughly review all of the risks covered in both the long-form discussion format and the short-form
disclosure and commentary format before deciding to invest in the Company’s securities. Failure by the Company to properly navigate any or all of the risks

outlined herein, and others, could adversely impact the Company’s performance and an investor’s ability to effectuate transactions in the Company’s stock or
achieve the investor’s investment objectives.

Long-Form Discussion of Selected Risks

From a high-level perspective, what are some of the broad-ranging risks that could impact the Company's performance?

The Company’s operations are just gearing up after a year of corporate cleanup. This cleanup was undertaken by the Company’s new management to
stabilize the Company’s foundation so that the future of the Company could be built on a more solid foundation.

The Company does not have any employees. The Company’s management team, including its
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officers and directors, is composed of independent contractor consultants, many of whom have owned their own consulting businesses for years. From the
Company’s perspective, these independent contractor consultants are subject-matter specialists who would be unattainable and unaffordable if the Company
demanded or even attempted to engage them on a full-time, exclusive basis. With a few notable exceptions, the Company’s standard engagement arrangement
does not require the Company to pay a monthly stipend to these independent contractor consultants who comprise the Company’s management team. Given that
the Company’s management team have other business interests to which they also devote their attention, conflicts of interest could arise which could adversely
affect the Company’s business, financial condition, results of operations and performance.

As part of the corporate cleanup, the Company developed a new business plan and obtained legal opinions it sought in support of its position to (i)
derecognize $763,377.50 of time-barred obligations; (ii) exchange previously issued convertible obligations, in the original amount of $137,499, into 2,750
fully paid warrants to purchase 2,750 shares of Series C convertible preferred stock pursuant to Section 3(a)9; (iii) reclaim 9,544,690 common shares which had
previously been issued; and (iv) release shares which were being held in certain segregated reserve accounts at the Company’s transfer agent on behalf of
former convertible bond holders. The Company also (iv) filed and received approval from OTCMarkets.com for its Change of Control application, (v) filed an
Application for Revocation of the Cease Trade Order with the Alberta Securities Commission that had been entered against the Company on June 28, 2013, and
(vi) filed a Corporate Actions Case with FINRA regarding the Company’s April 7, 2021, F Reorganization Merger Re-Domicile change. The Company also
completed (vii) the acquisition of certain intellectual property, inventory and equipment which belonged to the owners of the Company’s former equipment
manufacturing facility, and (viii) the acquisition of two subsidiaries of a former public company which own four (4) mining assets that have a collective audited
asset value of $432 million dollars. These recent acquisitions further the execution of the Company’s new business plan.

The Company needs funding to execute its new business plan.

During the course of the cleanup, funds have principally come from members of the Company’s new management team. With the exception of a few
cases where members of the new management team were granted a de minimis number of restricted shares of the Company’s Series C convertible preferred
stock, the rest of the management team were sold contractual rights to purchase restricted shares of the Company’s Series C convertible preferred stock at a
price equivalent to the price at which the underlying shares were trading on the market at the time their management contracts were executed. As such, the only
economic advantage gained by the management team was that the contractual rights afforded them the time, until the contractual rights expired, to exercise
them. The funds that have come into the Company from members of its management team have come from the exercise of the members’ contractual rights for
the acquisition of their Series C convertible preferred shares. To date, the Company has been dependent on this source of funding to execute its business plan
and continue operations. The Company’s management team has no obligation to exercise their contractual rights or fund the Company’s operations; and in the
absence of this funding could cause the Company to discontinue operations which could adversely affect the Company’s business, financial condition, results of
operations and performance.

The Company possesses limited capital to fund ongoing operations and is not generating sufficient
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revenue to sustain itself, including for such purposes as preparing and filing periodic reports under the Exchange Act. The Company anticipates it will need to
raise capital to support its operations, and regularly engages in discussions with investors, investment bankers and other funding sources in its normal course of
business. There is no guarantee that these discussions will be successful or that the Company will be able to raise the funding it needs to execute its business
plans. Failure to obtain additional funds could significantly limit or eliminate the Company’s ability to fund planned activities, which could adversely affect the
Company’s business, financial condition, results of operations and performance. Success in obtaining additional capital could lead to dilution which could
adversely impact the Company’s performance.

The Company is not expected to generate sufficient revenues to sustain itself unless and until the Company starts developing its mineral and mining
property assets, and only then once it is able to liberate and liquidate the high-value precious metals contained therein. Over the next eighteen months, the
Company anticipates that it will incur costs and expenses in connection with preparing and filing reports under the Exchange Act, implementing appropriate
corporate governance mechanisms and internal controls and procedures, leasing and/or purchasing equipment to start operation and a myriad of other activities.
The Company is unable to provide a detailed estimate of the costs and expenses that may be incurred in connection with starting business operation given the
multitude of variables associated with such activities but believes that raising approximately $1,500,000 in capital will support its operations and prepare for the
Regulation A+ (or alternative) capital raise which it plans to pursue by mid-year 2025. Failure to obtain additional funds could significantly limit or eliminate
the Company’s ability to fund planned activities, which could adversely affect the Company’s business, financial condition, results of operations and
performance and/or raise substantial doubt about the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. Success in obtaining additional capital could lead to
dilution which could adversely impact the Company’s performance.

More risks and commentary on the subjects of the Company’s new business plan and new management, human capital, use of consultants, key
personnel, dependence on management, raising capital and dilution of ownership can be found below in the subsection to RISK FACTORS entitled SHORT-
FORM DISCLOSURE-AND-COMMENTARY ON RISKS.

What are some of the general economic or market conditions that could affect the company’s business?

The Company’s principal business focus is on the liberation of high-value precious metals in its minerals and mining business. The Company’s also
has a secondary focus on the matched purchases and sales of precious metals, and a tertiary focus on supplying equipment to the minerals and mining business.
As such, all of the Company’s operations deal directly or indirectly with high-value precious metals. The high-value precious metals segment of the economy
has been historically cyclical in nature, with activity levels being significantly affected by the price and volatility of those metals. Therefore, the Company’s
business prospects are likely to be greatly affected by the demand for electronic components in which such metals are used for their electrical conductivity
properties (such as in computers, telecommunications, smart mechanical devices and other electronic components) and the demand for their use as financial
assets and as inflation hedges (as tier-one and other assets in the banking and financial services industry), both of
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which are beyond the control of the Company.

Any prolonged contraction in the US or world economy, or a period of deflation, or a decline in demand for consumer or industrial electronic devices
or components, or a scientific advancement that significant development that reduces or replaces the use of precious metals in electronic devices or components,
or a change in government regulations that effects their asset classification, plus a myriad of other events, all of which are outside of the Company’s control,
could reduce the overall demand for mining activities, could reduce the value of the Company’s assets, could affect the spread between revenue and cost of
mining operations and could adversely impact the Company in many ways and impact the Company’s performance.

More risk and commentary on the subjects of economic and market conditions can be found below in the subsection to RISK FACTORS entitled
SHORT-FORM DISCLOSURE-AND-COMMENTARY ON RISKS.

Fluctuations in high-value precious metal and raw materials prices used in the Company’s production processes could impact profitability.

The Company targets high-value precious metals in every sector of its business. The Company’s Mineral Portfolio principally targets gold and
platinum group metals when evaluating potential acquisition targets; its extraction equipment designs target high-value precious metals; and its matched
purchases and sales business targets gold.

The prices for high-value precious metals are influenced by numerous factors beyond the Company’s control, including general economic conditions,
market forces and macroeconomic conditions, governmental intervention, competition, labor costs, inflation, uncertainty, import duties, other trade restrictions
and currency exchange rates.

The profitability of mining operations is highly sensitive to the prices of the minerals or metals being mined and the cost of the raw materials used in
the production process.

A decline in commodity prices for the high-value precious metals which the Company targets, whether due to market conditions or other factors, could
have a significant adverse effect on the Company’s revenue and profitability and impact the Company's performance. Additionally, it could have a dramatic
adverse effect on the value of the Company’s Mineral Portfolio which in turn have a dramatic adverse effect on the Company’s base of assets, capital ratios,
financial coverages, ability to obtain and cost of financing, any or all of which could impact the Company’s performance.

An increase in the cost of labor, energy, water, equipment or raw materials which are used in multiple stages of the production process, whether due to
market conditions or other factors, could have a significant adverse effect on the Company’s revenue and profitability and impact the Company's performance.

More risk and commentary on the subjects of high-value precious metal prices and costs of labor,
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energy and raw materials can be found below in the subsection to RISK FACTORS entitled SHORT-FORM DISCLOSURE-AND-COMMENTARY ON RISKS.
What key operational challenges does the Company face as it executes its new business plan?

There are many operational challenges that could affect the success of the Company’s operations, especially given the fact that the Company is
embarking on a new business plan under the direction of a newly assembled management team. Some of the risks the Company will face come from macro-
sources that are clearly outside of its control, whereas other risks come from sources that may be within the Company’s control.

Key risk factors that are outside of the control of the Company include, but are not limited to, the overall supply and demand for high-value precious
metals; the discovery rate of new sources of high-value precious metals; the rate of depletion of existing sources of high-value precious metal deposits; political
instability in high-value and precious metal producing regions; worldwide economic conditions; worldwide demand; worldwide environmental and other
regulations; and weather conditions in high-value precious metal producing regions.

Key risk factors that may be within the control of the Company include, but are not limited to, the availability and expertise to find, recruit, hire,
employ and retain management and key personnel; the effectiveness of that personnel to manage and scale-up operations, navigate operational challenges, and
control costs associated with exploration, development and production; the availability and cost of quality of mineral, financial and human resources; the ability
to raise and effectively deploy capital; and the handling of environmental, safety, and security risks.

The Company’s success also depends, in part, upon its ability to properly manage and grow its resources base (including its Mineral Portfolio assets,
its business acumen and expertise, and its human and financial capital) and effectively respond to the changing markets and landscape (including economic,
regulatory and environmental) in which it operates. The Company may not be able to fulfill staffing requirements, successfully train and assimilate new
workers, or expand its management base. The Company may be unable to execute its business plans, manage its operations, establish a financial system or a
system of internal controls to effectively manage the Company’s business. Failure to achieve any or all of these goals could prevent the Company from
managing growth in an effective manner and could have a material adverse effect on the Company’s business, financial condition, results of operations and
performance.

More risks and commentary on the operational challenges can be found below in the subsection to RISK FACTORS entitled SHORT-FORM
DISCLOSURE-AND-COMMENTARY ON RISKS.

What risk factors should be considered when evaluating the potential success of the Company'’s future prospects given the fact that it has both a brand-new
business plan and a brand-new management team?

The Company adopted its current business plan in 2024. New management joined the Company in late 2023, and undertook a complete housecleaning
of the Company, including but not limited to, the removal of certain assets and time-barred obligations from the Company’s books; the reclamation of certain

outstanding shares of common stock; and the renegotiation of certain current obligations. These efforts
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culminated in the achievement and presentation of audited financial statements by the third quarter of 2024.

Prior to this undertaking by new management, the Company had been engaged in a number of different industries and lines of business, under the
direction of various management teams for more than two decades. During some of those years, the Company posted limited business activity; particularly
during the years immediately following the sale of its Goldfield subsidiary through the end of the Covid-19 pandemic when new certain subject matter experts
were recruited to join the Company.

The refocusing of the Company’s plan of business, its lack of activity, and its entirely new management team combine to make an evaluation of the
Company’s business and prospects very difficult. For all intents and purposes, it’s a brand-new business plan under the direction of a brand-new management
team with limited operating experience and history. The Company is subject to all of the risks inherent in the creation and development of a brand-new
business. As such, the Company's prospects must be considered speculative, and subject to all of the risks, expenses, and difficulties that are frequently
encountered in the establishment of a new business. Company management cannot be certain whether the Company’s business will be successful or that the
Company will generate sufficient revenues to become profitable.

The report of the Company’s financial statements included in this registration statement indicate that the Company has suffered losses from operations,
has a net capital deficiency and has yet to generate cash flow. In addition, the Company has limited cash resources with which to sustain operating expenses,
and a failure to raise capital could raise substantial doubt about the Company's ability to continue as a going concern.

More risks and commentary on the subjects of the Company’s new business plan and new management can be found below in the subsection to RISK
FACTORS entitled SHORT-FORM DISCLOSURE-AND-COMMENTARY ON RISKS.

How does the Company intend to operate using consultants rather than full-time or part-time employees?

The Company does not have any employees. Company management, including its officers and directors, is composed of independent contractor
consultants, many of whom have owned their own consulting businesses for years. From the Company’s perspective, these independent contractor consultants
are subject-matter specialists who would be unattainable and unaffordable if the Company demanded or even attempted to engage them on a full-time, exclusive
basis. With a few notable exceptions, the Company’s standard engagement arrangement does not require the Company to pay a monthly stipend to these
independent contractor consultants. In a few cases, these independent contractor consultants were each granted a de minimis number of restricted shares of the
Company’s Series C convertible preferred stock. In all of the other cases, these independent contract consultants were sold contractual rights to purchase
restricted shares of the Company’s Series C convertible preferred stock at a price equivalent to the price at which the underlying shares were trading on the
market at the time their contracts were executed. As such, the only economic advantage gained by the independent contractor consultants was that the
contractual rights afforded them the time, until the contractual rights expired, to exercise them.
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As of December 31, 2024, every independent contractor consultant engaged by the Company is either a shareholder and/or a contractual right holder,
and many have made sizable cash purchases to acquire restricted stock over the course of their engagement with the Company. The Company believes that the
economic incentive of being a shareholder and/or contractual right holder will be sufficient to encourage these independent contractor consultants to remain
available to the Company on a when and as needed basis, but the Company has no guarantee that this will be the case. Accordingly, if any of these independent
contractor consultants were to terminate or non-renew their service with the Company, such a departure could have a material adverse effect on the Company’s
business. The Company’s future success could depend on the Company’s ability to identify, attract, hire or engage, retain and motivate well-qualified personnel.
There can be no assurance that such professionals will be available in the market, or that they can be engaged on reasonable terms when and as needed.

To supplement the business experience of the Company’s officers and directors, the Company engage accountants, technical experts, appraisers,
attorneys, or other consultants or advisors. The Company’s Board, without any input from stockholders, will make such decisions and selections as needs arise,
and will engage such assistance on an "as needed" basis without continuing fiduciary or other obligations accordingly. In the event that the Company considers

it necessary to engage outside advisors, the Company may elect to engage persons who are considered to be affiliates if they are able to provide the required
services.

It is likely that the Company may need to expand its workforce over the next twelve months to support the Company’s expansion and business
development, and the Company anticipates doing so by engaging the services of additional independent contractor consultants.

More risks and commentary on the subjects of human capital and the use of consultants can be found below in the subsection to RISK FACTORS
entitled SHORT-FORM DISCLOSURE-AND-COMMENTARY ON RISKS.

Given that the Company’s brand-new management team is now operating under a brand-new business plan, how robust are its internal controls and
procedures?

The Company recently conducted an evaluation of its internal control over financial reporting based on the framework in "Internal Control Integrated
Framework" issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations for the Treadway Commission ("COSO") and published in 2013, and subsequent guidance
prepared by COSO specifically for smaller public companies. The purpose of such an evaluation is to identify deficiencies, significant deficiencies and material
weakness that could result in material misstatements of a company’s financial statements.

A deficiency in internal control over financial reporting (“ICFR”) refers to a weakness or failure in the design or operation of an organization's internal
control system that could potentially lead to material misstatements in the financial statements. These misstatements may be either due to fraud or error and
could go undetected or uncorrected in a timely manner.

There are two main types of deficiencies in internal control:
1. Design Deficiency: This occurs when the control is not properly designed to address the
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risks it was meant to mitigate. For example, if there is a lack of segregation of duties, where one person has control over both authorizing and
recording financial transactions, it creates a vulnerability to errors or fraud.

2. Operational Deficiency: This occurs when a control is poorly executed or not operating effectively, even if it is properly designed. For
example, if employees do not follow established procedures or if there is inadequate supervision or monitoring, the control may fail to prevent
or detect a material misstatement.

When a deficiency in internal control is identified, it is classified based on its severity:
® Significant Deficiency: A control deficiency that is less severe than a material weakness but still important enough to merit attention by
management and the audit committee.
® Material Weakness: A deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, that significantly increases the risk that a material misstatement in the financial
statements will not be prevented or detected in a timely manner. This could lead to unreliable financial reporting and might require disclosure in
the organization's financial statements.

Proper internal controls are crucial for ensuring the accuracy and integrity of financial reporting, and a deficiency could undermine confidence in the
organization’s financial statements.

Based on that evaluation, management concluded that the Company’s internal control over financial reporting needs to be improved to correct the following
known material weaknesses:

° The Company's lacks in segregation of duties.

® The Company lacks an audit committee

° The Company lacks control procedures that include multiple levels of review over financial reporting.

° Management has not established appropriate and rigorous procedures for evaluating internal controls over financial reporting. Due to limited

resources and lack of segregation of duties, documentation of the limited control structure has not been accomplished.

® Even though the Company does employ policies and procedures for reconciliation of the financial statements and note disclosures, these
processes are not appropriately documented.

. Even though management has established procedures to minimize loss of data, it has not rigorously tested its data back-up procedures to
ensure that they are sufficiently complete, methodical and consistent to ensure loss of data will not occur.

Management believes that these material weaknesses will remain until the point in time that the Company has the resources to hire additional
personnel so that the Company can adequately segregate financial reporting duties, retain outside consultants to review the Company’s controls and procedures,
and possibly beyond. Even though the Company is in the process of developing and instituting certain internal controls, it will take time and additional
manpower to implement them fully. Given that the Company presently has only one officer and one director (soon to be expanded to five), it is not possible to
develop and maintain a system of checks and balances that can guarantee the prevention of all possible errors (including those which could result from faulty
judgment or decision-making) or provide absolute assurance that all instances of fraud can be detected. Furthermore, controls can be circumvented by
individual acts of
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a person, by acts of collusion of two or more people, or by management overriding those controls. The design of any control system of controls is based in part
upon certain assumptions about the likelihood of future events, and there can be no assurance that any design will succeed in achieving its stated goals under all
potential future conditions. Furthermore, over time a control system may become inadequate because of changes in conditions or because the degree of
compliance with policies or procedures may deteriorate. Because of inherent limitations in a cost-effective control system, misstatements due to error or fraud
could occur and may not be detected which could adversely affect the Company’s business, financial condition, results of operations and performance.

More risks and commentary on the subjects of personnel, financial reporting, security, theft and fraud can be found below in the subsection to RISK
FACTORS entitled SHORT-FORM DISCLOSURE-AND-COMMENTARY ON RISKS.

The costs to meet the reporting requirements of a public company, subject to the Exchange Act of 1934, the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, and various other
rules and regulations, are substantial and could significantly increase the Company's administrative costs, and failure to comply or comply in a timely
manner could adversely affect the Company’s performance and the price and trading of the Company’s securities.

The Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, as well as rules subsequently implemented by the SEC and listing requirements subsequently adopted by the NYSE
Amex in response to Sarbanes-Oxley, have required changes in corporate governance practices, internal control policies and audit committee practices of public
companies. Although the Company is a relatively small public company, these rules, regulations, and requirements for the most part apply to the same extent as
they apply to all major publicly traded companies.

Not only has this regulation significantly increased the Company's legal, financial, compliance and administrative costs, but they have also made
certain other activities more time-consuming and more costly, requiring substantial time and attention of Company’s management. Failure to satisfactorily
comply with the myriads of rules, regulations and requirements under which the Company operates could result in, among other things, penalties, delisting from
exchanges, or loss of public trust, any or all of which could adversely impact the Company.

The Company expects its continued compliance with these, and future rules and regulations, will continue to require significant resources and may
require the Company to recruit, hire, train, employ and retain additional financial reporting, internal control and other personnel to develop and implement
internal controls and reporting procedures that are required by these rules and regulations. If, for whatever reason, the Company is unable to comply with the
internal control requirements of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act, the Company may not be able to obtain the independent accountant certifications required by the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act.

These rules and regulations also may make it more difficult and more expensive for the Company to obtain director and officer liability insurance in
the future and could make it more difficult for the Company to attract and retain qualified individuals to serve as officers and/or members for the Company's

Board of Directors, particularly those that are asked to serve on the Company’s audit committee.
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The financial costs to the Company to comply with these laws, regulations and rules are estimated to be more than $100,000 annually. The funds the
Company uses to pay for compliance are funds that could otherwise be used to fund operations. Failure to comply, failure to maintain adequate processes and
controls, and/or failure to recruit, hire, train, employ and retain financial and management personnel who can ensure that the Company’s internal controls and
procedures systems are being followed and producing accurate reports of the Company’s financial performance on a timely basis, could result in fines and
penalties for non-compliance, subject the Company to litigation from regulators or stakeholders, adversely affect the Company’s business relationships and
ability to raise capital in the financial markets, cause a decline in the price of the Company’s securities, or a suspension or cessation in trading for the
Company’s securities. Any or all of these events could adversely affect the Company’s business, financial condition, ability to raise capital, results of operations
and performance and an investor’s ability to effectuate transactions in the Company’s stock or achieve the investor’s investment objectives.

More risks and commentary on the subjects of legal and compliance costs, regulation, personnel, insurance, and financial reporting can be found below
in the subsection to RISK FACTORS entitled SHORT-FORM DISCLOSURE-AND-COMMENTARY ON RISKS.

The SEC’s and FINRA’s Penny Stock Rules, and the additional disclosure and approvals requirements associated therewith, could reduce market liquidity,
increase volatility, or otherwise make it more costly and difficult for investors to buy and sell the Company’s stock.

The Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”) has adopted rules (e.g. Rule 3a51-1) that regulate broker-dealer practices in connection with
transactions in “penny stocks”. Likewise, the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority (“FINRA”) has specific rules that govern transactions involving penny
stocks as well.

Penny stocks generally are equity securities that trade at a price of less than $5.00 (other than securities registered on certain national securities
exchanges or quoted on the NASDAQ system, provided that current price and volume information with respect to transactions in such securities is provided by
the exchange or system) or meet certain other criteria with regard to the length of time the company has been in continuous operation; the amount of
stockholder’s equity and/or net tangible assets that the company has; the company’s average annual revenue or net income; the number of shareholders and/or
outstanding shares the company has; the company’s market capitalization; and/or the price at which the company’s stock trades.

Even though the Company meets certain of these criteria, the Company remains subject to the Penny Stock rules.

Penny Stock rules require a broker-dealer, prior to a transaction in a penny stock not otherwise exempt from those rules, to deliver a standardized risk
disclosure document explaining certain information about penny stocks, their place in the market and the risks associated with investing in them. The broker-
dealer also must provide the customer with bid and offer quotations for the penny stock, the compensation of the broker-dealer and salesperson in the

transaction, and monthly account statements indicating the
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market value of each penny stock held in the customer's account. In addition, the Penny Stock Rules require that, prior to a transaction in a penny stock not
otherwise exempt from those rules, a broker-dealer must, in certain circumstances, make a special written determination that the penny stock is a suitable
investment for the purchaser and receive the purchaser's written agreement to the transaction. FINRA has also adopted rules requiring that, in recommending an
investment to a customer, a broker-dealer must have reasonable grounds for believing that the investment is suitable for that customer and prior to
recommending speculative or low-priced securities to their non-institutional customers, broker-dealers must make reasonable efforts to obtain information about
the customer's financial status, tax status, investment objectives and other information. Under interpretations of these rules, FINRA has indicated its belief that
there is a high probability that speculative or low-priced securities will not be suitable for at least some customers. Additionally, according to FINRA Rule
6460, broker-dealers are allowed to accept or submit quotes for penny stocks only if the quote is unsolicited by the customer. FINRA also closely monitors
penny stocks for potential market manipulation, including pump and dump schemes where stocks are artificially inflated and then sold at a profit by those who
manipulated the price. Penny stocks are more susceptible to manipulation due to their low liquidity and volatility. FINRA has procedures and rules in place to
detect and prevent such practices, including surveillance of trading patterns and price movements.

These rules, disclosure requirements, and the restrictions placed on broker-dealers can have the effect of reducing the trading activity in the secondary
market for a stock that is classified as a penny stock and becomes subject to the penny stock rules. If a company’s common stock becomes subject to the penny
stock rules or is otherwise perceived by investors to be a penny stock even if it is not, holders of those shares may have difficulty depositing and/or selling those
shares. These rules, requirements and restrictions could make it more difficult for broker-dealers to recommend or transact in the shares of low-priced stocks,
for at least some of their customers, which could limit the ability of shareholders, investors and potential investors to buy and sell low-priced stocks; and this
could have the further adverse effect on the market for, the price of, and the volume in shares of low-priced stocks.

The low price of the Company’s common stock could have a negative effect on the ability for certain investors to engage in their purchase and sale
and/or could be negatively impacted by the amount and percentage of transaction costs that investors might be required to pay to execute transactions in the
Company’s common stock. The low price of the Company’s common stock could also limit the Company’s ability to raise additional capital through the
issuance of additional shares and increase the difficulty that investors may encounter to deposit new issuances of shares into brokerage or other accounts. There
are several reasons for these effects. First, the internal policies of certain institutional investors prohibit the purchase of low-priced stocks. Second, many
brokerage houses do not accept delivery of shares of low-priced stocks or permit low-priced stocks to be used as collateral for margin accounts or to be
purchased on margin. Third, some brokerage house policies and practices tend to discourage individual brokers and investors from dealing in low-priced stocks,
including making it difficult and/or costly for investors to even deposit low-priced stocks into a brokerage account. Finally, a broker-dealer’s commissions on
low-priced stocks may represent a higher percentage of the stock price than commissions on higher-priced stocks. As a result, investors in the Company's
common stock may pay transaction costs that are a higher percentage of their total share value than if the Company’s share price were substantially higher.

The Company’s common stock falls under the definition of a Penny Stock. Therefore, penny stocks
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rules apply to transactions in the Company’s common shares which could adversely impact the Company’s performance and an investor’s ability to effectuate
transactions in the Company’s stock or achieve the investor’s investment objectives.

More risks and commentary on the subjects of penny stocks, volatility, low trading volume, unsolicited quotes only and manipulation can be found
below in the subsection to RISK FACTORS entitled SHORT-FORM DISCLOSURE-AND-COMMENTARY ON RISKS.

Given the Company’s status as a relatively unknown company, with a brand-new management operating a brand-new business plan, and lack of historical
profits, the market price for the Company’s common stock may be particularly volatile.

The volatility in the price of the Company’s common stock could be attributable to a number of factors, many of which are not within the Company’s
control.

The Company’s common stock competes for investment capital and investor sentiment against companies which potentially are larger, more
established and may trade on national securities exchanges. These other companies may also have already established a substantially larger base of investors,
possibly including institutional investors. The other companies may be followed by brokerage firms, investment advisors and/or covered by research. The other
companies may also have a substantially larger public float and market capitalization and may trade in higher volumes measured both in dollars and in shares.
The other companies may offer a myriad of other characteristics that appeal to the investing public far more effectively than the Company’s common stock may
appeal to the same investor group. Any or all of these factors, along with many others, could lead to greater price volatility in the Company’s common stock.
These factors could also lead to limited trading volume, limited trading frequency and limited liquidity. Any or all of these factors could disproportionately
influence the price of the Company’s shares in either direction. For example, the price for the Company’s shares could decline precipitously in the event that a
large number of shares of the Company’s common stock are sold or offered for sale on the market without commensurate and coincident demand.

Compared to the attributes of these other companies, the Company represents a speculative or "risky" investment considering that the Company is
relatively unknown, has both a new business plan and a new management team, has demonstrated a lack of profits to date, and also faces the additional
uncertainty as to the Company’s general level of investor acceptance and sentiment with regards to all of these recent developments. As a consequence of this
enhanced risk, more risk-adverse investors may, under the fear of losing all or most of their investment in the event of negative news, lack of progress or
otherwise, be more inclined to sell their shares on the market more quickly and at greater discounts than would be the case with the stock of a larger, more
established company that trades on a national securities exchange and has a large public float.

A variety of factors could have a substantial effect on the price of the Company’s common stock, its volatility, its trading volume and other stock
market-related trading characteristics.

Some of these factors relate to a company’s performance, such as management’s ability to meet
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growth projections and expectations, quarterly operating results versus those of other companies in the same industry, a company’s ability to navigate changes
in general conditions in the economy; and some of these factors relate to investor’s perception and sentiment related to a company’s performance. Other factors
that could affect the price and volatility of a company’s common stock may have little or nothing to do with the company itself; that is to say, the stock market
in general could be subjected to extreme price and volume fluctuations for geopolitical reasons or reasons due to natural disasters, global trade, growth and
other macro-economic factors to name a few. Such factors can affect the volatility and market price of securities issued by many companies for reasons totally
unrelated to a company’s operating performance; and any or all of these could have the same effect on the Company’s common stock.

These general market activity factors are, for the most part, beyond the Company’s control and could have an effect on the market price of the
Company’s common stock, regardless of the Company’s operating performance. The Company cannot make any prediction or projection as to what the
prevailing market price for the Company’s common stock will be at any time. Moreover, the OTC Pink Marketplace is not as liquid of a market as that of the
major stock exchanges. The Company cannot assure investors as to the future market price of the Company’s common stock or the volume of trading that might
ensue. Nor can the Company assure investors that the Company’s common stock will not be particularly volatile or suffer from a lack of liquidity. All of these
risk factors could substantially affect the price of the Company’s common stock regardless of the Company’s performance and could adversely affect an
investor’s ability to effectuate transactions in the Company’s stock or achieve the investor’s investment objectives.

More risks and commentary on the subjects of volatility, low trading volume, market characteristics and market sentiment can be found below in the
subsection to RISK FACTORS entitled SHORT-FORM DISCLOSURE-AND-COMMENTARY ON RISKS.

The Company previously issued convertible notes that could cause dilution and/or could result in selling pressure on the Company’s stock which in turn
could result in a lower price for the Company’s stock.

Over the course of many years before the current management team joined the Company, the Company issued promissory notes that were or are still
convertible into the Company’s common stock at a discount to the market price.

Management has since derecognized the promissory notes which were time-barred pursuant to the statute of limitations, and renegotiated (through the
exchange of warrants) many of the other promissory notes, thereby substantially reducing the dilution affect that conversions could have had on the Company
and reducing the downward pressure that the sale of shares could have had on the price of the Company’s stock. However, a few promissory notes still remain
outstanding. Despite the Company’s attempts to negotiate with these holders and the Company’s caution that it intends to vigorously defend against conversion,
these promissory notes still remain outstanding. There is no certainty the holders of these promissory notes won’t try to convert and there is no guarantee that
the Company’s legal position will be upheld.

As a result, the former promissory convertible note holders (the warrant holders) with whom the Company has successfully renegotiated, and the
current convertible note holders with whom the Company
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has not successfully renegotiated, are both in the position to obtain common shares (via an exercise of their warrants or conversion of their promissory notes)
and sell the common shares that they will be issued into the market. The sale of those issued shares could put pressure on the price of the Company’s common
stock in the market, and that generally leads to a lower stock price. Additionally, the dilution caused by the issuance of these additional shares could adversely
impact the Company’s performance and an investor’s ability to effectuate transactions in the Company’s stock or achieve the investor’s investment objectives.

More risks and commentary on the subjects of convertible securities and dilution of ownership can be found below in the subsection to RISK
FACTORS entitled SHORT-FORM DISCLOSURE-AND-COMMENTARY ON RISKS.

Company management anticipates that the Company will need to raise additional capital to continue the execution of its business plan and failure to do so
could jeopardize the Company’s ability to continue operations.

The Company’s principal focus is on mining and mineral management; mineral processing; and liberation of the values contained in its mineral
property assets. To implement its strategy of acquiring properties for its Mineral Portfolio, developing and upgrading those properties through geological and
other testing, and extracting and selling the high-value precious metal contained therein, the Company will need to secure additional funding.

The Company anticipates it will need to raise approximately $1,500,000 in capital to both support its operations and prepare for the Regulation A+ (or
alternative) capital raise which it plans to pursue by mid-year 2025. The Company regularly engages in discussions with investors, investment bankers and
other funding sources in its normal course of business, but there is no guarantee that these discussions will be successful or that the Company will be able to
raise the funding it needs to execute its business plans.

Failure to obtain additional funds could significantly limit or eliminate the Company’s ability to fund planned activities, which could adversely affect
the Company’s business, financial condition, results of operations and performance.

Success in obtaining additional funds could have a dilutive impact on the Company’s shareholders. Though the Company intends to craft future sales
and issuances of its securities in ways that serve to minimize dilution, any sales that involve the issuance of any common stock or any security that could be
converted into common stock will have a dilutive effect on shareholders. Presuming that the price of the Company’s common stock is in some way related to or
is a function of the Company’s earnings per share, then any sales or issuance of common stock or a security that could be converted to common stock could also
adversely affect the price of the Company’s common stock in the market, even in circumstances where the issuance is accretive to the Company’s book value.
Furthermore, investor sentiment on the subject of shareholder dilution tends to be negative, which itself could further adversely impact the price of the
Company’s common stock, impact an investor’s ability to effectuate transactions and/or achieve an investor’s investment objectives.

More risks and commentary on the subjects of raising capital, convertible securities, investor sentiment and dilution of ownership can be found below
in the subsection to RISK FACTORS entitled
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SHORT-FORM DISCLOSURE-AND-COMMENTARY ON RISKS.

Because the Company has expressly stated that it intends to issue securities to meet its current and future financial and acquisition needs, and those
securities could be shares of common stock or could be convertible securities that convert into shares of common stock, shareholders and investors could
suffer from dilution.

The Company is presently authorized to issue up to twenty billion (20,000,000,000) shares of common stock, of which five billion (5,000,000,000) are
issued and outstanding as of the date of this filing, and fifty million (50,000,000) shares of preferred stock, of which seven million three hundred seventy-three
thousand (7,373,000) shares have been designated, seven million twenty-seven thousand four hundred forty-nine (7,027,449) are outstanding, and forty-two
million six hundred twenty-seven thousand (42,627,000) shares remain undesignated. Further details covering the breakdown of the preferred stock by series
can be found in the Company’s financial statements and footnotes found in Items 2 and 15 of this Form 10.

The Company’s Board of Directors has the authority to cause the issuance of new securities, including but not limited to convertible debt, preferred
stock, convertible preferred stock, common stock, warrants and options.

The Company’s Board of Directors also has the authority to establish, from the authorized and unissued shares of preferred stock, one or more classes
or series of shares, to designate each such class and series, and fix the rights and preferences of each such class of preferred stock; which class or series shall
have such voting powers (full or limited or no voting powers), such preferences, relative, participating, optional or other special rights, and such qualifications,
limitations or restrictions as shall be stated and expressed in the resolution or resolutions providing for the issuance of such class or series of preferred stock as
may be adopted from time to time by the Board of Directors prior to the issuance of any shares thereof.

The Company’s common stock does not carry preemptive rights; consequently, the Company has no obligation to offer current shareholders of its
common stock the opportunity to purchase new shares in proportion to their current holdings. Therefore, in addition to the dilutive effect that new issuances of
shares could have on shareholders, they could also be adversely affected by a dilution in their influence on corporate matters which could result from the
dilution of their voting power.

Consequently, the Company’s shareholders could experience dilution in their ownership of the Company’s stock and voting power. Presuming that the
price of the Company’s common stock is in some way related to or is a function of the Company’s earnings per share, then any sales or issuance of common
stock or a security that could be converted to common stock could also adversely affect the price of the Company’s common stock in the market, even in
circumstances where the issuance is accretive to the Company’s book value. Furthermore, investor sentiment on the subject of shareholder dilution tends to be
negative, which itself could further adversely impact the price of the Company’s common stock, impact an investor’s ability to effectuate transactions and/or
achieve an investor’s investment objectives.
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More risks and commentary on the subjects of raising capital, convertible securities, investor sentiment and dilution of ownership can be found below
in the subsection to RISK FACTORS entitled SHORT-FORM DISCLOSURE-AND-COMMENTARY ON RISKS.

The Company conducts business in an industry which is politically out-of-favor, generally unpopular, subject to adverse publicity and could be subject to
environmental liabilities.

The Company mining and mineral business is subject to the federal, state and local Environmental Protection Laws as well as other national and local
laws regarding pollutant discharge, air, water and noise pollution. Although the Company believes that it is in compliance, in all material respects, with the
applicable environmental laws and regulations, if it is determined that the Company is not in compliance or is otherwise in violation of and of these regulations,
the Company could be subject to financial penalties as well as the loss of certain business licenses. Furthermore, if the national or local government adopts
more stringent environmental regulations, the Company may incur significant costs to comply with such regulations. Failure to comply with present or future
environmental regulations could subject the Company to substantial fines, and/or cause the Company to suspend production or cease operations.

Though the Company incurs usual and customary costs associated with environmental compliance in its normal course of business, it has not incurred
any fines, penalties, or material costs in connection with any failure to comply with any applicable environmental laws, rules or regulations. However, the risk
of environmental liability over and above the normal costs associated with maintaining compliance with environmental laws, rules and regulations is inherent in
the nature of the mining and minerals business, and there can be no assurance that material environmental liabilities and compliance costs will not arise in the
future.

Rule violations, failures to comply with regulations, or simply because the Company operates in an out-of-favor sector of the economy such as mining
could subject the Company to political unpopularity and adverse publicity. Additionally, the mere fact that Company operates in the mining business, which is
perceived by the public to be less socially responsible than certain other industries, could make it more difficult for the Company to find, recruit, hire, employ
and retain management and key personnel as well as attract investment capital to fund or grow the Company’s operations. Failure to overcome any or all of
these challenges could adversely impact the Company's performance.

More risks and commentary on the subjects of environmental compliance and reputational risks can be found below in the subsection to RISK
FACTORS entitled SHORT-FORM DISCLOSURE-AND-COMMENTARY ON RISKS.

The Company'’s insurance coverage may be inadequate to protect the Company from potential losses.

The Company seeks to purchase various types of insurance and performance bonds to cover various categories of risk, including but not limited to,
property risks, liability risks, life and health risks, worker related risks, cyber-related risks and legal risks.

The Company has engaged a group of insurance professionals to propose a suite of insurance to
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protect the Company, but the Company has not yet received the full proposal that it seeks. The Company expects that this suite of proposed insurance will
include property insurance; personal injury insurance; accident and medical care insurance; product liability insurance; errors and omissions insurance; directors
and officers liability insurance; business interruption insurance; key-man insurance; cyber-insurance; and other types of insurance intended designed to protect
the Company against other insurable risks. At present the company has only purchased a limited amount of insurance coverage and therefore does not have
insurance covering any and all insurable risks.

Even presuming that the Company is able to afford all of the insurance that it seeks to purchase, the insurance the Company seeks may not cover all of
the risks the Company may face. Insurance policies have coverage exclusions as well as limitations on the amount of coverage they offer. Furthermore, even
assuming that any such loss might be fully covered, the Company could still be exposed to a loss due to the time spent processing claims, and the loss of
expertise if a loss happens to be associated with the Company’s human capital.

Although this list is not and cannot be exhaustive, risks associated with any of the following events could have a material and adverse effect on the
Company s business, results of operations and performance:
any business disruption or natural disaster could result in substantial costs, diversion of resources and possibly other legal liability;

° any event that that causes damage to, or destruction of, the Company’s facilities, property, or machinery could result in substantial costs,
litigation, business disruption, diversion of resources, liability for personal injury or death, and possible other legal liability;
° any event that involves any equipment that the Company has designed, built, installed, or otherwise put into use or sold to others or allowed

others to use or put into use could results in substantial costs, litigation, product liability, liability for personal injury or death, property
damage and possible other legal liability;

any event that injures any of the Company’s personnel could result in substantial costs, litigation, business disruption, diversion of resources,
liability for personal injury or death, medical care, and possible other legal liability; or

any event that involves key business personnel could result in substantial costs, loss of expertise, diversion of resources and possible other
legal liability;

The occurrence of one or more significant event for which the Company is not fully insured or indemnified, and/or the failure of a party to meet its
underwriting or indemnification obligations, could materially and adversely affect the Company’s operations, financial condition and performance. Even with
the best, most complete insurance, the Company could still be subjected to exposures and risks that are not covered or not fully covered by, or are derivative to,
the protection that insurance is meant to provide. Moreover, no assurance can be given that the Company will be able to obtain and maintain adequate insurance
in the future, or that the insurance fully covers the loss incurred by the Company.

More risks and commentary on the subjects of product liability, litigation, key personnel, dependence on management, cybersecurity, and ability to
secure insurance risks can be found below in the subsection to RISK FACTORS entitled SHORT-FORM DISCLOSURE-AND-COMMENTARY ON RISKS.
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Cautionary Note.

In the Company’s attempt to identify what it believes to be the most significant risks to its business performance and to investors, it identified that the
preceding risk factors required more thorough explanation and therefore chose to discuss them more rigorously in a long-form discussion format.

The Company believes that following risk factors, which are provided in a short-form disclosure and commentary format must also be taken into
consideration.

The Company cannot predict whether, or to what extent, any risks may be realized nor can the Company guarantee that it has identified all possible

risks that might arise. Investors should carefully consider all risk factors, whether included herein or not, before making an investment decision with respect to
the Company’s securities.

Short-Form Disclosure-and-Commentary on Risks

General Business Risks

There are general business risks which are faced by most if not all operating companies which should be considered by investors as they evaluate the
Company.

1. Market and Economic Risks

L Economic Conditions: General economic downturns, recessions, inflation, or other macroeconomic factors could adversely impact the
Company's performance.

° Fluctuations in Demand: Changes in consumer preferences, demand for products or services, or industry-specific demand fluctuations are
factors that could adversely impact the Company's performance.

° Interest Rate Risk: Rising interest rates could increase borrowing costs or affect the Company’s financial performance.

® Currency Exchange Risk: Fluctuations in foreign currency exchange rates may impact revenues, costs, and profitability which could

adversely impact the Company's performance.

2. Industry-Specific Risks
® Competitive Pressure: The risk of increased competition, including from new or existing competitors, could impact market share, pricing,
and margins and could adversely impact the Company's performance.

® Regulatory and Legal Risks: Changes in laws, regulations, or government policies, on a local, state, national and international level, could
impact operations or increase costs, and adversely impact the Company's performance.
° Technological Disruption: New technologies could make the company’s products or services obsolete or reduce demand for them, which

could adversely impact the Company's performance.
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° Supply Chain Risks: Dependency on suppliers or vendors, and potential disruptions due to factors such as natural disasters, labor strikes, or
geopolitical events could adversely impact the Company's performance.

3. Financial Risks

° Liquidity Risk: Insufficient cash flow or access to capital could limit the Company's ability to fund operations, growth initiatives, or debt
obligations which could adversely impact the Company's performance.

° Debt Levels and Credit Risk: The Company operates in a capital-intensive business which may require the Company to carry substantial
debt; and rising interest rates or inability to meet debt obligations could pose financial risks which could adversely impact the Company's
performance.

® Revenue and Profitability Fluctuations: Variability in revenues or profit margins, especially in the early stages of the Company’s
development projects, and seasonal operating and business cycles could adversely impact the Company's performance.

® Taxation Risks: Changes in tax laws, new tax regulations, elimination of tax credits, failure to comply with tax obligations, tax disputes or

tax audits could result in additional costs, increased tax liabilities or penalties which could adversely impact the Company's performance.

4. Operational Risks
® Dependence on Key Personnel: The Company relies heavily on a few key individuals for management and expertise, and the loss of any of
these individuals could impact operations which could adversely impact the Company's performance.

® Intellectual Property (IP) Risks: Risk of losing trade secret, intellectual property protection, patent infringement issues, or challenges in
securing or maintaining trademarks, patents, and copyrights could impact operations which could adversely impact the Company's
performance.

° Product Liability: Risk of claims or lawsuits related to the Company's products or services could impact operations which could adversely

impact the Company's performance.

5. Cybersecurity and Data Protection Risks
. Data Breaches: The risk of cyber-attacks, data breaches, or unauthorized access to sensitive customer or Company data, which could damage
reputation or lead to regulatory penalties could impact operations which could adversely impact the Company's performance.
° Technology Infrastructure: Reliance on IT systems, software, and infrastructure; disruption or failure of these systems could harm
operations which could impact operations which could adversely impact the Company's performance.

6. Legal and Litigation Risks
° Ongoing or Potential Lawsuits: Disclosure of any ongoing, pending, or potential legal claims against the company, including class actions,

intellectual property disputes, or regulatory investigations could impact operations which could adversely impact the
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Company's performance.
Regulatory Scrutiny and Compliance: Risks related to investigations by government agencies, compliance with industry-specific laws, or
changes in regulatory requirements could impact operations which could adversely impact the Company's performance.

7. Environmental, Social, and Governance (ESG) Risks

Environmental Risks: Potential liabilities or costs related to environmental laws, sustainability practices, or impacts from climate change
could impact operations which could adversely impact the Company's performance.

Social and Governance Risks: Issues related to corporate governance, employee relations, labor practices, or public perception of the
company’s social responsibility and sustainability initiatives could impact operations which could adversely impact the Company's
performance.

8. Geopolitical Risks

Political Instability: Risks arising from operating in politically unstable regions, including expropriation, nationalization, civil unrest, or
adverse government actions could impact operations which could adversely impact the Company's performance.

International Operations Risk: Risks associated with doing business in foreign markets, including trade restrictions, tariffs, sanctions, or
foreign exchange controls could impact operations which could adversely impact the Company's performance.

9. Business Model and Growth Risks

Scalability and Execution: Risks related to the Company’s ability to scale operations successfully, manage growth, or execute its business
strategy could impact operations which could adversely impact the Company's performance.

Mergers and Acquisitions: Risks related to acquisitions, integrations, or business combinations that may not produce the expected financial
or strategic benefits could impact operations which could adversely impact the Company's performance.

10. Public Market and Investment Risks

Stock Price Volatility: The risk that the Company’s stock price could fluctuate significantly due to factors beyond its control, including
market sentiment, investor perceptions, or broader market trends could impact the Company’s ability to raise capital for operations which
could adversely impact the Company's performance.

Liquidity of Shares: The risk that the Company’s shares may not be easily tradable or may face low trading volumes, making it difficult for
investors to deposit and/or sell their shares at favorable prices could impact the Company’s ability to raise capital for operations which could
adversely impact the Company's performance.

Dilution Risk: The potential for dilution of current shareholders’ equity if the company issues additional shares, convertible securities, or
other forms of equity could impact the Company’s ability to raise capital for operations which could adversely impact the Company's
performance.
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11. Risk of Non-Performance
. Failure to Meet Business Milestones: Failure to meet projected revenue, profit, or operational targets could negatively impact the company’s
stock price and investor confidence which could impact the Company’s ability to raise capital for operations which could adversely impact the
Company's performance.
° Inability to Achieve Strategic Objectives: Risks related to the company’s inability to achieve its stated business goals, such as launching
new products, entering new markets, or executing strategic plans which could impact the Company’s ability to raise capital for operations
which could adversely impact the Company's performance.

12. Natural and External Disasters

. Natural Disasters: Exposure to natural events such as hurricanes, floods, earthquakes, or pandemics that could disrupt business operations or
supply chains could adversely impact the Company's performance.
® Pandemics or Health Crises: The risk of public health issues affecting operations, workforce availability, or customer demand (e.g., COVID-

19 pandemic) could adversely impact the Company's performance.

Mineral and Mining Industry Risks

In addition to the general business risks, which are faced by most if not all operating companies, there are certain industry risks, which are faced by
companies that specifically operate in the mineral and mining industry that should also be considered by investors as they evaluate the Company.

1. Exploration and Development Risks
. Uncertainty of Resources and Reserves: There is often uncertainty regarding the discovery of economically viable resources or reserves,
and the estimates of these resources may change as new data or technologies emerge, which could adversely impact the value of the
Company's asset base and performance.
° Development Risk: The process of turning exploration into productive mining operations involves significant capital expenditure and may
face delays, cost overruns, or technical challenges, any or all of which could adversely impact the Company's performance.

2. Operational Risks

° Mining Operations: The company’s ability to mine successfully can be influenced by technical and operational issues, such as equipment
failure, labor disputes, and accidents at the mining site, any or all of which could adversely impact the Company's performance.
° Environmental and Safety Risks: Mining is often associated with significant environmental and safety risks, such as pollution, accidents, or

failure to comply with environmental laws, and there may also be liabilities related to site remediation and the long-term environmental
impact of operations, any or all of which could adversely impact the Company's performance.

* Production Risks: Variance in raw ore feedstock, processing issues related to equipment or other issues, extraction and processing
challenges, and/or market conditions can result
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3. Commodity P
L]

in lower-than-expected production levels, any or all of which could adversely impact the Company's performance.

rice Volatility

Fluctuating Prices of Metals or Minerals: The profitability of mining operations is highly sensitive to the prices of the minerals or metals
being mined and the cost of the raw materials used in the production process. A decline in commodity prices for the liberated minerals or
metals, or an increase in the cost of raw materials, whether due to market conditions or other factors, can have a significant adverse effect on
the Company’s revenue and profitability and impact the Company's performance.

Hedging Risks: Mining companies which use commodity hedging strategies to manage price volatility may, inadvertently or otherwise,
undertake additional, disclosable risks related to the commodity based financial instruments used to effectuate those hedges, and may generate
losses on its hedging contracts, which could adversely impact the Company's performance.

4. Regulatory and Legal Risks

Changes in Mining Laws and Regulations: Mining companies are subject to a wide range of local, state, federal, and international
regulations. Any changes in these laws or regulations (such as stricter environmental or labor laws) can increase costs, delay projects, or even
halt operations which could adversely impact the Company's performance.

Permitting and Licensing Risks: Mining companies must secure various permits and licenses for exploration, development, and operation.
There is a risk of delays or denials in obtaining or renewing these permits, which can disrupt operations and/or adversely impact the
Company's performance.

Litigation: Mining companies can face legal challenges from various stakeholders, including landowners, environmental groups, or
regulatory agencies, and resolving those legal challenges through lawsuits or otherwise can result in significant legal and financial costs
which could adversely impact the Company's performance.

5. Environmental and Climate Risks

Environmental Compliance: Non-compliance with environmental regulations, which cover are host of activities including, but not limited
to, dust generation, use of hazardous processing chemicals, disposal of waste, water usage, and contamination or pollution of water, ground,
and air, can result in fines, shutdowns, or reputational damage, any or all of which could adversely impact the Company's performance.
Climate Change: Changing weather patterns, extreme weather events, or other effects of climate change can affect the availability of
resources, disrupt operations, or increase costs which could adversely impact the Company's performance.

6. Geopolitical Risks

Political Instability: Mining operations in certain regions or foreign countries may be exposed to political risks such as civil unrest,
expropriation, nationalization of resources,
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or changes in government policies that can affect the company’s ability to operate and adversely impact the Company's performance.
Foreign Operations: Mining operations in certain regions or foreign countries, may be subject to different laws and risks associated with
currency fluctuations, trade barriers, and foreign government actions which could adversely impact the Company's performance.

7. Infrastructure and Resource Risks

Access to Infrastructure: Mining operations often depend on access to infrastructure such as roads, railways, ports, water, and energy
supplies, and disruptions in access to infrastructure can significantly affect production and cost structures and could adversely impact the
Company's performance.

Labor and Workforce: Labor shortages, strikes, or unionization efforts can disrupt operations and challenges to secure skilled labor and
fluctuating labor costs could adversely impact the Company's performance.

8. Financial Risks

Funding and Capital Requirements: Mining projects can be capital-intensive. Mining companies may face difficulties in securing financing
for such projects, especially if they are large-scale and/or long-term, and both the ability to access capital markets and the cost of capital can
be influenced by economic conditions and investor sentiment, among other factors, which could adversely impact the Company's
performance.

Debt and Liquidity Risks: Mining companies operate in a capital-intensive business environment and significant debt or undercapitalization
can cause liquidity issues, especially during periods of low commodity prices or operational disruptions, the effects of which could adversely
impact the Company's performance.

9. Technology and Innovation Risks

° Adoption of New Technology: The mining industry often faces technological risks related to the introduction of new mining techniques,
automation, or environmental technologies, and failure to keep up with these technological innovations can result in higher costs or reduced
productivity which could adversely impact the Company.

° Cybersecurity Risks: Mining companies increasingly rely on digital infrastructure for operations, and any breach in cybersecurity could
disrupt operations or compromise sensitive data and could adversely impact the Company's performance.

10. Reputation Risks

. Community Relations: Mining companies can face opposition from local communities, environmental activists, or indigenous groups, which
can lead to reputational damage, protests, or project delays, any or all of which could adversely impact the Company's performance.

. Social Responsibility and Ethics: Companies may face scrutiny over their environmental, social, and governance (ESG) practices, especially

if they are perceived to be neglecting social responsibility in favor of profits, which could adversely impact the Company's performance.
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11. Depletion of Resources

. Resource Depletion: Mining operations are typically finite, and the company may eventually deplete its reserves. If new reserves are not
discovered or developed in time, the company’s ability to continue operations may be at risk, which could adversely impact the Company's
performance.

Company Specific Risks

In addition to the general business risks, which are faced by most if not all operating companies, and certain industry risks, which are faced by
companies that specifically operate in the mineral and mining industry, the following risks should also be considered by investors as they evaluate the Company.

1. Business Model Risk
® Unproven Business Model: The Company is in the early stages of developing its as yet unproven business model, which could turn out to be
among many other things, unworkable, subject to significant competition, unscalable, and/or unable to achieve profitability, any or all of
which could adversely impact the Company's performance.

° Market Competition: The Company could be at a disadvantage against larger, well-established competitors that have more resources, brand
recognition, and market share, which could adversely impact the Company's performance.

° Misalignment with Core Business Strategy: The Company’s business model could deviate from the core competencies of the Company’s
management, which could make it more difficult to manage and execute successfully, both of which could adversely impact the Company's
performance.

. Strategic Missteps: The Company might misjudge the market dynamics or competitive landscape, leading to poor strategic decisions that
undermine its success, which could adversely impact the Company's performance.

® Difficulty in Scaling: The Company may have difficulty scaling its business model or replicating project results across multiple markets or
geographies, which could adversely impact the Company's performance.

® Acquisition Integration Risks: The Company could face challenges in acquiring or integrating business opportunities, which could disrupt
operations or lead to financial difficulties, and could adversely impact the Company's performance.

° Risk of Becoming an Acquisition Target: The Company could become an acquisition target, and stakeholders could be subject to unwanted
changes in control or direction, which could adversely impact the Company's performance.

® Reliance on Third Parties: The Company’s relies on third-party partners providers (e.g., joint ventures, collaborations, or contractors) who

may not be able to perform or meet their obligations, or who might act in a manner inconsistent with or harmful to the Company’s objectives,
which could adversely impact the Company's performance.

° Conflict with Partners: There is a risk that the Company could face disagreements with its partners that lead to delays, legal disputes, or
even the dissolution of the partnership, any or all of which could adversely impact the Company's performance.
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Underperformance, Termination or Abandonment Risk: The Company may face challenges as it attempts to develop, upgrade, and
monetize certain assets and may be forced to prematurely terminate or abandon operations that are non-performing or underperforming,
leading to a loss of invested capital, reputational damage, or legal consequences any or all of which could adversely impact the Company's
performance.

2. Operational, Execution and Governance Risks

Dependence on Management: The Company relies heavily on the skillset, expertise and experience of a small group of individuals (e.g.
executives, management, key personnel, subject matter experts), whose departure could delay or jeopardize operations or otherwise harm the
company’s prospects, which could adversely impact the Company's performance.

Operational Challenges and Inefficiencies: The Company could face significant challenges in building out efficient operations, optimizing
internal processes, managing supply chains, interfacing with financial partners, or encounter problems in a host of other operational,
administrative or management areas, any or all of which could adversely impact the Company’s performance.

Limited Operating History: The relative newness and limited operating history of Company’s current management team presents challenges
for investors, potential investors, and other funding sources to assess their capabilities, long-term viability, and performance, and the results of
their business strategies, which could adversely impact the Company’s performance.

Dependence on Limited Operations: The Company's dependence on limited operations, which could be disrupted for a multitude of reasons
that are outside of management’s control, could adversely impact the Company’s performance.

Resource Constraints: The Company could suffer from a lack of necessary resources (e.g. talent, technology, equipment, labor, financial) to
successfully execute its business plans, especially given the size, scope and complexity of the Company’s business, which could adversely
impact the Company’s performance.

Scalability: The Company may face risks associated with its ability to scale operations efficiently, which could adversely impact the
Company’s performance.

Management or Execution Errors: The Company may face risks resulting from poor or ineffective management, lack of skilled or unskilled
personnel, and/or operational inefficiencies that could undermine its success, any or all of which could adversely impact the Company’s
performance.

Delays or Cost Overruns: The Company may face unexpected delays or exceed its budget due to unforeseen challenges, such as supply
chain disruptions, construction delays, or regulatory hurdles, any or all of which could adversely impact the Company’s performance.
Uncertainty in Timelines: The Company’s business plans may be dependent on achieving certain milestones (e.g., product development
phases, regulatory approvals), and the risk of not meeting these timelines could impact revenue projections and stakeholder expectations,
which could adversely impact the Company’s performance.

Failure to Achieve Objectives: The Company’s business plans may be dependent on achieving certain outcomes (e.g. performance targets,
operational standards, profitability
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goals), and the risk of not meeting these expected outcomes could adversely impact the Company’s performance.

Integration Challenges: The Company’s business plans involve integrating new projects, new partners, new resources, and possibly new
methodologies, technologies, systems, and/or processes, and the failure to do so or the failure of this integration to deliver the expected
efficiencies could adversely impact the Company’s performance.

Recruitment, Retention and Other Workforce-related Risks: The Company could struggle to attract or retain the right talent for its
operations, thereby potentially affecting the quality or timeliness in executing its business plans, or face challenges from other labor-related
issues, such as strikes, unionization efforts, or employee dissatisfaction, which could also disrupt operations and adversely impact the
Company’s performance.

Unstable or Inexperienced Management: The Company could experience challenges as it assembles and expands its management team
(e.g. engaging poorly-chosen, inexperienced, ineffective or uncooperative personnel) due to resource constraints or other factors, which could
result in high turnover rates, poor decision-making, ineffective leadership and other actions that could cause the Company to fail, under-
perform, hinder growth or otherwise adversely impact the Company’s performance.

Lack of Effective Corporate Governance: The Company could experience challenges resulting from its recent adoption of new formed
business plans, lack of operating experience, lack of robust internal controls and/or lack of independent oversight, any or all of which could
lead to fraud, mismanagement, or conflicts of interest which could adversely impact the Company’s performance.

Shareholder or Environmental Activism: The Company may face challenges from activist investors or other shareholders who push for
changes in strategy, governance, or management which could adversely impact the Company’s performance.

Security and Theft-related Risks: The Company’s operations are designed to isolate and concentrate the high-value precious metals that are
found in the Company’s Mineral Portfolio, the transportation of the resulting concentrate from the Company’s location to the buyer’s
location, and the ultimate sale of the concentrate to the buyer, and each step in the process presents security and theft-related risks; and the
failure to properly manage those risks could adversely impact the Company’s performance.

3. Financial, Funding and Dilution Risks

Funding Challenges: The Company may face difficulties raising the necessary capital to fund operations, either through equity, debt, or other
financing mechanisms which could impact the viability of the Company’s business or delay operations which could adversely impact the
Company’s performance.

Increased Financial Burden: The Company may need to obtain significant debt or incur equity dilution to finance operations, which could
increase financial pressure and/or negatively affect existing shareholders or otherwise adversely impact the Company’s performance.
Operational Uncertainty: There is no guarantee that the Company’s operations will be successful or profitable, especially since the
Company is focusing on a new business model and engaging in new areas of business activity which have uncertain revenue and profit
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potential, which could adversely impact the Company’s performance.

Capital Expenditure Concerns: The Company could be negatively impacted by the potential need for significant capital investment with
limited returns until operations mature or scale-up, which could adversely impact the Company’s performance.

Limited Financial Resources: The Company is small, potentially undercapitalized, and has a history of operating losses, making it harder to
weather financial difficulties and/or raise additional capital, which could adversely impact the Company’s performance.

Cash Flow Concerns: The Company could suffer from limited cash flow which could pose challenges in meeting operating expenses,
servicing debt and/or meeting its financial obligations, which could lead to insolvency, bankruptcy or otherwise impact the Company’s
performance.

Dilution of Ownership: If the Company needs to raise capital and/or issues more shares in the future, it may dilute existing shareholders’
ownership and earnings per share and potentially impact the value of the shareholders’ investment, which could adversely impact the
Company’s performance.

Convertible Securities: The Company may need to issue convertible debt or other securities that can be converted into common stock,
leading to further dilution of shareholder equity and earning per share, which could adversely impact the Company’s performance.

Lack of Profitability: Since the Company has not historically been profitable, it may face challenges to achieve profitability in the future,
raise capital, and/or continue operations, which could adversely impact the Company’s performance.

Ability to Secure Additional Funding: The Company might require additional financing, and there is no guarantee that it will be able to
raise funds through equity, debt, or other means on favorable terms, or at all, which could adversely impact the Company’s performance.
Ability to Secure Insurance: The Company may face challenges in securing affordable insurance to cover risks associated with operations,
personnel, management and executives, thereby exposing the Company to the potential financial burdens associated with those uninsured
risks which could adversely impact the Company’s performance.

Liability and Debt Service: The Company may have outstanding liabilities and debt, and could risk the inability to pay its liabilities, service
its debt and/or meet the covenant requirements, which could adversely impact the Company’s performance.

4. Public Market Related Risks

Low Trading Volume: The Company’s stock could experience limited trading volumes, meaning it could be difficult for investors to buy or
sell shares without causing significant price fluctuations, which could adversely impact an investor’s ability to effectuate transactions in the
Company’s stock or achieve the investor’s investment objectives.

OTC Pink Marketplace: The Company’s stock is not presently traded on an exchange but is presently quoted on the OTC Pink Marketplace
which is an electronic computer network that connects brokers who handle transactions on behalf of their clients, which could make it
difficult for investors to buy or sell shares without causing significant price fluctuations and could adversely impact an investor’s ability to
effectuate transactions in the
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Company’s stock or achieve the investor’s investment objectives.

* Unsolicited Quotes Only: The Company’s stock is subject to the restriction of unsolicited quotes only, which could make it difficult for
investors to buy or sell shares without causing significant price fluctuations and could adversely impact an investor’s ability to effectuate
transactions in the Company’s stock or achieve the investor’s investment objectives.

° Wide Bid-Ask Spreads: Due to lower demand and limited market participation, there can be large differences between the price at which
investors can buy (ask) and sell (bid) the Company’s stock, which could adversely impact an investor’s ability to effectuate transactions in the
Company’s stock or achieve the investor’s investment objectives.

® High Price Volatility: The Company’s stock could experience significant price volatility, where prices can change rapidly and unpredictably,
which could adversely impact an investor’s ability to effectuate transactions in the Company’s stock or achieve the investor’s investment
objectives.

. Susceptibility to Manipulation: The Company’s stock could be susceptible to, experience or become the target of various price manipulation

activities, such as "pump and dump" schemes, wherein stock prices are artificially inflated by various means before being sold off, leading to
sharp declines, which could adversely impact an investor’s ability to effectuate transactions in the Company’s stock or achieve the investor’s
investment objectives.

° Negative Investor Sentiment: The Company’s stock could be susceptible and vulnerable to rapid shifts in investor sentiment resulting from
simple disclosure of bad news to changes in business conditions to missed earnings targets to a myriad of other events that may be beyond the
Company’s control, including items which could even be based on untrue or inaccurate rumors, any or all of which could disproportionally
and adversely impact an investor’s ability to effectuate transactions in the Company’s stock or achieve the investor’s investment objectives.

° Public scrutiny and reporting obligations: Being a publicly traded company exposes the company to increased scrutiny from analysts,
media, investors, and regulators, which could impact its operations and strategic flexibility and adversely impact an investor’s ability to
effectuate transactions in the Company’s stock or achieve the investor’s investment objectives.

® Reputation Risks: The Company could face allegations, legal challenges, or significant operational setbacks which could cause the
Company’s stock price to suffer disproportionally due to its heightened risk perception based on its trading volume, price volatility and other
factors, which could adversely impact an investor’s ability to effectuate transactions in the Company’s stock or achieve the investor’s
investment objectives.

4. Market Regulation, Financial Reporting and Auditing Risks
® Compliance with SEC and Exchange Rules: The Company must comply with a range of regulatory requirements, including those relating
to reporting, disclosures, and governance, and failure to comply can result in, among other things, penalties, delisting from exchanges, or loss
of public trust, any or all of which could adversely impact an investor’s ability to effectuate transactions in the Company’s stock or achieve
the investor’s investment objectives.
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5. Regulatory, L
L]

Increased Scrutiny: Because the Company is a lower priced stock trading on the OTC Pink Marketplace, and such stocks have historically
been more susceptible to fraud, manipulation, and market abuse, the Company could face heightened regulatory scrutiny, which can increase
operational costs and affect the stock's price and could adversely impact an investor’s ability to effectuate transactions in the Company’s stock
or achieve the investor’s investment objectives.

Costs of being a public company: The costs of compliance with SEC regulations (including audit fees, legal fees, and reporting
requirements) can be significant and may impact profitability, which could adversely impact the Company’s performance and an investor’s
ability to effectuate transactions in the Company’s stock or achieve the investor’s investment objectives.

Internal Control Risks: The Company could have less sophisticated financial reporting and internal control mechanisms which in turn could
increase the risk of financial misstatements, errors, or fraud, and adversely impact the Company’s performance and an investor’s ability to
effectuate transactions in the Company’s stock or achieve the investor’s investment objectives.

Going Concern Risk: Since the Company has had a history of losses and is not generating enough cash flow to sustain operations, the auditor
may issue a “going concern” opinion, indicating that there’s significant doubt about the company’s ability to continue as a going concern
which could adversely impact the Company’s performance and an investor’s ability to effectuate transactions in the Company’s stock or
achieve the investor’s investment objectives.

Risk of Being Delisted from Exchanges: The Company could fail to meet listing requirements, such as maintaining a minimum share price,
maintaining sufficient market capitalization, or failing to meet minimum disclosure requirements which could result in being delisted from a
major exchange like NASDAQ or the NYSE or even suffer a downgrading from the OTC Pink Marketplace, which could a drop in investor
protections, investor interest or stock liquidity which could adversely impact the Company’s performance and an investor’s ability to
effectuate transactions in the Company’s stock or achieve the investor’s investment objectives.

egal and Litigation Risks

Regulatory Risks: The Company engages in and proposes to engage in business endeavors that are subject to various levels of regulation and
may require registration, licenses or cooperation from various government or industry trade groups, which could subject the Company to
delays or other challenges (e.g., from health, safety, environmental, or financial regulators) which could adversely impact the Company’s
performance and an investor’s ability to effectuate transactions in the Company’s stock or achieve the investor’s investment objectives.
Compliance Risks: The Company’s operations could be subject to various laws, regulations, or industry standards, and failure to comply
could result in penalties, fines, or operational delays which could adversely impact the Company’s performance and an investor’s ability to
effectuate transactions in the Company’s stock or achieve the investor’s investment objectives.
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° Legal liabilities: The Company could face legal risks associated with new partnerships, contracts, or project liabilities which could adversely
impact the Company’s performance and an investor’s ability to effectuate transactions in the Company’s stock or achieve the investor’s
investment objectives.

® Litigation risk: The Company could face litigation, including class action lawsuits, claims, or potential lawsuits from various stakeholders
including stockholders, lenders, customers, suppliers, or competitors which could result in legal costs, settlements, or reputational damage, all
of which can drain financial resources and harm its reputation which could adversely impact the Company’s performance and an investor’s
ability to effectuate transactions in the Company’s stock or achieve the investor’s investment objectives.

Cautionary Note.
The Company has attempted to identify what it believes to be the most significant risks to its business performance and to investors.
The Company cannot predict whether, or to what extent, any risks may be realized nor can the Company guarantee that it has identified all possible

risks that might arise. Investors should carefully consider all risk factors, whether included herein or not, before making an investment decision with respect to
the Company’s securities.

Item 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments

As a “smaller reporting company,” as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act, the Company is not required to provide the information called for by
this Item.

Item 2. Financial Information.

Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

The following management discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations is intended to provide information necessary to
understand the Company’s audited financial statements for the years ended December 31, 2024, and 2023, and to highlight certain other information which, in
the opinion of management, will enhance an investor’s understanding of the Company’s financial condition, changes in financial condition and results of
operations.

The following management discussion and analysis of the Company’s results of operations and financial condition should be read in conjunction with
the Company’s financial statements and the notes to those financial statements that are included elsewhere in this Form 10 which include additional information
about the Company’s accounting policies, practices and the transactions underlying the Company’s financial results.

The following management discussion and analysis includes forward-looking statements that are
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based upon management’s current expectations and that involve risks and uncertainties, such as the Company’s plans, objectives, expectations and intentions.
Actual results and the timing of events could differ materially from those anticipated in these forward-looking statements as a result of a number of factors. See
“Cautionary Note Regarding Forward-Looking Statements” at the beginning of this Form 10 and the risk factors enumerated in Item 1a Risk Factors.

Overview of the Company’s Business

The Company’s principal business is mining and mineral management which includes mineral processing and liberating the values contained in
mineral property assets. The Company is also engaged in adjunct activities that support its primary product line, including the manufacture and sale of mining
equipment and matched purchases and sales of high value precious metals.

The Company actively seeks underutilized, undervalued and untapped mineral resources and feedstocks for its mining, remediation and recycling
businesses. The Company then acquires these assets and adds them to its Mineral Portfolio. Thereafter, in conjunction with its joint venture partners, the
Company upgrades the financial value of mineral assets through geological testing and develops an operating plan to process and liberate and extract the high
value precious metal constituents contained in those mineral assets. Once liberated and extracted, the Company liquidates the high value precious metals. The
proceeds received from liquidating the high value precious metals are booked as revenue; and the direct costs associated with the process of liberating those
values are booked as cost of goods sold.

The Company’s Plan of Operation for the Next Twelve Months

The Company just recently completed its first acquisition for its Mineral Portfolio. This acquisition consists of four (4) mineral assets -- three (3)
mineral leases, which cover a combined total of roughly 717 acres of raw land, and four hundred thirty-two million ($432,000,000) dollars (in audited asset
value) of chattel in the form of mineral tailings that are stored in sequestration pits.

The Company acquired the aforementioned four (4) mineral assets through the issuance of approximately six million nine hundred thousand
(6,900,000) RITE Series NMC shares, six million nine hundred thousand (6,900,000) warrants, and the assumption of roughly five million ($5,000,000) US
dollars in certain liabilities which were exchanged for one hundred (100%) percent of the stock of two subsidiaries of NMC, Inc. The aforementioned four (4)
mineral assets were and are owned by those two subsidiaries, and thus their ownership was transferred from NMC, Inc. to the Company pursuant to the transfer
of ownership of those subsidiaries. The subsidiaries held and hold the mineral assets on their books at a collective audited asset value of $432 million.

Each share of RITE Series NMC is subject to redemption by a sinking fund, or at the option of the holder, convertible into five hundred (500) shares of
RITE common stock. Additionally, each warrant allows the holder to buy five hundred (500) shares of RITE common stock for $15

During the next twelve months, the Company expects to complete its initial capital raise through the sale of Series D preferred stock to a group of
accredited investors pursuant to a Regulation D Rule 506
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offering. Funds from this capital raise, which is targeted at one million, five hundred thousand ($1,500,000) US dollars, should provide the Company with
sufficient capital to accomplish three things:

1. complete all the requisite activities for the Company to engage in a Regulation A+ offering and begin the offering accordingly;
2. develop a pilot processing facility for the sequestered mineral tailings;
3. engage in a drilling program to upgrade the Company’s book valuation for at least some portion of the raw land mineral property leases

(pursuant to SEC’s rules on the subject to wit Modernization of Property Disclosures for Mining Registrants; 17 CFR Parts 229, 230, 239, and
249 [Release Nos. 33-10570; 34-84509; File No. S7-10-16])

The Company estimates that the cost to complete and begin the Regulation A+ offering will approximate two hundred thousand ($200,000) US dollars;
the cost to develop the pilot processing facility will approximate five hundred thousand ($500,000) US dollars; and the cost to engage in a drilling program will
approximate two hundred fifty thousand ($250,000) US dollars. The Company intends to prioritize these activities in the order presented. Additional funds
obtained from the Regulation D Rule 506 offering will be used as working capital.

The Company has designated that each share of Series D preferred stock shall have a par value of twenty-five ($25) US dollars, shall have voting
rights equal to twenty-five thousand (25,000) shares of the Company’s common stock, and shall be convertible into twenty-five thousand (25,000) shares of the
Company’s common stock at the option of the holder. The Company has designated a total of thirty-five thousand (35,000) shares of Series D preferred stock.
Each share will be priced at twenty-five ($25) US dollars and will be accompanied by a warrant which can be exercised, or surrendered under certain
conditions, prior to its expiration, which will grant the holder one additional share of Series D preferred stock per warrant.

The Company is also engaged in ongoing discussions with an international funding source which has expressed an interest in funding the matched
purchases and sales of precious metals. If this project proceeds, funds for the project will likely be raised pursuant to a Regulation S offering.

Explanations for the Component Categories of the Company’s Statement of Financial Position

A company’s Statement of Financial Position shows the financial status of a company at a given point in time. It is like a snapshot of the company,
showing the company’s assets, which is everything the company owns; its liabilities, which is everything the company owes; and its shareholders’ equity, which
is everything that is left over and inures to the company’s owners. It is called a balance sheet because the sum of assets must equal the sum of the liabilities and
shareholders’ equity.

A company’s balance sheet is divided into three main categories: Assets, Liabilities and Shareholder’s Equity. The formula that connects these sections

is: Assets = Liabilities + Shareholders’ Equity. Everything that a company owns (assets) was either funded by capital the company borrowed (liabilities) or
funded by capital the company’s owners have invested in the company (equity).
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Assets

Assets are what a company owns. Assets are broken down into two categories:

Current Assets are items the company owns that are expected to be used within the year, which typically include: Cash and cash
equivalents (those items which can be instantly converted into cash); Accounts receivable (money owed to the company by customers),
notes receivable (money owed to the company by others); Prepaid services; inventory; and other assets.

Non-Current Assets are items the company owns that are not expected to be used within the year, which typically include: Long-term
investments; Property and equipment; Patents; and other assets.

Liabilities are what the company owes. Liabilities are broken down into two categories:

Current Liabilities are items the company has borrowed and is expected to pay back within the year, which typically include: Accounts
payable (money owed to suppliers); Short-term debts (money owed to others who are not suppliers); and other obligations.

Non-Current (or Long-term) Liabilities are items the company has borrowed and is expected to pay back, but not within the year, which
typically include: Convertible obligations; Notes payable (typically one to ten years); Long-term bonds (typically more than ten years);
Leases; and other obligations.

Shareholders’ Equity is what the company’s owners (also known as stockholders or shareholders) have invested in the company, adjusted for the
profits and losses the company has experienced during its existence, and collectively represents what is left over after all assets have been liquidated and all
liabilities have been paid. Shareholders’ Equity is broken down into four categories:

Preferred stock is the capital that has been invested in the company for which certain preferential treatment has been given, which may
include preferential priority in the payment of dividends, including a fixed rate or cumulative rights; preferential treatment upon
liquidation of certain assets; convertibility into the company’s other securities, including common stock; weighted or other preferential
voting rights; or other items of preference.

Common stock is the capital that has been invested in the company for which no preferential treatment has been given.

Additional paid-in capital is capital that has been paid into the company above the par value of the stock.

Retained earnings is the total profits and losses earned and kept by the company since inception.

At the close of business on December 31, 2024, the Company had cash and cash equivalents in the amount of $10,458 and prepaid services in the
amount of $6,496, summing to a total current asset amount of $16,954. At the close of business on December 31, 2023, the Company had cash and cash
equivalents in the amount of $7,637, which was also the Company’s total current assets.
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At the close of business on December 31, 2024, the Company had total property and equipment, net of depreciation and write downs, of $240,000.
This figure represents the value resulting from the inventory and equipment that was acquired during the calendar year pursuant to the acquisition of the
Goldfield assets and the complete write down of all legacy inventory and equipment the Company had previously held on its books pursuant to the financial
clean-up performed by the Company’s new management team. At the close of business on December 31, 2023, the Company had property and equipment net of
depreciation and write downs of $121,648.

At the close of business on December 31, 2024, the Company had total mineral assets of $432,000,000 as a result of the acquisition of California
Precious Metals, LLC and Peeples, Inc. from NMC, Inc. This figure represents the audited valuation at which NMC, Inc. held those subsidiaries on its books;
and the value was carried over by the Company when those subsidiaries were acquired. At the close of business on December 31, 2023, the Company had total
mineral assets of $0.

At the close of business on December 31, 2024, the Company had total assets of $432,256,954, whereas at the close of business on December 31,
2023, the Company had total assets of $129,285

MineralRite Corporation and Subsidiaries
Balance Sheet

For the Year-to-Date Period Ending December 31, 2024, and December 31, 2023

12/31/2024 12/31/2023
ASSETS
Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 10,458 $ 7,637
Accounts receivable - -
Note Receivable - -
Prepaid services 6,496 -
Total current assets $ 16,954 $ 7,637

Property and equipment:
Inventory & Equipment $ 438,414 $ 198,414
Less: accumulated depreciation & write downs 198,414 76,766
Total property and equipment, net $ 240,000 $ 121,648

Other assets:

Mineral assets $ 432,000,000 $ -
Less: accumulated depletion - -
Total other assets $ 432,000,000 $ -
Total assets $ 432,256,954 $ 129,285
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Liabilities

At the close of business on December 31, 2024, the Company had accounts payable in the amount of $30,766 and other liabilities in the amount of
$5,000,000 (which were carried over from NMC, Inc. as a result of the acquisition of California Precious Metals, LLC and Peeples, Inc.), summing to a total
current liability amount of $50,030,766. At the close of business on December 31, 2023, the Company had accounts payable in the amount of $20,214, which
was also the Company’s total current liabilities.

At the close of business on December 31, 2024, the Company had convertible debt in the amount of $117,500 and notes payable in the amount of
$28,222, summing to total long-term liabilities of $145,722. The decline in convertible debt resulted from the financial clean-up performed by the Company’s
new management team, which included the removal of time barred obligations and the renegotiation of certain other obligations. At the close of business on
December 31, 2023, the Company had convertible debt in the amount of $1,018,377, which was also the Company’s total long-term liabilities.

At the close of business on December 31, 2024, the Company had total liabilities of $5,176,488, whereas at the close of business on December 31,
2023, the Company had total liabilities of $1,038,591.

Shareholder’s Equity

At the close of business on December 31, 2024, the Company had total stockholders’ equity in the amount of $427,080,466. This figure represents the
prior stockholders’ equity figures adjusted for the\ sum of the capital raised through the sale and exchange of Series C Preferred Stock pursuant to the
exemption afforded under Rule 701, through the sale of Series D Preferred stock pursuant to the exemption afforded under Rule 506(c), the sale / exchange of
Series NMC Preferred stock and the adjustment to Additional paid-in capital pursuant to the exemption afforded under rule 4(a)5, and the adjustment to
Accumulated deficit from the posting of net income resulting from the accounting adjustments relating to the financial clean-up performed by the Company’s
new management team. At the close of business on December 31, 2023, the Company had a total stockholders’ deficit of $909,306.

After taking into consideration all of the changes to Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity described above, at the close of business on December 31,

2024, the Company had total Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity of $432,256,954, whereas at the close of business on December 31, 2023, the Company had
total Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity of $129,285.
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LIABILITIES & STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (DEFICIT)
Current liabilities:

Accounts payable $ 30,766 $ 20,214
Other liabilities 5,000,000 -
Total current liabilities $ 5,030,766 $20,214
Long-term liabilities:
Convertible debt $ 117,500 $ 1,018,377
Note Payable 28,222 -
Derivative liabilities = =
Total long-term liabilities $ 145,722 $ 1,018,377
Total liabilities 3 5,176,488 3 1,038,591
Commitments & Contingencies
Stockholders' Equity:
Preferred undesignated; 42,627,000 authorized; 0 issued
Series A Preferred Stock, no par value, 105,000 authorized 105,000 issued at
12/31/24;105,000 issued at 12/31/23 $ 105 $ 105
Series B Preferred Stock, no par value; 33,000 authorized 13,500 issued at
12/31/24;13,500 issued at 12/31/23. 14 14
Series C Preferred Stock, no par value; 100,000 authorized 8,249 issued at
12/31/24;6,050 issued at 12/31/23. 499,485 70,005
Series D Preferred Stock, $25 par value; 35,000 authorized 700 issued at 12/31/24;0
issued at 12/31/23. 17,500 -
Series NMC Preferred Stock, $25 par value; 7,100,000 authorized 6,900,000 issued at
12/31/24; 0 issued at 12/31/23. 172,500,000 -
Common Stock, no par value; 20,000,000,000 authorized 4,347,776,842 issued at 12/31/24;
4,357,321,532 issued at 12/31/23 3,887,635 3,887,635
Additional paid-in capital 254,646,029 -
Accumulated deficit (4,470,302) (4,867,064)
Other comprehensive gain/(loss) - -
Total stockholders' equity (deficit) $ 427,080,466 $ (909,306)
Total liabilities and stockholders' equity 3 432,256,954 3 129,285

Explanations for the Component Categories of the Company’s Results of Operations

The Income Statement (also known as a profit and loss statement or P&L statement) is one of the key financial statements used by the Company to
summarize its financial performance over a specific period, typically a quarter or a year. It shows the Company’s revenues, expenses, and profits or losses
during that period. The purpose of an Income Statement is to provide a clear picture of how well the company is performing financially and how it is managing

its operations. The key components of the Company’s Income Statement are:

° Revenue (or Sales): The total amount of money the Company earns from its core business activities, before any costs or expenses are
deducted.
° Cost of Goods Sold (COGS): The direct costs of producing the goods or services that the Company sells, such as raw materials, labor, and

processing expenses.

° Gross Profit: The difference between Revenue and Cost of Goods Sold, which shows how efficiently the Company is producing and selling

its goods or services.
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° Operating Expenses (also known as Expenses): These are the costs incurred from the Company’s normal business operations, such as
advertising, bank charges, communications, filings, legal and professional, market related expenses, office expenses, postage and shipping,
supplies, transfer agent, and web and computer services.

® Operating Income (Loss) (also known as Operating Profit (Loss) or Earnings Before Interest and Taxes (EBIT)): The profit (or loss)
the Company makes after deducting operating expenses from its gross profit.

. Interest and Depreciation (also known as Other Expenses): This includes the Company’s interest expense and depreciation.

° Earnings Before Taxes (EBT): The amount of income the Company makes before paying taxes, calculated by subtracting interest expenses
and depreciation from operating income. The Company has chosen not to include this line from its financial statements because it is
duplicative.

® Income Tax Expense: The amount of taxes the Company must pay based on its taxable income.

° Net Income (or Net Profit/Loss): The final bottom line of the income statement, representing the company's total profit or loss after all

expenses, including taxes, have been deducted from revenues. If the company has more expenses than revenues, the result is a net loss.
The table following this commentary, labeled Income Statement, summarizes the results of operations for the calendar years of 2024 and 2023.

Revenue

The Company’s revenue is derived from selling, to its customers, mineral commodities derived from its mineral assets and associated activities. These
mineral commodities are sourced from mineral assets that may be leased by the Company from the owners of those minerals, or they may be owned by the
Company and held in the Company’s Mineral Portfolio. The Company mines, processes and sells these mineral commodities. The sale of these mineral
commodities is recognized as revenue. During the calendar year 2024 and 2023 the Company was not able to generate any revenue from the sale of mineral
commodities, but did generate a nominal amount of income in calendar year 2024 from mineral related activities. The reason for this is because the Company
was focused on examining, analyzing, and fixing various legacy issues as well as developing an entirely new business plan. The Company generated $5,000 in
mineral extraction and delivery services in calendar year 2024 and $0 in calendar year 2023.

Cost of Goods Sold

The Company’s cost of goods sold represents the costs directly related to and incurred in the production of the commodity products which the
Company sells to generate revenue. Costs associated with mining, extracting, processing, refining, concentrating, selling, transporting and all other handling of
these mineral commodities are included as components of the cost of goods. In the event that the commodity inventory is written down for any reason, which
could result from industrial or transportation related accidents or other events, the costs of that write down are included in the cost of goods sold. During the
calendar year 2024 and 2023 the Company was not able to generate any revenue from the sale of mineral
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commodities and therefore had no costs directly attributable to sales revenue.

Gross Profit

Gross profit is calculated as revenue minus the cost of goods sold. During the calendar year 2024 and 2023 the Company generated $5,000 and $0,
respectively.

Though in the Companys case the results of the following calculations are indeterminate due to the fact that the numerators and denominators are
both zero, analysts divide a company s gross profit by its gross revenue to derive the company s gross margin which gives them a sense of the general operating
efficiency of the Company. These measures can then be examined and compared to the previous results of the Company and to other companies within the same
industry.

Other income

Other income refers to revenue or gains that are not part of the Company's primary business operations. These are typically incidental or non-recurring
earnings and are the result of activities that are not associated with the Company’s core business activities, such as interest, dividend and rental income, gains
from the sale of assets, and forgiveness of outstanding obligations. The Company reported $768,378 in other income for calendar year 2024, and $18,822 in
other income for calendar year 2023. The $768,378 in other income for calendar year 2024 and the $18,822 in other income for calendar 2023 were both as a
result of the Company clean-up that was started by new management in November of 2023 and principally related to the derecognition of time-barred
obligations and the renegotiation of other legacy payables.

Expenses

Company expenses which do not directly relate to the production of commodity products, and therefore do not fall into the category of cost of goods
sold, will fall into the category of general and administrative expenses, or more simply put, expenses.

The Company’s expenses typically consist of (i) salaries, wages, benefits and share-based compensation that are used to compensate the Company’s
employees; (ii) professional fees and share-based compensation that are used to compensate the Company’s independent contractor consultants and other
outside professionals for services rendered such as legal and accounting; (iii) office related expenses, such as rent and utilities; (iv) communication expenses,
such as phone and internet services; (v) travel expenses, such airline, car rental, hotel, and restaurants; (vi) bank charges; (vii) advertising; (viii) filings; (ix)
supplies; (x) postage and shipping; and (xi) web services. Because the Company is a public company, expenses will also include (xii) market-related services,
such as fees charged by exchanges and/or quotation services and (xiii) transfer agent services.

The Company incurred expenses of $249,968 in calendar year 2024, and $84,311 during calendar year 2023. The bulk of the Company’s expenses in
calendar year 2024 fell into the categories of Legal and Professional, Filings and Corporate Cleanup, Project Development and Market Related services as
management explored various business opportunities and acquisitions, ultimately deciding to refocus the Company into the mineral and mining industry. The
bulk of the Company’s expenses in calendar year 2023 fell into the categories of Legal and Professional, Business Transfer Agent services and Market Related
services.
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Interest and Depreciation

Company expenses which are directly attributable to the use of borrowed capital (interest expense) and to the usage of fixed assets apportioned over
the accounting life of those fixed assets (depreciation), are reported separately from the Company’s other expenses (cost of goods sold and general and
administrative expenses) because they are considered to be outside of the control of the Company’s operational management. The Company reported $121,648
in depreciation expense for calendar year 2024, and $11,304 in depreciation expense for calendar year 2023. In calendar year 2024, the Company wrote-off the
entire non-depreciated balance of all legacy office, computer, machinery and equipment as part of its corporate clean-up, pursuant to its policy of Impairment of
Long-Lived Assets, after having deemed them to be non-recoverable. The Company reported $0 in interest expense for calendar year 2024 and for calendar year
2023.

The separation of depreciation and interest provides segregated data which allows for various analytics to be performed so investors and others can
evaluate the effectiveness and the efficiency of the Company s deployment of capital, among other financial performance measures. These measures can then be
examined and compared to the previous results of the Company and to other companies within the same industry.

Income Tax Expense

Because the Company has a substantial loss carry-forward, there should be $0 in income taxes due and payable for the net income earned by the
Company in 2024, and $0 in income taxes payable for the loss incurred in 2023. Though the Company has not yet filed taxes for calendar year 2024, the
Company believes that it will still have an estimated tax loss carry-forward of $8,242,579 as of December 31, 2024, and $8,639,341 as of December 31, 2023.

Net Income (Loss)

Net income is the total profit the Company earned after subtracting all costs of goods sold, expenses, depreciation, interest and taxes from total
revenue. Net income is often referred to as the "bottom line" because it appears at the bottom of an income statement, and it indicates how much money remains
after all financial obligations have been met. The Company reported $396,762 in net income for calendar year 2024 and $76,793 in net losses for calendar year
2023.

Earnings Per Shares (Loss)

Earnings (Loss) per share (also known as basic net income/loss per share) is calculated based on the weighted-average number of common shares
outstanding. Diluted net income/loss per share is calculated using the weighted-average number of common shares outstanding plus common stock equivalents.
Common stock equivalents are excluded from the calculation of diluted net income/loss per share when their effect is anti-dilutive.

The net income for calendar year 2024 of $396,762 translated into earnings per share of $0.000091 based on the weighted average of 4,357,321,532
outstanding shares at the beginning of the period and 4,347,776,842 outstanding shares at the end of the period. The net loss for calendar year 2023 of $76,793
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translated into a loss of $0.000018 per share based on 4,357,321,532 outstanding shares. The number of shares declined in 2024 by 9,544,690 shares as a result
of a reclamation and cancellation of shares undertaken by the Company pursuant to an action taken by the Securities and Exchange commission against a holder

of the Company’s stock.

MineralRite Corporation
Income Statement
For the Year-to-Date Period Ending December 31, 2024, and December 31, 2023

12/31/2024 12/31/2023

Revenue
Mineral Sales & Services $ 5,000 -
Cost of Goods Sold - -
Gross Profit (Loss) $ 5,000 -
Other income 763,378 18,822
Total Income (Loss) $ 768,378 18,822

Expenses
Accounting $ 4,062 -
Bank Charges 430 1,040
Business Promo 5,104 -
Business Travel 6,065 2,730
Communications 792 678
Filings & Corp Cleanup 16,642 230
Legal And Professional 189,650 57,904
Market Related 8,280 3,780
Office Expense 2,580 1,025
Postage & Shipping 27 101
Project Development 10,237 -
Storage 500 -
Supplies 679 930
Transfer Agent 2,000 15,772
Web Services 2,920 121
Total Expenses $ 249,968 84,311
Operating Income (Loss) $ 518,410 (84,311)

Interest and Depreciation

Depreciation $ 121,648 11,304
Interest 0 0
Income tax expense 0 0
Net Income (Loss) $ 396,762 (76,793)
Basic Earnings per share § 0.000091 (0.000018)
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Explanations for the Component Categories of the Company’s Liquidity and Capital Resources

The Statement of Cash Flows is one of the primary financial statements used by the Company to track the flow of cash in and out of the Company over
a specific period, typically for a quarter or year. This statement provides insight into the Company's liquidity, solvency, and overall financial health. It is divided
into three main sections:

1. Operating Activities: This section shows the cash generated or used by the company's core business operations. It includes cash inflows from
customers, cash outflows for operating expenses, and adjustments for non-cash items like depreciation.

2. Investing Activities: This section reflects the cash flow from the purchase and sale of long-term assets such as property, plant, equipment, and
investments in securities.

3. Financing Activities: This section outlines cash flows related to the Company's financial structure, including the issuance or repurchase of
stock, borrowing and repaying loans, and dividend payments to shareholders.

The Statement of Cash Flows shows how the Company’s cash position changes over time, providing valuable information about the Company’s ability
to generate cash, meet obligations, and fund future investments.

The table following this commentary, labeled Cash Flow Statement, summarizes the cash flows for the Company for the calendar years of 2024 and
2023.

Operating Activities - Affecting the Company’s Cash Flow Statement

The Operating Activities section of the Cash Flow Statement shows the cash generated or used by the company's core business operations. It includes
cash inflows from customers, cash outflows for operating expenses, and adjustments for non-cash items like depreciation.

Net Income (Loss) from Operations

Net income (Loss) is the bottom-line number carried over from the Company’s income statement. Net income (Loss) is the total profit the Company
earned after subtracting all costs of goods sold, expenses, depreciation, interest and taxes from total revenue. The Company reported $396,762 in net income for
calendar year 2024 and $76,793 in net losses for calendar year 2023.

Adjustments for non-cash items
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Certain items do not affect the cash situation of the Company because they involve non-cash expenses such as depreciation, which is the
apportionment of a fixed asset over its accounting life. Since these items are of a non-cash nature, they must be added back to accurately establish the cash flow
for the Company. The Company reported non-cash items of $121,648 in depreciation expenses for calendar year 2023, because the Company wrote off,
pursuant to its policy of Impairment of Long-Lived Assets, all legacy office, computer, machinery and equipment as non-recoverable. The Company reported
non-cash items of $11,304 in depreciation expenses for calendar year 2023 which was the normal amount of depreciation the Company had been assessing on
its office, computer, machinery and equipment for years.

Non-cash Expenses

Expenses that the Company settles in a manner other than by the payment of cash, such as using stock (instead of cash) to pay off (by conversion) a
convertible note. The Company reported $900,877 in non-cash expenses due to the derecognition of certain time-barred obligations and the conversion of
certain other obligations to warrants in 2024 and $0 in non-cash expenses for calendar year 2023.

Changes in Operating Assets and Liabilities - (Increase) Decrease in Receivables and Prepaids

When the Company sells a product to a customer on credit, the Company increases its receivables, and its cash position remains unchanged. When the
customer then pays the Company for that transaction, the Company’s cash balance increases and its receivables decrease by the same amount. When the
Company prepays for an upcoming expense, its cash balance decreases. As such, changes in the Company’s receivables and prepaids affect the Company’s cash
position. The (Increase) Decrease in Receivables and Prepaids will reflect the net balance of these increases and decreases. The Company reported a $6,496
increase in 2024 and a $11,960 decrease for calendar year 2023.

Changes in Operating Assets and Liabilities - Increase (Decrease) in Current Liabilities

When the Company purchases a product or service from a supplier on credit or takes on an obligation which will require future payment by the
Company, the Company increases its payables, and its cash position remains unchanged. When the Company then pays for that product, service or obligation,
the Company’s cash balance decreases and its payables decrease by the same amount. As such, changes in the Company’s payables affect the Company’s cash
position. The Company reported a $5,010,552 increase in liabilities in 2024, of which $5,000,000 was attributable to the guarantee of certain payables as a
result of the NMC acquisition and the remaining $10,552 was attributable to normal Company operations. The Company reported a $2,232 decrease in
liabilities for calendar year 2023.

Net Cash provided from Operating Activities

The combination of the net income (loss) from operations, the adjustments for non-cash items, the non-cash expenses and the changes in operating
Assets and Liabilities sum to the Net Cash provided from Operating Activities, which reflects the change in the Company’s cash activities due to its operations.
The Company reported a $4,103,179 increase in net cash provided from operating activity in 2024 and a $55,761 decrease in net cash provided from operating
activity for calendar year 2023.

Investing Activities - Affecting the Company’s Cash Flow Statement
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The Investing Activities section of the Cash Flow Statement shows the cash flow resulting from the purchase and sale of long-term assets such as
property, plant, equipment, and financial investments.

Purchase of Assets

The purchase of assets is not a core component of the Company’s operations, which is mining and mineral processing. However, since the Company
actively seeks underutilized, undervalued and untapped mineral resources and feedstocks for its mining, remediation and recycling businesses, the acquisition of
mineral assets for the Company’s Mineral Portfolio is expected to occur on an occasional basis, nonetheless. While the Company seeks to acquire mineral
assets through mergers, processing agreements, classic joint venture models, or royalty agreements, it expects that it will also make, from time to time, direct
acquisitions. Some of those direct acquisitions will be paid for with the Company’s securities, others will be paid for with cash, others may be paid for by the
assumption of debt, and still others with some combination of cash, securities and debt assumption. The purchase of assets line in the Cash Flow Statement will
reflect asset acquisitions and other similar non-core investment activities of the Company, such as the purchase of property, plant, equipment, mineral assets
and/or financial investments. The Company reported $432,240,000 in asset investment activities for calendar year 2024 which was derived from the
$432,000,000 in value acquired from the NMC acquisition and the $240,000 in value acquired from Goldfield intellectual property, equipment and inventory
acquisition. The Company reported $0 in asset investment activities for calendar year 2023.

Sale of Assets

The Company may, from time to time, sell the assets such as property, plant and equipment or financial investments it previously purchased. This net
cash from investing activities line in the Cash Flow Statement will reflect the cash received from the sale of previously acquired assets such as the purchase of
property, plant and equipment or financial investments. The Company reported no net cash from investing activity for calendar year 2024, and for calendar year
2023.

Net Cash from Investing Activities

The combination of funds expended and received from the purchase and sale of property, plant and equipment or financial instruments sums to the Net
Cash Provided from Investing Activities. The Company reported the use of $432,240,000 for calendar year 2024 and $0 for calendar year 2023.

Financing Activities - Affecting the Company’s Cash Flow Statement

The Financing Activities section of the Cash Flow Statement shows the cash flow resulting from changes in the Company’s financial structure,
including the issuance or repurchase of stock, borrowing and repaying loans, and dividend payments to shareholders.

Proceeds from notes payable

When the Company sells notes to investors, the Company receives an inflow of cash. The Company reported $28,222 of cash inflow from proceeds
from notes payable for calendar year 2024, and $0 of cash inflow from proceeds for notes payable for calendar year 2023.
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Share purchases (et al)

When the Company sells stock or other securities, such as warrants, options (contractual rights), to investors, to its independent contractor consultants
or to others, or uses its securities to make acquisitions, the Company receives an inflow of cash (or equivalents). The Company reported $427,593,009 in share
purchases for calendar year 2024, which was the combined total of funds received from investors who invested in the Company’s Series C preferred, Series D
$25 preferred, Series NMC $25 preferred and the additional paid-in-capital associated with those purchases, and $54,000 from share purchases for calendar year
2023.

Investments in 12/31/2024 12/31/2023
Series C preferred $ 429,480 $ 54,000
Series D $25 preferred $ 17,500 $ -
Series NMC $25 preferred $ 172,500,000 $ -
Additional paid-in-capital $ 254,646,029 $ -

$ 427,593,009 $ 54,000

Net Cash Provided from Financing Activities

The combination of proceeds from notes payable and share purchases (et al) sum to the Net Cash Provided from Financing Activities, which reflects
the change in the Company’s cash activities due to changes in the Company’s financial structure. The Company reported a $427,621,231 increase in net cash
provided from financing activities for calendar year 2024, and a $54,000 increase in net cash provided from financing activity for calendar year 2023.

Increase /(Decrease in Cash)

The combination of proceeds from each of the three sections of the Statement of Cash Flow, those being the net cash provided from Operating
Activities, Investing Activities and Financing Activities sum to the Increase / (Decrease) in Cash that the Company has experienced over the relevant time
period. The Company reported a $2,821 increase in cash for calendar year 2024, and a $1,761 decrease in cash for calendar year 2023.

Cash at Beginning of Period

The cash that the Company had available at the beginning of each period is, of course, the same amount of cash that the Company had at the end of the
previous period. These balances are important for understanding how cash moved in and out of the Company over time, providing a baseline against which cash
inflows and outflows during the period can be measured. The Company reported $7,637 of cash at the beginning of the period for calendar year 2024, and
$9,398 of cash at beginning of period for calendar year 2023.

Cash at End of Period

The combination of the increase / (decrease) in cash and the cash at beginning of period sum to the cash at end of period. The Company reported
$10,458 of cash at end of period for calendar year 2024, and $7,637 of cash at end of period for calendar year 2023.
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MineralRite Corp and Subsidiaries

Cash Flow Statement
For the Year-to-Date Period Ending December 31, 2024, and December 31, 2023

12/31/2024 12/31/2023
Net Income / Loss from Operations $ 396,762 $ (76,793)
Adjustments for non-cash items: Depreciation & write-downs 121,648 (11,304)
Net Cash Flow from Operations $ 518,410 $ (65,489)
Non-cash expenses
Derecognition of Time-Barred Obligations $ (900,877) $ -
Changes in operating Assets and Liabilities
(Increase) Decrease in Receivables & Prepaids (6,496) 11,960
Increase (Decrease) in Current Liabilities 5,010,552 (2,232)
Net Cash provided from Operating Activities $ 4,103,179 $ (55,761)
Cash from Investing Activities
Purchase of Assets $ (432,240,000) $ =
Sale of Assets - -
Net Cash from Investing Activities $ (432,240,000) $ -
Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Proceeds from notes payable $ 28,222 $ -
Share purchases (et al) 427,593,009 54,000
Net Cash Provided from Financing Activities $ 427,621,231 $ 54,000
Increase / (Decrease in Cash) $ 2,321 $ (1,761)
Cash at Beginning of period 7,637 9,398
Cash at End of Period $ 10,458 $ 7,637

Liquidity, Capital Resources and Operational Considerations

The Company is executing a new business plan under the direction of new management. The Company cannot guarantee it will be successful in its
business operations. The Company’s business is subject to risks inherent in the establishment of a new business enterprise as well as a myriad of other risk
factors that have been outlined in this Form 10 and elsewhere, any or all of which could adversely impact the Company’s performance. The Company is
presently engaged in and intends to conduct additional capital formation activities through the issuance of preferred and common stock or other securities to
establish sufficient working capital and to expand its operations. The Company can make no assurance that future financing will be available or on acceptable
terms. If the Company’s business operations are not successful, or the Company is unable to navigate the risks outlined herein and elsewhere, or if the Company
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is not able to secure financing or financing is not available on acceptable terms, then the Company may be unable to continue, develop or expand operations,
which could adversely impact the Company’s performance. Furthermore, if the Company accepts convertible or equity financing, this could result in additional
dilution to existing shareholders.

Though management of the Company believes that the Company will be successful in executing its business plans, navigating the risks and in its
capital formation activities, there can be no assurance that it will be able to obtain funding, raise additional equity capital or be able to generate sufficient
revenues to sustain its operations. Furthermore, given the significant changes that the Company has recently undergone, there is only a limited amount of
relevant historical financial information about the Company available upon which to base an evaluation of its performance.

Going Concern

Though management of the Company believes that the Company will be successful in its capital formation and operating activities, there can be no
assurance that it will be able to obtain funding, raise additional equity or debt capital or be able to generate sufficient revenues to sustain its operations. The
Company is presently engaged in and intends to conduct additional capital formation activities through the issuance of preferred and common stock or other
securities to establish sufficient working capital and to expand its operations. The Company has incurred an operating loss since its inception and the
Company’s present cash resources are insufficient to meet its planned business objectives. These and other factors raise substantial doubt about the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern.

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP), which
contemplate continuation of the Company as a going concern. The accompanying financial statements do not include any adjustments to reflect the possible
future effects on the recoverability and classification of assets or the amounts and classification of liabilities that may result from the possible inability of the
Company to continue as a going concern.

Convertible Obligations

The Company has issued convertible obligations to multiple lenders where the obligation is convertible into common stock, at the lender's option, in
the event the Company does not fully repay the lender. Except for one lender, whose beneficial owner is affiliated with another lender who lent money to the
Company during 2021, there have been no conversions and no requests for conversion in recent years.

It is the Company's belief that all obligations that were issued prior to 2016 and were dormant, had passed the statute of limitations for collection
procedures. During June 2024, the Company obtained a legal opinion in support of its position; and in the quarter ending June 30, 2024, the Company removed
those obligations from its books and adjusted its financial statements accordingly.

Additionally, during June 2024, the Company obtained a legal opinion regarding the application of Section 3(a)9 to a precedent condition of a
previously negotiated agreement. Obtaining this legal opinion triggered the conversion of certain current obligations into warrants to acquire Series C preferred

shares of
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the Company and allowed the Company to remove those obligations from its books and adjust the Company’s financial statements accordingly.

The table below summarizes the convertible obligations that remain on the Company’s books and records after taking into consideration the
aforementioned adjustments.

The Company believes, based on the decision rendered by the US Court of Appeals for the Eleventh Circuit and the interpretive guidance promulgated
by the Securities Exchange Commission regarding toxic financings, toxic lenders and the distribution of securities by unregistered dealers, as defined in Section
15(a)(1) of the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934, that the four (4) remaining convertible obligations are voidable. The Company has legally noticed the
convertible obligation holders and has taken additional steps to minimize the potential dilution effects that could result from the conversion of these four (4)
remaining outstanding obligations. The Company’s efforts notwithstanding, these remaining obligations may be subject to the issuance of shares of common
stock pursuant to the conversion privileges afforded to the holder.

In the event that the presumed-to-be-voidable obligations listed in the table below are determined to not be voidable, then the Company believes that
the obligation marked with an asterisk may be outside the statute of limitations for collection procedures and may have (i) been partially settled by the issuance
of shares of common stock and may be subject to additional issuance of shares of common stock pursuant to the conversion privileges afforded the holder or (ii)
remains a fully unsettled obligation of the Company subject to the conversion privileges afforded the holder.

In the event that the presumed-to-be-voidable obligations listed in the table below are determined to not be voidable, then the Company believes that
the obligations that are marked with an plus sign may still be within the statute of limitation for collection procedures and may be subject to the issuance of
shares of common stock pursuant to the conversion privileges afforded to the holder.

Holder Rate Date of Issue Amount Notes
Union Capital 8% Jul 28 2014 $50,000.00 *t
Eagle Equity 12% Feb 25 2021 $30,000.00 +
Eagle Equity 12% May 28 2021 $25,000.00 4
Eagle Equity 12% Jul 19 2021 $12,500.00 +

+  The convertibility of this obligation is in dispute.
*  The outstanding amount and/or collectability of this obligation is in dispute.
Deferred Offering Costs
The Company defers, as other assets, the direct incremental costs of raising capital until such time as the offering is completed. At the time of the
completion of the offering, the costs are charged against the capital raised. Should the offering be terminated, deferred offering costs are charged to operations

during the period in which the offering is terminated.
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Income Taxes

The Company accounts for income taxes according to the ASC 740, Income Taxes (“ASC 740”) using the asset and liability method, which requires
the recognition of deferred tax assets and liabilities for the expected future tax consequences of events that have been recognized in the financial statements or
in tax returns. Deferred taxes are determined based on the difference between the financial statement and tax basis of assets and liabilities using enacted tax
rates in effect in the years in which the differences are expected to reverse. Changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities are recorded in the provision for income
taxes. The Company assesses the likelihood that its deferred tax assets will be and, to the extent it believes, based upon the weight of available evidence, that it
is more likely than not that the Company’s portion of the deferred tax assets will not be realized, a valuation allowance is established through a charge to
income tax expense. In evaluating the Company’s ability to recover its deferred tax assets, the Company considers all available positive and negative evidence,
including projected future taxable income, prudent and feasible tax planning strategies and recent financial operations.

The Company accounts for uncertainty in income taxes recognized in the financial statements by applying a two-step process to determine the amount
of tax benefit to be recognized. First, the tax position must be evaluated to determine the likelihood that it will be sustained upon external examination by the
taxing authorities. If the tax position is deemed more-likely-than-not to be sustained, the tax position is then assessed to determine the amount of benefit to
recognize in the financial statements. The amount of benefit that may be recognized is the largest amount that has a greater than fifty (50%) percent likelihood
of being realized upon ultimate settlement. To the extent the Company determines that such tax provisions will not be sustained, the provision for income taxes
would include the effects of any resulting income tax reserves, or unrecognized tax benefits, that are considered appropriate as well as the related net interest
and penalties.

Material Capital Commitments

Management expects that developing the mineral properties that the Company recently acquired will take substantial financial resources which the
Company intends to raise in stages.

The Company is currently engaged in a Regulation D Rule 506 offering through which it intends to raise one million, five hundred thousand
($1,500,000) US dollars. The Company has already raised $17,500. The Company expects to complete this capital raise within the next twelve months, if not
substantially sooner.

Under the terms of this offering, the Company expects to raise the one million, five hundred thousand ($1,500,000) US dollars through the sale of
Series D preferred stock to a group of accredited investors. Funds from this capital raise should provide the Company with sufficient capital to accomplish three
things:

1. complete all the requisite activities for the Company to engage in a Regulation A+ offering and begin the offering accordingly;

2. develop a pilot processing facility for the sequestered mineral tailings;

3. engage in a drilling program to upgrade the Company’s book valuation for at least some
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portion of the raw land mineral property leases (pursuant to SEC’s rules on the subject to wit Modernization of Property Disclosures for
Mining Registrants; 17 CFR Parts 229, 230, 239, and 249 [Release Nos. 33-10570; 34-84509; File No. S7-10-16])

The Company estimates that the cost to complete and begin the Regulation A+ offering will approximate two hundred thousand ($200,000) US dollars;
the cost to develop the pilot processing facility will approximate five hundred thousand ($500,000) US dollars; and the cost to engage in a drilling program will
approximate two hundred fifty thousand ($250,000) US dollars. The Company intends to prioritize these activities in the order presented. Additional funds
obtained from the Regulation D Rule 506 offering will be used as working capital.

The Company has designated that each share of Series D preferred stock shall have a par value of twenty-five ($25) US dollars, shall have voting
rights equal to twenty-five thousand (25,000) shares of the Company’s common stock, and shall be convertible into twenty-five thousand (25,000) shares of the
Company’s common stock at the option of the holder. The Company has designated a total of thirty-five thousand (35,000) shares of Series D preferred stock.
Each share will be priced at twenty-five ($25) US dollars and will be accompanied by a warrant which can be exercised, or surrendered under certain
conditions, prior to its expiration, which will grant the holder one additional share of Series D preferred stock per warrant.

Upon the conclusion of the Regulation D Rule 506 offering, the Company intends to engage in a Regulation A+ offering. Pursuant to Regulation A+,
Tier I, the Company can raise up to twenty million ($20,000,000) US dollars. Pursuant to Regulation A+, Tier II, the Company can raise up to seventy-five
million ($75,000,000) US dollars. The use of proceeds of the Regulation A+ offering will stipulate that eighty (80%) percent of the first sixteen million
($16,000,000) US dollars of net funds raised would be used exclusively to pay for project development and the liabilities that the Company agreed to assume
pursuant to its recent acquisition of the subsidiary companies acquired from NMC, Inc. All non-earmarked funds, which include the other twenty (20%) percent
of the first sixteen million ($16,000,000) US dollars, and all funds raised in excess of sixteen million ($16,000,000) US dollars would be split fifty (50%)
percent towards the RITE Series NMC sinking fund obligation and the liabilities assumed pursuant to the acquisition; and the other fifty (50%) percent will be
used for working capital. This percentage split will continue until such time as all of the RITE Series NMC preferred stock, issued pursuant to the acquisition,
has been either repurchased by the sinking fund or converted into shares of RITE common stock

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements
During the periods covered by the Company’s financial statements, the Company did not have any off-balance sheet arrangements.
Property and Equipment Depreciation and Depletion

Property that is subject to depreciation and equipment are recorded at historical cost. Major additions and renewals are capitalized and depreciated over
their estimated useful lives. The Company uses
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the straight-line method of depreciation. The estimated useful lives for significant property and equipment categories are as follows:

Office and computer equipment 3-7 years
Machinery and equipment 5-10 years

Property that is subject to depletion is recorded at historical cost. The Company accounts for depletion using the Unit-of-Production method of
accounting. Under this methodology, the cost of the property and the cost of major additions to the property, such as development costs, exploration costs, and
other costs directly attributable to bringing the resource to the point of extraction are capitalized and then depleted based on the amount of resource extracted
during the period.

Critical Accounting Estimates

Management’s discussion and analysis of the Company’s financial condition and results of operations is based on the Company’s financial statements,
which have been prepared in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles, or “GAAP.” The preparation of these financial statements requires
the Company to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the
date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reported period and in the accompanying notes. In accordance
with GAAP, management’s estimates are based on historical experience and on various other assumptions that management believes are reasonable under the
circumstances. Actual results could differ from these estimates under different assumptions or conditions.

For additional discussion of the Company’s critical accounting policies and estimates, as well as the Company’s significant accounting policies, see the
notes to the Company’s audited financial statements appearing elsewhere in this Registration Statement on Form 10. Management believes those accounting
policies are critical to the process of making significant judgments and estimates in the preparation of the Company’s financial statements.

Investment In Subsidiaries

The Company’s operating projects are generally segregated into subsidiaries. The Company does this for a variety of reasons. In some cases, certain
series of the Company’s securities may have been granted priority claims to the assets of a particular subsidiary. In other cases, operations may engage specific
joint venture partners which are entitled to a contractual share of the revenue or net revenue being generated by a project or a subsidiary. In still other cases, the
Company may feel the need to segregate operations based on legal, risk, accounting or other factors. Management exercises its discretion in making such
decisions.

The Company consolidates onto its financial statements all of its activities and that of its wholly owned subsidiaries, and in so doing, eliminates all
intercompany balances and transactions.

When making an acquisition of an entity that the Company intends to operate as a subsidiary or otherwise, the Company will generally hold the assets
and liabilities so acquired on its balance sheet at the
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same basis that they were held by the entity prior to being acquired, subject to a determination by the Company’s accountants and auditors that doing so is in
accordance with U.S. federal securities laws and the applicable rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission and the PCAOB. In the event
that the Company determines that a mineral asset is not sufficiently documented to meet the requirements of the SEC’s Modernization of Property Disclosures
for Mining Registrants (17 CFR Parts 229, 230, 239, and 249 [Release Nos. 33-10570; 34-84509; File No. S7-10-16]), the Company will hold those assets on
its balance sheet at a value of zero ($0) until such time as the Company obtains an SEC / JORC compliant reserve report.

Principles for Consolidation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and its wholly owned subsidiaries. All intercompany
balances and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements

Company management has not knowingly nor willfully implemented any new accounting pronouncements that could have had any material impact on
the preparation or presentation of the accounting results that have been reported for the periods covered by these financial statements unless otherwise
disclosed. Management does not believe that there are any other new accounting pronouncements that have been issued that might have a material impact on its
financial position or results of operations.

Item 3. Properties.

The Company owns roughly four hundred thirty-two million ($432,000,000) dollars (in audited asset value) of chattel as part of its Mineral Portfolio,
consisting of mine and mineral tailings that are stored in multiple sequestration pits. The Company also owns a de minimis amount of equipment, tools that is
stored in over-the-road trailers related to its equipment manufacturing business.

The Company also owns certain trade secrets and specialized industry knowledge, intellectual property relating to its manufacturing business, and
various internet domain assets.

Item 4. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management.

The following table sets forth certain information with respect to the beneficial ownership of the Company’s preferred and common stock as of
December 31, 2024 for (i) each of our directors and named executive officers (“NEO’s”) on an individual basis and our directors and executive officers on a
group basis and (ii) any securityholder who beneficially owns more than five (5%) percent of any class or series of the Company’s preferred and common stock.

The Company has determined beneficial ownership in accordance with the rules of the SEC. Unless otherwise indicated below, to our knowledge, the
persons and/or entities named in the table have sole voting
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and sole investment power with respect to all shares that are beneficially owned, subject to community property laws where applicable.

The beneficial ownership figures presented in the table below are derived from the Company’s stock records. These beneficial ownership percentages
were calculated based on the number of shares of each class and series of preferred and common stock as denoted in the table as of December 31, 2024.

The beneficial ownership figures do not include the shares of common stock that may be issued and outstanding upon conversion of the Series B,
Series C, Series D and Series NMC preferred stock beneficially owned by the Series B, Series C, Series D and Series NMC preferred stockholders, respectively,
listed in the table below. However, in order to ensure that the Company has provided full, fair and accurate disclosure, the table below includes information
concerning the conversion rate into common stock for each series of the Company’s convertible preferred stock and the vote weighting afforded each series.

Common Series A Series B Series C Series D Series NMC
preferred preferred preferred preferred preferred
AUTHORIZED 20,000,000,000 105,000 33,000 100,000 35,000 7,100,000
OUTSTANDING 4,347,776,842 105,000 13,500 8,249 700 6,900,000
COMMON
EQUIVALENT 1) 1 n/a 1,000 400,000 25,000 500
VOTE WEIGHT (2) 1 vote 3,000 votes 1,000 votes 400,000 votes 25,000 votes 500 votes
Securities ownership of management (NEO’s):

James Burgauer

(President, CFO, Director, 3) - 105,000 13,500 6,515 - -
CEO)

Percentage 0.00% 100.00% 100.00% 79.27% 0.00% 0.00%

Directors and Officers as a
Group - 105,000 13,500 6,515 - -
(1 individual)

Percentage 0.00% 100.00% 100.00% 79.27% 0.00% 0.00%
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Securities ownership of certain beneficial owners (Non-NEQ’s greater than 5%):

Abstract Concepts 1618 LLC  (4) - - - 739 - -
Percentage 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 8.96% 0.00% 0.00%
Naji Ali ) 300,000,000 - - - = 5
Percentage 6.90% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Vandalia, LLC (6) - - - - 700 -
Percentage 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 100.00% 0.00%
NMC, Inc. @) - - - - - 6,900,000
Percentage 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 100.00%
Table Notes:
(€)) Each share of the denoted series of preferred is convertible into the denoted number of common shares (e.g., one (1) share of Series B
preferred is convertible into one thousand (1,000) shares of common stock.)
2) Each share of the denoted series of preferred is awarded the denoted number of votes for all matters upon which the shares are entitled to vote
(e.g., one (1) share of Series B preferred is awarded one thousand (1,000) votes.)
3) On October 25, 2023, Guy Peckham (i) sold an option to acquire his entire ownership position in the Company to James Burgauer (consisting
of 105,000 shares of Series A preferred stock; 13,500 shares of Series B preferred stock; and 5,000 shares of Series C preferred stock); (ii)
granted the immediate voting rights of those positions to James Burgauer; and (iii) installed James Burgauer as his replacement for the
remainder of his term on the Board of Directors. On November 1, 2023, James Burgauer was installed as acting president and on December 1,
2023, James Burgauer was installed as president of the Company. On November 6, 2023, and November 9, 2023, Sterling Macro Research
LLC and James Pettigrew, respectively, sold options covering their entire ownership positions in the Company to James Burgauer (which
included 500 shares of Series C preferred stock) and granted the immediate voting right to those positions to James Burgauer. Pursuant to the
terms of the aforementioned options and the immediate assignment of voting rights, the Company deems James Burgauer to be the beneficial
owner of the securities acquired in the aforementioned transactions and has reported the number of shares owned and ownership percentages
accordingly.
“) Abstract Concepts 1618 LLC, 7901 4™ Street N # 18408, St. Petersburg, FL 33702
%) Naji Ahmed Ebrahim Husain Ali, House No 339 Rd 1411 Block 414, Aldaih, Bahrain. This information was obtained through the Non-

Objecting Beneficial Ownership reporting services of BroadRidge Financial Solutions, Inc.
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(6) Vandalia, LLC, 613 East Lumsden Rd, Brandon, FL 33511
7 NMC, Inc., 9301 Century Oak Court, Brentwood, TN 37207

Item 5. Directors and Executive Officers.

The Company’s Present Officers and Directors

Set forth below is the name, age, position and a description of the business experience of each of the Company’s executive officers and directors.

Name Age Position

James Burgauer 67 President, Director, Chief Executive Officer, Chief
Financial Officer

There are no other persons who have been nominated or chosen to become directors nor are there any other persons who have been chosen to become
executive officers.

The Company is presently vetting interim candidates and intends to expand its board of directors to a five-member board by appointing four (4) new
members to the board prior to the next election. The Company is also developing and will soon begin to vet a slate of candidates which it intends to propose to
the Company’s shareholders for their vote at the Company’s next shareholder meeting.

Information about the Company’s Officers and Directors

The educational and business experience of Mr. James Burgauer, the Company’s President, Director, Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial
Officer is as follows:

Mr. Burgauer holds both a Bachelor of Science (BS) degree in Business from the University of Illinois (Summa Cum Laude) and a Master of Business
Administration (MBA) from Illinois State University. While still a business student, Mr. James Burgauer and his associates founded a mutual fund, an
investment advisor, a broker-dealer and a transfer agent. He personally wrote the software required to run the mutual fund and transfer agent — and this
experience ultimately led him to buy a software company in the early 1980’s which became the world’s leader in diagnostic software, embedding their products
into the operating systems used by virtually every major computer company existing at that time.

With regards to the financial services industry, Mr. Burgauer began his professional career with a predecessor firm of Shearson American Express.
After selling his software company and publishing his first investment book in 1987, Mr. Burgauer founded AISCO Holdings, Ltd. and its many subsidiaries,
including two more brokerage firms, an investment advisor, an insurance agency, and a commodity firm. He served that conglomerate as its Chief Executive
Officer and its Chairman of the Board of Directors. He held, among others, Series Licenses 3, 4, 5, 7, 24, 27, 53 and 63. He was also commissioned by major
Wall Street wire-houses to write a second book, which they then gave out by the thousands as promotional gifts to their best clients. Under his tenure, AISCO
Holdings grew into a financial services conglomerate — managing over $700 million in assets and employing approximately 300 licensed personnel. By March
of
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2000, AISCO Holdings, Ltd. was merged into a public entity, and Mr. Burgauer semi-retired to the lifestyle of a consultant. Within a few years Mr. Burgauer
began dealing in the commodity markets again — but this time he focused on the purchase and sale of physical commodities rather than the paper trading of
them.

In the last five years, Mr. Burgauer, through his consulting company, MIS Consulting, Inc., has been engaged by financial services firms such as
BlackRock, Berthel Fisher and J.P. Morgan to train Series 7 and 24 candidates, and by other firms such as the Securities Institute of America to provide
technology and other education related services. Outside of the financial services industry, Mr. Burgauer and his consulting company have been engaged in
various mineral and mining projects as well as corporate, business and computer consulting services. Clients for these services include SiteWorx USA and
MineralRite Corporation. He was first engaged as a consultant for the Company in August of 2022.

The Company now enjoys the benefits of having a seasoned, multi-talented, proven manager at its helm, who has contacts and specialized knowledge
in the securities industry and in the physical purchase, sales, delivery and processing of commodities including precious, semi-precious and base metals.

Term of Office - Directors

The Company’s directors are appointed to hold office until the next annual meeting of the Company’s stockholders after their appointment or until
such director’s successor is elected and qualified or until such director’s earlier death, resignation or removal from office in accordance with the Company’s
Bylaws as amended.

Term of Office - Officers

The Company’s officers are appointed by the Company’s board of directors and hold office until removed by the board, subject to any respective
employment agreements.

Family Relationships

There are no family relationships between or among the directors and executive officers.
General Conflicts of Interest

The Company’s directors and officers are, or may become, in their individual capacities, officers, directors, controlling shareholders and/or partners of
other entities engaged in a variety of businesses, including businesses that are similar in scope or operation to the business of the Company. As such, there exists
potential conflicts of interest including, among other things, the disposition of time, effort and opportunity, in relationship to their participation with such other
business entities. Insomuch as the potential for such conflicts of interest to exist, the Company’s trusts in its officers and directors to devote to the Company’s
business the amount of time and effort as they believe is required and is necessary to properly discharge their fiduciary responsibilities to the Company and its
stakeholders.

Opportunity Based Conflicts of Interest
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Presently there is no requirement contained in the Company’s Articles of Incorporation, Bylaws, or minutes which require officers and directors of the
Company to disclose business opportunities which come to their attention. The Company’s officers and directors do, however, have a fiduciary duty of loyalty
to the Company to disclose business opportunities which come to their attention in their capacity as an officer and/or director or otherwise. Excluded from this
duty would be opportunities which are learned about through involvement as an officer and director of another company.

Company management, including its officers and directors, is composed of independent contractor consultants, many of whom have owned their own
consulting businesses for years. The Company acknowledges the likelihood that opportunities will arise because of these present and former involvements with
other businesses and other industry participants. The Company accepts that the Company may be excluded from these activities, and accepts that, from time to
time, the Company may be invited to participate because of the value added the Company can contribute to those opportunities.

The Company does not intend to require any of independent contractor consultant who serves the Company in any capacity, including that of an officer
or director, to engage the Company in any of the independent contractor consultant’s outside business opportunities in which they are or may become engaged,
but does stand ready to consider each and every opportunity if and when invited to do so.

Committees to the Board of Directors
In the ordinary course of business of companies, the board of directors maintains a compensation committee and an audit committee.

The primary function of the compensation committee is to review and make recommendations to the board of directors with respect to the
compensation to be paid to a company’s officers, including bonuses, commissions, stock options, contractual rights and other forms of remuneration.

At present, the Company does not have a separate compensation committee. In the absence of a separate compensation committee, the Company’s
board of directors will function as the compensation committee and perform the same function that the committee would otherwise perform. Upon expansion of
the board of directors to a five-member board, the Company intends to establish a compensation committee.

The functions of the audit committee are to review the scope of the audit procedures employed by the company’s independent auditors, to review with
the independent auditors the company’s accounting practices and policies and recommend to whom reports should be submitted, to review with the independent
auditors their final audit reports, to review with internal and independent auditors the company’s overall accounting and financial controls, to be available to the
independent auditors during the year for consultation, to approve the audit fee charged by the independent auditors, to report to the board of directors with
respect to such matters and to recommend the selection of the independent auditors.

At present, the Company does not have a separate audit committee. In the absence of a separate audit committee, the Company’s board of directors
will function as the audit committee and perform the
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some of the same functions that the audit committee would otherwise perform, such as recommending a firm of independent certified public accountants to
audit the annual financial statements; reviewing the independent auditor's independence, the financial statements and their audit report; and reviewing
management's administration of the system of internal accounting controls. Upon expansion of the board of directors to a five-member board, the Company
intends to establish an audit committee.

Involvement in Certain Legal Proceedings

To the best of our knowledge, none of the Company’s directors or executive officers has, during the past ten (10) years:

M

@

€)

4

®)

had a petition under the Federal bankruptcy laws or any state insolvency law filed by or against, or a receiver, fiscal agent or similar officer
appointed by a court for the business or property of such person, or any partnership in which he was a general partner at or within two years
before the time of such filing, or any corporation or business association of which he was an executive officer at or within two years before
the time of such filing;

has been the subject of an indictment or has been convicted in a criminal proceeding or is a named subject of a pending criminal proceeding
(excluding traffic violations and other minor offenses);

has been the subject of any order, judgment, or decree, not subsequently reversed, suspended or vacated, of any court of competent
jurisdiction, permanently or temporarily enjoining him from, or otherwise limiting, the following activities:

@) Acting as a futures commission merchant, introducing broker, commodity trading advisor, commodity pool operator, floor broker,
leverage transaction merchant, any other person regulated by the Commodity Futures Trading Commission, or an associated person
of any of the foregoing, or as an investment adviser, underwriter, broker or dealer in securities, or as an affiliated person, director or
employee of any investment company, bank, savings and loan association or insurance company, or engaging in or continuing any
conduct or practice in connection with such activity;

(ii) Engaging in any type of business practice; or

(iii) Engaging in any activity in connection with the purchase or sale of any security or commodity or in connection with any violation of
Federal or State securities laws or Federal commodities laws;

has been the subject of any order, judgment or decree, not subsequently reversed, suspended or vacated, of any court of competent
jurisdiction, or Federal or State authority permanently or temporarily enjoining, barring, suspending or otherwise limiting for more than 60
days the right of such person to engage in any activity described in(3)(i) above, or to be associated with persons engaged in any such activity;

has been the subject of a finding, disciplinary order or judgment by a court of competent jurisdiction (in a civil action), the Securities and
Exchange Commission, the Commodity Futures Trading Commission, a state securities regulator of a violation of federal or state
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(6)
@

®)

(€)

(10)

an

securities or commodities law, or a foreign regulatory body or court, which finding or judgment has not been reversed, suspended, or vacated;
or

has been named as a defendant or a respondent in a regulatory complaint or proceeding that could result in a “yes” answer to part 5 above; or

has been found by a court of competent jurisdiction in a civil action or by the Commission to have violated any Federal or State securities law,
and the judgment in such civil action or finding by the Commission has not been subsequently reversed, suspended, or vacated;

has been found by a court of competent jurisdiction in a civil action or by the Commodity Futures Trading Commission to have violated any
Federal commodities law, and the judgment in such civil action or finding by the Commodity Futures Trading Commission has not been
subsequently reversed, suspended or vacated,

has been the subject of, or a party to, any Federal or State judicial or administrative order, judgment, decree, or finding, not subsequently
reversed, suspended or vacated, relating to an alleged violation of:

(6] Any Federal or State securities or commodities law or regulation; or

(ii) Any law or regulation respecting financial institutions or insurance companies including, but not limited to, a temporary or
permanent injunction, order of disgorgement or restitution, civil money penalty or temporary or permanent cease-and-desist order, or
removal or prohibition order; or

(iii) Any law or regulation prohibiting mail or wire fraud or fraud in connection with any business entity; or

has been the subject of, or a party to, any sanction or order, not subsequently reversed, suspended or vacated, of any self-regulatory
organization (as defined in Section 3(a)(26) of the Exchange Act(15 U.S.C. 78¢c(a)(26))), any registered entity(as defined in Section 1(a)(29) of
the Commodity Exchange Act(7 U.S.C. 1(a)(29))), or any equivalent exchange, association, entity or organization that has disciplinary
authority over its members or persons associated with a member, that permanently or temporarily barred, suspended, or otherwise limited
involvement in any type of business or securities activities; or

has been the subject of a U.S. Postal Service false representation order, or a temporary restraining order, or preliminary injunction with
respect to conduct alleged to have violated the false representation statute that applies to U. S. mail.

Code of Business Conduct and Ethics

The Company has adopted a written code of ethics applicable to the Company’s board of directors, officers and workforce in accordance with
applicable Federal and State securities laws. The Company’s board of directors has designated the Company’s President to be the person responsible for
overseeing the Company’s compliance to its code of ethics. Every person who is engaged by the Company in any capacity is required to report known and
suspected breaches of the Company’s code of ethics to the President. In the case that such breach or suspected breach is or was caused by the President, then the
Company requires this report to be made to any other Company executive or member of the Company’s board of directors.

Please review pages 2 & 3 - Cautionary Notes on Forward-Looking Statements. 83




The Company’s code of ethics is designed to deter wrongdoing and to promote:

1. honest, ethical, moral and integral conduct;

2 equal access for all to full, fair, accurate, and timely disclosure in the Company’s reports, documents and public communications;

3. compliance with all applicable laws, rules and regulations, including insider trading compliance; and

4 accountability for adherence to the Company’s code of ethics and prompt internal reporting of violations of the code, including

illegal or unethical behavior regarding accounting or auditing practices.

Item 6. Executive Compensation.

Summary Compensation Table

The Company’s sole current director, president, CEO and CFO, Mr. James Burgauer, was appointed by the Company’s former sole director to serve out
the remaining board term of the former sole director pursuant to a Board of Directors Resolution enacted on October 25, 2023. This action coincided with the
resignation of the former sole director from all positions he held at the Company and was a result of the former sole director being unable to serve the Company
pursuant to an aggressive terminal illness.

On November 1, 2023, the Company’s Board of Directors engaged Mr. James Burgauer as interim president. On December 1, 2023, the Company’s
Board of Director engaged Mr. James Burgauer as president. As the sole director and officer of the Company, Mr. James Burgauer was also required to assume
the role of CEO and CFO coincident with these actions.

Mr. James Burgauer is not an employee of the Company; his engagement with the Company has always been and continues to be as the Designated
Consultant of a Consulting Agreement dated August 31, 2022, by and between the Company and MIS Consulting, Inc. MIS Consulting, Inc. is an Illinois
corporation that was established on June 25, 1984, by Mr. James Burgauer. He is the principal owner and sole officer and director of that company.

The terms of the Consulting Agreement executed between the Company and MIS Consulting, Inc. provided for the payment of consulting fees and the
sale of a certain number of contractual rights, for the payment of a contractual right premium, which allowed the holder to acquire shares of the Company’s
Series C Preferred stock at the exercise price of $200 per share. This exercise price was determined by multiplying the number of common shares into which the
Company’s Class C Preferred stock was convertible by the price at which the Company’s common stock was trading at the time the Consulting Agreement was
executed (“Exercise Price Formula”). Both the contractual right premium, and the expiration date of the contractual rights, were arrived at by negotiation
between the parties. The Consulting Agreement between the Company and Mr. James Burgauer and MIS Consulting, Inc. has become the model for the
Company’s standard Consulting Agreement
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On November 1, 2023, coincident with Mr. James Burgauer being engaged as the Company’s interim president, the Exercise Price Formula was
adjusted to more accurately reflect the price at which the Company’s common stock was trading at that time, thereby changing the exercise price to $120 from
$200 for all contractual rights which had not been exercised under the original Consulting Agreement; the number of contractual rights was increased from one
thousand two hundred fifty (1,250) to one thousand five hundred (1,500); and the monthly consulting fee was raised from three thousand ($3,000) US dollars
per month to six thousand ($6,000) US dollars per month. On December 1, 2023, coincident with Mr. James Burgauer being engaged as the Company’s
president, CEO and CFO, the monthly consulting fee was raised from six thousand ($6,000) US dollars per month to ten thousand ($10,000) US dollars per
month.

Compensation due and payable for the work Mr. James Burgauer performs for the Company is paid directed to MIS Consulting, Inc.

The following summary compensation table indicates the cash and non-cash compensation earned and paid by the Company to MIS Consulting, Inc.
during the fiscal years ending December 31, 2023, and December 31, 2024, for the work performed by Mr. James Burgauer.

Since the Company has no employees nor has any other officers or directors besides Mr. James Burgauer, there are no additional people who occupy
the role of either the three most highly compensated executive officers or the two other highest paid executives whose compensation exceeded $100,000 during

the periods.

Consulting fees earned

or paid in cash Bonuses Total
Name and Position Year %) (%) (%)
James Burgauer 2024 $ 120,000 $ - $ 120,000
President, CEO, Director 2023 $ 46,000 $ - $ 46,000

The Company is presently in the process of expanding its Board of Directors to five members and will do so as soon as it can identify and vet a proper
slate of candidates.

Overview of the Company’s Compensation Program
The Company does not maintain a Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors. Until a formal committee is established, the Company’s entire
Board of Directors has responsibility for establishing, implementing and continually monitoring adherence with the Company's compensation philosophy. The

Board of Directors ensures that the total compensation it pays for the services of its executives and other management is fair, reasonable, and competitive.
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Role of Executive Officers in Compensation Decisions

The Board of Directors makes all compensation decisions for, and approves recommendations regarding equity awards to, the executive officers and
directors of the Company.

Stock Option Plan and other Employee Benefits Plans

The Company has not adopted any retirement, pension, profit sharing, stock option or insurance programs or other similar programs for the benefit of
its employees since it has no employees.

Employment Agreements

The Company does not presently have any employees. Company management, including its officers and directors, is composed of independent
contractor consultants, many of whom have owned their own consulting businesses for years. From the Company’s perspective, these independent contractor
consultants are subject-matter specialists who would be unattainable and unaffordable if the Company demanded or even attempted to engage them on a full-
time, exclusive basis.

For the foreseeable future, the Company intends to continue engaging independent contractor consultants through Consulting Agreements. The
Company has adopted a standard Consulting Agreement format which is based on the consulting agreement that was put in place between the Company and Mr.
James Burgauer and his company, MIS Consulting, Inc. The Company’s standard Consulting Agreement does not require the Company to pay a monthly
stipend. The Company’s standard Consulting Agreement does provide the consultant with the opportunity to purchase a certain number of contractual rights,
upon the payment of a contractual right premium, so that the consultant can acquire shares of the Company’s Series C Preferred stock. The price at which the
independent contractor consultants can buy the Company’s Series C preferred stock is determined by the Exercise Price Formula as explained above; that is, it
is based on the price at which the Company’s common stock is trading at the time the Consulting Agreement is negotiated. The price of the contractual right
premium, and the expiration date of the contractual rights, is also arrived at by negotiation. As such, the only economic advantage gained by the independent
contractor consultants is that the contractual rights afford time, until they expire, to exercise them.

Item 7. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions, and Director Independence.

As of December 31, 2024, there were no material transactions, or series of similar transactions, or any currently proposed transactions, or series of
similar transactions, to which the Company is or was a party, in which any director or executive officer, or any security holder who is known by the Company to
be an owner of record of beneficially more than five (5%) percent of any class or series of the Company’s stock, or any member of the immediate family of any
of the foregoing persons, has an interest.

The Company acknowledges that it pays consulting fees to MIS Consulting, Inc. on behalf of Mr. James Burgauer, the Company’s president and
director, CEO and CFO, pursuant to the Consulting Agreement dated August 31, 2022, as amended. MIS Consulting, Inc. is owned and controlled by Mr. James

Burgauer. The terms, conditions and details of this relationship is further described in Item 6. Executive Compensation.
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From time to time the Company has, in the past engaged, and intends to continue to engage in the future, the services of CRD News LLC, a limited
liability company organized under the laws of the State of Michigan on September 28, 2023. CRD News LLC is owned and controlled by Mr. James Burgauer.
The principal business of CRD News LLC is the rental of its email lists to customers, the distribution of emails for its customers, and the management of
customer owned NOBO, email and postal lists. CRD News LLC serves multiple customers and operates through the website located at www.crdnews.info.
CRD News LLC provides services to the Company at substantial discounts to its normal billing rates. The collective amount of business that the Company has
directed to CRD News LLC does not represent a material transaction.

Statement of Policy

The Company has adopted a related-party transactions policy under which the Company’s executive officers, directors, nominees for election as a
director, beneficial owners of more than five (5%) percent of any class or series of the Company’s stock, and any members of the immediate family of any of
the foregoing persons are not permitted to enter into a related-party transaction with the Company without the consent of the Company’s audit committee. If the
related party is, or is associated with, a member of the Company’s audit committee, the transaction must be reviewed and approved by another independent
body of the Company’s Board of Directors, such as the Company’s governance committee. Any request for the Company to enter into a transaction with a
related party in which the amount involved exceeds $120,000 and such party would have a direct or indirect interest must first be presented to the Company’s
audit committee for review, consideration and approval. If advance approval of a related-party transaction was not feasible or was not obtained, the related-party
transaction must be submitted to the audit committee as soon as reasonably practicable, at which time the audit committee shall consider whether to ratify and
continue, amend and ratify, or terminate or rescind such related-party transaction.

Item 8. Legal Proceedings.

Neither the Company nor any of its property is a party to any legal proceedings, nor is the Company aware of any pending or threatened legal
proceedings involving the Company or any of its property.

Item 9. Market Price of and Dividends on the Registrant’s Common Equity and Related Stockholder Matters.

Market Information

The ticker designation assigned to the Company’s common stock is RITE.

The Company’s common stock is not presently traded on an exchange but is presently quoted on the OTC Pink Marketplace which is an electronic
computer network that connects brokers who handle transactions on behalf of their clients, which could make it difficult for investors to buy or sell shares

without causing significant price fluctuations and could adversely impact an investor’s ability to effectuate

Please review pages 2 & 3 - Cautionary Notes on Forward-Looking Statements. 87




transactions in the Company’s stock or achieve the investor’s investment objectives.

The Company cannot assure investors that there will be a market in the future for the Company’s common stock. Traditionally companies that do not
meet the financial and other listing requirements of a regional or national stock exchange are listed and traded on the OTC Pink Marketplace. Various types of
companies are quoted on the OTC Pink Marketplace for various reasons; some by reasons of default, others by reason of distress and some by intent or design.
The OTC Pink Marketplace is further sub-categorized by the levels of information provided.

The OTC Pink Marketplace’s website can be found at www.otcmarkets.com

On the OTC Pink Marketplace the Company is listed as “Pink Current Information” and with its last “Company Verified Profile” of “09/2024”. The
listing further shows a status of “Transfer Agent Verified”, with a “Quote Eligibility” of “Unsolicited Quotes Only (UNS)” and an “Overnight Trading
Eligible” listed as “No”.

According to the OTC Pink Marketplace, during the 52-week period ending on December 31, 2024, the stock traded in the range of $0.0001 to
$0.0009. Based on the daily transaction data available from OTCMarkets.com, the 30-day trading volume was 191,754,229 shares (covering the 30 trading days
from November 18, 2024, through and including December 31, 2024); so the average trading volume calculates to 6,391,808 shares. The stock closed on
December 31, 2024, at a price of $0.0005.

The Company’s common stock does not pay any dividends.

As of December 18, 2024, the Texas Secretary of State acknowledged that the Company has five (5) series of preferred stock issued and outstanding.
None of these preferred stocks presently trade on an exchange nor are they presently quoted on the OTC Pink Marketplace. The Company cannot assure
investors that there will be a market in the future for any series of the Company’s preferred stock. The Company anticipates that at some point in the future that
any series of the Company’s preferred stock which is convertible into common stock will be converted, and any series that is not convertible will be retired.

Holders

The Company employs the transfer agent services of Nevada Agency and Transfer Company (“NATCO”) only to administer its common stock. As of
December 31, 2024, the Company had 164 shareholders, including Cede & Co. which is the nominee name used by the Depository Trust Company (DTC).
Cede & Co. acts as the registered holder of securities on behalf of the actual owners, who are the beneficial owners of the securities. This means that Cede &
Co. is listed as the official owner in the books of the issuer or transfer agent, but it is doing so on behalf of DTC’s participants (banks, brokers, and other
financial institutions) and their clients.

The number of beneficial owners on whose behalf Cede & Co. acts as nominee changes as shares are bought and sold by investors. In the regular
course of business, DTC’s participants ask these beneficial owners if they can release their names and other information to the companies whose securities the
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beneficial owners hold. If the owner does not object to the release of their name and other information, then the beneficial owners are designated as Non-
Objecting Beneficial Owners (“NOBO”). In the event that a company seeks to obtain this information, the company engages a service provider (such as
BroadRidge Financial Solutions, Inc.) who assembles this information for their company clients for a service fee. Companies sparingly obtain copies of their
NOBO list because obtaining and cleaning up the NOBO list to make it usable for most purposes is a moderately expensive and time-consuming undertaking.
The most recent NOBO list for the Company showed that Cede & Co. acted as nominee on behalf of 3,091 non-objecting beneficial owners.
The Company acts as its own transfer agent for all Series of its preferred stock.

Security Information

Article IV of the Company’s Restated Certificate of Formation filed with the State of Texas Secretary of State on December 18, 2024, fully describes
all classes and series of shares and the rights and preferences associated therewith that the Company has authorized.

Section A of Article IV of the Company’s Restated Certificate of Formation, entitled Authorization of Stock, states in part that:
The Corporation is authorized to issue two classes of stock to be designated, respectively, "Common Stock" and "Preferred Stock."
The total number of shares that the Corporation is authorized to issue is Twenty Billion Fifty Million (20,050,000,000).

The total number of shares of Common Stock authorized to be issued is Twenty Billion (20,000,000,000), no par value per share (the "Common
Stock").

The total number of shares of Preferred Stock authorized to be issued is Fifty Million (50,000.000), with varying par values per share as detailed herein
(the "Preferred Stock").

The Table below describes the key designations of the Company’s share authorization, issuances, par value, voting and conversion features.

# OF SHARES # OF SHARES V/Eille VOTES/ CONVERTS

DESCRIPTION AUTHORIZED OUTSTANDING  NOTE1 SHARE INTO

Common 20,000,000,000 4,347,776,842 NPV 1 N/A
Series A Preferred 105,000 105,000 NPV 3,000 N/A
Series B Preferred 33,000 13,500 NPV 1,000 1,000
Series C Preferred 100,000 8,249 NPV 400,000 400,000
Series D Preferred 35,000 700 $25 25,000 25,000
RITE Series NMC Preferred 7,100,000 6,900,000 $25 500 500
Undesignated Preferred 42,627,000 - NPV N/A N/A
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NOTE 1: NPV means No Par Value

As of December 31, 2024, the Company had 164 shareholders according to its transfer agent, one of which was Cede & Co. The last NOBO list
obtained by the Company indicated that Cede & Co. was acting as nominee on behalf of 3,091 non-objecting beneficial owners.

As of December 31, 2024, all of the shares of the Company’s: (i) Series A Preferred and Series B Preferred are owned by one (1) holder and they are
under contract to and controlled by the Company’s president; (ii) Series C Preferred is owned and controlled by fifteen (15) holders, all of whom act as
consultants for the Company; Series D Preferred is owned and controlled by one (1) holders; and RITE Series NMC Preferred is owned and controlled by one
(1) holder.

Item 10. Recent Sales of Unregistered Securities.

The Company has sold the following securities since January 1, 2022, which were not registered under the Securities Act. Included are sales of
reacquired securities, as well as new issues, securities issued in exchange for property, services, or other securities, and new securities resulting from the
modification of outstanding securities.

The sales and issuances of the securities described below were made pursuant to exemptions from the registration requirement of the Securities Act
pursuant to the exemption denoted in each section.

The Company acts as its own transfer agent for all securities other than its common stock and affixed the appropriate legend to the certificates issued to
each recipient.

Each of the recipients of the securities in the transactions described below either received or had adequate access to information about the Company
through their relationship with the Company, through the Company’s public filings, through documentation requested of and supplied by the Company pursuant
to an executed Non-Disclosure Agreement and/or through discussions with the Company.

During the Year Ended December 31, 2022 — Issuances Under Rule 701:

From January 1, 2022, until December 31, 2022, the Company issued an aggregate of seventy-five (75) shares of Series C preferred
stock to a total of one (1) holder, pursuant to the exercise of contractual rights acquired pursuant to a written consulting agreement, for the
sum of fifteen thousand ($15,000) US dollars. A total of one thousand two hundred fifty (1,250) contractual rights acquired pursuant to a
written consulting agreement to purchase shares of Series C preferred stock. were sold to the same individual during the same time period for
the sum of one thousand ($1,000) US Dollars. It is the Company’s position that the contractual rights do not qualify as securities because their
issuance was related to the individual’s compensation agreement (thereby qualifying them as employee stock options) and the terms of the
contractual rights were negotiated privately between the parties for commercial purposes (thereby qualifying them as bespoke).

From January 1, 2022, until December 31, 2022, the Company issued one (1)
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convertible promissory note, in the original principal amount of twenty thousand ($20,000) US dollars, bearing a ten (10%) interest rate,
unsecured and maturing September 20, 2023, to one (1) holder which was at the time of issuance a consultant to the Company pursuant to a
written consulting agreement, in exchange for the sum of twenty thousand ($20,000) US dollars.

During the Year Ended December 31, 2023 — Issuances Under Rule 701:

From January 1, 2023, until December 31, 2023, the Company issued an aggregate of six hundred twenty-five (625) shares of Series
C preferred stock to a total of seven (7) holders acquired pursuant to written consulting agreements as compensation for services provided.

From January 1, 2023, until December 31, 2023, the Company issued an aggregate of three hundred fifty (350) shares of Series C
preferred stock to a total of one (1) holder, pursuant to the exercise of contractual rights acquired pursuant to a written consulting agreement,
for the sum of fifty-four thousand ($54,000) US dollars. It is the Company’s position that the contractual rights do not qualify as securities
because their issuance was related to the individual’s compensation agreement (thereby qualifying them as employee stock options) and the
terms of the contractual rights were negotiated privately between the parties for commercial purposes (thereby qualifying them as bespoke).

From January 1, 2023, until December 31, 2023, the Company issued an aggregate of one thousand three hundred forty (1,340)
contractual rights pursuant to written consulting and other agreements to purchase shares of Series C preferred stock to a total of four (4)
holders, for the sum of two thousand seven hundred fifty ($2,750) US Dollars. It is the Company’s position that the contractual rights do not
qualify as securities because their issuance was related to the individuals’ compensation or other agreements (thereby qualifying them as
employee stock options) and the terms of the contractual rights were negotiated privately between the parties for commercial purposes
(thereby qualifying them as bespoke).

During the Year Ended December 31, 2024 — Issuances Under Rule 701:

From January 1, 2024, until December 31, 2024, the Company issued an aggregate of twenty (20) shares of Series C preferred stock
to a total of four (4) holders, pursuant to written consulting agreements, as compensation for services provided.

From January 1, 2024, until December 31, 2024, the Company issued an aggregate of one thousand five hundred seventy-nine
(1,579) shares of Series C preferred stock to a total of five (5) holders, pursuant to the exercise of contractual rights acquired pursuant to
written consulting agreements, for the sum of one hundred eighty-nine thousand four hundred eighty ($189,480) US dollars. It is the
Company’s position that the contractual rights do not qualify as securities because their issuance was related to the individuals’
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compensation agreement (thereby qualifying them as employee stock options) and the terms of the contractual rights were negotiated
privately between the parties for commercial purposes (thereby qualifying them as bespoke).

From January 1, 2024, until December 31, 2024, the Company issued an aggregate of six hundred (600) shares of Series C preferred
stock to a total of five (5) holders, pursuant to pursuant to written consulting agreements and related contracts, as compensation for services,
intellectual property and related assets, valued at the sum of two hundred forty thousand ($240,000) US dollars.

From January 1, 2024, until December 31, 2024, the Company issued an aggregate of two thousand eight hundred fifty-five (2,855)
contractual rights pursuant to written consulting agreements to purchase shares of Series C preferred stock to a total of sixteen (16) holders,
for the sum of six thousand eight hundred fifty ($6,850) US Dollars. It is the Company’s position that the contractual rights do not qualify as
securities because their issuance was related to the individuals’ compensation agreements (thereby qualifying them as employee stock
options) and the terms of the contractual rights were negotiated privately between the parties for commercial purposes (thereby qualifying
them as bespoke).

During the Year Ended December 31, 2024 — Issuances Under Rule 3(a)9:

From January 1, 2024, until December 31, 2024, the Company issued an aggregate of two thousand seven hundred fifty (2,750)
warrants to acquire Series C preferred stock (Series C warrants) in conjunction with the conversion of the principal amount of $137,499 in
convertible obligations plus interest and penalties associated therewith.

During the Year Ended December 31, 2024 — Issuances Under Rule 506(c):

From January 1, 2024, until December 31, 2024, the Company issued an aggregate of seven hundred (700) shares of Series D
preferred stock and seven hundred (700) warrants to acquire additional shares of Series D preferred stock, to a total of one (1) holder,
pursuant to a Regulation D Rule 506(c) offering, for the sum of seventeen thousand five hundred ($17,500) US dollars.

During the Year Ended December 31, 2024 — Issuances Under Rule 4(a)5:

From January 1, 2024, until December 31, 2024, the Company issued an aggregate of six million nine hundred thousand (6,900,000)
shares of Series NMC preferred stock, six million nine hundred thousand (6,900,000) warrants to acquire an additional share of Series NMC
preferred stock, and the assumed approximately five million ($5,000,000) in outstanding obligations, to a total of one (1) holder, pursuant to
an acquisition agreement, as compensation for property and related assets, valued at the sum of four hundred thirty million ($432,000,000) US
dollars.
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Item 11. Description of Registrant’s Securities to be Registered.

Pursuant to this Form 10, the Company is requesting to register all classes and all series of Securities that are presently designated, to wit: Series A
preferred; Series B preferred; Series C preferred; Series D preferred; Series NMC preferred; and common stock. The full designation for each of these securities
is detailed below.

Article IV of the Company’s Restated Certificate of Formation filed with the State of Texas Secretary of State on December 18, 2024, fully describes
all classes and series of shares and the rights and preferences associated therewith that the Company has authorized. Section A of Article IV of the Company’s
Restated Certificate of Formation, entitled Authorization of Stock, states:

The Corporation is authorized to issue two classes of stock to be designated, respectively, "Common Stock" and "Preferred Stock."
The total number of shares that the Corporation is authorized to issue is Twenty Billion Fifty Million (20,050,000,000).

The total number of shares of Common Stock authorized to be issued is Twenty Billion (20,000,000,000), no par value per share (the "Common
Stock").

The total number of shares of Preferred Stock authorized to be issued is Fifty Million (50,000.000), with varying par values per share as detailed herein
(the "Preferred Stock"), of which:
(a) One Hundred and Five Thousand (105,000) shares, with no par value per share, have been designated as Series A Preferred Stock (the "Series
A Preferred Stock™), and
(b) Thirty-Three Thousand (33,000) shares, with no par value per share, have been designated as Series B Preferred Stock (the "Series B
Preferred Stock") and
(¢) One Hundred Thousand (100,000) shares, with no par value per share, have been designated as Series C Preferred Stock (the "Series C
Preferred Stock"), and
(d) Thirty-Five Thousand (35,000) shares, with a $25 par value per share, have been designated as Series D Preferred Stock (the "Series D
Preferred Stock"), and
(e) Seven Million One Hundred Thousand (7,100,000) shares, with a $25 par value per share, have been designated as Series NMC Preferred
Stock (the "Series NMC Preferred Stock"), with
(f) the remaining shares of Preferred stock authorized are undesignated.

The Board of Directors is authorized to establish, from the authorized and unissued shares of Preferred Stock, one or more classes or series of shares,
to designate each such class and series, and fix the rights and preferences of each such class of Preferred Stock; which class or series shall have such
voting powers (full or limited or no voting powers), such preferences, relative, participating, optional or other special rights, and such qualifications,
limitations or restrictions as shall be stated and expressed in the resolution or resolutions providing for the issuance of such class or series of Preferred
Stock as may be adopted from time to time by the Board of Directors prior to the issuance of any shares thereof. Except as provided in the resolution
or resolutions of
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the Board of Directors creating any series of Preferred Stock and as set forth below, the shares of Common Stock shall have the exclusive right to vote
for the election and removal of directors and for all other purposes. Each holder of Common Stock shall be entitled to one vote for each share held.

B. Series A Preferred Stock.

1. Number of Shares; Designation. A total of One Hundred Five Thousand (105,000) shares of preferred stock, no par value, of the
Corporation have been designated as "Series A Preferred Stock."

2. Dividends. From and after the date of the issuance of any shares of Series A Preferred Stock, dividends at the rate per annum of
$0.10 per share shall accrue on such shares of Series A Preferred Stock (subject to appropriate adjustment in the event of any stock
dividend, stock split, combination or other similar recapitalization with respect to the Series A Preferred Stock). Dividends shall
accrue from day-to-day, whether or not declared, and shall be cumulative; provided, however, that except as set forth in the following
sentence of this Sections 2, 3, and 6, accrued dividends shall be payable only when, as, and if declared by the Board of Directors and
the Corporation shall be under no obligation to pay such accrued dividends. The Corporation shall not declare, pay or set aside any
dividends on shares of any other class or series of capital stock of the Corporation (other than dividends on shares of common stock
payable in shares of common stock) unless the holders of the Series A Preferred Stock then outstanding shall first receive, or
simultaneously receive, a dividend on each outstanding share of Series A Preferred Stock in an amount at least equal to the amount of
the aggregate accrued dividends on such share of Series A Preferred Stock and not previously paid.

3. Liquidation, Dissolution or Winding Up.

(a) In the event of any voluntary or involuntary liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Corporation, the holders of shares of
Series A Preferred Stock then outstanding shall be entitled to be paid out of the assets of the Corporation available for distribution to
its stockholders before any payment shall be made to the holders of Common Stock by reason of their ownership thereof, an amount
per share equal to Series A Original Issue Price (defined below), plus any accrued dividends, but unpaid thereon, whether or not
declared, together with any other dividends declared but unpaid thereon. The "Series A Original Issue Price" shall mean $1.00 per
share, subject to appropriate adjustment in the event of any stock dividend, stock split, combination or other similar recapitalization
with respect to the Series A Preferred Stock.

(b) If upon any such liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Corporation, the

0
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assets of the Corporation available for distribution to its stockholders shall be insufficient to pay the holders of shares of Series A
Preferred Stock the full amount to which they shall be entitled under Subsection 3(a), the holders of shares of Series A Preferred
Stock shall share ratably in any distribution of the assets available for distribution in proportion to the respective amounts which
would otherwise be payable in respect of the shares held by them upon such distribution if all amounts payable on or with respect to
such shares were paid in full.

(c) The aggregate amount which a holder of a share of Series A Preferred Stock is entitled to receive under Section 3 is hereinafter
referred to as the "Series A Liquidation Amount."

4. Voting. Except as otherwise required by law, on any matter presented to the stockholders of the Corporation for their action or
consideration at any meeting of stockholders of the Corporation (or by written consent of stockholders in lieu of meeting), each
holder of outstanding shares of Series A Preferred Stock shall be entitled to cast the number of votes equal to the number of whole
shares of Series A Preferred held by such holder as of the record date for determining stockholders entitled to vote on such matter
multiplied by three thousand (3,000). Except as provided by law or by the other provisions of the Certificate of Formation, holders of
Series A Preferred Stock shall vote together with the holders of Common Stock as a single class.

5. Adjustment for Stock Splits and Combinations. In the event of any subdivision or split of the Common Stock, or the declaration

of a stock dividend or dividend payable in Common Stock (‘“Distribution Event”), the Corporation shall take all necessary actions to
adjust the terms of the Preferred Stock to ensure that the holders of Preferred Stock maintain their rights and preferences as provided
herein. This includes, without limitation, adjustments to the par value, the Conversion Rate, the number of shares of Common Stock
into which one share of Preferred Stock is convertible, and any voting or other rights tied to the Preferred Stock in a manner that
preserves the proportional economic and voting interests of the holders of Preferred Stock relative to the Common Stockholders, as
such interests were immediately prior to the Distribution Event.
If there shall occur any reorganization, recapitalization, reclassification, share combination, exchange, consolidation, merger, sale of
all or substantially all of the Corporation’s assets, or similar transaction involving the Corporation in which the capital stock is
converted into or exchanged for securities, cash or other property (“Reorganization Event”), then the holders of Series A Preferred
Stock shall, at the holders’ option:

(a) be converted into securities that shall preserve the Series A Preferred Stock holders original liquidation
preferences, voting rights, and all other rights as if no such event had occurred plus be
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granted anti-dilutive protections to preserve these rights into the future, to include but not be limited to,
adjustments to the conversion rate and/or other rights to preserve the holders relative value of their holdings as
such interests were immediately prior to the Reorganization Event; or

(b) be entitled to receive, on an "as converted" basis and in place of the shares of the Corporation's Common Stock
into which the Series A Preferred Stock can be converted (according to the terms and conditions outlined in this
designation), any stock, securities, or assets that may be issued or payable in respect of, or in exchange for, the
number of outstanding shares of Common Stock equivalent to the maximum number of shares that could be issued
upon conversion of the Series A Preferred Stock.

6. Optional Redemption.

(a) General. The Series A Preferred Stock shall be subject to redemption by the Corporation, at any time on or after December 31,
2014, at a price equal to the Series A Original Issue Price per share, plus all declared but unpaid dividends thereon (the "Redemption
Price"). If the Corporation elects to redeem any shares of Series A Preferred Stock, such redemption shall be with respect to all of the
then outstanding Series A Preferred Stock.

(b) Redemption Notice. If the Corporation elects to redeem the then outstanding Series A Preferred Stock, the Corporation shall
send written notice of the optional redemption (the "Redemption Notice") to each holder of record of Series A Preferred Stock not
less than thirty (30) days prior to each Redemption Date. Each Redemption Notice shall state:

(1) The date of the payment of the Redemption Price (the "Redemption Date") and the Redemption Price;

(2) That the holder is to surrender to the Corporation, in the manner and at the place designated, his, her or its certificate or
certificates representing the shares of Series A Preferred Stock to be redeemed.

(c) Surrender of Certificates; Payment. On or before the applicable Redemption Date, each holder of shares of Series A Preferred
Stock to be redeemed on such Redemption Date, shall surrender the certificate or certificates representing such shares (or, if such
registered holder alleges that such certificate has been lost, stolen or destroyed, a lost certificate affidavit and agreement reasonably
acceptable to the Corporation to indemnify the Corporation against any claim that may be made against the Corporation on account
of the alleged loss, theft or destruction of such certificate) to the Corporation, in the manner and at the place designated in the
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Redemption Notice, and thereupon the Redemption Price for such shares shall be payable to the order of the person whose name
appears on such certificate or certificates as the owner thereof. In the event less than all of the shares of Series A Preferred Stock
represented by a certificate are redeemed, a new certificate, instrument, or book entry representing the unredeemed shares of Series
A Preferred Stock shall promptly be issued to such holder.

(d) Rights Subsequent to Redemption. If the Redemption Notice shall have been duly given, and if on the applicable Redemption
Date the Redemption Price payable upon redemption of the shares of Series A Preferred Stock to be redeemed on such Redemption
Date is paid or tendered for payment or deposited with an independent payment agent so as to be available therefor in a timely
manner, then notwithstanding that any certificates evidencing any of the shares of Series A Preferred Stock so called for redemption
shall not have been surrendered, dividends with respect to such shares of Series A Preferred Stock shall cease to accrue after such
Redemption Date and all rights with respect to such shares shall forthwith after the Redemption Date terminate, except only the right
of the holders to receive the Redemption Price without interest upon surrender of any such certificate or certificates therefor.

7. Redeemed or Otherwise Acquired Shares. Any shares of Series A Preferred Stock that are redeemed or otherwise acquired by the
Corporation or any of its subsidiaries shall be automatically and immediately cancelled and retired and shall not be reissued, sold or
transferred. Neither the Corporation nor any of its subsidiaries may exercise any voting or other rights granted to the holders of
Series A Preferred Stock following redemption.

8. Notices. Any notice required or permitted by the provisions of this designation to be given to a holder of shares of Series A Preferred
Stock shall be mailed, postage prepaid, to the post office address last shown on the records of the Corporation, or given by electronic
communication in compliance with the provisions of Texas Law, and shall be deemed sent upon such mailing or electronic

transmission.
C. Series B Preferred Stock.
1. Number of Shares; Designation. A total of Thirty-Three Thousand (33,000) shares of preferred stock, no par value, of the

Corporation have been designated as "Series B Preferred Stock."
2. Dividends. From and after the date of the issuance of any shares of Series B Preferred Stock, the holders of shares of Series B
Preferred Stock shall be entitled to receive dividends when, as and if declared by the Board of Directors of the Corporation on an "as

converted basis" in pari passu with the holders of the Corporation's Common Stock.
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3. Liquidation, Dissolution or Winding Up. In the event of any voluntary or involuntary liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the
Corporation, the holders of shares of Series B Preferred Stock then outstanding shall be entitled to be paid out of the assets of the
Corporation available for distribution to its stockholders ratably with the holders of the Corporation's Common Stock on an "as
converted" basis.

4. Voting. Except as otherwise required by law, on any matter presented to the stockholders of the Corporation for their action or
consideration at any meeting of stockholders of the Corporation (or by written consent of stockholders in lieu of meeting), each
holder of outstanding shares of Series B Preferred Stock shall be entitled to cast the number of votes equal to the number of whole
shares of Series B Preferred Stock held by such holder as of the record date for determining stockholders entitled to vote on such
matter multiplied by one thousand (1,000). Except as provided by law or by the other provisions of the Certificate of Formation,
holders of Series B Preferred Stock shall vote together with the holders of Common Stock as a single class.

5. Adjustment for Stock Splits and Combinations. In the event of any subdivision or split of the Common Stock, or the declaration
of a stock dividend or dividend payable in Common Stock (“Distribution Event”), the Corporation shall take all necessary actions to
adjust the terms of the Preferred Stock to ensure that the holders of Preferred Stock maintain their rights and preferences as provided
herein. This includes, without limitation, adjustments to the par value, the Conversion Rate, the number of shares of Common Stock
into which one share of Preferred Stock is convertible, and any voting or other rights tied to the Preferred Stock in a manner that
preserves the proportional economic and voting interests of the holders of Preferred Stock relative to the Common Stockholders, as
such interests were immediately prior to the Distribution Event.

If there shall occur any reorganization, recapitalization, reclassification, share combination, exchange, consolidation, merger, sale of
all or substantially all of the Corporation’s assets, or similar transaction involving the Corporation in which the capital stock is
converted into or exchanged for securities, cash or other property (“Reorganization Event”), then the holders of Series B Preferred
Stock shall, at the holders’ option:

(a) be converted into securities that shall preserve the Series B Preferred Stock holders original liquidation preferences, voting
rights, and all other rights as if no such event had occurred plus be granted anti-dilutive protections to preserve these rights
into the future, to include but not be limited to, adjustments to the conversion rate and/or other rights to preserve the holders
relative value of their holdings as such interests were
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immediately prior to the Reorganization Event; or

(b) be entitled to receive, on an "as converted" basis and in place of the shares of the Corporation's Common Stock into which
the Series B Preferred Stock can be converted (according to the terms and conditions outlined in this designation), any
stock, securities, or assets that may be issued or payable in respect of, or in exchange for, the number of outstanding shares
of Common Stock equivalent to the maximum number of shares that could be issued upon conversion of the Series B
Preferred Stock.

6. Conversion. The holders of Series B Preferred Stock shall have conversion rights as follows ("Conversion Rights"):

(a) Conditions Precedent to Conversion: No share of Series B Preferred Stock shall be convertible unless the Corporation's
Certificate of Formation have an adequate number of authorized shares of Common Stock available for issuance in an
amount sufficient to permit the conversion of all the shares of Series B Preferred Stock, and all other convertible securities
and instruments of the Corporation. Conditioned upon the foregoing and at the option of the holder and immediately upon
notice duly given to the Corporation, each share of Series B Preferred Stock shall convert into one thousand (1,000) fully
paid and non-assessable shares of Common Stock of the Corporation ("Conversion Rate").

(b) Mechanics of Conversion. At such time as the conditions precedent described in Section 6(a) shall have occurred, the
converting holders of the Series B Preferred Stock shall surrender the certificates therefor, duly endorsed, at the office of the
Corporation or of any transfer agent for the Series B Preferred Stock. The Corporation shall, as soon as practicable
thereafter, issue and deliver at such office to such holder of Series B Preferred Stock, a certificate or certificates for the
number of shares of Common Stock of the Corporation to which such holder shall be entitled as aforesaid. Such conversion
shall be deemed to have been made immediately prior to the close of business on the date the conditions set forth in Section
6(a) herein have been satisfied and the person or persons entitled to receive the shares of Common Stock issuable upon such
conversion shall be treated for all purposes as the record holder or holders of such shares of Common Stock as of such date.

(c) No Impairment. This Corporation will not, by amendment of its Certificate of Formation or through any reorganization,
recapitalization, transfer of assets, consolidation, merger, dissolution, issue or sale of securities or any other voluntary

action, avoid or seek to avoid the

Please review pages 2 & 3 - Cautionary Notes on Forward-Looking Statements. 99




observance or performance of any of the terms to be observed or performed hereunder by this Corporation, but will at all
times in good faith assist in the carrying out of all the provisions of this Section 6 and in the taking of all such action as may
be necessary or appropriate in order to protect the Conversion Rights of the holders of the Series B Preferred Stock against
impairment.

(d) No Fractional Shares. No fractional shares shall be issued upon the conversion of any share or shares of the Series B
Preferred Stock and the number of shares of Common Stock to be issued shall be rounded to the nearest whole share.
Whether or not fractional shares are issuable upon such conversion shall be determined on the basis of the total number of
shares of Series B Preferred Stock the holder is at the time converting into Common Stock and the number of shares of
Common Stock issuable upon such aggregate conversion.

(e) Notices of Record Date. In the event the Corporation takes record of the holders of any class of securities for the purpose
of determining which holders are entitled to receive any dividend (other than a cash dividend) or other distribution, any
right to subscribe for, purchase or otherwise acquire any shares of stock of any class or any other securities, property or
other right, the Corporation shall mail to each holder of Series B Preferred Stock, at least 20 days prior to the date specified
therein, a notice specifying the date on which any such record is to be taken for the purpose of such dividend, distribution or
right, and the amount and character of such dividend, distribution or right.

® Reservation of Stock Issuable Upon Conversion. Solely for the purpose of effecting the conversion of the shares of the
Series B Preferred Stock, the Corporation shall at all times, subject to the conditions described in Section 6 (a), reserve and
keep available out of its authorized but unissued shares of Common Stock, such number of shares of its Common Stock as
shall from time to time be sufficient to effect the conversion of all outstanding shares of the Series B Preferred Stock; and if
at any time the number of authorized but unissued shares of Common Stock shall not be sufficient to effect the conversion
of all then outstanding shares of the Series B Preferred Stock, the Corporation will take such corporate action as, in the
opinion of counsel to the Corporation, may be necessary and authorized to increase its authorized but unissued shares of
Common Stock to such number of shares of Common Stock as shall be sufficient for such purposes.

7. Redeemed or Otherwise Acquired Shares. Any shares of Series B Preferred Stock that are redeemed or otherwise acquired by the
Corporation or any of its
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subsidiaries shall be automatically and immediately cancelled and retired and shall not be reissued. sold or transferred. Neither the
Corporation nor any of its subsidiaries may exercise any voting or other rights granted to the holders of Series B Preferred Stock
following redemption.

8. Notices. Any notice required or permitted by the provisions of this designation to be given to a holder of shares of Series B Preferred
Stock shall be deemed given if deposited in the United States mail, postage prepaid, to the post office address last shown on the
records of the Corporation, or given by electronic communication in compliance with the provisions of Texas Law, and shall be
deemed sent upon such mailing or electronic transmission.

D. Series C Preferred Stock.

L Number of Shares; Designation. A total of One Hundred Thousand (100,000) shares of preferred stock, no par value, of the
Corporation have been designated as "Series C Preferred Stock."

2. Dividends. From and after the date of the issuance of any shares of Series C Preferred Stock, the holders of shares of Series C
Preferred Stock shall be entitled to receive dividends when, as and if declared by the Board of Directors of the Corporation on an "as
converted basis" in pari passu with the holders of the Corporation's Common Stock.

3. Liquidation, Dissolution or Winding Up. In the event of any voluntary or involuntary liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the
Corporation, the holders of shares of Series C Preferred Stock then outstanding shall be entitled to be paid out of the assets of the
Corporation available for distribution to its stockholders ratably with the holders of the Corporation's Common Stock on an "as
converted" basis.

4. Voting. Except as otherwise required by law, on any matter presented to the stockholders of the Corporation for their action or
consideration at any meeting of stockholders of the Corporation (or by written consent of stockholders in lieu of meeting), each
holder of outstanding shares of Series C Preferred Stock shall be entitled to cast the number of votes equal to the number of whole
shares of Series C Preferred Stock held by such holder as of the record date for determining stockholders entitled to vote on such
matter multiplied by four hundred thousand (400,000). Except as provided by law or by the other provisions of the Certificate of
Formation, holders of Series C Preferred Stock shall vote together with the holders of Common Stock as a single class.

5. Adjustment for Stock Splits and Combinations. In the event of any subdivision or split of the Common Stock, or the declaration
of a stock dividend or dividend
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payable in Common Stock (‘“Distribution Event”), the Corporation shall take all necessary actions to adjust the terms of the Preferred
Stock to ensure that the holders of Preferred Stock maintain their rights and preferences as provided herein. This includes, without
limitation, adjustments to the par value, the Conversion Rate, the number of shares of Common Stock into which one share of
Preferred Stock is convertible, and any voting or other rights tied to the Preferred Stock in a manner that preserves the proportional
economic and voting interests of the holders of Preferred Stock relative to the Common Stockholders, as such interests were
immediately prior to the Distribution Event.

If there shall occur any reorganization, recapitalization, reclassification, share combination, exchange, consolidation, merger, sale of
all or substantially all of the Corporation’s assets, or similar transaction involving the Corporation in which the capital stock is
converted into or exchanged for securities, cash or other property (“Reorganization Event”), then the holders of Series C Preferred
Stock shall, at the holders’ option:

(a) be converted into securities that shall preserve the Series C Preferred Stock holders original liquidation preferences, voting
rights, and all other rights as if no such event had occurred plus be granted anti-dilutive protections to preserve these rights
into the future, to include but not be limited to, adjustments to the conversion rate and/or other rights to preserve the holders
relative value of their holdings as such interests were immediately prior to the Reorganization Event; or

(b) be entitled to receive, on an "as converted" basis and in place of the shares of the Corporation's Common Stock into which
the Series C Preferred Stock can be converted (according to the terms and conditions outlined in this designation), any
stock, securities, or assets that may be issued or payable in respect of, or in exchange for, the number of outstanding shares
of Common Stock equivalent to the maximum number of shares that could be issued upon conversion of the Series C

Preferred Stock.
6. Conversion. The holders of Series C Preferred Stock shall have conversion rights as follows ("Conversion Rights"):
(a) Conditions Precedent to Conversion: No share of Series C Preferred Stock shall be convertible unless the Corporation's

Certificate of Formation have an adequate number of authorized shares of Common Stock available for issuance in an
amount sufficient to permit the conversion of all the shares of Series C Preferred Stock, and all other convertible securities
and instruments of the Corporation. Conditioned upon the foregoing and at the option of the holder and immediately upon
notice duly given to the Corporation, each share of Series C Preferred
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Stock shall convert into four hundred thousand (400,000) fully paid and non-assessable shares of Common Stock of the
Corporation ("Conversion Rate").

Mechanics of Conversion. At such time as the conditions precedent described in Section 6(a) shall have occurred, the
converting holders of the Series C Preferred Stock shall surrender the certificates therefor, duly endorsed, at the office of the
Corporation or of any transfer agent for the Series C Preferred Stock. The Corporation shall, as soon as practicable
thereafter, issue and deliver at such office to such holder of Series C Preferred Stock, a certificate or certificates for the
number of shares of Common Stock of the Corporation to which such holder shall be entitled as aforesaid. Such conversion
shall be deemed to have been made immediately prior to the close of business on the date the conditions set forth in Section
6(a) herein have been satisfied and the person or persons entitled to receive the shares of Common Stock issuable upon such
conversion shall be treated for all purposes as the record holder or holders of such shares of Common Stock as of such date.

No Impairment. This Corporation will not, by amendment of its Certificate of Formation or through any reorganization,
recapitalization, transfer of assets, consolidation, merger, dissolution, issue or sale of securities or any other voluntary
action, avoid or seek to avoid the observance or performance of any of the terms to be observed or performed hereunder by
this Corporation, but will at all times in good faith assist in the carrying out of all the provisions of this Section 6 and in the
taking of all such action as may be necessary or appropriate in order to protect the Conversion Rights of the holders of the
Series C Preferred Stock against impairment.

No Fractional Shares. No fractional shares shall be issued upon the conversion of any share or shares of the Series C
Preferred Stock and the number of shares of Common Stock to be issued shall be rounded to the nearest whole share
Whether or not fractional shares are issuable upon such conversion shall be determined on the basis of the total number of
shares of Series C Preferred Stock the holder is at the time converting into Common Stock and the number of shares of
Common Stock issuable upon such aggregate conversion.

Notices of Record Date. In the event the Corporation takes record of the holders of any class of securities for the purpose
of determining which holders are entitled to receive any dividend (other than a cash dividend) or other distribution, any
right to subscribe for, purchase or otherwise acquire any shares of stock of any class or any other securities, property or
other
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right, the Corporation shall mail to each holder of Series C Preferred Stock, at least 20 days prior to the date specified
therein, a notice specifying the date on which any such record is to be taken for the purpose of such dividend, distribution or
right, and the amount and character of such dividend, distribution or right.

® Reservation of Stock Issuable Upon Conversion. Solely for the purpose of effecting the conversion of the shares of the
Series C Preferred Stock, the Corporation shall at all times, subject to the conditions described in Section 6 (a), reserve and
keep available out of its authorized but unissued shares of Common Stock, such number of shares of its Common Stock as
shall from time to time be sufficient to effect the conversion of all outstanding shares of the Series C Preferred Stock; and if
at any time the number of authorized but unissued shares of Common Stock shall not be sufficient to effect the conversion
of all then outstanding shares of the Series C Preferred Stock, the Corporation will take such corporate action as, in the
opinion of counsel to the Corporation, may be necessary and authorized to increase its authorized but unissued shares of
Common Stock to such number of shares of Common Stock as shall be sufficient for such purposes.

7. Redeemed or Otherwise Acquired Shares. Any shares of Series C Preferred Stock that are redeemed or otherwise acquired by the
Corporation or any of its subsidiaries shall be automatically and immediately cancelled and retired and shall not be reissued, sold or
transferred. Neither the Corporation nor any of its subsidiaries may exercise any voting or other rights granted to the holders of
Series C Preferred Stock following redemption.

8. Notices. Any notice required or permitted by the provisions of this designation to be given to a holder of shares of Series C Preferred
Stock shall be deemed given if deposited in the United States mail, postage prepaid, to the post office address last shown on the
records of the Corporation, or given by electronic communication in compliance with the provisions of Texas Law, and shall be
deemed sent upon such mailing or electronic transmission.

E. Series D Preferred Stock.

1. Number of Shares; Designation. A total of Thirty-Five Thousand (35,000) shares of preferred stock, $25 par value, of the
Corporation have been designated as "Series D Preferred Stock."

2. Dividends. From and after the date of the issuance of any shares of Series D Preferred Stock, the holders of shares of Series D
Preferred Stock shall be entitled to receive dividends when, as and if declared by the Board of Directors of the
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Corporation on an "as converted basis" in pari passu with the holders of the Corporation's Common Stock.

3. Liquidation, Dissolution or Winding Up. In the event of any voluntary or involuntary liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the
Corporation, the holders of shares of Series D Preferred Stock then outstanding shall be entitled to be paid out of the assets of the
Corporation available for distribution to its stockholders ratably with the holders of the Corporation's Common Stock on an "as
converted" basis.

4. Voting. Except as otherwise required by law, on any matter presented to the stockholders of the Corporation for their action or
consideration at any meeting of stockholders of the Corporation (or by written consent of stockholders in lieu of meeting), each
holder of outstanding shares of Series D Preferred Stock shall be entitled to cast the number of votes equal to the number of whole
shares of Series D Preferred Stock held by such holder as of the record date for determining stockholders entitled to vote on such
matter multiplied by twenty-five thousand (25,000). Except as provided by law or by the other provisions of the Certificate of
Formation, holders of Series D Preferred Stock shall vote together with the holders of Common Stock as a single class.

5. Adjustment for Stock Splits and Combinations. In the event of any subdivision or split of the Common Stock, or the declaration

of a stock dividend or dividend payable in Common Stock (“Distribution Event”), the Corporation shall take all necessary actions to
adjust the terms of the Preferred Stock to ensure that the holders of Preferred Stock maintain their rights and preferences as provided
herein. This includes, without limitation, adjustments to the par value, the Conversion Rate, the number of shares of Common Stock
into which one share of Preferred Stock is convertible, and any voting or other rights tied to the Preferred Stock in a manner that
preserves the proportional economic and voting interests of the holders of Preferred Stock relative to the Common Stockholders, as
such interests were immediately prior to the Distribution Event.
If there shall occur any reorganization, recapitalization, reclassification, share combination, exchange, consolidation, merger, sale of
all or substantially all of the Corporation’s assets, or similar transaction involving the Corporation in which the capital stock is
converted into or exchanged for securities, cash or other property (“Reorganization Event”), then the holders of Series D Preferred
Stock shall, at the holders’ option:

(a) be converted into securities that shall preserve the Series D Preferred Stock holders original liquidation preferences, voting
rights, and all other rights as if no such event had occurred plus be granted anti-dilutive protections to preserve these rights

into the future, to include but not be limited to, adjustments to the conversion rate and/or other rights to

Please review pages 2 & 3 - Cautionary Notes on Forward-Looking Statements. 105




preserve the holders relative value of their holdings as such interests were immediately prior to the Reorganization Event; or

(b) be entitled to receive, on an "as converted" basis and in place of the shares of the Corporation's Common Stock into which
the Series D Preferred Stock can be converted (according to the terms and conditions outlined in this designation), any
stock, securities, or assets that may be issued or payable in respect of, or in exchange for, the number of outstanding shares
of Common Stock equivalent to the maximum number of shares that could be issued upon conversion of the Series D
Preferred Stock.

6. Conversion. The holders of Series D Preferred Stock shall have conversion rights as follows ("Conversion Rights"):

(a) Conditions Precedent to Conversion: No share of Series D Preferred Stock shall be convertible unless the Corporation's
Certificate of Formation have an adequate number of authorized shares of Common Stock available for issuance in an
amount sufficient to permit the conversion of all the shares of Series D Preferred Stock, and all other convertible securities
and instruments of the Corporation. Conditioned upon the foregoing and at the option of the holder and immediately upon
notice duly given to the Corporation, each share of Series D Preferred Stock shall convert into twenty-five thousand
(25,000) fully paid and non-assessable shares of Common Stock of the Corporation ("Conversion Rate").

(b) Mechanics of Conversion. At such time as the conditions precedent described in Section 6(a) shall have occurred, the
converting holders of the Series D Preferred Stock shall surrender the certificates therefor, duly endorsed, at the office of the
Corporation or of any transfer agent for the Series D Preferred Stock. The Corporation shall, as soon as practicable
thereafter, issue and deliver at such office to such holder of Series D Preferred Stock, a certificate or certificates for the
number of shares of Common Stock of the Corporation to which such holder shall be entitled as aforesaid. Such conversion
shall be deemed to have been made immediately prior to the close of business on the date the conditions set forth in Section
6(a) herein have been satisfied and the person or persons entitled to receive the shares of Common Stock issuable upon such
conversion shall be treated for all purposes as the record holder or holders of such shares of Common Stock as of such date.

(c) No Impairment. This Corporation will not, by amendment of its Certificate of Formation or through any reorganization,
recapitalization, transfer of assets, consolidation, merger, dissolution, issue or sale of
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securities or any other voluntary action, avoid or seek to avoid the observance or performance of any of the terms to be
observed or performed hereunder by this Corporation, but will at all times in good faith assist in the carrying out of all the
provisions of this Section 6 and in the taking of all such action as may be necessary or appropriate in order to protect the
Conversion Rights of the holders of the Series D Preferred Stock against impairment.

(d) No Fractional Shares. No fractional shares shall be issued upon the conversion of any share or shares of the Series D
Preferred Stock and the number of shares of Common Stock to be issued shall be rounded to the nearest whole share
Whether or not fractional shares are issuable upon such conversion shall be determined on the basis of the total number of
shares of Series D Preferred Stock the holder is at the time converting into Common Stock and the number of shares of
Common Stock issuable upon such aggregate conversion.

(e) Notices of Record Date. In the event the Corporation takes record of the holders of any class of securities for the purpose
of determining which holders are entitled to receive any dividend (other than a cash dividend) or other distribution, any
right to subscribe for, purchase or otherwise acquire any shares of stock of any class or any other securities, property or
other right, the Corporation shall mail to each holder of Series D Preferred Stock, at least 20 days prior to the date specified
therein, a notice specifying the date on which any such record is to be taken for the purpose of such dividend, distribution or
right, and the amount and character of such dividend, distribution or right.

® Reservation of Stock Issuable Upon Conversion. Solely for the purpose of effecting the conversion of the shares of the
Series D Preferred Stock, the Corporation shall at all times, subject to the conditions described in Section 6(a), reserve and
keep available out of its authorized but unissued shares of Common Stock, such number of shares of its Common Stock as
shall from time to time be sufficient to effect the conversion of all outstanding shares of the Series D Preferred Stock; and if
at any time the number of authorized but unissued shares of Common Stock shall not be sufficient to effect the conversion
of all then outstanding shares of the Series D Preferred Stock, the Corporation will take such corporate action as, in the
opinion of counsel to the Corporation, may be necessary and authorized to increase its authorized but unissued shares of
Common Stock to such number of shares of Common Stock as shall be sufficient for such purposes.

7. Redeemed or Otherwise Acquired Shares. Any shares of Series D Preferred
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Stock that are redeemed or otherwise acquired by the Corporation or any of its subsidiaries shall be automatically and immediately
cancelled and retired and shall not be reissued, sold or transferred. Neither the Corporation nor any of its subsidiaries may exercise
any voting or other rights granted to the holders of Series D Preferred Stock following redemption.

8. Notices. Any notice required or permitted by the provisions of this designation to be given to a holder of shares of Series D Preferred
Stock shall be deemed given if deposited in the United States mail, postage prepaid, to the post office address last shown on the
records of the Corporation, or given by electronic communication in compliance with the provisions of Texas Law, and shall be
deemed sent upon such mailing or electronic transmission.

F. Series NMC Preferred Stock.

|8 Number of Shares; Designation. A total of Seven Million One Hundred Thousand (7,100,000) shares of preferred stock, $25 par
value, of the Corporation have been designated as "Series NMC Preferred Stock."

2. Dividends. From and after the date of the issuance of any shares of Series NMC Preferred Stock, the holders of shares of Series
NMC Preferred Stock shall be entitled to receive dividends when, as and if declared by the Board of Directors of the Corporation on
an "as converted basis" in pari passu with the holders of the Corporation's Common Stock.

3. Liquidation, Dissolution or Winding Up. In the event of the voluntary or involuntary liquidation, dissolution, or winding up of the
Corporation, shares of Series NMC Preferred Stock shall have preferential rights over all other preferred or common shares to
receive, before any distribution is made from the assets acquired from NMC, Inc., the amount necessary to fully satisfy the
remaining outstanding financial obligation, if any, to fully redeem and cancel all Series NMC Preferred Stock still subject to
redemption and cancellation by the sinking fund established for that purpose. This preferential right shall apply solely to the assets
acquired by the Corporation from NMC, Inc. that were received in exchange for the issuance of the Series NMC preferred stock.
Shares of Series NMC Preferred Stock that remain outstanding after the aforementioned redemption and cancellation, if any, shall be
entitled to be paid out of the assets of the Corporation available for distribution to its stockholders ratably with the holders of the
Corporation's Common Stock on an "as converted" basis.

4. Voting. Except as otherwise required by law, on any matter presented to the stockholders of the Corporation for their action or
consideration at any meeting of stockholders of the Corporation (or by written consent of stockholders in lieu of meeting), each

holder of outstanding shares of Series NMC Preferred Stock shall
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be entitled to cast the number of votes equal to the number of whole shares of Series NMC Preferred Stock held by such holder as of
the record date for determining stockholders entitled to vote on such matter multiplied by five hundred (500). Except as provided by
law or by the other provisions of the Certificate of Formation, holders of Series NMC Preferred Stock shall vote together with the
holders of Common Stock as a single class.

5. Adjustment for Stock Splits and Combinations. In the event of any subdivision or split of the Common Stock, or the declaration
of a stock dividend or dividend payable in Common Stock (“Distribution Event”), the Corporation shall take all necessary actions to
adjust the terms of the Preferred Stock to ensure that the holders of Preferred Stock maintain their rights and preferences as provided
herein. This includes, without limitation, adjustments to the par value, the Conversion Rate, the number of shares of Common Stock
into which one share of Preferred Stock is convertible, and any voting or other rights tied to the Preferred Stock in a manner that
preserves the proportional economic and voting interests of the holders of Preferred Stock relative to the Common Stockholders, as
such interests were immediately prior to the Distribution Event.

If there shall occur any reorganization, recapitalization, reclassification, share combination, exchange, consolidation, merger, sale of
all or substantially all of the Corporation’s assets, or similar transaction involving the Corporation in which the capital stock is
converted into or exchanged for securities, cash or other property (“Reorganization Event”), then the holders of Series NMC
Preferred Stock shall, at the holders’ option:

(a) be converted into securities that shall preserve the Series NMC Preferred Stock holders original liquidation preferences,
voting rights, and all other rights as if no such event had occurred plus be granted anti-dilutive protections to preserve these
rights into the future, to include but not be limited to, adjustments to the conversion rate and/or other rights to preserve the
holders relative value of their holdings as such interests were immediately prior to the Reorganization Event; or

(b) be entitled to receive, on an "as converted" basis and in place of the shares of the Corporation's Common Stock into which
the Series NMC Preferred Stock can be converted (according to the terms and conditions outlined in this designation), any
stock, securities, or assets that may be issued or payable in respect of, or in exchange for, the number of outstanding shares
of Common Stock equivalent to the maximum number of shares that could be issued upon conversion of the Series NMC
Preferred Stock.

6. Conversion. The holders of Series NMC Preferred Stock shall have conversion rights as follows ("Conversion Rights"):
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(a) Conditions Precedent to Conversion: No share of Series NMC Preferred Stock shall be convertible unless the
Corporation's Certificate of Formation have an adequate number of authorized shares of Common Stock available for
issuance in an amount sufficient to permit the conversion of all the shares of Series NMC Preferred Stock, and all other
convertible securities and instruments of the Corporation. Conditioned upon the foregoing and at the option of the holder
and immediately upon notice duly given to the Corporation, each share of Series NMC Preferred Stock shall convert into
five hundred (500) fully paid and non-assessable shares of Common Stock of the Corporation ("Conversion Rate").

(b) Mechanics of Conversion. At such time as the conditions precedent described in Section 6(a) shall have occurred, the
converting holders of the Series NMC Preferred Stock shall surrender the certificates therefor, duly endorsed, at the office
of the Corporation or of any transfer agent for the Series NMC Preferred Stock. The Corporation shall, as soon as
practicable thereafter, issue and deliver at such office to such holder of Series NMC Preferred Stock, a certificate or
certificates for the number of shares of Common Stock of the Corporation to which such holder shall be entitled as
aforesaid. Such conversion shall be deemed to have been made immediately prior to the close of business on the date the
conditions set forth in Section 6(a) herein have been satisfied and the person or persons entitled to receive the shares of
Common Stock issuable upon such conversion shall be treated for all purposes as the record holder or holders of such
shares of Common Stock as of such date.

(c) No Impairment. This Corporation will not, by amendment of its Certificate of Formation or through any reorganization,
recapitalization, transfer of assets, consolidation, merger, dissolution, issue or sale of securities or any other voluntary
action, avoid or seek to avoid the observance or performance of any of the terms to be observed or performed hereunder by
this Corporation, but will at all times in good faith assist in the carrying out of all the provisions of this Section 6 and in the
taking of all such action as may be necessary or appropriate in order to protect the Conversion Rights of the holders of the
Series NMC Preferred Stock against impairment.

(d) No Fractional Shares. No fractional shares shall be issued upon the conversion of any share or shares of the Series NMC
Preferred Stock and the number of shares of Common Stock to be issued shall be rounded to the nearest whole share
Whether or not fractional shares are issuable upon such conversion shall be determined on the basis of the total number of
shares of Series NMC Preferred Stock the holder is at the time converting into Common Stock and the number of shares of
Common Stock issuable
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upon such aggregate conversion.

(e) Notices of Record Date. In the event the Corporation takes record of the holders of any class of securities for the purpose
of determining which holders are entitled to receive any dividend (other than a cash dividend) or other distribution, any
right to subscribe for, purchase or otherwise acquire any shares of stock of any class or any other securities, property or
other right, the Corporation shall mail to each holder of Series NMC Preferred Stock, at least 20 days prior to the date
specified therein, a notice specifying the date on which any such record is to be taken for the purpose of such dividend,
distribution or right, and the amount and character of such dividend, distribution or right.

® Reservation of Stock Issuable Upon Conversion. Solely for the purpose of effecting the conversion of the shares of the
Series NMC Preferred Stock, the Corporation shall at all times, subject to the conditions described in Section 6 (a), reserve
and keep available out of its authorized but unissued shares of Common Stock, such number of shares of its Common Stock
as shall from time to time be sufficient to effect the conversion of all outstanding shares of the Series NMC Preferred Stock;
and if at any time the number of authorized but unissued shares of Common Stock shall not be sufficient to effect the
conversion of all then outstanding shares of the Series NMC Preferred Stock, the Corporation will take such corporate
action as, in the opinion of counsel to the Corporation, may be necessary and authorized to increase its authorized but
unissued shares of Common Stock to such number of shares of Common Stock as shall be sufficient for such purposes.

7. Redeemed or Otherwise Acquired Shares. Any shares of Series NMC Preferred Stock that are redeemed or otherwise acquired by
the Corporation or any of its subsidiaries shall be automatically and immediately cancelled and retired and shall not be reissued, sold
or transferred. Neither the Corporation nor any of its subsidiaries may exercise any voting or other rights granted to the holders of
Series NMC Preferred Stock following redemption.

8. Notices. Any notice required or permitted by the provisions of this designation to be given to a holder of shares of Series NMC
Preferred Stock shall be deemed given if deposited in the United States mail, postage prepaid, to the post office address last shown
on the records of the Corporation, or given by electronic communication in compliance with the provisions of Texas Law, and shall
be deemed sent upon such mailing or electronic transmission.

G. Rights, Preferences and Restrictions of Common Stock.
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The rights, preferences, privileges and restrictions granted to and imposed on the Common Stock are as set forth below in this Article IV(G).

1. Voting. Each share of Common Stock shall be equal in all respects to every other share of Common Stock of the Corporation. Each
share of Common Stock shall be entitled to one vote per share at each annual or special meeting of stockholders for the election of
directors and upon any other matter coming before such meeting.

2. Dividends. Subject to all the rights of the Preferred Stock, dividends may be paid upon the Common Stock as and when declared by
the Board of Directors out of any funds of the Corporation legally available therefor.

3. Distributions. Upon any liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Corporation, whether voluntary or involuntary, and after the
holders of each series of the Preferred Stock shall have been paid in full, the amounts to which they respectively shall be entitled
under this Article IV, the remaining assets of the Corporation shall be distributed pro rata to the holders of' the Common Stock.

4. Preemptive Rights. The holders of Common Stock shall not be entitled to any preemptive or preferential right to subscribe for or
purchase any shares of capital stock of the Corporation or any securities convertible into shares of capital stock.

The table below summarizes each class and series of the Company’s stock, the number of authorized shares, the number of issued and outstanding shares, its
par value, conversion rate into common, and weighted voting rights, as of December 31, 2024.

Series A Series B Series C Series D Series
Common ferred ferred ferred ferred NMC
preferre preferre preferre preferre preferred
AUTHORIZED 20,000,000,000 105,000 33,000 100,000 35,000 7,100,000
OUTSTANDING 4,347,776,842 105,000 13,500 8,249 700 6,900,000
PAR VALUE NO PAR VALUE NO PAR VALUE NO PAR VALUE NO PAR VALUE $25 $25
CONVERTIBLE

INTO (1) 1 N/A 1,000 400,000 25,000 500
VOTE WEIGHT (2) 1 vote 3,000 votes 1,000 votes 400,000 votes 25,000 votes 500 votes

Item 12. Indemnification of Directors and Officers.

Article XI of the Company’s Restated Certificate of Formation filed with the State of Texas Secretary of State on December 18, 2024, provides that the
Company shall indemnify its present and former directors and officers, present and former employees and agents, and other persons who are or were serving at
the request of the Company as a director, officer or employee of another corporation, partnership, limited
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liability company, joint venture, trust, organization or other enterprise. The full text of Article XI is written as follows:

ARTICLE XI
The following indemnification provisions shall apply to the persons enumerated below.

1. Right to Indemnification of Directors and Officers. The Corporation shall indemnify and hold harmless, to the fullest extent
permitted by applicable law as it presently exists or may hereafter be amended, any person (an "Indemnified Person") who was or is made or is
threatened to be made a party or is otherwise involved in any action, suit or proceeding, whether civil, criminal, administrative or investigative (a
"Proceeding"), by reason of the fact that such person, or a person for whom such person is the legal representative, is or was a director or officer of the
Corporation or, while a director or officer of the Corporation, is or was serving at the request of the Corporation as a director, officers employee or
agent of another corporation or of a partnership, joint venture, limited liability company, trust, enterprise or nonprofit entity, including service with
respect to employee benefit plans, against all liability and loss suffered and expenses (including attorneys' fees) incurred by such Indemnified Person in
such Proceeding. Notwithstanding the preceding sentence, except as otherwise provided in Section 3 of this Article XI, the Corporation shall be
required to indemnify an Indemnified Person in connection with a Proceeding (or part thereof) commenced by such Indemnified Person only if the
commencement of such Proceeding (or part thereof) by the Indemnified Person was authorized in advance by the Board of Directors.

2. Prepayment of Expenses of Directors and Officers. The Corporation shall pay the expenses (including attorneys' fees) incurred by an
Indemnified Person in defending any Proceeding in advance of its final disposition, provided, however, that, to the extent required by law, such
payment of expenses in advance of the final disposition of the Proceeding shall be made only upon receipt of an undertaking by the Indemnified
Person to repay all amounts advanced if it should be ultimately determined that the Indemnified Person is not entitled to be indemnified under this
Article XI or otherwise.

3. Claims by Directors and Officers. If a claim for indemnification or advancement of expenses under this Article XI is not paid in full
within 30 days after a written claim therefor by the Indemnified Person has been received by the Corporation, the Indemnified Person may file suit to
recover the unpaid amount of such claim and, if successful in whole or in part, shall be entitled to be paid the expense of prosecuting such claim. In
any such action the Corporation shall have the burden of proving that the indemnified Person is not entitled to the requested indemnification or
advancement of expenses under applicable law.

4. Indemnification of Employees and Agents. The Corporation may indemnify and advance expenses to any person who was or is made
or is threatened to be made or is otherwise involved in any Proceeding by reason of the fact that such person, or a person for whom such person is the
legal representative, is or was an employee or agent of the Corporation or, while an employee or agent of the Corporation, is or was serving at the
request of the Corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of another corporation or of a partnership, joint venture, limited liability
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company, trust, enterprise or nonprofit entity, including service with respect to employee benefit plans, against all liability and loss suffered and
expenses (including attorney's fees) incurred by such person in connection with such Proceeding. The ultimate determination of entitlement to
indemnification of persons who are non-director or officer employees or agents shall be made in such manner as is determined by the Board of
Directors in its sole discretion. Notwithstanding the foregoing sentence, the Corporation shall not be required to indemnify a person in connection with
a Proceeding initiated by such person if the Proceeding was not authorized in advance by the Board of Directors.

5.  Advancement of Expenses of Employees and Agents. The Corporation may pay the expenses (including attorneys’ fees) incurred by
an employee or agent in defending any Proceeding in advance of its final disposition on such terms and conditions as may be determined by the Board
of Directors,

6. Non-Exclusivity of Rights. The rights conferred on any person by this Article XI shall not be exclusive of any other rights which
such person may have or hereafter acquire under statute, provision of the Certificate of Formation, the Bylaws, agreement, vote of stockholders or
disinterested directors or otherwise.

7. Other Indemnification. The Corporation's obligation, if any, to indemnify any person who was or is serving at its request as a
director, officer or employee of another corporation, partnership, limited liability company, joint venture, trust, organization or other enterprise shall be
reduced by any amount such person may collect as indemnification from such other corporation, partnership, limited liability company, joint venture,
trust, organization or other enterprise.

8. Insurance. The Board of Directors may, to the full extent permitted by applicable law as it presently exists, or may hereafter be
amended time to time, authorize an appropriate officer or officers to purchase and maintain at the Corporation's expense insurance: (a) to indemnify the
Corporation for any obligation which it incurs as a result of the indemnification of directors, officers and employees under the provisions of this Article
XI; and (b) to indemnify or insure directors, officers and employees against liability in instances in which they may not otherwise be indemnified by
the Corporation under the provisions of this Article XI.

9. Amendment or Repeal. Any repeal or modification of the foregoing provisions of this Article XI shall not adversely affect any right or
protection hereunder of any person in respect of any act or omission occurring prior to the time of such repeal or modification. The rights provided

hereunder shall inure to the benefit of any Indemnified Person and such person's heirs, executors and administrators.
Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arising under the Securities Act may be permitted to directors, officers and controlling persons of the registrant
pursuant to the foregoing provisions, or otherwise, the registrant has been advised that in the opinion of the Securities and Exchange Commission such

indemnification is against public policy as expressed in the Securities Act and is, therefore, unenforceable.
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Item 13. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data.

The Company’s financial statements together with the related notes and the Independent Auditors’ Report of Taxology, Inc., Zhanna Kelley, CPA, an

independent registered public accounting firm, are set forth in Item 15 of this Form 10.

Item 14. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure.

The Company presently prepares its own accounting records under the supervision of the Company’s CFO. The Company has also engaged the
independent accounting firm of RBSM, LLP to act in the capacity of an accounting consultant. There are not and have not been any disagreements between the

Company and its independent accountant consultants on any matter of accounting principles, practices or financial statement disclosure.

Item 15. Financial Statements and Exhibits.

(a) List separately all financial statements filed as part of the registration statement.
Set forth below is an index to the Company’s financial statements which are attached to this Registration Statement.

Audited Consolidated Financial Statements
Auditor Opinion for the period ending December 31, 2024, and December 31, 2023
Balance Sheet for the period ending December 31, 2024, and December 31, 2023
Income Statement for the period ending December 31, 2024, and December 31, 2023
Statement of Cash Flows for the period ending December 31, 2024, and December 31, 2023

Statement of Changes in Shareholder Equity for the period ending December 31, 2024, and December
31,2023

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the period ending December 31, 2024, and December
31,2023
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(b) Required exhibits

Set forth below is an index to the Company’s exhibits which are attached to this Registration Statement.

Exhibit # Description Page
3(i) Articles of Incorporation 140
3(ii) Bylaws 159
10 Material Contracts

Advisor Consulting Agreement Template 172

Acquisition of Goldfield Intellectual Property (02-22-2024) 179

Acquisition of Goldfield Equipment and Inventory (03-26-2024) 182

Acquisition Agreement of NMC, Inc. Subsidiaries 184
11 Statement re computation of per share earnings 198
12 Statement re computation of ratios 201
21 Subsidiaries of registrant

California Precious Metals, LLC (NV) 203

Peeples, Inc. (DE) 204

RITE Precious Metals, LLC (MI) 205
23 Consents of experts and counsel

Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm’s Consent 207
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Taxology Inc.

Zhanna Kelley, CPA
2323 Steinway Street,
Long Island City, NY 11105
nys.cpa.tax@gmail.com
201-230-5498

Independent Auditors’ Report

January 10, 2025

To the Board of Directors and

The Shareholders of

MineralRite Corporation

325 N. St. Paul Street — Suite 3100
Dallas, TX 75201

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of MineralRite Corporation (a Texas Corporation) and subsidiaries, which comprises the balance sheets
as of December 31, 2024, and 2023, and the related statements of operations, changes in stockholders’ equity (deficit) and cash flows for the years then ended,
and the related notes to the financial statements.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above, present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of MineralRite Corporation as of

December 31, 2024, and 2023, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Our responsibilities under those standards are
further described in the Auditors” Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of

MineralRite Corporation, and we are required to act in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation
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of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. In preparing the financial statements, management is required to
evaluate whether there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about MineralRite Corporation’s ability to continue as a
going concern within one year after the date that the financial statements are available to be issued.

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s financial statements based on our audits. We are a public accounting firm registered with the
Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States) (PCAOB) and are required to be independent with respect to the Company in accordance with the
U.S. federal securities laws and the applicable rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission and the PCAOB.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the PCAOB. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion.

The Company is not required to have, nor were we engaged to perform, an audit of its internal control over financial reporting. As part of our audits, we are
required to obtain an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Company’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion.

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that,
individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and the standards of the PCAOB, we:

® Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

® Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, and design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of MineralRite Corporation’s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is
expressed.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
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accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements.

e (Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about MineralRite
Corporation’s ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant
audit findings, and certain internal control related matters that we identified during the audit.

Critical Audit Matters

Critical audit matters are matters arising from the current period audit of the financial statements that were communicated or required to be communicated that:
(1) relate to accounts or disclosures that are material to the financial statements and (2) involve especially challenging, subjective, or complex judgments. We
did not identify any critical audit matters that need to be communicated.

Conclusion

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all
material respects in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole.

/s/ Zhanna Kelley

Zhanna Kelley, CPA
Long Island City, NY
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MineralRite Corporation and Subsidiaries
Balance Sheet

For the Year-to-Date Period Ending December 31, 2024, and December 31, 2023

ASSETS
Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable

Note Receivable

Prepaid services

Total current assets

Property and equipment:
Inventory & Equipment
Less: accumulated depreciation & write downs

Total property and equipment, net

Other assets:
Mineral assets
Less: accumulated depletion

Total other assets
Total assets

LIABILITIES & STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (DEFICIT)
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Other liabilities

Total current liabilities

Long-term liabilities:
Convertible debt
Note Payable
Derivative liabilities

Total long-term liabilities
Total liabilities

Commitments & Contingencies
Stockholders' Equity:
Preferred undesignated; 42,627,000 authorized; 0 issued

Series A Preferred Stock, no par value, 105,000 authorized 105,000 issued at 12/31/24; 105,000

issued at 12/31/23

Series B Preferred Stock, no par value; 33,000 authorized 13,500 issued at 12/31/24; 13,500
issued at 12/31/23.

Series C Preferred Stock, no par value; 100,000 authorized 8,249 issued at 12/31/24; 6,050
issued at 12/31/23.

Series D Preferred Stock, $25 par value; 35,000 authorized 700 issued at 12/31/24; 0 issued at

12/31/23.

Series NMC Preferred Stock, $25 par value; 7,100,000 authorized 6,900,000 issued at 12/31/24;

0 issued at 12/31/23.

Common Stock, no par value; 20,000,000,000 authorized 4,347,776,842 issued at 12/31/24;
4,357,321,532 issued at 12/31/23

Additional paid-in capital
Accumulated deficit
Other comprehensive gain/(loss)
Total stockholders' equity (deficit)

Total liabilities and stockholders' equity

12/31/2024 12/31/2023
10,458 7,637
6,496 .
16,954 7,637
438,414 198,414
198,414 76,766
240,000 121,648
432,000,000 =
432,000,000 -
432,256,954 129,285
30,766 20,214
5,000,000 -
5,030,766 20,214
117,500 1,018,377
28,022 -
145,722 1,018,377
5,176,488 1,038,591
105 105
14 14
499,485 70,005
17,500 .
172,500,000 -
3,887,635 3,887,635
254,646,029 .
(4,470,302) (4,867,064)
427,080,466 (909,306)
432,256,954 129,285




See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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MineralRite Corporationand Subsidiaries
Income Statement
For the Year-to-Date Period Ending December 31, 2024, and December 31, 2023

12/31/2024 12/31/2023

Revenue
Mineral Sales & Services $ 5,000 $ -
Cost of Goods Sold = 5
Gross Profit (Loss) $ 5,000 $ -
Other income 763,378 18,822
Total Income (Loss) $ 768,378 $ 18,822

Expenses
Accounting $ 4,062 $ -
Bank Charges 430 1,040
Business Promo 5,104 -
Business Travel 6,065 2,730
Communications 792 678
Filings & Corp Cleanup 16,642 230
Legal And Professional 189,650 57,904
Market Related 8,280 3,780
Office Expense 2,580 1,025
Postage & Shipping 27 101
Project Development 10,237 -
Storage 500 -
Supplies 679 930
Transfer Agent 2,000 15,772
Web Services 2,920 121
Total Expenses $ 249,968 $ 84,311
Operating Income (Loss) $ 518,410 $ (84,311)

Interest and Depreciation

Depreciation $ 121,648 $ 11,304
Interest 0 0
Income tax expense 0 0
Net Income (Loss) $ 396,762 $ (76,793)

Earnings per share 3 0.000091 3 (0.000018)
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See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

MineralRite Corp and Subsidiaries
Cash Flow Statement

For the Year-to-Date Period Ending December 31, 2024, and December 31, 2023

Net Income / Loss from Operations
Adjustments for non-cash items: Depreciation & write-downs
Net Cash Flow from Operations

Non-cash expenses
Derecognition of Time-Barred Obligations

Changes in operating Assets and Liabilities
(Increase) Decrease in Receivables & Prepaids
Increase (Decrease) in Current Liabilities

Net Cash provided from Operating Activities

Cash from Investing Activities
Purchase of Assets
Sale of Assets

Net Cash from Investing Activities

Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Proceeds from notes payable
Share purchases (et al)

Net Cash Provided from Financing Activities

Increase / (Decrease in Cash)
Cash at Beginning of period
Cash at End of Period

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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12/31/2024 12/31/2023
396,762 (76,793)
121,648 (11,304)
518,410 (65,489)

(900,877) -
(6,496) 11,960
5,010,552 (2,232)
4,103,179 (55,761)
(432,240,000) -
(432,240,000) 2
28,222 -
427,593,009 54,000
427,621,231 54,000
2,821 (1,761)

7,637 9,398

10,458 7,637
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MineralRite Corporationand Subsidiaries

Statement of Changes in Shareholder Equity
For the Year-to-Date Period Ending December 31, 2024, and December 31, 2023

Beginning Common Stock Amount

Common Stock Sales (reclaims) for the Period

Ending Common Stock Amount

Beginning Series A Preferred Stock Amount
Series A Stock Sales for the Period
Ending Series A Preferred Stock Amount

Beginning Series B Preferred Stock Amount
Series B Stock Sales for the Period
Ending Series B Preferred Stock Amount

Beginning Series C Preferred Stock Amount
Series C Stock Sales for the Period
Ending Series C Preferred Stock Amount

Beginning Series D Preferred Stock Amount
Series D Stock Sales for the Period
Ending Series D Preferred Stock Amount

Beginning Series NMC Preferred Stock Amount

Series NMC Stock Sales for the Period
Ending Series NMC Preferred Stock Amount

Ending Total Stock Amount

Additional paid-in-capital

Beginning Accumulated Earnings (Deficit)
Net Income for the Period

Ending Accumulated Earnings (Deficit)

Total Stockholders' Equity (Deficit)

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

12/31/2024 12/31/2023
Shares Dollars Shares Dollars
4,357,321,532 3,887,635 4,357,321,532 3,887,635
(9,544,690) - - _
4,347,776,842 3,887,635 4,357,321,532 3,887,635
105,000 105 105,000 105
105,000 105 105,000 105
13,500 14 13,500 14
13,500 14 13,500 14
6,050 70,005 5,075 16,005
2,199 429,480 75 54,000
8,249 499,485 6,050 70,005
700 17,500 - -
700 17,500 - -
6,900,000 172,500,000 - -
6,900,000 172,500,000 - -
176,904,739 3,957,758
254,646,029 -
(4,867,064) (4,790,271)
396,762 (76,793)
(4,470,302) (4,867,064)
427,080,466 (909,306)
123
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MineralRite Corporation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2024

(1) Corporate History, Current Operations & Basis of Presentation

Administrative History:

MineralRite Corporation (“MineralRite”, the “Company” and “RITE”) was incorporated in Nevada on October 22, 1996, and has undergone a number of name
changes, changes in business focus, changes of control, changes in trading symbols and changes in domicile over its multi-decade existence.

Coincident with many of the changes of control, management has refocused the Company's operations into different business sectors, including the e-learning
business, the maritime business, the oil business and the Company's present business which is focused on the minerals and mining business.

The Company has traded under the ticker symbols MNOC, PSUY, RYQG, and presently trades under the symbol RITE.
In 2021, the Company underwent an F Reorganization Merger Re-domicile into the State of Texas.

The Company’s principal executive offices are located at 325 N. St. Paul Street, Suite 3100, Dallas TX 75201, telephone: (469) 881-8900. The Company’s
website address is www.mineral-rite.com.

Due to the intertwining history of the legal entities that share the ancestral roots of the present-day Company, the following naming convention has been
adopted:

° The “NV entity” refers to the entity which was originally incorporated in the State of Nevada on October 22, 1996, under the name K.A.S.H.
Capitol, Inc.

° The “Public entity” refers to the NV entity after it filed Form 10-12G with the SEC to become fully reporting on October 20, 1999.

° The TX entity refers to the entity which was originally incorporated in the State of Texas on October 30, 2002, under the name of Southern
Cars & Trucks, Inc.

Detailed Administrative History.

. The NV entity was incorporated as on October 22, 1996, with 25,000 authorized common shares.

° The NV Entity underwent a change of control on October 24, 1996.
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° The NV entity underwent a 1 to 1,000 forward split on May 6, 1999.

. The NV entity changed its name to PSM CORP on July 9, 1999, and increased authorized common shares to 100,000,000.

° The NV entity filed Form 10-12G with the SEC to become a fully reporting company on October 20, 1999.

° The Public entity changed its name to PSM CORP. (NEVADA) on October 22, 1999.

° The Public entity changed its name to Mentor On Call, Inc. and underwent a 1 to 9 forward split on January 11, 2000; and on or around this

date was assigned the ticker symbol MNOC.

. The Public entity merged with Mentor On Call, Inc., a Barbadian International Business Corporation, on January 15, 2000, and underwent a
change of control.

° The Public entity underwent a 100 for 1 reverse split on October 1, 2002.

° The Public entity changed its name to Platinum SuperYachts, Inc. on October 3, 2002; and on or around this date was assigned the ticker
symbol PSUY.

. The TX entity was incorporated as Southern Cars & Trucks, Inc. on October 30, 2002, with 100,000 authorized common shares.

° The Public entity merged with SuperYachts Holdings, Inc., a NV company, on November 15, 2002, and underwent a change of control.

° During the third quarter of 2005, the Public entity changed focus from the maritime business to the oil business, culminating in a change of

control on October 4, 2005.

° The Public entity changed its name to Royal Quantum Group Inc. on November 23, 2005; increased authorized common shares to
500,000,000 and preferred shares to 10,000,000; and, on or around this date was assigned the ticker symbol RYQG.

° On August 31, 2012, the Public entity underwent a 50-for-1 reverse stock split of its common stock
° The Public entity changed its name to MineralRite Corporation on September 18, 2012.
° The Public entity changed its name to Royal Quantum Group Inc. on October 5, 2012.

° The Public entity changed its name to MineralRite Corporation on October 18, 2012.
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° In the period of August to October of 2012, the Public entity changed focus from the oil business to the mineral and mining business,
culminating in a change of control on October 30, 2012.

. On December 3, 2012, the Company’s trading symbol was changed from RYQG to RITE.

° On June 28, 2013, the Alberta Securities Commission entered a Cease Trade Order against MineralRite Corporation for failure to file certain
periodic disclosure documents for the periods ending September 30, 2012, December 31, 2012, and March 31, 2013.

° On July 10, 2014, the Public entity filed a Certificate of Designation and authorized 50,000,000 preferred shares broken into four different
series, A, B, C, and Undesignated, with 105,000, 33,000, 100,000, and 49,762,000 authorized preferred shares, respectively.

. On August 26, 2014, the Public entity filed Amended and Restated Articles and increased authorized common shares to 5,000,000,000.

. On November 5, 2014, the SEC instituted Administrative Proceedings (File No. 3-16256 as reported in Release No. 73525) pursuant to
Section 21(c) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and (i) issued an order against the Public entity; (ii) made findings; (iii) imposed a
cease-and-desist order for failing to file Form 8-Ks disclosing two unregistered sales of equity securities and failure to file a Form 8-K
disclosing a financing agreement; and (iv) assessed a penalty of $25,000.

° On February 16, 2018, the Public entity filed Form 15 - Certification and Notice of Termination of Registration Under Section 12(g) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 or Suspension of Duty to File Reports Under Sections 13 and 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934
with the SEC and officially terminated its requirement to timely file reports.

° On April 7, 2021, the Public entity filed a Certificate of Merger with the Texas Secretary of State to effectuate an F Reorganization Merger
Re-domicile whereby it merged into a Texas entity named Southern Cars & Trucks, Inc.; increased its authorized common shares from
5,000,000,000 to 20,000,000,000; aligned its Series C preferred share designation to reflect the contractual terms under which the shares had
been issued; and renamed the surviving Texas entity so as to retain the MineralRite Corporation name.

° On November 17, 2021, the Nevada entity was merger-dissolved pursuant to the April 7, 2021, Certificate of Merger and the Plan of Merger
upon which the Certificate of Merger was based.
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° On October 25, 2023, the Public entity underwent a change of control by virtue of the acquisition by the Company’s current president of a
controlling interest in the Company from the former president.

. On February 21, 2024, the Public entity filed Restated Articles of Formation with the Texas Secretary of State pursuant to the April 7, 2021,
Certificate of Merger and the Plan of Merger upon which the Certificate of Merger was based.

° On March 20, 2024, the Public entity filed a Change of Control Application with OTCMarkets.com. This application was approved on April
5,2024.
° On March 22, 2024, the Public entity filed CASE # CAS14001S00906S9 with FINRA to properly recognize the F Reorganization that the

Company underwent on April 7, 2021. This matter is still pending.

. On April 4, 2024, the Public entity filed a Certificate of Correction with the Texas Secretary of State correcting various inaccuracies contained
on Texas Form 622 Certificate of Merger Combination Merger Business Organizations Code, commonly known as the Certificate of Merger
that were filed with the Texas Secretary of State on April 7, 2021, pursuant to the Plan of Merger of the same date.

° On September 12, 2024, the Public entity filed an application for revocation of the Cease Trade Order which was entered against it by the
Alberta Securities Commission on June 28, 2013. This matter is still pending.

° On December 18, 2024, the Public entity filed Restated Articles of Formation with the Texas Secretary of State (i) to clarify the language used
in the designation of certain rights and preferences of certain series of preferred stock and (ii) to designate two additional series of preferred
stock, Series D and Series NMC, which were designed for use to effectuate a forthcoming acquisition and a subsequent capital raise.

Relevant Operating History.

Following the change of control that brought the Company into the mineral and mining business, on March 1, 2013, the Company acquired 100% of the total
shares outstanding of Goldfield International, Inc. (“Goldfield”) in exchange for issuing 2,000,000 shares of its common stock. The acquisition was based on
the fair value of the shares issued amounting to $900,000. During the time that Goldfield was owned by the Company, the two companies consolidated financial
statements and eliminated all material intercompany transactions. Goldfield was in the business of manufacturing gold mining equipment.

On January 1, 2015, the Company entered into a Security Agreement with the managers of Goldfield to settle various outstanding financial matters, including
but not limited to promissory notes that had been
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issued to reimburse the parties for loans that they had made to cover operational costs that were secured by the assets of Goldfield.

In June 2015, the Company entered into a joint venture agreement with MEK Mining (“MEK”) to mine gold ore on leased acreage in Ghana. For $150,000, the
Company acquired a fifty (50%) percent interest in the joint venture which has a twenty (20%) percent participation interest in the production and sale of the
indicated gold ore. The Company accounted for its investment in MEK under the equity method pursuant to ASC Topic 323-30. This operation was in
production during 2015 until government regulations were changed and mining in Ghana was shut down. MEK is based out of Russia, and despite there being
no direct U.S. sanctions targeting Russia's precious metals mining sector, U.S. companies operating in or engaging within this sector faced a complex array of
challenges, such as sanctions levelled against key Russian figures and entities, heightened geopolitical tensions, reputational considerations, and operational
hurdles arising from broader international sanctions. These factors collectively influenced decisions for many companies, including MineralRite, to cease
mining activities in Russia or to sever business ties with Russian companies involved in the precious metals industry. The MEK project was terminated, and the
Company’s investment was written off pursuant to ASC Topic 205-20 “Discontinued Operations”.

On July 15, 2015, pursuant to the aforementioned Security Agreement dated January 1, 2015, the Company transferred the legal entity, the equipment
manufacturing operations, including related assets and liabilities, to the managers of Goldfield in exchange for the cancellation of the promissory notes that had
been issued to the parties, the assumption of various Goldfield related liabilities, and the return of 17,500 shares of Series B preferred that had been exchanged
(on July 10, 2014) for the common shares that had been issued (on October 30, 2012) as payment for the services the managers would be performing pursuant
to the acquisition of Goldfield. For financial statement presentation purposes, the equipment manufacturing activities for 2015, and assets and liabilities directly
relating to the operation, were accounted for pursuant to ASC Topic 205-20 “Discontinued Operations”.

On February 16, 2018, the Company filed Form 15 - Certification and Notice of Termination of Registration Under Section 12(g) of the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934 or Suspension of Duty to File Reports Under Sections 13 and 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 with the SEC and officially terminated
its requirement to timely file reports.

On April 7, 2021, the Company filed a Certificate of Merger with the Texas Secretary of State to effectuate an F Reorganization Merger Re-domicile whereby
the Company was merged into Southern Cars & Trucks, Inc. (the survivor) pursuant to the Plan of Merger and in the process (a) adopted a Certificate of
Formation synonymous with those of the predecessor Nevada entity, as adjusted for state specific language; (b) adopted a capital structure synonymous with
that of the predecessor Nevada entity with three notable exceptions: (i) the number of authorized shares of common stock was set at twenty billion
(20,000,000,000) shares; (ii) the par value of all classes and series of stock was set at no par value; and (iii) the voting and conversion rights of the Series C
Preferred stock was adjusted such that one (1) share of Series C Preferred stock was awarded 400,000 votes and was convertible into 400,000 shares of
common stock which aligned the capital structure to the contractual rights under which the outstanding shares had been issued; (c) changed its name to
MineralRite Corporation; and (d) cancelled the outstanding share of Southern Cars & Trucks, Inc. Because the sole officer and sole director of MineralRite
Corporation (Nevada) was also the
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sole officer and sole director of Southern Cars & Trucks, Inc.; and because the shares of MineralRite Corporation were exchanged 1-for-1 with the shares of
Southern Cars & Trucks, Inc.; and because all of the assets and liabilities of MineralRite were transferred to Southern Cars & Trucks, Inc., the transaction was
accounted for as an F Reorganization Merger Re-domicile. Coincident with this change, the Company also changed its principal address to 539 W. Commerce
St. #1838, Dallas Texas 75208.

Upon completing the 2021 F Reorganization Merger Re-domicile, the Company continued to pursue merger acquisition candidate negotiations while
simultaneously working to bring the Company current. It was during this period of time that the Company’s current president, and others, were first engaged as
consultants by the Company.

On October 25, 2023, the Company’s current president executed an option with the Company’s former president to purchase the former president’s holdings in
the Company. Under the terms of that option, the Company’s current president was immediately granted voting rights to those holdings. Coincident with that
action, the former president resigned his position as sole member of the Company's Board of Directors and, in accordance with the Company’s terms of
corporate governance, installed the Company’s current president as his replacement to serve out the remainder of his term on the Board thereby effectuating a
Change of Control. Subsequent to these actions, the Company’s current president was installed as acting president of the Company; and since that time, his role
has been upgraded to president of the Company.

Current Operations.

Immediately upon assuming his role, RITE’s current president undertook a thorough examination and analysis of the Company’s books and records so that he
would be able to attest to the accuracy of the Company’s financial statements and other corporate representations that his role as president would require him to
make on behalf of the Company. In this undertaking he also engaged legal, accounting and other professionals to work with him when and as needed. As issues
were discovered, requisite filings and adjustments were made accordingly. The expectation was that this clean-up process would be fully completed by
December 31, 2024, and it was, allowing the Company to once again be able to present audited books and records accordingly.

On November 1, 2023, the Company’s Board of Directors officially engaged the Company’s current president as interim president.

On November 6, 2023, and November 9, 2023, the Company’s current president, at the request of the Company’s former president, executed options to
purchase the holdings of two of the former president’s associates under terms similar to those embodied in the aforementioned option contract between the
Company’s current president and former president.

On December 1, 2023, the Company’s Board of Directors officially engaged the Company’s current president as president of the Company. On or about the

same time, the Company changed its principal address to 325 N. St. Paul Street, Suite 3100, Dallas TX 75201.
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In the months that followed, while the aforementioned examination, analysis and clean-up was underway, the Company built a new website; updated several
jurisdictional filings with the Texas Secretary of State; completed a Crafted Precious Metal Dealer Registration in the State of Texas; passed compliance with
various precious metal refineries and opened accounts with those entities; applied to OTCMarkets.com to recognize the Change of Control that the Company
had undergone when the Company’s current president replaced the former president; filed a Corporate Action Case with FINRA regarding the Company’s April
7,2021, F Reorganization Merger Re-domicile change; and engaged legal, accounting and other professionals to perform various tasks.

During the first quarter of 2024, which ended on March 31, 2024, the Company entered into two contracts with the current owners of its former subsidiary,
Goldfield. The first contract provided for the purchase of certain intellectual property rights, and the second contract provided for the acquisition of inventory
and equipment. Since completing these purchases, the Company has engaged CAD-CAM designers and equipment specialists to re-design and upscale the
products and streamline production. This will allow the Company to focus its efforts on equipment sales and related services, and facilitate third-party
equipment manufacture and fulfillment. The Company expects that equipment sales will also open doors to related revenue streams such as consulting services,
off-take agreements, project financing and property acquisitions; all of which fit into the Company's long-term strategic development plans.

As of the close of the first quarter of 2024, the Change of Control application with OTCMarkets.com and the Corporate Actions Case with FINRA regarding the
April 7, 2021, F Reorganization Merger Re-Domicile change, were both still pending.

On or around April 5, 2024, the Company’s Change of Control application with OTC Markets was completed and approved.

During the month of June 2024, the Company obtained legal opinions it sought in support of its position to (i) derecognize $763,377.50 of time-barred
obligations; (ii) exchange previously issued convertible obligations, in the original amount of $137,499, into 2,750 fully paid warrants to purchase 2,750 shares
of Series C convertible preferred stock pursuant to Section 3(a)9; (iii) reclaim 9,544,690 common shares which had previously been issued; and (iv) release
shares which were being held in certain segregated reserve accounts at the Company’s transfer agent on behalf of former convertible bond holders.

As of the close of the second quarter of 2024, the Corporate Actions Case with FINRA regarding the April 7, 2021, F Reorganization Merger Re-Domicile
change, was still pending.

During the third quarter of 2024, the Company engaged and completed a PCAOB audit for the accounting periods ending December 31, 2023, and December
31,2022.

During the month of September 2024, the Company filed an Application for Revocation of the Cease Trade Order with the Alberta Securities Commission. The
Cease Trade Order had been previously entered against the Company on June 28, 2013, by the Alberta Securities Commission for failure to file certain periodic
disclosure documents with the Commission, for the periods ending September 30, 2012, December 31, 2012, and March 31, 2013. As of the close of the third
quarter of 2024, this application was still pending.
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As of the close of the third quarter of 2024, the Corporate Actions Case with FINRA regarding the April 7, 2021, F Reorganization Merger Re-Domicile change,
was still pending.

On December 31, 2024, the Company executed a binding Letter of Intent with NMC, Inc. (“NMC”), a Nevada corporation; and shortly thereafter, a Definitive
Agreement was executed. Under the terms of the Definitive Agreement, RITE acquired NMC’s two wholly owned subsidiaries. These subsidiaries hold certain
mineral and mining assets and collectively have an audited book value of $432 million. In return, RITE issued and transferred to NMC approximately 6.9
million shares of a newly created class of preferred stock denoted as RITE Series NMC $25 convertible preferred stock (“RITE Series NMC”), a similar
number of warrants, and assumed roughly $5 million in NMC’s outstanding liabilities.

Each share of RITE Series NMC is subject to redemption by a sinking fund, or at the option of the holder, convertible into five hundred (500) shares of RITE
common stock. Additionally, each warrant allows the holder to buy five hundred (500) shares of RITE common stock for $15.

The sinking fund provides the holders of the RITE Series NMC with a means to liquidate their shares for a set dollar amount at a premium to par value. This
premium grows at the rate of five (5%) percent per annum and is subject to a floor price of $25.40. Holders of the RITE Series NMC shares may, in lieu of
redemption, opt to convert their RITE Series NMC shares into shares of RITE common stock at the rate of one (1) share of RITE Series NMC for five hundred
(500) shares of RITE common stock.

RITE Series NMC $25 convertible preferred stock is given a direct senior claim against the assets held in, and the revenue generated by, the two subsidiaries
that RITE acquired from NMC in the afore described transaction until such time as (a) the sinking fund has redeemed all shares of RITE Series NMC $25
convertible preferred stock, or (b) the RITE Series NMC shares have been converted into RITE common shares in lieu of redemption through the sinking fund.

Subsequent to the execution of the Definitive Agreement, the Company began the process to expand its Board of Directors from a one-member Board to a five-
member Board. Pursuant to Article 2 of the Company’s bylaws, the Board has the authority to Change the Number of Directors (2.05) and to fill Vacancies
(2.07) on the Board until the next election. It is the intention of the Chairman of the Board of Directors, James Burgauer, to appoint four (4) additional board
members. A list of potential candidates are presently being vetted.

Pursuant to Section 2.05 Change of Number, the Company’s Bylaws, “The number of directors may be changed at any time by amendment of these
Bylaws, pursuant to the process outlined in Article 10 of these Bylaws...”

Pursuant to Section 2.07 Vacancies of the Company’s Bylaws, “Per Section 21.410 of the Law, all vacancies in the Board may be filled by the
affirmative vote of a majority of the remaining directors, provided that any such director who fills a vacancy is qualified to be a director and shall only
hold the office until a new director is elected by the shareholders at the next meeting of the shareholders...The Board may fill a vacancy created by an
increase in the number of directors for
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a term lasting until the next annual election of directors by the shareholders at the annual meeting or a special meeting called for the purpose of
electing directors.”

As with most development stage companies, MineralRite Corporation continues to seek funding and partners for operations and growth. The Company
continues to actively seek mining and mineral acquisitions, direct income mine and mineral royalty acquisitions, and reverse merger opportunities within the
mineral and mining space and in complementary or related businesses. There can be no assurance that acquisitions will be found, or that additional financing
will be available on terms favorable to the Company or at all. If adequate funds are not available or are not available on acceptable terms, the Company may not
be able to fund its operations, and such inability to fund operations will have a materially adverse effect on the Company’s business, results of operations and
financial conditions.

The accompanying consolidated financials of the Company have been adjusted to reflect the changes to the number of shares authorized and outstanding, per-

share amounts, stock splits, share reclamations, derecognition of time-barred obligations, Section 3(a)9 conversions and other legal and accounting events
which have been described herein and/or can be found in the Company’s books and records.

(2) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Financial Statements

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) and have been audited.
In the opinion of management, the financial statements include all known adjustments (which consist primarily of normal, recurring accruals, estimates, and

assumptions that impact the financial statements) necessary to present fairly the financial position as of the balance sheet dates and the results of operations for
the years then ended, and cumulative from inception.

Principles for Consolidation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and its wholly owned subsidiaries. All intercompany balances and
transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

SFAS No. 107, “Disclosures about Fair Value of Financial Instruments”, requires disclosures of information about the fair value of certain financial instruments
for which it is practicable to estimate that value. For purposes of this disclosure, the fair value of a financial instrument is the amount at which the instrument
could be exchanged in a current transaction between willing parties, other than in a forced sale or liquidation. The carrying amounts of the Company’s financial
instruments, including cash and cash
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equivalents, accounts receivable, advances to suppliers, accounts payable and accrued expenses, line of credit, notes maturity for these instruments.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For the Statements of Cash Flows, all highly liquid investments with a maturity of three months or less are considered to be cash equivalents.

Property and Equipment Depreciation and Depletion

Property that is subject to depreciation and equipment are recorded at historical cost. Major additions and renewals are capitalized and depreciated over their
estimated useful lives. The Company uses the straight-line method of depreciation. The estimated useful lives for significant property and equipment categories
are as follows:

Office and computer equipment 3 —7 years

Machinery and equipment 5—10 years

Property that is subject to depletion is recorded at historical cost. The Company accounts for depletion using the Unit-of-Production method of accounting.
Under this methodology, the cost of the property and the cost of major additions to the property, such as development costs, exploration costs, and other costs
directly attributable to bringing the resource to the point of extraction are capitalized and then depleted based on the amount of resource extracted during the
period.

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

The Company evaluates the recoverability of long-lived assets and the related estimated remaining lives at each balance sheet date. The Company records an
impairment or change in useful life whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable or the useful life has
changed. During the periods covered in the financial statement, if and when any such assets were deemed by the Company to be not recoverable, then the
Company fully depreciated those assets.

Income/Loss per Common Share

Basic net income/loss per share is calculated based on the weighted-average number of common shares outstanding. Diluted net income/loss per share is
calculated using the weighted-average number of common shares outstanding plus common stock equivalents. Common stock equivalents are excluded from
the calculation of diluted net income/loss per share when their effect is anti-dilutive.
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Stock-Based Compensation Arrangements

The Company accounts for stock-based compensation arrangements in accordance with guidance provided by the Financial Accounting Standards Board
Accounting Standards Codification (“ASC”). This guidance addresses all forms of share-based payment awards, including shares issued under employee stock
purchase plans, stock options, restricted stock and stock appreciation rights, as well as share grants and other awards issued to employees and non-employees
under free-standing arrangements. These awards are recorded at costs that are measured at fair value on the awards’ grant dates, based on the estimated number
of awards that are expected to vest and will result in charges to operations.

From time to time, the Company’s shares of common stock have been issued as payment to employees and non-employees for services and the reduction of
debt. These are non-cash transactions that require management to make judgments related to the fair value of the shares issued, which affects the amounts
reported in the Company’s accompanying financial statements for certain of its assets and expenses.

Income Taxes

The Company accounts for income taxes according to the ASC 740, Income Taxes (“ASC 740”) using the asset and liability method, which requires the
recognition of deferred tax assets and liabilities for the expected future tax consequences of events that have been recognized in the financial statements or in
tax returns. Deferred taxes are determined based on the difference between the financial statement and tax basis of assets and liabilities using enacted tax rates
in effect in the years in which the differences are expected to reverse. Changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities are recorded in the provision for income
taxes. The Company assesses the likelihood that its deferred tax assets will be and, to the extent it believes, based upon the weight of available evidence, that it
is more likely than not that the Company’s portion of the deferred tax assets will not be realized, a valuation allowance is established through a charge to
income tax expense. In evaluating the Company’s ability to recover its deferred tax assets, the Company considers all available positive and negative evidence,
including projected future taxable income, prudent and feasible tax planning strategies and recent financial operations.

The Company accounts for uncertainty in income taxes recognized in the financial statements by applying a two-step process to determine the amount of tax
benefit to be recognized. First, the tax position must be evaluated to determine the likelihood that it will be sustained upon external examination by the taxing
authorities. If the tax position is deemed more-likely-than-not to be sustained, the tax position is then assessed to determine the amount of benefit to recognize
in the financial statements. The amount of benefit that may be recognized is the largest amount that has a greater than fifty (50%) percent likelihood of being
realized upon ultimate settlement. To the extent the Company determines that such tax provisions will not be sustained, the provision for income taxes would
include the effects of any resulting income tax reserves, or unrecognized tax benefits, that are considered appropriate as well as the related net interest and
penalties.
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Deferred Offering Costs

The Company defers, as other assets, the direct incremental costs of raising capital until such time as the offering is completed. At the time of the completion of
the offering, the costs are charged against the capital raised. Should the offering be terminated, deferred offering costs are charged to operations during the
period in which the offering is terminated.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

Company management has not knowingly nor willfully implemented any new accounting pronouncements that could have had any material impact on the
preparation or presentation of the accounting results that have been reported for the periods covered by these financial statements unless otherwise disclosed.
Management does not believe that there are any other new accounting pronouncements that have been issued that might have a material impact on its financial
position or results of operations.

(3) Going Concern

Though management of the Company believes that the Company will be successful in its capital formation and operating activities, there can be no assurance
that it will be able to obtain funding, raise additional equity capital or be able to generate sufficient revenues to sustain its operations. The Company is presently
engaged in and intends to conduct additional capital formation activities through the issuance of preferred and common stock to establish sufficient working
capital and to expand its operations. The Company has incurred an operating loss since its inception and the Company’s present cash resources are insufficient
to meet its planned business objectives. These and other factors raise substantial doubt about the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP), which contemplate
continuation of the Company as a going concern. The accompanying financial statements do not include any adjustments to reflect the possible future effects on
the recoverability and classification of assets or the amounts and classification of liabilities that may result from the possible inability of the Company to
continue as a going concern.

(4) Investment in Subsidiaries

The Company’s operating projects are generally segregated into subsidiaries. The Company does this for a variety of reasons. In some cases, certain series of
the Company’s securities may have been granted priority claims to the assets of a particular subsidiary. In other cases, operations may engage specific joint
venture partners which are entitled to a contractual share of the revenue or net revenue being generated by a project or a subsidiary. In still other cases, the
Company may feel the need to segregate operations based on legal, risk, accounting or other factors. Management exercises its discretion in making such
decisions.
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The Company consolidates onto its financial statements all of its activities and that of its wholly owned subsidiaries, and in so doing, eliminates all
intercompany balances and transactions.

When making an acquisition of an entity that the Company intends to operate as a subsidiary or otherwise, the Company will generally hold the assets and
liabilities so acquired on its balance sheet at the same basis that they were held by the entity prior to being acquired, subject to a determination by the
Company’s accountants and auditors that doing so is in accordance with U.S. federal securities laws and the applicable rules and regulations of the Securities
and Exchange Commission and the PCAOB. In the event that the Company determines that a mineral asset is not sufficiently documented to meet the
requirements of the SEC’s Modernization of Property Disclosures for Mining Registrants (17 CFR Parts 229, 230, 239, and 249 [Release Nos. 33-10570; 34-
84509; File No. S7-10-16]), the Company will hold those assets on its balance sheet at a value of zero ($0) until such time as the Company obtains an SEC /
JORC compliant reserve report.

(5) Convertible Obligations

The Company has issued convertible obligations to multiple lenders where the obligation is convertible into common stock, at the lender's option, in the event
the Company does not fully repay the lender. Except for one lender, whose beneficial owner is affiliated with another lender who lent money to the Company
during 2021, there have been no conversions and no requests for conversion in recent years.

It is the Company's belief that all obligations that were issued prior to 2016 and were dormant, had passed the statute of limitations for collection procedures.
During June 2024, the Company obtained a legal opinion in support of its position; and in the quarter ending June 30, 2024, the Company removed those
obligations from its books and adjusted its financial statements accordingly.

Additionally, during June 2024, the Company obtained a legal opinion regarding the application of Section 3(a)9 to a precedent condition of a previously
negotiated agreement. Obtaining this legal opinion triggered the conversion of certain current obligations into warrants to acquire the preferred Series C shares
of the Company and allowed the Company to remove those obligations from its books and adjust the Company’s financial statements accordingly.

The table below summarizes the convertible obligations that remain in the Company’s books and records after taking into consideration the aforementioned
adjustments.

The Company believes, based on the decision rendered by the US Court of Appeals for the Eleventh Circuit and the interpretive guidance promulgated by the
Securities Exchange Commission regarding toxic financings, toxic lenders and the distribution of securities by unregistered dealers, as defined in Section 15(a)
(1) of the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934, that the four (4) remaining convertible obligations are voidable. The Company has legally noticed the
convertible obligation holders and has taken additional steps to minimize the potential dilution effects that could result from the conversion of these four (4)
remaining
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outstanding obligations. The Company’s efforts notwithstanding, these remaining obligations may be subject to the issuance of shares of common stock
pursuant to the conversion privileges afforded to the holder.

In the event that the presumed-to-be-voidable obligations listed in the table below are determined to not be voidable, then the Company believes that the
obligation marked with an asterisk may be outside the statute of limitations for collection procedures and may have (i) been partially settled by the issuance of
shares of common stock and may be subject to additional issuance of shares of common stock pursuant to the conversion privileges afforded the holder or (ii)
remains a fully unsettled obligation of the Company subject to the conversion privileges afforded the holder.

In the event that the presumed-to-be-voidable obligations listed in the table below are determined to not be voidable, then the Company believes that the
obligations that are marked with a plus sign may still be within the statute of limitation for collection procedures and may be subject to the issuance of shares of
common stock pursuant to the conversion privileges afforded to the holder.

Holder Rate Date of Issue Amount Notes
Union Capital 8% Jul 28 2014 $50,000.00 S
Eagle Equity 12% Feb 25 2021 $30,000.00 +
Eagle Equity 12% May 28 2021 $25,000.00 +
Eagle Equity 12% Jul 19 2021 $12,500.00 +

+ The convertibility of this obligation is in dispute.
* The outstanding amount and/or collectability of this obligation is in dispute.

(6) Derivative Liability

The Company evaluated the conversion feature embedded in the convertible notes to determine if such conversion feature should be bifurcated from its host
instrument and accounted for as a freestanding derivative. Due to the note not meeting the definition of a conventional debt instrument because it contained a
diluted issuance provision, the convertible notes were accounted for in accordance with ASC 815. According to ASC 815, the derivatives associated with the
convertible notes were recognized as a discount to the debt instrument, and the discount is being amortized over the life of the note, and any excess of the
derivative value over the note payable value is recognized as additional expense at issuance date.

Union Capital, LLC Promissory Note July 28, 2014

On July 28, 2014, the Company issued a Convertible Promissory Note (the “Note”) to Union Capital, LLC (the “Holder”) in the original principal amount of
$50,000 bearing an 8.00% annual interest rate, unsecured and maturing July 28, 2015. Originally this Note together with any unpaid accrued interest was
convertible into shares of common stock of the Company at the Holder’s option at a variable conversion price calculated at 50% of the market price, which
means the lowest trading price during the ten trading day period ending on the latest complete trading day prior to the conversion date; but on May 7, 2021, this
Note together with
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any unpaid accrued interest was amended and is now convertible into shares of common stock of the Company at the Holder’s option at a conversion price of
$0.00035. In accordance with the terms of the Note, the Holder partially converted the Note via conversions over the course of multiple dates.

Eagle Equity, LLC Promissory Note Feb 25, 2021

On February 25, 2021, the Company issued a Convertible Promissory Note (the “Note”) to Eagle Equity, LLC (the “Holder”) in the original principal amount of
$30,000 bearing a 12.00% annual interest rate, unsecured and maturing February 25, 2022. This Note, together with any unpaid accrued interest, is convertible
into shares of common stock of the Company at the Holder’s option at a conversion price of $0.0001.

Eagle Equity, LLC Promissory Note May 28, 2021

On May 28, 2021, the Company issued a Convertible Promissory Note (the “Note”) to Eagle Equity, LLC (the “Holder”) in the original principal amount of
$25,000 bearing a 12.00% annual interest rate, unsecured and maturing May 28, 2022. This Note, together with any unpaid accrued interest, is convertible into
shares of common stock of the Company at the Holder’s option at a conversion price of $0.0001.

Eagle Equity, LLC Promissory Note July 19, 2021

On July 19, 2021, the Company issued a Convertible Promissory Note (the “Note”) to Eagle Equity, LLC (the “Holder”) in the original principal amount of
$12,500 bearing a 12.00% annual interest rate, unsecured and maturing July 19,2022. This Note, together with any unpaid accrued interest, is convertible into
shares of common stock of the Company at the Holder’s option at a conversion price of $0.0001.

(7) Stockholders' Equity, Conversion Rates & Weighted Voting

The information which follows details the present shareholder structure of the Company and supplements the information contained in the Stockholder’s Equity
section of the Company's financial statements:

e 20,000,000,000 shares of common stock, no par value, CUSIP: 60313P100 (soon to be changed to 60314D106), with 4,347,776,842 shares
outstanding;

e 105,000 shares of Preferred Series A, no par value, CUSIP: N/A, with 105,000 shares outstanding, weighted voting whereby 1 share equals 3,000
votes;

e 33,000 shares of Preferred Series B, no par value, CUSIP: N/A, with 13,500 shares outstanding, convertible such that 1 share converts into 1,000
common shares, weighted voting whereby 1 share equals 1,000 votes;

e 100,000 shares of Preferred Series C, no par value, CUSIP: N/A, with 8,249 shares and 2,750 warrants to purchase 2,750 shares outstanding,
convertible such that 1 share converts into 400,000 common shares, weighted voting whereby 1 share equals 400,000 votes;
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e 35,000 shares of Preferred Series D, $25 par value, CUSIP: N/A, with 700 shares outstanding, convertible such that 1 share converts into 25,000
common shares, weighted voting whereby 1 share equals 25,000 votes;

e 7,100,000 shares of Preferred Series NMC, $25 par value, CUSIP: N/A, with 6,900,000 shares outstanding, convertible such that 1 share converts
into 500 common shares, weighted voting whereby 1 share equals 500 votes; and

e 42,627,000 shares of as yet Undesignated Preferred, no par value, CUSIP: N/A, with 0 shares outstanding.
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EXHIBIT 3(i): ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION

RESTATED CERTIFICATE OF FORMATION
OF
MINERALRITE CORPORATION

ARTICLE I
The name of the Corporation is MineralRite Corporation.
ARTICLE II

The registered agent and the address of the registered office of the Corporation in the State of Texas shall be the address listed with the Secretary of State of the
State of Texas. The Corporation presently lists its registered agent as TRUE Space, Inc. of 4245 N Central Expy, Ste 492, Dallas TX 75205.

ARTICLE III

The nature of the business or purposes to be conducted or promoted is to engage in any lawful act or activity for which corporations may be organized under
Texas Business Organizations Code.

ARTICLE IV
A. Authorization of Stock
The Corporation is authorized to issue two classes of stock to be designated, respectively, "Common Stock" and "Preferred Stock."
The total number of shares that the Corporation is authorized to issue is Twenty Billion Fifty Million (20,050,000,000).

The total number of shares of Common Stock authorized to be issued is Twenty Billion (20,000,000,000), no par value per share (the "Common
Stock").

The total number of shares of Preferred Stock authorized to be issued is Fifty Million (50,000.000), with varying par values per share as detailed herein
(the "Preferred Stock"), of which:
(a) One Hundred and Five Thousand (105,000) shares, with no par value per share, have been designated as Series A Preferred Stock (the "Series
A Preferred Stock"), and
(b) Thirty-Three Thousand (33,000) shares, with no par value per share, have been designated as Series B Preferred Stock (the "Series B
Preferred Stock") and
(c) One Hundred Thousand (100,000) shares, with no par value per share, have been designated as Series C Preferred Stock (the "Series C
Preferred Stock"), and
(d) Thirty-Five Thousand (35,000) shares, with a $25 par value per share, have been designated as Series D Preferred Stock (the "Series D
Preferred Stock"), and
(e) Seven Million One Hundred Thousand (7,100,000) shares, with a $25 par value per share, have been designated as Series NMC Preferred
Stock (the "Series NMC Preferred Stock"), with
(f) the remaining shares of Preferred stock authorized are undesignated.
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The Board of Directors is authorized to establish, from the authorized and unissued shares of Preferred Stock, one or more classes or series of shares,
to designate each such class and series, and fix the rights and preferences of each such class of Preferred Stock; which class or series shall have such
voting powers (full or limited or no voting powers), such preferences, relative, participating, optional or other special rights, and such qualifications,
limitations or restrictions as shall be stated and expressed in the resolution or resolutions providing for the issuance of such class or series of Preferred
Stock as may be adopted from time to time by the Board of Directors prior to the issuance of any shares thereof. Except as provided in the resolution
or resolutions of the Board of Directors creating any series of Preferred Stock and as set forth below, the shares of Common Stock shall have the
exclusive right to vote for the election and removal of directors and for all other purposes. Each holder of Common Stock shall be entitled to one vote
for each share held.

B. Series A Preferred Stock.

1. Number of Shares; Designation. A total of One Hundred Five Thousand (105,000) shares of preferred stock, no par value, of the
Corporation have been designated as "Series A Preferred Stock."

2. Dividends. From and after the date of the issuance of any shares of Series A Preferred Stock, dividends at the rate per annum of $0.10 per
share shall accrue on such shares of Series A Preferred Stock (subject to appropriate adjustment in the event of any stock dividend, stock split,
combination or other similar recapitalization with respect to the Series A Preferred Stock). Dividends shall accrue from day-to-day, whether or
not declared, and shall be cumulative; provided, however, that except as set forth in the following sentence of this Sections 2, 3, and 6,
accrued dividends shall be payable only when, as, and if declared by the Board of Directors and the Corporation shall be under no obligation
to pay such accrued dividends. The Corporation shall not declare, pay or set aside any dividends on shares of any other class or series of
capital stock of the Corporation (other than dividends on shares of common stock payable in shares of common stock) unless the holders of
the Series A Preferred Stock then outstanding shall first receive, or simultaneously receive, a dividend on each outstanding share of Series A
Preferred Stock in an amount at least equal to the amount of the aggregate accrued dividends on such share of Series A Preferred Stock and
not previously paid.

3. Liquidation, Dissolution or Winding Up.

(a) In the event of any voluntary or involuntary liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Corporation, the holders of shares of Series
A Preferred Stock then outstanding shall be entitled to be paid out of the assets of the Corporation available for distribution to its
stockholders before any payment shall be made to the holders of Common Stock by reason of their ownership thereof, an amount per
share equal to Series A Original Issue Price (defined below), plus any accrued dividends, but unpaid thereon, whether or not
declared, together with any other dividends declared but unpaid thereon. The "Series A Original Issue Price" shall mean $1.00 per
share, subject to appropriate adjustment in the event of any stock dividend, stock split, combination or other similar recapitalization
with respect to the Series A Preferred Stock.

(b) If upon any such liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Corporation, the assets of the Corporation available for distribution to
its stockholders shall be
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insufficient to pay the holders of shares of Series A Preferred Stock the full amount to which they shall be entitled under Subsection
3(a), the holders of shares of Series A Preferred Stock shall share ratably in any distribution of the assets available for distribution in
proportion to the respective amounts which would otherwise be payable in respect of the shares held by them upon such distribution
if all amounts payable on or with respect to such shares were paid in full.

(c) The aggregate amount which a holder of a share of Series A Preferred Stock is entitled to receive under Section 3 is hereinafter
referred to as the "Series A Liquidation Amount."

4. Voting. Except as otherwise required by law, on any matter presented to the stockholders of the Corporation for their action or consideration
at any meeting of stockholders of the Corporation (or by written consent of stockholders in lieu of meeting), each holder of outstanding shares
of Series A Preferred Stock shall be entitled to cast the number of votes equal to the number of whole shares of Series A Preferred held by
such holder as of the record date for determining stockholders entitled to vote on such matter multiplied by three thousand (3,000). Except as
provided by law or by the other provisions of the Certificate of Formation, holders of Series A Preferred Stock shall vote together with the
holders of Common Stock as a single class.

5. Adjustment for Stock Splits and Combinations. In the event of any subdivision or split of the Common Stock, or the declaration of a stock
dividend or dividend payable in Common Stock (“Distribution Event”), the Corporation shall take all necessary actions to adjust the terms of
the Preferred Stock to ensure that the holders of Preferred Stock maintain their rights and preferences as provided herein. This includes,
without limitation, adjustments to the par value, the Conversion Rate, the number of shares of Common Stock into which one share of
Preferred Stock is convertible, and any voting or other rights tied to the Preferred Stock in a manner that preserves the proportional economic
and voting interests of the holders of Preferred Stock relative to the Common Stockholders, as such interests were immediately prior to the
Distribution Event.

If there shall occur any reorganization, recapitalization, reclassification, share combination, exchange, consolidation, merger, sale of all or
substantially all of the Corporation’s assets, or similar transaction involving the Corporation in which the capital stock is converted into or
exchanged for securities, cash or other property (“Reorganization Event”), then the holders of Series A Preferred Stock shall, at the holders’

option:

(a) be converted into securities that shall preserve the Series A Preferred Stock holders original liquidation preferences, voting rights,
and all other rights as if no such event had occurred plus be granted anti-dilutive protections to preserve these rights into the future,
to include but not be limited to, adjustments to the conversion rate and/or other rights to preserve the holders relative value of their
holdings as such interests were immediately prior to the Reorganization Event; or

(b) be entitled to receive, on an "as converted" basis and in place of the shares of the Corporation's Common Stock into which the Series

A Preferred Stock can be converted (according to the terms and conditions outlined in this designation), any stock, securities, or
assets that may be issued or payable in respect of, or in exchange for, the number of outstanding shares of Common Stock equivalent
to
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the maximum number of shares that could be issued upon conversion of the Series A Preferred Stock.

6. Optional Redemption.

(2)

(b)

()

(d)

General. The Series A Preferred Stock shall be subject to redemption by the Corporation, at any time on or after December 31, 2014,
at a price equal to the Series A Original Issue Price per share, plus all declared but unpaid dividends thereon (the "Redemption
Price"). If the Corporation elects to redeem any shares of Series A Preferred Stock, such redemption shall be with respect to all of the
then outstanding Series A Preferred Stock.

Redemption Notice. If the Corporation elects to redeem the then outstanding Series A Preferred Stock, the Corporation shall send
written notice of the optional redemption (the "Redemption Notice") to each holder of record of Series A Preferred Stock not less
than thirty (30) days prior to each Redemption Date. Each Redemption Notice shall state:

(@) The date of the payment of the Redemption Price (the "Redemption Date") and the Redemption Price;

2) That the holder is to surrender to the Corporation, in the manner and at the place designated, his, her or its certificate or
certificates representing the shares of Series A Preferred Stock to be redeemed.

Surrender of Certificates; Payment. On or before the applicable Redemption Date, each holder of shares of Series A Preferred
Stock to be redeemed on such Redemption Date, shall surrender the certificate or certificates representing such shares (or, if such
registered holder alleges that such certificate has been lost, stolen or destroyed, a lost certificate affidavit and agreement reasonably
acceptable to the Corporation to indemnify the Corporation against any claim that may be made against the Corporation on account
of the alleged loss, theft or destruction of such certificate) to the Corporation, in the manner and at the place designated in the
Redemption Notice, and thereupon the Redemption Price for such shares shall be payable to the order of the person whose name
appears on such certificate or certificates as the owner thereof. In the event less than all of the shares of Series A Preferred Stock
represented by a certificate are redeemed, a new certificate, instrument, or book entry representing the unredeemed shares of Series
A Preferred Stock shall promptly be issued to such holder.

Rights Subsequent to Redemption. If the Redemption Notice shall have been duly given, and if on the applicable Redemption Date
the Redemption Price payable upon redemption of the shares of Series A Preferred Stock to be redeemed on such Redemption Date is
paid or tendered for payment or deposited with an independent payment agent so as to be available therefor in a timely manner, then
notwithstanding that any certificates evidencing any of the shares of Series A Preferred Stock so called for redemption shall not have
been surrendered, dividends with respect to such shares of Series A Preferred Stock shall cease to accrue after such Redemption Date
and all rights with respect to such shares shall forthwith after the Redemption Date terminate, except only the right of the holders
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to receive the Redemption Price without interest upon surrender of any such certificate or certificates therefor.

7. Redeemed or Otherwise Acquired Shares. Any shares of Series A Preferred Stock that are redeemed or otherwise acquired by the
Corporation or any of its subsidiaries shall be automatically and immediately cancelled and retired and shall not be reissued, sold or
transferred. Neither the Corporation nor any of its subsidiaries may exercise any voting or other rights granted to the holders of Series A
Preferred Stock following redemption.

8. Notices. Any notice required or permitted by the provisions of this designation to be given to a holder of shares of Series A Preferred Stock
shall be mailed, postage prepaid, to the post office address last shown on the records of the Corporation, or given by electronic
communication in compliance with the provisions of Texas Law, and shall be deemed sent upon such mailing or electronic transmission.

C. Series B Preferred Stock.

1. Number of Shares; Designation. A total of Thirty-Three Thousand (33,000) shares of preferred stock, no par value, of the Corporation have
been designated as "Series B Preferred Stock."

2. Dividends. From and after the date of the issuance of any shares of Series B Preferred Stock, the holders of shares of Series B Preferred Stock
shall be entitled to receive dividends when, as and if declared by the Board of Directors of the Corporation on an "as converted basis" in pari
passu with the holders of the Corporation's Common Stock.

3. Liquidation, Dissolution or Winding Up. In the event of any voluntary or involuntary liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the
Corporation, the holders of shares of Series B Preferred Stock then outstanding shall be entitled to be paid out of the assets of the Corporation
available for distribution to its stockholders ratably with the holders of the Corporation's Common Stock on an "as converted" basis.

4. Voting. Except as otherwise required by law, on any matter presented to the stockholders of the Corporation for their action or consideration
at any meeting of stockholders of the Corporation (or by written consent of stockholders in lieu of meeting), each holder of outstanding shares
of Series B Preferred Stock shall be entitled to cast the number of votes equal to the number of whole shares of Series B Preferred Stock held
by such holder as of the record date for determining stockholders entitled to vote on such matter multiplied by one thousand (1,000). Except
as provided by law or by the other provisions of the Certificate of Formation, holders of Series B Preferred Stock shall vote together with the
holders of Common Stock as a single class.

S. Adjustment for Stock Splits and Combinations. In the event of any subdivision or split of the Common Stock, or the declaration of a stock
dividend or dividend payable in Common Stock (“Distribution Event”), the Corporation shall take all necessary actions to adjust the terms of
the Preferred Stock to ensure that the holders of Preferred Stock maintain their rights and preferences as provided herein. This includes,
without limitation, adjustments to the par value, the Conversion Rate, the number of shares of Common Stock into which one share of
Preferred Stock is convertible, and any voting or other rights tied to the Preferred Stock in a manner that preserves the proportional economic
and voting
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interests of the holders of Preferred Stock relative to the Common Stockholders, as such interests were immediately prior to the Distribution
Event.

If there shall occur any reorganization, recapitalization, reclassification, share combination, exchange, consolidation, merger, sale of all or
substantially all of the Corporation’s assets, or similar transaction involving the Corporation in which the capital stock is converted into or
exchanged for securities, cash or other property (“Reorganization Event”), then the holders of Series B Preferred Stock shall, at the holders’
option:

(a) be converted into securities that shall preserve the Series B Preferred Stock holders original liquidation preferences, voting rights,
and all other rights as if no such event had occurred plus be granted anti-dilutive protections to preserve these rights into the future,
to include but not be limited to, adjustments to the conversion rate and/or other rights to preserve the holders relative value of their
holdings as such interests were immediately prior to the Reorganization Event; or

(b) be entitled to receive, on an "as converted" basis and in place of the shares of the Corporation's Common Stock into which the Series
B Preferred Stock can be converted (according to the terms and conditions outlined in this designation), any stock, securities, or
assets that may be issued or payable in respect of, or in exchange for, the number of outstanding shares of Common Stock equivalent
to the maximum number of shares that could be issued upon conversion of the Series B Preferred Stock.

6. Conversion. The holders of Series B Preferred Stock shall have conversion rights as follows ("Conversion Rights"):

(a) Conditions Precedent to Conversion: No share of Series B Preferred Stock shall be convertible unless the Corporation's
Certificate of Formation have an adequate number of authorized shares of Common Stock available for issuance in an amount
sufficient to permit the conversion of all the shares of Series B Preferred Stock, and all other convertible securities and instruments
of the Corporation. Conditioned upon the foregoing and at the option of the holder and immediately upon notice duly given to the
Corporation, each share of Series B Preferred Stock shall convert into one thousand (1,000) fully paid and non-assessable shares of
Common Stock of the Corporation ("Conversion Rate").

(b) Mechanics of Conversion. At such time as the conditions precedent described in Section 6(a) shall have occurred, the converting
holders of the Series B Preferred Stock shall surrender the certificates therefor, duly endorsed, at the office of the Corporation or of
any transfer agent for the Series B Preferred Stock. The Corporation shall, as soon as practicable thereafter, issue and deliver at such
office to such holder of Series B Preferred Stock, a certificate or certificates for the number of shares of Common Stock of the
Corporation to which such holder shall be entitled as aforesaid. Such conversion shall be deemed to have been made immediately
prior to the close of business on the date the conditions set forth in Section 6(a) herein have been satisfied and the person or persons
entitled to receive the shares of Common Stock issuable upon such conversion shall be treated for all purposes as the record holder
or holders of such shares of Common Stock as of such date.
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()

(e)

®

No Impairment. This Corporation will not, by amendment of its Certificate of Formation or through any reorganization,
recapitalization, transfer of assets, consolidation, merger, dissolution, issue or sale of securities or any other voluntary action, avoid
or seek to avoid the observance or performance of any of the terms to be observed or performed hereunder by this Corporation, but
will at all times in good faith assist in the carrying out of all the provisions of this Section 6 and in the taking of all such action as
may be necessary or appropriate in order to protect the Conversion Rights of the holders of the Series B Preferred Stock against
impairment.

No Fractional Shares. No fractional shares shall be issued upon the conversion of any share or shares of the Series B Preferred
Stock and the number of shares of Common Stock to be issued shall be rounded to the nearest whole share. Whether or not
fractional shares are issuable upon such conversion shall be determined on the basis of the total number of shares of Series B
Preferred Stock the holder is at the time converting into Common Stock and the number of shares of Common Stock issuable upon
such aggregate conversion.

Notices of Record Date. In the event the Corporation takes record of the holders of any class of securities for the purpose of
determining which holders are entitled to receive any dividend (other than a cash dividend) or other distribution, any right to
subscribe for, purchase or otherwise acquire any shares of stock of any class or any other securities, property or other right, the
Corporation shall mail to each holder of Series B Preferred Stock, at least 20 days prior to the date specified therein, a notice
specifying the date on which any such record is to be taken for the purpose of such dividend, distribution or right, and the amount
and character of such dividend, distribution or right.

Reservation of Stock Issuable Upon Conversion. Solely for the purpose of effecting the conversion of the shares of the Series B
Preferred Stock, the Corporation shall at all times, subject to the conditions described in Section 6 (a), reserve and keep available
out of its authorized but unissued shares of Common Stock, such number of shares of its Common Stock as shall from time to time
be sufficient to effect the conversion of all outstanding shares of the Series B Preferred Stock; and if at any time the number of
authorized but unissued shares of Common Stock shall not be sufficient to effect the conversion of all then outstanding shares of the
Series B Preferred Stock, the Corporation will take such corporate action as, in the opinion of counsel to the Corporation, may be
necessary and authorized to increase its authorized but unissued shares of Common Stock to such number of shares of Common
Stock as shall be sufficient for such purposes.

7. Redeemed or Otherwise Acquired Shares. Any shares of Series B Preferred Stock that are redeemed or otherwise acquired by the
Corporation or any of its subsidiaries shall be automatically and immediately cancelled and retired and shall not be reissued. sold or
transferred. Neither the Corporation nor any of its subsidiaries may exercise any voting or other rights granted to the holders of Series B
Preferred Stock following redemption.

8. Notices. Any notice required or permitted by the provisions of this designation to be given to a holder of shares of Series B Preferred Stock
shall be deemed given if deposited in the United States mail, postage prepaid, to the post office address last shown on the records of the
Corporation, or given by electronic communication in compliance with the provisions of Texas Law, and shall be deemed sent upon such
mailing or electronic transmission.
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D. Series C Preferred Stock.

L. Number of Shares; Designation. A total of One Hundred Thousand (100,000) shares of preferred stock, no par value, of the Corporation
have been designated as "Series C Preferred Stock."

2. Dividends. From and after the date of the issuance of any shares of Series C Preferred Stock, the holders of shares of Series C Preferred Stock
shall be entitled to receive dividends when, as and if declared by the Board of Directors of the Corporation on an "as converted basis" in pari
passu with the holders of the Corporation's Common Stock.

3. Liquidation, Dissolution or Winding Up. In the event of any voluntary or involuntary liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the
Corporation, the holders of shares of Series C Preferred Stock then outstanding shall be entitled to be paid out of the assets of the Corporation
available for distribution to its stockholders ratably with the holders of the Corporation's Common Stock on an "as converted" basis.

4. Voting. Except as otherwise required by law, on any matter presented to the stockholders of the Corporation for their action or consideration
at any meeting of stockholders of the Corporation (or by written consent of stockholders in lieu of meeting), each holder of outstanding shares
of Series C Preferred Stock shall be entitled to cast the number of votes equal to the number of whole shares of Series C Preferred Stock held
by such holder as of the record date for determining stockholders entitled to vote on such matter multiplied by four hundred thousand
(400,000). Except as provided by law or by the other provisions of the Certificate of Formation, holders of Series C Preferred Stock shall vote
together with the holders of Common Stock as a single class.

5. Adjustment for Stock Splits and Combinations. In the event of any subdivision or split of the Common Stock, or the declaration of a stock
dividend or dividend payable in Common Stock (“Distribution Event”), the Corporation shall take all necessary actions to adjust the terms of
the Preferred Stock to ensure that the holders of Preferred Stock maintain their rights and preferences as provided herein. This includes,
without limitation, adjustments to the par value, the Conversion Rate, the number of shares of Common Stock into which one share of
Preferred Stock is convertible, and any voting or other rights tied to the Preferred Stock in a manner that preserves the proportional economic
and voting interests of the holders of Preferred Stock relative to the Common Stockholders, as such interests were immediately prior to the
Distribution Event.

If there shall occur any reorganization, recapitalization, reclassification, share combination, exchange, consolidation, merger, sale of all or
substantially all of the Corporation’s assets, or similar transaction involving the Corporation in which the capital stock is converted into or
exchanged for securities, cash or other property (“Reorganization Event”), then the holders of Series C Preferred Stock shall, at the holders’
option:

(a) be converted into securities that shall preserve the Series C Preferred Stock holders original liquidation preferences, voting rights,
and all other rights as if no such event had occurred plus be granted anti-dilutive protections to preserve these rights into the future,
to include but not be limited to, adjustments to the conversion rate and/or other rights to preserve the holders relative value of their
holdings as such interests were immediately prior to the Reorganization Event; or
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(b)

be entitled to receive, on an "as converted" basis and in place of the shares of the Corporation's Common Stock into which the Series
C Preferred Stock can be converted (according to the terms and conditions outlined in this designation), any stock, securities, or
assets that may be issued or payable in respect of, or in exchange for, the number of outstanding shares of Common Stock equivalent
to the maximum number of shares that could be issued upon conversion of the Series C Preferred Stock.

6. Conversion. The holders of Series C Preferred Stock shall have conversion rights as follows ("Conversion Rights"):

(@)

(b)

(c)

(d)

Conditions Precedent to Conversion: No share of Series C Preferred Stock shall be convertible unless the Corporation's Certificate
of Formation have an adequate number of authorized shares of Common Stock available for issuance in an amount sufficient to
permit the conversion of all the shares of Series C Preferred Stock, and all other convertible securities and instruments of the
Corporation. Conditioned upon the foregoing and at the option of the holder and immediately upon notice duly given to the
Corporation, each share of Series C Preferred Stock shall convert into four hundred thousand (400,000) fully paid and non-assessable
shares of Common Stock of the Corporation ("Conversion Rate").

Mechanics of Conversion. At such time as the conditions precedent described in Section 6(a) shall have occurred, the converting
holders of the Series C Preferred Stock shall surrender the certificates therefor, duly endorsed, at the office of the Corporation or of
any transfer agent for the Series C Preferred Stock. The Corporation shall, as soon as practicable thereafter, issue and deliver at such
office to such holder of Series C Preferred Stock, a certificate or certificates for the number of shares of Common Stock of the
Corporation to which such holder shall be entitled as aforesaid. Such conversion shall be deemed to have been made immediately
prior to the close of business on the date the conditions set forth in Section 6(a) herein have been satisfied and the person or persons
entitled to receive the shares of Common Stock issuable upon such conversion shall be treated for all purposes as the record holder
or holders of such shares of Common Stock as of such date.

No Impairment. This Corporation will not, by amendment of its Certificate of Formation or through any reorganization,
recapitalization, transfer of assets, consolidation, merger, dissolution, issue or sale of securities or any other voluntary action, avoid
or seek to avoid the observance or performance of any of the terms to be observed or performed hereunder by this Corporation, but
will at all times in good faith assist in the carrying out of all the provisions of this Section 6 and in the taking of all such action as
may be necessary or appropriate in order to protect the Conversion Rights of the holders of the Series C Preferred Stock against
impairment.

No Fractional Shares. No fractional shares shall be issued upon the conversion of any share or shares of the Series C Preferred
Stock and the number of shares of Common Stock to be issued shall be rounded to the nearest whole share Whether or not fractional
shares are issuable upon such conversion shall be determined on the basis of the total number of shares of Series C Preferred Stock
the holder is at
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the time converting into Common Stock and the number of shares of Common Stock issuable upon such aggregate conversion.

(e) Notices of Record Date. In the event the Corporation takes record of the holders of any class of securities for the purpose of
determining which holders are entitled to receive any dividend (other than a cash dividend) or other distribution, any right to
subscribe for, purchase or otherwise acquire any shares of stock of any class or any other securities, property or other right, the
Corporation shall mail to each holder of Series C Preferred Stock, at least 20 days prior to the date specified therein, a notice
specifying the date on which any such record is to be taken for the purpose of such dividend, distribution or right, and the amount
and character of such dividend, distribution or right.

®) Reservation of Stock Issuable Upon Conversion. Solely for the purpose of effecting the conversion of the shares of the Series C
Preferred Stock, the Corporation shall at all times, subject to the conditions described in Section 6 (a), reserve and keep available out
of its authorized but unissued shares of Common Stock, such number of shares of its Common Stock as shall from time to time be
sufficient to effect the conversion of all outstanding shares of the Series C Preferred Stock; and if at any time the number of
authorized but unissued shares of Common Stock shall not be sufficient to effect the conversion of all then outstanding shares of the
Series C Preferred Stock, the Corporation will take such corporate action as, in the opinion of counsel to the Corporation, may be
necessary and authorized to increase its authorized but unissued shares of Common Stock to such number of shares of Common
Stock as shall be sufficient for such purposes.

7. Redeemed or Otherwise Acquired Shares. Any shares of Series C Preferred Stock that are redeemed or otherwise acquired by the
Corporation or any of its subsidiaries shall be automatically and immediately cancelled and retired and shall not be reissued, sold or
transferred. Neither the Corporation nor any of its subsidiaries may exercise any voting or other rights granted to the holders of Series C
Preferred Stock following redemption.

8. Notices. Any notice required or permitted by the provisions of this designation to be given to a holder of shares of Series C Preferred Stock
shall be deemed given if deposited in the United States mail, postage prepaid, to the post office address last shown on the records of the
Corporation, or given by electronic communication in compliance with the provisions of Texas Law, and shall be deemed sent upon such
mailing or electronic transmission.

E. Series D Preferred Stock.

L. Number of Shares; Designation. A total of Thirty-Five Thousand (35,000) shares of preferred stock, $25 par value, of the Corporation have
been designated as "Series D Preferred Stock."

2. Dividends. From and after the date of the issuance of any shares of Series D Preferred Stock, the holders of shares of Series D Preferred
Stock shall be entitled to receive dividends when, as and if declared by the Board of Directors of the Corporation on an "as converted basis"

in pari passu with the holders of the Corporation's Common Stock.

3. Liquidation, Dissolution or Winding Up. In the event of any voluntary or involuntary liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the
Corporation, the holders of shares of Series D
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Preferred Stock then outstanding shall be entitled to be paid out of the assets of the Corporation available for distribution to its stockholders
ratably with the holders of the Corporation's Common Stock on an "as converted" basis.

4. Voting. Except as otherwise required by law, on any matter presented to the stockholders of the Corporation for their action or consideration
at any meeting of stockholders of the Corporation (or by written consent of stockholders in lieu of meeting), each holder of outstanding shares
of Series D Preferred Stock shall be entitled to cast the number of votes equal to the number of whole shares of Series D Preferred Stock held
by such holder as of the record date for determining stockholders entitled to vote on such matter multiplied by twenty-five thousand (25,000).
Except as provided by law or by the other provisions of the Certificate of Formation, holders of Series D Preferred Stock shall vote together
with the holders of Common Stock as a single class.

5. Adjustment for Stock Splits and Combinations. In the event of any subdivision or split of the Common Stock, or the declaration of a stock
dividend or dividend payable in Common Stock (“Distribution Event”), the Corporation shall take all necessary actions to adjust the terms of
the Preferred Stock to ensure that the holders of Preferred Stock maintain their rights and preferences as provided herein. This includes,
without limitation, adjustments to the par value, the Conversion Rate, the number of shares of Common Stock into which one share of
Preferred Stock is convertible, and any voting or other rights tied to the Preferred Stock in a manner that preserves the proportional economic
and voting interests of the holders of Preferred Stock relative to the Common Stockholders, as such interests were immediately prior to the
Distribution Event.

If there shall occur any reorganization, recapitalization, reclassification, share combination, exchange, consolidation, merger, sale of all or
substantially all of the Corporation’s assets, or similar transaction involving the Corporation in which the capital stock is converted into or
exchanged for securities, cash or other property (“Reorganization Event”), then the holders of Series D Preferred Stock shall, at the holders’

option:

(a) be converted into securities that shall preserve the Series D Preferred Stock holders original liquidation preferences, voting rights,
and all other rights as if no such event had occurred plus be granted anti-dilutive protections to preserve these rights into the future,
to include but not be limited to, adjustments to the conversion rate and/or other rights to preserve the holders relative value of their
holdings as such interests were immediately prior to the Reorganization Event; or

(b) be entitled to receive, on an "as converted" basis and in place of the shares of the Corporation's Common Stock into which the Series
D Preferred Stock can be converted (according to the terms and conditions outlined in this designation), any stock, securities, or
assets that may be issued or payable in respect of, or in exchange for, the number of outstanding shares of Common Stock equivalent
to the maximum number of shares that could be issued upon conversion of the Series D Preferred Stock.

6. Conversion. The holders of Series D Preferred Stock shall have conversion rights as follows ("Conversion Rights"):
(a) Conditions Precedent to Conversion: No share of Series D Preferred Stock shall be convertible unless the Corporation's Certificate

of Formation have an adequate
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(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

®

number of authorized shares of Common Stock available for issuance in an amount sufficient to permit the conversion of all the
shares of Series D Preferred Stock, and all other convertible securities and instruments of the Corporation. Conditioned upon the
foregoing and at the option of the holder and immediately upon notice duly given to the Corporation, each share of Series D
Preferred Stock shall convert into twenty-five thousand (25,000) fully paid and non-assessable shares of Common Stock of the
Corporation ("Conversion Rate").

Mechanics of Conversion. At such time as the conditions precedent described in Section 6(a) shall have occurred, the converting
holders of the Series D Preferred Stock shall surrender the certificates therefor, duly endorsed, at the office of the Corporation or of
any transfer agent for the Series D Preferred Stock. The Corporation shall, as soon as practicable thereafter, issue and deliver at such
office to such holder of Series D Preferred Stock, a certificate or certificates for the number of shares of Common Stock of the
Corporation to which such holder shall be entitled as aforesaid. Such conversion shall be deemed to have been made immediately
prior to the close of business on the date the conditions set forth in Section 6(a) herein have been satisfied and the person or persons
entitled to receive the shares of Common Stock issuable upon such conversion shall be treated for all purposes as the record holder
or holders of such shares of Common Stock as of such date.

No Impairment. This Corporation will not, by amendment of its Certificate of Formation or through any reorganization,
recapitalization, transfer of assets, consolidation, merger, dissolution, issue or sale of securities or any other voluntary action, avoid
or seek to avoid the observance or performance of any of the terms to be observed or performed hereunder by this Corporation, but
will at all times in good faith assist in the carrying out of all the provisions of this Section 6 and in the taking of all such action as
may be necessary or appropriate in order to protect the Conversion Rights of the holders of the Series D Preferred Stock against
impairment.

No Fractional Shares. No fractional shares shall be issued upon the conversion of any share or shares of the Series D Preferred
Stock and the number of shares of Common Stock to be issued shall be rounded to the nearest whole share Whether or not fractional
shares are issuable upon such conversion shall be determined on the basis of the total number of shares of Series D Preferred Stock
the holder is at the time converting into Common Stock and the number of shares of Common Stock issuable upon such aggregate
conversion.

Notices of Record Date. In the event the Corporation takes record of the holders of any class of securities for the purpose of
determining which holders are entitled to receive any dividend (other than a cash dividend) or other distribution, any right to
subscribe for, purchase or otherwise acquire any shares of stock of any class or any other securities, property or other right, the
Corporation shall mail to each holder of Series D Preferred Stock, at least 20 days prior to the date specified therein, a notice
specifying the date on which any such record is to be taken for the purpose of such dividend, distribution or right, and the amount
and character of such dividend, distribution or right.

Reservation of Stock Issuable Upon Conversion. Solely for the purpose of effecting the conversion of the shares of the Series D
Preferred Stock, the Corporation shall at all times, subject to the conditions described in Section 6(a), reserve and keep available out
of its authorized but unissued shares of Common
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Stock, such number of shares of its Common Stock as shall from time to time be sufficient to effect the conversion of all outstanding
shares of the Series D Preferred Stock; and if at any time the number of authorized but unissued shares of Common Stock shall not
be sufficient to effect the conversion of all then outstanding shares of the Series D Preferred Stock, the Corporation will take such
corporate action as, in the opinion of counsel to the Corporation, may be necessary and authorized to increase its authorized but
unissued shares of Common Stock to such number of shares of Common Stock as shall be sufficient for such purposes.

7. Redeemed or Otherwise Acquired Shares. Any shares of Series D Preferred Stock that are redeemed or otherwise acquired by the
Corporation or any of its subsidiaries shall be automatically and immediately cancelled and retired and shall not be reissued, sold or
transferred. Neither the Corporation nor any of its subsidiaries may exercise any voting or other rights granted to the holders of Series D
Preferred Stock following redemption.

8. Notices. Any notice required or permitted by the provisions of this designation to be given to a holder of shares of Series D Preferred Stock
shall be deemed given if deposited in the United States mail, postage prepaid, to the post office address last shown on the records of the
Corporation, or given by electronic communication in compliance with the provisions of Texas Law, and shall be deemed sent upon such
mailing or electronic transmission.

F. Series NMC Preferred Stock.

L. Number of Shares; Designation. A total of Seven Million One Hundred Thousand (7,100,000) shares of preferred stock, $25 par value, of
the Corporation have been designated as "Series NMC Preferred Stock."

2. Dividends. From and after the date of the issuance of any shares of Series NMC Preferred Stock, the holders of shares of Series NMC
Preferred Stock shall be entitled to receive dividends when, as and if declared by the Board of Directors of the Corporation on an "as
converted basis" in pari passu with the holders of the Corporation's Common Stock.

3. Liquidation, Dissolution or Winding Up. In the event of the voluntary or involuntary liquidation, dissolution, or winding up of the
Corporation, shares of Series NMC Preferred Stock shall have preferential rights over all other preferred or common shares to receive, before
any distribution is made from the assets acquired from NMC, Inc., the amount necessary to fully satisfy the remaining outstanding financial
obligation, if any, to fully redeem and cancel all Series NMC Preferred Stock still subject to redemption and cancellation by the sinking fund
established for that purpose. This preferential right shall apply solely to the assets acquired by the Corporation from NMC, Inc. that were
received in exchange for the issuance of the Series NMC preferred stock. Shares of Series NMC Preferred Stock that remain outstanding after
the aforementioned redemption and cancellation, if any, shall be entitled to be paid out of the assets of the Corporation available for
distribution to its stockholders ratably with the holders of the Corporation's Common Stock on an "as converted" basis.

4. Voting. Except as otherwise required by law, on any matter presented to the stockholders of the Corporation for their action or consideration
at any meeting of stockholders of the Corporation (or by written consent of stockholders in lieu of meeting), each holder of outstanding shares
of Series NMC Preferred Stock shall be entitled to cast the number of votes equal to the number of whole shares of Series NMC Preferred
Stock held by such
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holder as of the record date for determining stockholders entitled to vote on such matter multiplied by five hundred (500). Except as provided
by law or by the other provisions of the Certificate of Formation, holders of Series NMC Preferred Stock shall vote together with the holders
of Common Stock as a single class.

5. Adjustment for Stock Splits and Combinations. In the event of any subdivision or split of the Common Stock, or the declaration of a stock
dividend or dividend payable in Common Stock (“Distribution Event”), the Corporation shall take all necessary actions to adjust the terms of
the Preferred Stock to ensure that the holders of Preferred Stock maintain their rights and preferences as provided herein. This includes,
without limitation, adjustments to the par value, the Conversion Rate, the number of shares of Common Stock into which one share of
Preferred Stock is convertible, and any voting or other rights tied to the Preferred Stock in a manner that preserves the proportional economic
and voting interests of the holders of Preferred Stock relative to the Common Stockholders, as such interests were immediately prior to the
Distribution Event.

If there shall occur any reorganization, recapitalization, reclassification, share combination, exchange, consolidation, merger, sale of all or
substantially all of the Corporation’s assets, or similar transaction involving the Corporation in which the capital stock is converted into or
exchanged for securities, cash or other property (“Reorganization Event”), then the holders of Series NMC Preferred Stock shall, at the
holders’ option:

(a) be converted into securities that shall preserve the Series NMC Preferred Stock holders original liquidation preferences, voting
rights, and all other rights as if no such event had occurred plus be granted anti-dilutive protections to preserve these rights into the
future, to include but not be limited to, adjustments to the conversion rate and/or other rights to preserve the holders relative value of
their holdings as such interests were immediately prior to the Reorganization Event; or

(b) be entitled to receive, on an "as converted" basis and in place of the shares of the Corporation's Common Stock into which the Series
NMC Preferred Stock can be converted (according to the terms and conditions outlined in this designation), any stock, securities, or
assets that may be issued or payable in respect of, or in exchange for, the number of outstanding shares of Common Stock equivalent
to the maximum number of shares that could be issued upon conversion of the Series NMC Preferred Stock.

6. Conversion. The holders of Series NMC Preferred Stock shall have conversion rights as follows ("Conversion Rights"):

(a) Conditions Precedent to Conversion: No share of Series NMC Preferred Stock shall be convertible unless the Corporation's
Certificate of Formation have an adequate number of authorized shares of Common Stock available for issuance in an amount
sufficient to permit the conversion of all the shares of Series NMC Preferred Stock, and all other convertible securities and
instruments of the Corporation. Conditioned upon the foregoing and at the option of the holder and immediately upon notice duly
given to the Corporation, each share of Series NMC Preferred Stock shall convert into five hundred (500) fully paid and non-
assessable shares of Common Stock of the Corporation ("Conversion Rate").

(b) Mechanics of Conversion. At such time as the conditions precedent described in Section 6(a) shall have occurred, the converting
holders of the Series NMC Preferred Stock shall surrender the certificates therefor, duly endorsed, at the office
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(c)

(d)

(e)

®

of the Corporation or of any transfer agent for the Series NMC Preferred Stock. The Corporation shall, as soon as practicable
thereafter, issue and deliver at such office to such holder of Series NMC Preferred Stock, a certificate or certificates for the number
of shares of Common Stock of the Corporation to which such holder shall be entitled as aforesaid. Such conversion shall be deemed
to have been made immediately prior to the close of business on the date the conditions set forth in Section 6(a) herein have been
satisfied and the person or persons entitled to receive the shares of Common Stock issuable upon such conversion shall be treated for
all purposes as the record holder or holders of such shares of Common Stock as of such date.

No Impairment. This Corporation will not, by amendment of its Certificate of Formation or through any reorganization,
recapitalization, transfer of assets, consolidation, merger, dissolution, issue or sale of securities or any other voluntary action, avoid
or seek to avoid the observance or performance of any of the terms to be observed or performed hereunder by this Corporation, but
will at all times in good faith assist in the carrying out of all the provisions of this Section 6 and in the taking of all such action as
may be necessary or appropriate in order to protect the Conversion Rights of the holders of the Series NMC Preferred Stock against
impairment.

No Fractional Shares. No fractional shares shall be issued upon the conversion of any share or shares of the Series NMC Preferred
Stock and the number of shares of Common Stock to be issued shall be rounded to the nearest whole share Whether or not fractional
shares are issuable upon such conversion shall be determined on the basis of the total number of shares of Series NMC Preferred
Stock the holder is at the time converting into Common Stock and the number of shares of Common Stock issuable upon such
aggregate conversion.

Notices of Record Date. In the event the Corporation takes record of the holders of any class of securities for the purpose of
determining which holders are entitled to receive any dividend (other than a cash dividend) or other distribution, any right to
subscribe for, purchase or otherwise acquire any shares of stock of any class or any other securities, property or other right, the
Corporation shall mail to each holder of Series NMC Preferred Stock, at least 20 days prior to the date specified therein, a notice
specifying the date on which any such record is to be taken for the purpose of such dividend, distribution or right, and the amount
and character of such dividend, distribution or right.

Reservation of Stock Issuable Upon Conversion. Solely for the purpose of effecting the conversion of the shares of the Series
NMC Preferred Stock, the Corporation shall at all times, subject to the conditions described in Section 6 (a), reserve and keep
available out of its authorized but unissued shares of Common Stock, such number of shares of its Common Stock as shall from time
to time be sufficient to effect the conversion of all outstanding shares of the Series NMC Preferred Stock; and if at any time the
number of authorized but unissued shares of Common Stock shall not be sufficient to effect the conversion of all then outstanding
shares of the Series NMC Preferred Stock, the Corporation will take such corporate action as, in the opinion of counsel to the
Corporation, may be necessary and authorized to increase its authorized but unissued shares of Common Stock to such number of
shares of Common Stock as shall be sufficient for such purposes.
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Redeemed or Otherwise Acquired Shares. Any shares of Series NMC Preferred Stock that are redeemed or otherwise acquired by the
Corporation or any of its subsidiaries shall be automatically and immediately cancelled and retired and shall not be reissued, sold or
transferred. Neither the Corporation nor any of its subsidiaries may exercise any voting or other rights granted to the holders of Series NMC
Preferred Stock following redemption.

Notices. Any notice required or permitted by the provisions of this designation to be given to a holder of shares of Series NMC Preferred
Stock shall be deemed given if deposited in the United States mail, postage prepaid, to the post office address last shown on the records of the
Corporation, or given by electronic communication in compliance with the provisions of Texas Law, and shall be deemed sent upon such
mailing or electronic transmission.

G. Rights, Preferences and Restrictions of Common Stock.

The rights, preferences, privileges and restrictions granted to and imposed on the Common Stock are as set forth below in this Article IV(G).

1.

Voting. Each share of Common Stock shall be equal in all respects to every other share of Common Stock of the Corporation. Each share of
Common Stock shall be entitled to one vote per share at each annual or special meeting of stockholders for the election of directors and upon
any other matter coming before such meeting.

Dividends. Subject to all the rights of the Preferred Stock, dividends may be paid upon the Common Stock as and when declared by the
Board of Directors out of any funds of the Corporation legally available therefor.

Distributions. Upon any liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Corporation, whether voluntary or involuntary, and after the holders of
each series of the Preferred Stock shall have been paid in full, the amounts to which they respectively shall be entitled under this Article IV,

the remaining assets of the Corporation shall be distributed pro rata to the holders of' the Common Stock.

Preemptive Rights. The holders of Common Stock shall not be entitled to any preemptive or preferential right to subscribe for or purchase
any shares of capital stock of the Corporation or any securities convertible into shares of capital stock of the Corporation.

ARTICLE V

Except as otherwise provided in this Restated Certificate of Formation, in furtherance and not in limitation of the powers conferred by statute, the Board of
Directors is expressly authorized to make, repeal, alter, amend and rescind any or all of the Bylaws of the Corporation, as amended from time to time.

ARTICLE VI

The number of directors of this Corporation shall be determined in the manner set forth in the Bylaws of this Corporation, as amended from time to time.

ARTICLE VII
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Elections of directors need not be by written ballot unless the Bylaws, as amended from time to time, of this Corporation shall so provide.
ARTICLE VIII

Meetings of stockholders may be held within or without the State of Texas, as the Bylaws, of this Corporation, as amended from time to times, may provide.
The books of this Corporation may be kept (subject to any provision contained in the statutes) outside the State of Texas at such place or places as may be
designated from time to time by the Board or in the Bylaws of this Corporation, as amended from time to time.

ARTICLE IX

The Corporation reserves the right to amend, alter, change or repeal any provision contained in these Restated Certificate of Formation, in the manner now or
hereafter prescribed by statute, and all rights conferred upon stockholders herein are granted subject to this reservation.

ARTICLE X

To the fullest extent permitted by law, a director or officer of the Corporation shall not be personally liable to the Corporation or its stockholders for monetary
damages for breach of fiduciary duty as a director or officer. If the Texas Business Organizations Code or any other law of the State of Texas is amended after
approval by the stockholders of this Section 8 to authorize corporate action further eliminating or limiting the personal liability of directors or officers, then the
liability of a director or officer of the Corporation shall be eliminated or limited to the fullest extent permitted by the Texas Business Organizations Code as so
amended.

Any repeal or modification of the foregoing provisions of this Section 8 by the stockholders of the Corporation shall not adversely affect any right or protection
of a director or officer of the Corporation existing at the time of, or increase the liability of any director or officer of the Corporation with respect to any acts or
omissions of such director or officer occurring prior to, such repeal or modification.

ARTICLE XI
The following indemnification provisions shall apply to the persons enumerated below.

1. Right to Indemnification of Directors and Officers. The Corporation shall indemnify and hold harmless, to the fullest extent permitted by
applicable law as it presently exists or may hereafter be amended, any person (an "Indemnified Person") who was or is made or is threatened to be made a party
or is otherwise involved in any action, suit or proceeding, whether civil, criminal, administrative or investigative (a "Proceeding"), by reason of the fact that
such person, or a person for whom such person is the legal representative, is or was a director or officer of the Corporation or, while a director or officer of the
Corporation, is or was serving at the request of the Corporation as a director, officers employee or agent of another corporation or of a partnership, joint venture,
limited liability company, trust, enterprise or nonprofit entity, including service with respect to employee benefit plans, against all liability and loss suffered and
expenses (including attorneys' fees) incurred by such Indemnified Person in such Proceeding. Notwithstanding the preceding sentence, except as otherwise
provided in Section 3 of this Article XI, the Corporation shall be required to indemnify an Indemnified Person in connection with a Proceeding (or part thereof)
commenced by such Indemnified Person only if the commencement of such Proceeding (or part thereof) by the Indemnified Person was authorized in advance
by the Board of Directors.
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2. Prepayment of Expenses of Directors and Officers. The Corporation shall pay the expenses (including attorneys' fees) incurred by an
Indemnified Person in defending any Proceeding in advance of its final disposition, provided, however, that, to the extent required by law, such payment of
expenses in advance of the final disposition of the Proceeding shall be made only upon receipt of an undertaking by the Indemnified Person to repay all
amounts advanced if it should be ultimately determined that the Indemnified Person is not entitled to be indemnified under this Article XI or otherwise.

3. Claims by Directors and Officers. If a claim for indemnification or advancement of expenses under this Article XI is not paid in full within 30
days after a written claim therefor by the Indemnified Person has been received by the Corporation, the Indemnified Person may file suit to recover the unpaid
amount of such claim and, if successful in whole or in part, shall be entitled to be paid the expense of prosecuting such claim. In any such action the
Corporation shall have the burden of proving that the indemnified Person is not entitled to the requested indemnification or advancement of expenses under
applicable law.

4. Indemnification of Employees and Agents. The Corporation may indemnify and advance expenses to any person who was or is made or is
threatened to be made or is otherwise involved in any Proceeding by reason of the fact that such person, or a person for whom such person is the legal
representative, is or was an employee or agent of the Corporation or, while an employee or agent of the Corporation, is or was serving at the request of the
Corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of another corporation or of a partnership, joint venture, limited liability company, trust, enterprise or
nonprofit entity, including service with respect to employee benefit plans, against all liability and loss suffered and expenses (including attorney's fees) incurred
by such person in connection with such Proceeding. The ultimate determination of entitlement to indemnification of persons who are non-director or officer
employees or agents shall be made in such manner as is determined by the Board of Directors in its sole discretion. Notwithstanding the foregoing sentence, the
Corporation shall not be required to indemnify a person in connection with a Proceeding initiated by such person if the Proceeding was not authorized in
advance by the Board of Directors.

S. Advancement of Expenses of Employees and Agents. The Corporation may pay the expenses (including attorneys’ fees) incurred by an
employee or agent in defending any Proceeding in advance of its final disposition on such terms and conditions as may be determined by the Board of
Directors,

8. Non-Exclusivity of Rights. The rights conferred on any person by this Article X1 shall not be exclusive of any other rights which such person
may have or hereafter acquire under statute, provision of the Certificate of Formation, the Bylaws, agreement, vote of stockholders or disinterested directors or
otherwise.

9. Other Indemnification. The Corporationvs obligation, if any, to indemnify any person who was or is serving at its request as a director, officer
or employee of another corporation, partnership, limited liability company, joint venture, trust, organization or other enterprise shall be reduced by any amount
such person may collect as indemnification from such other corporation, partnership, limited liability company, joint venture, trust, organization or other
enterprise.

8. Insurance. The Board of Directors may, to the full extent permitted by applicable law as it presently exists, or may hereafter be amended time
to time, authorize an appropriate officer or officers to purchase and maintain at the Corporation's expense insurance: (a) to indemnify the Corporation for any
obligation which it incurs as a result of the indemnification of directors, officers and employees under the provisions of this Article XI; and (b) to indemnify or
insure directors, officers and employees against liability in instances in which they may not otherwise be indemnified by the Corporation under the provisions
of this Article XI.
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9. Amendment or Repeal. Any repeal or modification of the foregoing provisions of this Article XI shall not adversely affect any right or
protection hereunder of any person in respect of any act or omission occurring prior to the time of such repeal or modification. The rights provided hereunder
shall inure to the benefit of any Indemnified Person and such person’s heirs, executors and administrators.
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EXHIBIT 3(ii): BYLAWS

1.01

1.02

1.03

1.04

1.05

1.06

1.07

2.01

2.02

CORPORATE BYLAWS
of
MINERALRITE CORPORATION
(as amended 09-18-2024)

ARTICLE 1
Company Formation

FORMATION. This Corporation is formed pursuant to the Business Organizations Code (the Code”), the Texas For-Profit Corporation Law (the
“Law”), and the laws of the State of Texas.

CORPORATE ARTICLES COMPLIANCE. The Board of Directors (the “Board”) acknowledges and agrees that they caused the Corporation’s
Articles of Incorporation (the “Articles”) to be filed with the Texas Secretary of State and all filing fees have been paid and satisfied.

REGISTERED OFFICE & REGISTERED AGENT. Per Section 5.201 of the Code, the Board agrees that the Corporation’s registered agent for
service of process is located in the State of Texas, as stated in the Articles. The Corporation may change its registered agent by resolution of the
Board and filing a statement with the Secretary of State setting forth the change. Pursuant to the Section 3.151 of the Code, the Board is obligated to
maintain and update the corporate records on file with the Corporation’s registered agent.

OTHER OFFICES. The Corporation may have other offices as selected by the Board per Section 2.101 of the Law.

CORPORATE SEAL. Pursuant to Section 2.101 of the Code, the Board may decline to adopt a corporate seal with the form and inscription of their
choosing.

PURPOSE. Pursuant to Section 2.001 of the Code, this Corporation is formed to engage in any lawful business purpose.

ADOPTION OF BYLAWS. Pursuant to Section 21.057 of the Law, the Board has caused the adoption of these corporate bylaws (“Bylaws”) on
behalf of the Corporation.

ARTICLE 2
Board of Directors

INITIAL MEETING OF THE BOARD. Per Section 21.059 of the Law, the Board has conducted and completed the initial organizational meeting
of the Corporation.

POWERS AND NUMBERS. Pursuant to Section 21.401 of the Law, the management of all the Corporation’s affairs, property, and interests shall be
managed by or under the direction of the Board. Per Section 21.403 of the Law, the Board of the Corporation shall be comprised of the number of
directors listed in the Articles, unless expressly altered by these Bylaws. Consistent
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2.03

2.04

2.05

2.06

2.07

2.08

with Section 21.402 of the Law, the Board consists of at least one (1) natural person who need not be a shareholder or resident of the State of Texas.

DIRECTOR LIABILITY. Each director is required, individually and collectively, to act in good faith, with reasonable and prudent care, and in the
best interest of the Corporation. If a director acts consistent with Section 21.316 of the Law and in the best interest of the Corporation, then they shall
be immune from liability arising from official acts on behalf of the Corporation. Directors are presumed to act in compliance with the best interest of
the Corporation and Section 21.316 of the Law.

Directors who fail to comply with the best interest of the Corporation and Sections 21.303 and 21.316 of the Law shall be personally liable to the
Corporation for any improper distributions and as otherwise described in Section 21.316 of the Law and these Bylaws.

CLASSES OF DIRECTORS. Until such time as the Articles are accordingly amended, the Corporation does not have classes of directors.

CHANGE OF NUMBER. The number of directors may be changed at any time by amendment of these Bylaws, pursuant to the process outlined in
Article 10 of these Bylaws. A decrease in number does not have the effect of shortening the term of any incumbent director. In the event the
established number of directors is decreased, the directors shall hold their positions until the next shareholder meeting occurs and new directors are
elected and qualified.

ELECTION & REMOVAL OF DIRECTORS. Per Sections 21.405 and 21.407 of the Law, directors are to be voted on and elected at each annual
shareholder meeting for a term of one (1)_year. A director shall hold office until their successor is duly elected and qualified at the following annual
shareholder meeting, unless a special meeting is expressly called to remove a director and/or fill a vacancy. If a director is elected, but is not yet
qualified to hold office, then the previous director shall holdover until such time that the newly elected director is so qualified. Pursuant to Section
21.409 of the Law, one or more directors of the Board may be removed by an affirmative vote by the holders of a majority of stock entitled to vote at
any meeting of shareholders called expressly for that purpose.

VACANCIES. Per Section 21.410 of the Law, all vacancies in the Board may be filled by the affirmative vote of a majority of the remaining
directors, provided that any such director who fills a vacancy is qualified to be a director and shall only hold the office until a new director is elected
by the shareholders at the next meeting of the shareholders. Any director who fills a vacancy on the Board shall not be considered unqualified or
disqualified solely by virtue of being an interim director. Pursuant to Section 21.410 of the Law, any director elected by the shareholders to fill a
vacancy which results from the removal of a director shall serve the remainder of the annual term of the removed director and until a successor is
elected by the shareholders and qualified. The Board may fill a vacancy created by an increase in the number of directors for a term lasting until the
next annual election of directors by the shareholders at the annual meeting or a special meeting called for the purpose of electing directors.

REGULAR MEETINGS. Pursuant to Sections 6.001 and 6.002 of the Code, the meetings of the Board or any committee may be held at the
Corporation’s principal office or at any other place designated by the Board or its committee, including by means of remote communication which
allows all persons participating in the meeting to hear each other at the same time. The annual meeting of the Board will be held without notice
immediately after the adjournment of the annual
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meeting of shareholders.

2.09 SPECIAL MEETINGS. Pursuant to Sections 6.001 and 6.002 of the Code, special meetings of the Board may be held at any place and at any time,
including by means of remote communication which allows all persons participating in the meeting to hear each other at the same time, and may be
called by the Chairman of the Board, the President, Vice President, Secretary, or Treasurer, or at least two (2) directors. Any special meeting of the
Board must be preceded by at least forty-eight (48) hours' notice of the date, time, place, and purpose of the meeting, unless these Bylaws require
otherwise.

2.10 ACTION BY DIRECTORS WITHOUT A MEETING. Pursuant to Section 6.201 of the Code and Section 21.415 of the Act, any action which
may be taken at a meeting of the Board, or its committee, may be taken without a meeting, provided all directors or committee members unanimously
agree and sign a consent that sets forth the action taken by the Board. The signed consent is to be filed with the minutes of the proceeding.

2.11 NOTICE OF MEETINGS. Pursuant to Section 21.411 of the Law, the regular meetings of the Board shall be held without notice of the date, time,
place, or purpose of the meeting, provided the meeting of the Board follows the adjournment of the annual shareholder meeting. Notice may be given
personally, by facsimile, by mail, or in any other lawful manner, so long as the method for notice comports with Article 8 of these Bylaws. Oral
notification is sufficient only if a written record of the notice is included in the Corporation's minute book. Notice is effective at the earliest of:

(a) Receipt;

(b) Delivery to the proper address or telephone number of the director(s) as shown in the Corporation's records; or
(c) Five (5) days after its deposit in the United States mail, as evidenced by the postmark, if correctly addressed and mailed with first-class
postage prepaid.

2.12 WAIVER OF NOTICE. Pursuant to Section 21.412 of the Law, a director waives the notice requirement if that director attends or participates in the
meeting, unless a director attends for the express purpose of promptly objecting to the transaction of any business because the meeting was not
lawfully called or convened. Under Section 21.412 of the Law, a director may waive notice by a signed writing, delivered to the Corporation for
inclusion in the minutes before or after the meeting.

2.13 QUORUM. Per Section 21.413 of the Law, a majority of the entire Board constitutes a quorum, and a quorum is necessary at any meeting where an
action to transact business occurs.

2.14 REGISTERING DISSENT. Pursuant to Section 21.414 of the Law, a director who is present at a meeting where an action to transact business
occurs is presumed to have assented to such action, unless the director expressly dissents to the action. A valid dissent must be entered in the
meeting’s minutes, filed with the meeting’s acting Secretary before its adjournment, or forwarded by registered mail to the Corporation’s Secretary
within twenty-four (24) hours after the meeting’s adjournment. These options for dissent do not apply to a director who voted in favor of the action or
failed to express such dissent at the meeting.

2.15 EXECUTIVE AND OTHER COMMITTEES. Subject to Section 21.416 of the Law, the Board may create committees to delegate certain powers
to act on behalf of the Board, provided the
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2.16

2.17

3.01

3.02

Board passes a resolution indicating such creation or delegation. Notwithstanding the power to create committees, no committee may issue stock,
recommend shareholder actions, nor amend these Bylaws. The Board may delegate to a committee the power to appoint directors to fill vacancies on
the Board. All committees must record regular minutes of their meetings and keep the minute book at the corporation’s office. The creation or
appointment of a committee does not relieve the Board or its members from their standard of care described in Section 2.03 of these Bylaws or in
Section 7.001 of the Code and Section 21.316 of the Law.

COMPENSATION. The Board may adopt a resolution which results in directors being paid a reasonable compensation for their services rendered as
directors of the Corporation. Directors may also be paid a fixed sum and expenses, if any, for attendance at each regular or special meeting of such
Board. Nothing contained in these Bylaws precludes a director from receiving compensation for serving the Corporation in any other capacity,
including any services rendered as an officer or employee. If the Board accordingly passes a resolution, then committee members may be allowed
like compensation for attending committee meetings.

A resolution of the Board that grants compensation to a director may be challenged by a shareholder, provided the shareholder requests a special
shareholder meeting specifically addressing the resolution related to director compensation. Any Board resolution that relates to director
compensation can be overturned by a majority vote of shareholders.

INDEMNIFICATION. Provided the director complies with the standard of care described in Section 2.03 of these Bylaws and Section 7.001 of the
Code and Sections 21.303 and 21.316 of the Law, the Corporation shall indemnify any director made a party to a proceeding, brought or threatened,
as a consequence of the director acting in their official capacity. In the event a director is entitled to indemnification by the Corporation, the director
shall be indemnified pursuant to the process outlined in Sections 8.051 and 8.101 of the Code.

ARTICLE 3
Stock

AUTHORITY TO ISSUE. Subject to Sections 21.151, 21.154, 21.157, and 21.159 of the Law and the Corporation’s Articles, the Corporation is
authorized to issue any class of stock or securities convertible into stock of any class. Before any stock of the Corporation may be issued, the Board
must pass a resolution which authorizes the issuance, sets the minimum consideration for the stock or security (or a formula to determine the
minimum consideration), and fairly describes any non-monetary consideration.

RESTRICTIONS. Stock may only be issued pursuant to the Articles, and by the process described in these Bylaws. Any issuance of stock exceeding
the amount described in the Articles requires Board authorization, approval from the majority of shareholders, and an amendment to the Articles. Per
Section 21.213 of the Law, any restriction on the transferability of stock shall be fully furnished to the shareholders, upon request, and without any
charge to the shareholder. Per Section 21.213 of the Law, any failure to furnish such information to the shareholder or a transferee without actual
knowledge of the restriction renders the restriction on stock transferability invalid or unenforceable.

As provided in Section 21.203 of the Law, no shareholder has a preemptive right to subscribe to any subsequent or additional issuance of stock.
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STOCK CERTIFICATES. Under Section 3.202 of the Code, shareholders are entitled to stock certificates that certify the shares of the Corporation’s
stock held by the shareholder. Notwithstanding the shareholders’ rights to stock certificates, the Board may authorize the issuance of some or all shares
of any class or series of stock without certificates, provided the Board shall provide to a shareholder a written statement that contains the information
required to be on stock certificates, per Section 3.205 of the Code.

Per Sections 3.202 and 3.203 of the Code, each stock certificate must contain on its face:

(a) The Corporation name and that the Corporation is organized under the laws of this State;

(b) The name of the shareholder (or person to whom the stock is issued);

(c) The number and class of shares and the designation of the series, if any, the certificate represents; and
(d) The signature of two officers designated in these Bylaws or by the Board.

For the sake of clarity, in the event that an individual serves multiple roles within the Corporation, that person cannot countersign any document which
that person has already signed in their official or individual capacity. If an officer who has signed or whose facsimile signature appears on any stock
certificate ceases to be an officer before the certificate is issued to the shareholder, it may be issued by the Corporation and is valid as if the person
were an officer on the date of issuance. The certificate may be sealed with the Corporation’s seal.

MUTILATED, LOST, OR DESTROYED CERTIFICATES. Per Section 21.057 of the Law, in the instance of any mutilation, loss, or destruction of
any stock certificate, another may be issued in its place on proof of such mutilation, loss or destruction. The Board may impose conditions on such
issuance and may require the giving of a satisfactory bond or indemnity to the Corporation. The Board may establish other procedures as they deem
necessary.

FRACTIONAL SHARES OR SCRIP. Subject to Section 21.163 of the Law, the Corporation may:

(a) Issue fractions of a share which entitle the holder to exercise voting rights, to receive dividends, and to participate in any of the Corporation’s
assets in the event of liquidation;

(b) Arrange for the disposition of fractional interests by those entitled thereto;

(c) Pay the fair market value, in cash, of fractions of a share as of the time when those entitled to receive such shares are determined; or

(d) Issue scrip in a form which entitles the holder to receive a certificate for the full share upon surrender of such scrip aggregating a full share.

TRANSFER. So long as there is no transferability restriction on the stock, as described in Section 3.02 of these Bylaws, the stock of the Corporation
is freely transferable. Transfers of stock must be made upon the corporation’s stock transfer books. Stock transfer books shall be kept in the manner
described in Article 7 of these Bylaws.

Before a new certificate is issued, the old certificate must be surrendered for cancellation. The Board may, by resolution, open a share register in any
state of the United States, and may employ an agent or agents to keep such register, and to record transfers or shares therein.
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REGISTERED OWNER. The Corporation shall recognize an individual as the registered owner of a given stock, provided that individual is
determined as the shareholder of record by the record date as set out in Section 4.07 of these Bylaws. Shareholders may agree to confer the right to
vote or represent their stock to third parties, including trustees, proxies, or fiduciaries. The Board may resolve to adopt a procedure by which a
shareholder of the Corporation may certify in writing to the Corporation that all or a portion of the stock registered in the shareholder’s name are held
for the account of a specified person or persons. The resolution must set forth:

(a) The classification of shareholder who may certify;

(b) The purpose or purposes for which the certification may be made;

() The form of certification and information to be contained therein;

(d) If the certification is with respect to a record date or closing of the stock transfer books, the date within which the certification must be

received by the Corporation; and
(e) Other provisions with respect to the procedure as are deemed necessary or desirable.

Upon receipt of a certification complying with this procedure, the Corporation must treat the persons specified in the certification as the holders of
record for the number of shares specified in place of the shareholder making the certification.

CLASSES OR SERIES OF STOCK. Until such time that the Articles are amended accordingly, the stock of the Corporation is not classified, and is
not in series. In the event the Board decides to classify or reclassify the stock or alter any shareholder rights or restrictions, then the Board shall cause
an amendment to its Articles to be filed with the Secretary of State. The amendment must describe the rights and restrictions which are being modified
or altered, along with a statement (if any) that the stock has been classified or reclassified. Pursuant to Sections 21.053 through 21.055 of the Law, the
amendment shall be acknowledged and signed by either a director or an executive officer on behalf of the Board, or an agent authorized to submit
filings on the Corporation’s behalf.

STOCK OWNED BY ENTITIES. Per Section 21.366 of the Law, stock held by another corporation may be voted by that other corporation’s officer,
agent, or proxy chosen by its board of directors, or, in the absence of such determination, by the president of that other corporation. Per Section 21.366
of the Law, shares of stock in the Corporation held by a fiduciary of the named shareholder may be voted or represented by the fiduciary.

Subject to Section 21.366 of the Law, the Corporation may vote or represent stock that it holds in itself, provided the Corporation holds such stock in a
fiduciary capacity. If the Corporation holds stock in itself in such a fiduciary capacity, then such stock shall be counted in determining the total number
of outstanding shares of stock at a given time.

ARTICLE 4
Shareholders' Meetings

MEETING PLACE. Per Section 21.351 of the Law, all shareholder meetings must be held at the Corporation’s principal office or other place
predetermined by the Board. As permitted by Section 21.3521 of the Law, shareholders may participate in the meeting by means virtual or remote

conference, provided the participants can hear each other in real time.

ANNUAL MEETING TIME. The annual shareholder meeting for the election of directors and
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the transaction of such other business properly before the meeting, must be held each year as shall be regularly determined by the Board. In the event
that such date is a legal holiday, then the meeting must be held on the day following, at the same hour. Pursuant to Section 21.351 of the Law, failure
to hold an annual meeting at the time stated in or fixed within these Bylaws does not affect the validity of any corporate action.

ANNUAL MEETING — ORDER OF BUSINESS. Pursuant to Section 21.351 of the Law, the order of business at the annual shareholder meeting is
as follows:

(a) Calling the meeting to order;

(b) Proof of notice of meeting (or filing of waiver);
(c) Reading of minutes of last annual meeting;

(d) Officer reports;

(e) Committee reports;

63) Election of directors;

(g Disclosures to shareholders; and

(h) Miscellaneous business.

SPECIAL MEETINGS. Subject to Section 21.352 of the Law, special shareholder meetings, for any purpose, may be called at any time by the
President, the Board, or the Secretary. A special shareholder meeting may also be held upon request if said request is signed, dated, and delivered to
the Secretary by the holders of at least one-tenth of all shares entitled to vote at the meeting.

NOTICE. Pursuant to Section 21.353 of the Law, the Secretary shall cause notice to be given to each shareholder of record at least ten (10) days, but
no more than sixty (60) days, before the shareholders’ meeting. Notice shall be by electronic transmission, mailing, or personal delivery, and shall
state the time, place, and purpose of the meeting (including instructions for how to virtually attend and participate). Notice is considered given to a
shareholder when it is personally provided to the shareholder, left at the shareholder’s residence or usual place of business, mailed to the
shareholder’s address of record, or by electronic transmission to the shareholder’s address or number of record on file with the Corporation. A single
notice can be delivered to multiple shareholders sharing the same address, unless the Corporation receives a request from a shareholder that more
than a single notice be delivered.

Notice by electronic transmission shall be considered ineffective if the Corporation is unable to deliver two (2) consecutive notices and the individual
responsible for sending notices to shareholders is made aware of the delivery failures. A shareholder meeting, and any actions taken by shareholders,
shall not be invalidated due to an inadvertent failure to deliver notice.

Per Section 21.353 of the Law and Section 4.07 of these Bylaws, the notice must include the record date for determining the shareholders entitled to
vote at the meeting, if such date is different than the record date for determining shareholders entitled to notice of the meeting.

WAIVER OF NOTICE. As stated in Section 6.052 of the Code, a shareholder who is entitled to notice may waive the notice requirement if they
provide a signed written waiver of the required notice, before or after the stated meeting time, or the shareholder is present at the meeting in person or
by proxy and fails to object to the holding of the meeting or particular matter at the meeting outside the purpose described in the notice.
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RECORD DATE. Consistent with Sections 21.357 and 21.372 of the Law, at least ten (10) days before each shareholder meeting, a complete record
of the shareholders entitled to vote at the meeting must be made and maintained in the books and records of the Corporation. This list must be
arranged in alphabetical order and include the address of and number of shares of stock held by each shareholder. This record must be kept on file at
the Corporation’s principal office for a period of ten (10) days prior to the meeting. The records must also be kept open for inspection at shareholder
meetings.

CLOSING OF TRANSFER BOOKS AND FIXING RECORD DATE. Subject to Section 21.355 of the Law, the Board may order the stock
transfer books to be closed in order to determine which shareholders are entitled to notice of or to vote at any shareholder meeting, or any
adjournment thereof, or entitled to receive payment of any dividend. Instead of closing the stock transfer books, the Board may fix in advance a
record date for determination of such shareholders. The record date must not be more than sixty (60) days or less than ten (10) days prior to the date
of the meeting, adjournment, or payment.

SHAREHOLDER LIABILITY. Consistent with Section 21.223 of the Law, shareholders are not liable to the Corporation or its creditors, except
that in the event the agreed upon price or consideration for the stock has not been fully paid. In the event that a subscription price or consideration for
stock has not been fully paid, the following people are not personally liable for the unpaid balance:

(a) a transferee or assignee who acquires the stock or subscription in good faith and without knowledge or notice of the nonpayment;
(b) a person who holds the stock as a fiduciary, although the estate in the hands of the fiduciary is liable for the nonpayment; and
(c) a pledgee or other person who holds stock as security.

VOTING RIGHTS. Pursuant to Section 21.366 of the Law and the Articles of Incorporation of the Corporation, each outstanding share of stock is
entitled to vote on all such matters as may be put to a vote of the specific class or series of shares entitled to vote on the subject at a shareholder
meeting; provided the voted or represented shares are held in compliance with any payment plan, subscription, or stock purchase agreement.

PROXIES. As permitted by Section 21.367 of the Law, a shareholder may vote either in person or by proxy, signed in writing by the shareholder or
the shareholder’s duly authorized attorney-in-fact. No proxy is valid after eleven (11) months from the date signed, unless the proxy states otherwise.
A proxy is revocable by a shareholder at any time, unless the proxy states that it is irrevocable and is coupled with an interest.

QUORUM. As provided in Section 21.358 of the Law, the presence, in person or by proxy, of shareholders entitled to cast a majority of all the
outstanding voting stock constitutes a quorum. If a quorum is present at a shareholder meeting, then a majority of all the votes cast at the meeting is
sufficient to approve any matter properly brought before the meeting.

ACTION BY SHAREHOLDERS WITHOUT A MEETING. Per Section 6.201 of the Code, any action which may be taken at any annual or
special shareholder meeting may be taken without a meeting if all of the shareholders entitled to vote on the subject consent to the action in writing.
Such consent has the same force and effect as a unanimous vote of the shareholders.
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Per Section 6.202 of the Code, any action which may be taken at any annual or special shareholder meeting may be taken without a meeting and
without notice if the holders of a majority of the shares entitled to vote on the subject consent to the action in writing. Since consent of the majority is
determinative, the Corporation shall take action in accordance with the determinative consent, shall refrain from expending the Corporation’s resources
to obtain the non-determinative opinions of other holders, and shall make information available concerning the action so taken through notification on
the Corporation’s website and/or by other means. Such consent has the same force and effect as a majority vote of the shareholders.

ARTICLE 5
Officers

DESIGNATIONS. Consistent with Section 3.103 of the Code and Section 21.417 of the Law, the Corporation shall have a President, a Secretary,
and a Treasurer, who will be elected by the directors at their first meeting after the annual shareholder meeting. The Corporation may also have one or
more Vice-Presidents (one shall serve as Executive Vice-President) and Assistant Secretaries and Assistant Treasurers as the Board may designate. An
elected officer will hold office for one year or until a successor is elected and qualified. For the sake of clarity and the avoidance of doubt, the same
person may hold any two or more offices concurrently. All officers may be removed at any time, with or without cause, pursuant to Section 3.104 of
the Code.

THE PRESIDENT. Pursuant to Section 3.103 of the Code and Section 21.417 of the Law, the President shall preside over all meetings of
shareholders and directors, shall have general supervision of the Corporation’s affairs, and perform all other duties as are incident to the office or are
properly required by a resolution passed by the Board.

VICE PRESIDENT. Per Section 3.103 of the Code, during the absence or disability of the President, the Executive Vice-President may exercise all
functions of the President. Each Vice- President shall have such powers and fulfill such duties as may be assigned by a resolution of the Board.

SECRETARY AND ASSISTANT SECRETARIES. Pursuant to Section 3.103 of the Code and 21.417 of the Law, the Secretary must:

(a) Issue notices for all meetings and actions of the Board or shareholders;

(b) Accept all requests for special meetings of the Board or shareholders;

() Accept all notices of proxy appointments and revocations;

(d) Keep the minutes of all meetings;

(e) Accept delivery of any dissent announced at any meeting of the Board or shareholders;

) Acknowledge and execute any stock certificates;

(2) Have charge of the corporate seal and books; and

(h) Make reports and perform duties as are incident to the office, or are properly required of him or her by the Board.

The Assistant Secretary, or Assistant Secretaries (in the order designated by the Board), will perform all of the duties of the Secretary during the
absence or disability of the Secretary, and at other times may perform such duties as are directed by the President or the Board.
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5.05 THE TREASURER. Pursuant to Section 3.103 of the Code, the Treasurer shall:

(a) Have custody of all the Corporation’s monies and securities and keep regular books of account;

(b) Disburse the Corporation’s funds in payment of the just demands against the Corporation or as may be ordered by the Board, taking proper
vouchers for such disbursements; and

(c) Provide the Board with an account of all his or her transactions as Treasurer and of the financial conditions of the office properly required of
him or her by the Board.

If selected, the Assistant Treasurer, or Assistant Treasurers (in the order designated by the Board), must perform the duties of the Treasurer in the
absence or disability of the Treasurer, and at other times may perform such other duties as are directed by the President or the Board.

5.06 DELEGATION. In the absence or inability to act of any officer and of any person authorized to act in their place, the Board may delegate the
officer’s powers or duties to any other officer, director, or other person, subject to Section 5.01 of these Bylaws. Vacancies in any office arising from
any cause may be filled by the Board, subject to Section 5.01 of these Bylaws, at any regular or special board meeting.

5.07 OTHER OFFICERS. Per Section 3.103 of the Code, the Board may appoint other officers and agents as they deem necessary or expedient. The
term, powers, and duties of such officers will be determined by the Board and described in the resolution authorizing the appointment.

5.08 LOANS. Notwithstanding any duty to indemnify, no loans may be made by the Corporation to any officer, unless first approved by a two-thirds
majority vote of all the outstanding the voting shares entitled to vote on the matter.

5.09 BONDS. The Board may resolve to require any officer to give bonds to the Corporation, with sufficient surety or sureties, conditioned upon the
faithful performance of the duties of their offices and compliance with other conditions as required by the Board.

5.10 SALARIES. Officers’ salaries and compensation packages will be fixed from time to time by the Board. Officers are not prevented from receiving a
salary by reason of the fact that they are also a director of the Corporation.

5.11 INDEMNIFICATION. Subject to Section 8.105 of the Code, officers shall be indemnified by the Corporation, so long as the officer acted in a
manner substantially similar to and consistent with the standard of care described in Section 3.105 of the Code. Any officer indemnification shall be
limited to proceedings that are directly related to or have arisen out of the officer’s acts on behalf of the Corporation.

ARTICLE 6
Capital & Finance

6.01 DIVIDENDS. Subject to Sections 21.302 and 21.303 of the Law, dividends may be declared by the Board and paid by the Corporation out of the net
earnings of the unreserved and unrestricted earned surplus of the Corporation, or out of the unreserved and unrestricted net earnings of the current
fiscal year, or in treasury shares of the Corporation, subject to the conditions and limitations imposed by the State of Texas. The stock transfer books
may be closed by the Board and Sections 3.07 and 4.07 of these Bylaws. The Board, without closing the Corporation’s books,
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may declare dividends payable only to holders of record at the close of business on any business day not more than sixty (60) days prior to the date
on which the dividend is paid.

RESERVES. Pursuant to Section 21.309 of the Law, the Board may, in their absolute discretion, set aside out of the Corporation’s earned net surplus
as they deem expedient for dividend, while maintaining any corporate property, or any other purpose, before making any distribution of earned
surplus.

DEPOSITORIES. The Corporation’s monies must be deposited in the Corporation’s name in a bank or trust company or trust companies designated
by resolution of the Board. Corporate monies may be drawn out only by check or other order for payment signed by such persons and in such manner
as may be determined by resolution of the Board.

ARTICLE 7
Books and Records

MEETING MINUTES. As required by these Bylaws and Section 3.151 of the Code, the Corporation must keep a complete and accurate accounting
and minutes of the proceedings of its shareholders and Board.

SHAREHOLDER LIST. Consistent with Section 3.151 of the Code and Section 21.173 of the Law, the Corporation must keep a list of its
shareholders at its registered office, principal place of business, or other designated location. Such list must include the names and addresses of all
shareholders and the number and class of shares held.

LEGIBILITY OF RECORDS. Any books, records, and minutes may be in any form, provided such form is capable of being converted into written
form within a reasonable time.

RIGHT TO INSPECT. Subject to Sections 3.151 through 3.153 of the Code and Section 21.218 of the Law, any director, shareholder, or shareholder
representative has the right, upon written request delivered to the Corporation, to inspect and copy during usual business hours the following
documents of the Corporation:

(a) The Corporate Articles (initial, restated, and as amended);

(b) These Bylaws, and any amendments;

(c) Minutes of any proceedings;

(d) Annual statements of affairs;

(e) The books of account and stock ledger of the Corporation;

) Any voting trust agreements;

(2) All written communications to shareholders from the last three (3) years;
(h) Accounting records of the Corporation; and

@) Record of the shareholders.

The Corporation elects to assume any obligations that may be related to this Article of these Bylaws which would otherwise attach to the registered
agent of the Corporation. The Corporation acknowledges and agrees that any obligation to produce corporate documents under this Article of the
Bylaws shall attach to the Secretary as part of the duties described in Section 5.04 of these Bylaws.
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ARTICLE 8
Notices

MAILING OF NOTICE. Except as may otherwise be required by law, any notice to any shareholder or director may be delivered personally or by
mail. If mailed, the notice will be deemed to have been delivered on the close of business of the third business day following the day when deposited
in the United States mail with postage prepaid and addressed to the recipient’s last known address in the records of the Corporation.

E-NOTICE PERMITTED. Any communications required by the Law, these Bylaws, or other laws may be made by digital or electronic
transmission to the recipient’s known electronic address or number as known to the Corporation at the time of notice.

DUTY TO NOTIFY. All shareholders, directors, officers, employees, and representatives of the Corporation are required to notify the Corporation
of any changes to the individual’s contact information. Pursuant to the obligations under this Section of these Bylaws, the individual must notify the
Corporation that electronic transmissions of notice are impracticable, impossible, frustrated, or otherwise improper and ineffective.

ARTICLE 9
Special Corporate Acts

EXECUTION OF WRITTEN INSTRUMENTS. All contracts, deeds, documents, and instruments that acquire, transfer, exchange, sell, or dispose
of any assets of the Corporation must be executed by the President to bind the Corporation. This Section does not apply to any checks, money orders,
notes, or other financial instruments for direct payment of corporate funds which are subject to Section 9.02 of these Bylaws.

SIGNING OF CHECKS OR NOTES. All authorizations to distribute, pay, or immediately draw upon the financial resources of the Corporation
must be signed by the Treasurer or a designated representative of the Treasurer, including any expense reimbursement or compensation payments to
directors, officers, employees, representatives, service providers, or contractors of the Corporation.

SPECIAL SIGNING POWERS. To duly bind the Corporation to an agreement or instrument in the event the President holds an interest which
exists outside of the capacity of being President, then any agreement involving such interest must be signed by an officer pursuant to either Section
5.03 or 9.02 of these Bylaws or as may be otherwise directed by the Board.

SHAREHOLDER APPROVAL. Pursuant to Subchapter J of the Law, and until these Bylaws require otherwise, no shareholder approval is required
to acquire, transfer, exchange, sell, or dispose of any assets of the Corporation in the ordinary course of business or after dissolving the Corporation.
Notwithstanding any other provisions of these Bylaws, and consistent with Subchapter J of the Law, shareholder approval is required prior to any
non-routine business operations, such as a merger, consolidation, share-exchange, conversion, or dissolution, and any loans that may be provided
under Section 5.08 of these Bylaws.

MERGERS & CONVERSIONS. Following the approval from the shareholders, in order for any consolidation, merger, conversion, or other
organizational restructuring to be effective, it must

Please review pages 2 & 3 - Cautionary Notes on Forward-Looking Statements. 170




9.06

10.01

10.02

10.03

10.04

follow the respective process(es) set out in Chapter 10 of the Code and Sections 21.452 and 21.453 of the Law.

DISSOLUTION. Following the approval of the shareholders, in order for the Corporation to properly be dissolved, it must follow the process set out
in Chapter 11 of the Code and Chapter 21, Subchapter K of the Law.

ARTICLE 10
Amendments

BY SHAREHOLDERS. These Bylaws may be altered, amended or repealed by the affirmative vote of a majority of the voting stock issued and
outstanding at any regular or special shareholder meeting.

BY DIRECTORS. Subject to Section 21.057 of the Law, the Board has the power to make, alter, amend, and repeal the Corporation’s Bylaws. Any
alteration, amendment, or repeal of the Bylaws may be changed or repealed by the holders of a majority of the stock entitled to vote at any
shareholders meeting.

EMERGENCY BYLAWS. Consistent with Section 3.252 of the Code, the Board may adopt emergency Bylaws, subject to a vote to repeal or
modify by the shareholders, which operate during any emergency in the Corporation’s conduct of business resulting from an attack on the United

States or a nuclear or atomic disaster.

COMPLIANCE WITH STATE LAW. Any amendment to the Corporation’s Articles or these Bylaws shall be consistent with the Code and Law.
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EXHIBIT 10: MATERIAL CONTRACTS

Advisor Consulting Agreement (Template)

I. THE PARTIES. This Consulting Agreement ("Consulting Agreement") is made effective as of this day of , 2024, by and
between:

, with a mailing address care of

("Consulting Company"); and
, with a mailing address care of
("Designated Consultant") (collectively "Consultants"); and

MineralRite Corporation, with the mailing address of 325 N. St. Paul Street - Suite 3100, Dallas, TX 75201 ("RITE"), (each individually a "Party" and
collectively the "Parties").

I1. SERVICES. Consultants agree to provide the following Services:

, in concert with and on behalf of RITE ("Services").

III. TERM. This Consulting Agreement shall commence upon execution, and shall retroactively cover the period starting on _,2024, when
Consultants' services were first informally engaged, and shall continue until such time as RITE determines in its sole discretion that Consultants' services will
no longer be required; provided, however, that the minimum term of engagement shall be no less than twelve (12) months. Subject to the aforementioned
minimum term, the Parties may terminate this Consulting Agreement on ninety (90) days' written notice. Any and all compensation earned or being earned by
Consultants' during the term of this Consulting Agreement which, for any reason, may be outstanding or otherwise due, payable, inuring or accruing to
Consultants', or, for whatever reason, be uncalculated, in process, or unpaid at the time of termination of this Consulting Agreement, shall continue to inure to
the benefit of Consultants', shall continue to be paid, in process, due and payable in accordance with their terms of such payment, shall remain the sole property
of Consultants, and shall only be deemed fully paid when indeed they have been paid in full.

IV. COMPENSATION. In consideration for the Services provided, Consultants will be paid:

a.) a consulting rate of S . ) per month, which shall be paid to Consulting Company and
Consulting Company will be responsible for making payment to Designated Consultant pursuant any agreement reached by and between Consulting
Company and Designated Consultant without input, influence or direction from RITE: and

b.) as shall be determined on a mutually agreeable, case by case basis, when and if called upon by RITE to render Services.
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V. PAYMENT METHOD. Consultant shall be paid, in accordance with section IV, by any mutually acceptable electronic mean to effectuate the transfer of
funds, including but not limited to, bank wire, ACH and Zelle, or in any other mutual agreeable fashion as may be determined by the Parties from time to time.

VI. ENGAGEMENT FEE AND FURTHER TERMS. As an integral component and inducement for the Parties to enter into this Consulting Agreement,
Consultants and RITE hereby further agree that:

a.) RITE shall sell to Consultants, or their assigns, a __-year, assignable, non-cancellable, contractual right to purchase
( ) shares of RITE Convertible Preferred Class C stock, at a price of
($ .___) per share;
b.) each such contractual right, as described herein, shall cost Consultant USD (§__ .00), such that the total sum of all such rights being
purchased and sold herein shall be the total of and no/100 USD ($ )

c.) each such share of RITE Convertible Preferred Class C shall allow holder to convert said share, at holder's sole discretion, into the equivalent of
four hundred thousand (400,000) common shares of RITE as such common shares exist at the effective date of this Consulting Agreement (as may be
adjusted from time to time by any and all corporate actions or reorganizations that RITE might undergo during the term covered by these
aforementioned contractual rights);

d.) pursuant to the agreed upon exercise price of each such right, allowing the holder to buy each share of Convertible Preferred Class C at the afore
stated price, the Parties hereby acknowledge and agree that Consultant shall gain no economic benefit in the purchase of said rights since the financial
value of each Convertible Preferred Class C share exactly equates to the financial value of the underlying RITE common shares at the time this
Consulting Agreement is executed (400,000 shares X $ per share = $§ . ), and in fact, actually subjects Consultant to the
additional financial costs and risks associated with his cost to acquire such contractual rights, the conversion thereof, and the restrictions associated
therewith (including but not limited to the afore stated cost of acquisition of the assignable, non-cancellable contractual right of purchase being paid by
Consultant); and

e.) the fee that Consultants are paying for the acquisition of these rights has been negotiated in a fair and equitable manner by the Parties and is directly
related to the cost of RITE stock trading in the market at the effective date of this Consulting Agreement.

Consultants and RITE further agree that the option premium being paid for the rights that Consultants are purchasing, and RITE is selling pursuant to this
paragraph shall be transacted in a prompt fashion, and the Parties will cause their respective books and records to reflect the terms of this transaction.

VII. CONTINGENCY AND TRANSACTION FEES. In addition to the compensation and engagement fee and further terms, and as a further integral
component and inducement for the Parties to enter into this Consulting Agreement, the Parties further understand and acknowledge that additional contingency-
based or transaction-based fees may be earned by Consultants during the term of this Consulting Agreement, as they may be negotiated and agreed to by the
Parties from time to time in the normal course of the performance of Consultants' Services, and Consultants and RITE hereby acknowledge and agree that all
such fees will be reasonable and customary and within the range of that which will be considered industry standard for similar such transactions.

VIII. EXPENSES. RITE shall be responsible for all pre-approved, or otherwise reasonable, normal and customary expenses related to Consultants' engagement
to provide the requested Consulting Services under this Consulting Agreement. This includes, but is not limited to, supplies, equipment, travel, operating costs

and business costs incurred in connection with the Consulting Services provided by Consultants including

Please review pages 2 & 3 - Cautionary Notes on Forward-Looking Statements. 173




out-of-pocket expenses. RITE agrees to pay Consultants within thirty (30) days of receiving notice of any expense directly associated with said Consulting
Services. Upon request by RITE, Consultants may have to show receipt(s) or proof(s) of purchase for said expense.

IX. DISPUTES. If any dispute arises under this Consulting Agreement, Consultants and RITE shall negotiate in good faith to settle such dispute. If the Parties
cannot resolve such disputes themselves, then any Party may submit the dispute to mediation by a mediator approved by all Parties. If the Parties cannot agree
with any mediator or if any Party does not wish to abide by any decision of the mediator, they shall submit the dispute to binding arbitration. The costs of the
arbitration proceeding shall be borne according to the decision of the arbitrator, who may apportion costs equally or in accordance with any finding of fault or
lack of good faith of any Party.

The Arbitration tribunal shall be comprised of three Arbitrators, one appointed by each Consultants and RITE, and the third appointed by the prior two
arbitrators. The Arbitration shall be governed by the rules of the American Arbitration Association. English shall be the language of the Arbitration proceedings.
Exclusive venue, jurisdiction and applicable law for the Arbitration shall be governed by Sections XX below.

The Parties acknowledge and agree that evidence presented in Arbitration shall be limited in its entirety to that contained in this Agreement and a compendium
(hereinafter the "Compendium") that is limited to and consists of: (i) this Agreement; (ii) banking advise of payments by the Parties; (iii) the accounting for the
specific transaction or right that relates specifically to the scope and subject matter of the Arbitration; and such accounting shall be deemed definitive absent an
Arbitrator’s assertion and showing of cause, agreed to by the Arbitration tribunal, that such accounting is materially and knowingly fraudulent.

The Compendium shall not consist of written or oral communications, recorded or not, including but not limited to missives, emails, texts, letters, notes, and the
like, unless explicitly agreed to be admitted as evidence in the Arbitration by the Parties. Absent mutual agreement, the foregoing shall have no bearing,
hearing, viewing or reference whatsoever in any Arbitration proceeding.

The Parties agree that the Compendium shall constitute the sole and exclusive repository and source of documents that the Parties may access, reference, or use
as evidence in connection with any dispute related in any manner to this Agreement. The Parties agree that this Agreement and the Compendium, shall not be
disclosed, disseminated, published, or otherwise made available to any person or entity other than the Parties or as stated herein, in any manner absent operation
of law or as required for legal compliance by third parties. Any Arbitration tribunal and or its constituent Arbitrators shall only be provided conforming locked
electronic PDF copies of this Agreement, and then only to the extent required by the nature and scope of the Arbitration. Access to the Compendium may only
be granted after each Arbitrator and each Party’s legal counsel and/ or auditors first sign a Non-Disclosure & Confidentiality Agreement, acceptable to the
Parties, strictly prohibiting the revelation, dissemination or publication of the existence, terms and conditions of this Agreement and the related Compendium, in
whole or in part, to that absolutely necessary for the resolution of the matter in Arbitration.

Further, the Parties agree that, in any dispute resolution proceeding in connection herewith, be it mediation, arbitration or confirmation of an arbitral award in a
court of law, they shall not seek discovery through request for production, interrogatory, admissions, e-discovery (emails, text or otherwise) or deposition of the
Parties or any of their respective affiliates or their board members, advisory board members, consultants, legal advisors, auditors, employees, agents and or
representatives.

The Parties acknowledge and agree that any deviation from the dispute resolution protocols enumerated above shall result in the deviating Party immediately
forfeiting any and all rights to remuneration as
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described in this Agreement. The Parties acknowledge and agree that the prohibitions and obligations imposed in this paragraph constitute critical and material
consideration in the Parties’ decision to enter into this Agreement.

X. LEGAL NOTICE. All notices required or permitted under this Consulting Agreement shall be in writing and shall be deemed delivered when delivered in-
person or deposited in the United States Postal Service via Certified Mail with return receipt to the mailing address specified in Section I, as may be adjusted by
the respective Party from time to time.

XI. RETURN OF RECORDS. Upon termination of this Consulting Agreement, Consultants shall deliver all records, notes, and data of any nature that are in
Consultants' possession or under Consultants' control and that are the property of RITE or relate to RITE's business.

XII. WAIVER OF CONTRACTUAL RIGHT. The failure of any Party to enforce any provision of this Consulting Agreement shall not be construed as a
waiver or limitation of that Party's right to subsequently enforce and compel strict compliance with every provision of this Consulting Agreement.

XIII. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR STATUS. Consultants, under the code of the Internal Revenue (IRS), are independent contractors and neither
Consultants' employees or contract personnel are, or shall be deemed, RITE's employees. In its capacity as an independent contractor, Consultants agrees and
represents:

a.) Consultant has the right to perform Services for others during the term of this Consulting Agreement;

b.) Consultant has the sole right to control and direct the means, manner, and method by which the Services required under this Consulting Agreement
will be performed; Consultant shall select the routes taken, starting and ending times, days of work, and order in which the work is performed;

c¢.) Consultant has the right to hire assistant(s) as subcontractors or to use employees to provide the Services under this Consulting Agreement.
d.) Neither Consultant nor Consultants' employees or personnel shall be required to wear any uniforms provided by RITE;

e.) The Services required by this Consulting Agreement shall be performed by Consultants, Consultant's employees or personnel, and RITE will not
hire, supervise, or pay assistants to help Consultants;

f.) Neither Consultants nor Consultants' employees or personnel shall receive any training from RITE for the professional skills necessary to perform
the Services required by this Consulting Agreement; and

g.) Neither Consultants nor Consultants' employees or personnel shall be required by RITE to devote full-time to the performance of the Services
required by this Consulting Agreement.

XIV. STATE AND FEDERAL LICENSES. Consultants represent and warrants that all employees and personnel associated shall comply with federal, state,
and local laws requiring any required licenses, permits, and certificates necessary to perform the Services under this Consulting Agreement.

XV. PAYMENT OF TAXES. Under this Consulting Agreement, RITE shall not be responsible for:

a.) Withholding FICA, Medicare, Social Security, or any other Federal or State withholding taxes from Consultants' payments to employees or
personnel or make payments on behalf of Consultants;
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b.) Making Federal and/or State unemployment compensation contributions on Consultants' behalf; and

¢.) Making payments of taxes incurred while performing the Services under this Consulting Agreement, including all applicable income taxes and, if
applicable, all applicable self-employment taxes. Upon demand, Consultants shall provide RITE with proof that such payments have been made.

XVI. CONSULTANTS' EMPLOYEES’ COMPENSATION. If Consultants employ personnel, Consultants shall be solely responsible for the following:

a.) Employee Benefits. Consultants understand and agree that they are solely responsible and shall be liable to all benefits that are provided to their
employees, including, but not limited to, retirement plans, health insurance, vacation time-off, sick pay, personal leave, or any other benefit provided.

b.) Unemployment Compensation. Consultants shall be solely responsible for the unemployment compensation payments on behalf of their employees
and personnel. Consultants shall not be entitled to unemployment compensation with the Services performed under this Consulting Agreement.

c.) Workers’ Compensation. Consultants shall be responsible for providing all workers' compensation insurance on behalf of their employees. If
Consultants hire employees to perform any work under this Consulting Agreement, Consultants agrees to grant workers' compensation coverage to the
extent required by law. Upon request by RITE, Consultants must provide certificates proving workers' compensation insurance at any time during the
performance of the Services.

XVII. INDEMNIFICATION. Consultant shall release, defend, indemnify, and hold harmless RITE and its officers, agents, and employees from all suits,
actions, or claims of any character, name, or description including reasonable Consultant fees, brought on account of any injuries or damage, or loss (real or
alleged) received or sustained by any person, persons, or property, arising out of services provided under this Consulting Agreement or Consultant's failure to
perform or comply with any requirements of this Consulting Agreement including, but not limited to any claims for personal injury, property damage, or
infringement of copyright, patent, or other proprietary rights. RITE reserves the right to retain whatever funds which would be due to Consultants under this
Consulting Agreement until such suits, action or actions, claim or claims for injuries or damages as aforesaid shall have been settled and satisfactory evidence to
that effect furnished.

XVIII. CONFIDENTIALITY & PROPRIETARY INFORMATION. Consultants acknowledge that it will be necessary for RITE to disclose certain
confidential and proprietary information to Consultants in order for Consultants to perform their duties under this Consulting Agreement. Consultants
acknowledge that disclosure to a third (3rd) Party or misuse of this proprietary or confidential information would irreparably harm RITE. Accordingly,
Consultants will not disclose or use, either during or after the term of this Consulting Agreement, any proprietary or confidential information of RITE without
RITE's prior written permission except to the extent necessary to perform the Services on RITE's behalf.

Proprietary or confidential information includes, but is not limited to:

a.) The written, printed, graphic, or electronically recorded materials furnished by RITE for Consultant to use which has been properly designated as
described in the following paragraph;

b.) Any written or tangible information stamped "confidential," "proprietary,”" or with a similar legend, or any information that Client makes reasonable
efforts to maintain the secrecy of, business
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or marketing plans or strategies, customer lists, operating procedures, trade secrets, design formulas, know-how and processes, computer programs and
inventories, discoveries and improvements of any kind, sales projections, and pricing information; and

¢.) Information belonging to customers and suppliers of RITE about whom Consultants gained knowledge as a result of Consultants’ Services to RITE.

Upon termination of Consultants' Services to RITE, or at RITE's request, Consultants shall deliver all materials to RITE in Consultants' possession relating to
RITE's business. Consultants acknowledge any breach or threatened breach of confidentiality under this Consulting Agreement will result in irreparable harm to
RITE for which damages would be an inadequate remedy. Therefore, RITE shall be entitled to equitable relief, including an injunction, in the event of such
breach or threatened breach of confidentiality. Such equitable relief shall be in addition to RITE's rights and remedies otherwise available at law.

XIX. ASSIGNMENT AND DELEGATION. Consultants may assign rights and may delegate duties under this Consulting Agreement to other individuals or
entities acting as a subcontractor ("Subcontractor"). Consultants recognize that they shall be liable for all work performed by the Subcontractor and shall hold

RITE harmless of any liability in connection with their performed work.

Consultants shall be responsible for any confidential or proprietary information that is shared with the Subcontractor in accordance with this section. If any such
information is shared by the Subcontractor to third (3rd) parties, Consultants shall be made liable.

XX. GOVERNING LAW. This Consulting Agreement shall be governed under the laws of the State of Texas.

XXI. SEVERABILITY. This Consulting Agreement shall remain in effect in the event a section or provision is unenforceable or invalid. All remaining
sections and provisions shall be deemed legally binding unless a court administers that any such provision or section is invalid or unenforceable, thus limiting
the effect of another provision or section. In such case, the affected provision or section shall be enforced as so limited.

XXII. ENTIRE CONSULTING AGREEMENT. This Consulting Agreement, along with any attachments or addendums, represents the entire Consulting

Agreement between the Parties. Therefore, this Consulting Agreement supersedes any prior Consulting Agreements, promises, conditions, or understandings
between RITE and Consultant. This Consulting Agreement may be modified or amended if the amendment is made in writing and is signed by all Parties.

(Signature Page to Follow)
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have executed this Consulting Agreement on the dates written hereunder.

Consulting Company Signature:

, its Date
Designated Consultant's Signature:
Date
MineralRite Corporation Signature:
/s/ James Burgauer
James Burgauer, its President Date
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Acquisition of Goldfield Intellectual Property (02-22-2024)

TO:

FROM:

RE:

DATE:

Alex Harmon

James Burgauer, President
MineralRite Corporation

LETTER OF INTENT

February 22, 2024

Per our recent conversation, please let this missive serve as our binding formal Letter of Commitment to undertake the following actions:

1. MineralRite Corporation ("RITE") (i) is a Texas Corporation, (ii) is registered under file number 800138349, (iii) whose common stock is publicly
traded on the OTC Pink Market under the ticker symbol "RITE" and has CUSIP: 60313P100; and (iv) is engaged in various aspects of the minerals and
mining business.

2. Alex Harmon, Chris Harmon, Robert Underwood, and Steve Durrant ("OWNERS") are the present owners and holders of any residual assets that
were previously owned and controlled by the now defunct Goldfield International, Inc., which (i) was a Utah corporation, (ii) was registered under entity
number 5396238-0142, (iii) whose charter expired on 12/28/2016; and (iv) was engaged in the design, manufacture and sale of mineral and mining
equipment.

3. RITE wishes to purchase, and OWNERS wish to sell, the exclusive, worldwide rights to brand, build and sell various gold mining equipment,
particularly including, but not limited to, those products commonly known as the Goldfield brand Prospector, Explorer, and Goldtron Tables
("PRODUCTS") which were formally branded, built and sold by Goldfield International, Inc.

4. RITE and OWNERS ("PARTIES") have agreed to consummate this purchase and sale over the course of three phases:

Phase 1: (Intellectual Property Rights and Intellectual Property Asset Acquisition) will consist of the delivery of (i) satisfactory
documentation transferring the worldwide exclusive rights to the Goldfield brand of equipment, and the associated business rights of
manufacture, sale, advertising and all other rights thereto, to brand, build and sell said PRODUCTS and (ii) a complete set of blueprints covering
all components necessary to produce fully operational, working units of said PRODUCTS, commonly known as the Goldfield brand Prospector,
Explorer and Goldtron Tables, and all variations thereof. Upon delivery of both aforementioned deliverables, RITE will promptly issue to
OWNERS the collective sum of 200 shares of RITE Preferred Series C, each share of which is convertible into 400,000 shares of RITE common
stock, to be registered in the individual names of OWNERS pursuant to instructions provided to RITE by OWNERS detailing the number of
shares to be paid to each such individual OWNER.

engagement of third-party
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consultants by RITE, at RITE's sole expense, to convert the blueprints into Solidworks compatible software files; and (2) shall also include the
personal services of Alex Harmon ("OWNER CONSULTANT") to (2-i) aid, assist, and ensure that the resulting Solidworks software files will be
fully usable to produce units of each variation of the Goldfield brand Prospector, Explorer and Goldtron Tables; and (2-ii) obtain, deliver, aid,
assist and ensure that any former sales and/or customer records, including but not limited to email communications, which are still in the
possession of OWNERS and which relate to said PRODUCTS, are delivered in a meaningful format to RITE. It is herein noted that, among the
four OWNERS, Alex Harmon has been purposely chosen to become the OWNER CONSULTANT because of: (a) his knowledge level and
expertise (as a result of his former engagement in the design, production, sales, maintenance, and field usage of the said PRODUCTYS); (b) his
present engagement as a consultant to RITE; and (c) his availability and willingness to commit the requisite time and effort necessary to see this
phase of the project to a successful conclusion. Upon completion of this phase, RITE will reimburse OWNER CONSULTANT for all out-of-
pocket expenses paid by OWNER CONSULTANT and an amount of no less than 50 shares of RITE Preferred Series C, each share of which is
convertible into 400,000 shares of RITE common stock as shall be mutually determined and agreeable to the RITE and OWNER
CONSULTANT.

Phase 3: (Sale of Equipment by RITE to End Use Customers) will consist of the sale of any spare parts or units of said PRODUCTS to end
use or other customers, for a period of four (4) years following the execution of this binding formal Letter of Commitment, during which each
such OWNER shall be paid on a monthly basis, such that the collective amount of all such payment sums to five (5%) percent of sales revenue
(not including revenue attributable to shipping and/or sales taxes) as royalties, pursuant to the instructions provided to RITE by OWNERS
detailing the proportion of each such collective royalty payment which shall be paid to each such individual OWNER.

5. The Parties hereby agree that RITE shall make no guaranty that it will be able to successfully complete all Phases of this acquisition. Nonetheless,
RITE shall be obliged to promptly pay the amount specified herein for each Phase upon the successful completion of that Phase.

6. In the event that OWNERS complete the obligations that they have agreed to undertake for Phases 1 and 2 above, and RITE does not begin to sell
PRODUCTS within a period of 18 months after the successful completion of Phase 2, then the exclusive license being purchased by RITE from
OWNERS, as described herein, shall convert to a non-exclusive license, and OWNERS shall be also free to license said PRODUCTS to other groups on
a non-exclusive basis.

7. The Parties hereby agree that, in the event that OWNERS are presently, or come to be in possession of any inventory of parts, components, or
equipment that RITE determines, in its sole discretion, can be used to build said PRODUCTS, then RITE shall be given the first right of refusal to
purchase said parts, components or equipment at their fair market value.

8. The Parties hereto also agree to execute and supply all documentation required to evidence this agreement and their performance of duties required
under this agreement as may be required by any legal, accounting and/or tax professionals, and further agree to replace this agreement, when and if
needed, with a more formal document containing substantively similar terms and conditions as those contained herein but written in such manner as may
be prescribed by said aforementioned legal, accounting and/or tax professionals.
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It is my hope that this simple letter of agreement accurately reflects all of the terms and conditions to which we have agreed, and will be adequate to serve each
Party's purpose until such time as a more formal document may be required and assembled.

On behalf of RITE: [s/ James Burgauer
James Burgauer, President
MineralRite Corporation

On behalf of OWNERS: /[s/ Alex Harmon
Alex Harmon
Authorized Signatory
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Acquisition of Goldfield Equipment and Inventory (03-26-2024)

TO:

FROM:

RE:

DATE:

Alex Harmon

James Burgauer, President
MineralRite Corporation

AMENDMENT TO LETTER OF INTENT

March 26, 2024

This agreement hereby amends the Letter of Commitment executed by the Parties, as defined therein and as referenced below, on or around February 22, 2024;
and shall be known as the Amendment to the Letter of Commitment.

1. Pursuant to the terms of paragraph 7 of the Letter of Commitment, MineralRite Corporation ("RITE") wishes to purchase, and OWNERS wish to sell,
all remaining equipment, inventory, spare parts, tools and other physical components used by or used in the former business of Goldfield International,
Inc.("EQUIPMENT"), wherever said EQUIPMENT may presently be in use, in storage, in transit or otherwise located, anywhere in the world, including
but not limited to the two known trailer locations in Utah and a on-site in the Democratic Republic of the Congo .

2. RITE and OWNERS ("PARTIES") have agreed to consummate this purchase and sale as follows:

Alex Harmon, on behalf of OWNERS, will re-assert control over the two trailers of equipment, and assemble an itemized list of the equipment
contained therein and elsewhere; assign a realistic sale value for each item listed thereon; and determine, in his sole discretion, if he believes each
such item should be kept or sold based on its usefulness to the project contemplated herein; and endeavor to sell all such items that he has
determined should be sold. The proceeds for all such items sold will be promptly deposited, directly or transmitted by Zelle or other means, to the
financial account of RITE and will be accounted for accordingly.

Based on the preliminary analysis estimate of the PARTIES, and subject to adjustment, such adjustment to be completed with 30 days of the
execution of this formal Amendment to Letter of Commitment, RITE will issue to OWNERS the collective sum of 300 shares of RITE Preferred
Series C, each share of which is convertible into 400,000 shares of RITE common stock, to be registered in the individual names of OWNERS
pursuant to instructions provided to RITE by OWNERS under the original Letter of Commitment.

For the personal services of Alex Harmon ("OWNER CONSULTANT") being performed hereunder, RITE will reimburse OWNER
CONSULTANT for all out-of-pocket expenses paid by OWNER CONSULTANT and issue an amount of no less than 50 shares of RITE
Preferred Series C, each share of which is convertible into 400,000 shares of RITE common stock as shall be mutually determined and agreeable
to the RITE and OWNER CONSULTANT.
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3. The Parties hereto also agree to execute and supply all documentation required to evidence this agreement and their performance of duties required
under this agreement as may be required by any legal, accounting and/or tax professionals, and further agree to replace this agreement, when and if
needed, with a more formal document containing substantively similar terms and conditions as those contained herein but written in such manner as may
be prescribed by said aforementioned legal, accounting and/or tax professionals.

It is my hope that this simple letter of agreement accurately reflects all of the terms and conditions to which we have agreed, and will be adequate to serve each
Party's purpose until such time as a more formal document may be required and assembled.

On behalf of RITE: [s/ James Burgauer
James Burgauer, President
MineralRite Corporation

On behalf of OWNERS: [s/ Alex Harmon
Alex Harmon
Authorized Signatory
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Acquisition of NMC, Inc. Subsidiaries (12-31-2024)

Definitive Agreement
by and between
MineralRite Corporation and NMC, Inc.

THIS DEFINITIVE AGREEMENT is effective as of the 31% day of DECEMBER 2024, by and between NMC, INC., a Nevada corporation
(hereinafter referred to as "NMC") and MINERALRITE CORPORATION, a Texas corporation, (hereinafter referred to as "RITE") (hereinafter each referred
to as “Party” or collectively as the "Parties").

WHEREAS, RITE is a public company trading on the OTC Pink market under the ticker symbol “RITE” which can trace its roots back to 1996, first
began publicly trading in 1999, is presently an alternate reporting company, and whose President, CEO and CFO is James Burgauer; and

WHEREAS, NMC was formerly a public company which can trace its roots back to 1984, is not presently trading, and whose President and CEO is
Michael Sheppard; and

WHEREAS, NMC has approximately five million ($5,000,000) United States Dollars in outstanding liabilities; and

WHEREAS, NMC owns one hundred (100%) percent of two subsidiary companies, (i) California Precious Metals, LLC, a Nevada limited liability
company (“California Precious Metals”), and (ii) Peeples, Inc., a Delaware corporation (“Peeples”) (hereinafter collectively the “Subsidiaries”); and

WHEREAS, the Subsidiaries have interests in mine tailings, mining claims and ore processing; and

WHEREAS, Peeples (i) holds approximately three hundred seventy-seven (377) acres of Skull Valley (Arizona) lease claims and owns one hundred
(100%) percent of the mineral rights on that acreage, subject to maintaining the leases which cover those certain mining claims, with the understanding that any
lapse in maintenance or lease terms could result in loss of those rights and (ii) owns one hundred (100%) of the ore tailings buried in sequestration pits thereon;
and

WHEREAS, California Precious Metals leases seventeen (17) mining claims encompassing three hundred forty (340) acres in San Bernardino County,
California, and owns one hundred (100%) percent of the mineral rights on that acreage, subject to maintaining the leases which cover those certain mining

claims, with the understanding that any lapse in maintenance or lease terms could result in loss of those rights thereof; and

WHEREAS, NMC desires to sell and assign all of its legal rights of title to its ownership of California Precious Metals, LLC, a Nevada limited
liability company, and Peeples, Inc., a Delaware corporation (hereinafter collectively the “Subsidiaries”); and,

WHEREAS, RITE desires to purchase all of NMC'’s legal rights of title to said Subsidiaries; and

WHEREAS, RITE has designated a new class of convertible preferred stock, to wit, Series NMC $25 convertible preferred which (i) has a par value
of twenty five ($25) United States Dollars per share, (ii) is convertible into five hundred (500) shares of RITE common stock at the option of the holder, (iii) is
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entitled to weighted votes rights of five hundred (500) votes per share, (iv) has first claim over all other preferred or common shares to receive, before any
distribution is made from the assets acquired from NMC the amount necessary to fully satisfy the remaining outstanding financial obligation, if any, to fully
redeem and cancel all Series NMC Preferred Stock still subject to redemption and cancellation by the sinking fund established for that purpose, and (v) has all
the rights and preferences as designated in the Restated Certificate of Formation filed with the Secretary of State of Texas on December 18, 2024; and

WHEREAS, the Parties have established an escrow account with Morris Legal Corp (the “Escrow Account’) under an escrow agreement executed and
dated as of December 31, 2024, (the “Escrow Agreement”), a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit 3 and incorporated herein by reference, for the
purposes of holding the RITE Series NMC Shares, the CPM Units, the Peeples Shares, the RITE Authorizations and the NMC Authorizations as defined
therein; and

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and mutual promises, covenants, and agreements contained herein, and other good and
valuable consideration, the sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the Parties hereto agree as follows:

TRANSACTION PROVISIONS

1.  BILL OF SALE. NMC, pursuant to the terms, conditions and warranties represented herein, hereby sells to RITE its right, title, interest and ownership in
the Subsidiaries.

2. PURCHASE PRICE; SINKING FUND; CONVEYANCE TO ESCROW. The Parties mutually agree that the price for the sale and assignment of the
Subsidiaries described herein shall be the sum of one hundred eighty million ($180,000,000) United States Dollars (hereinafter the “Purchase Price”) which
shall be paid by RITE to NMC in the following form:

a. RITE will assume NMC'’s obligations in the amount of five million ($5,000,000) United States Dollars, which will include the cash
compensation to be awarded to the NMC directors pursuant to the Resolution of NMC Board of Directors dated August 3, 2010; and

b. RITE will issue to NMC one (1) share of Series NMC $25 convertible preferred par value stock and one warrant to purchase shares of RITE
common stock for each one thousand (1,000) shares of NMC common stock outstanding and for each one thousand (1,000) shares of NMC
phantom stock held by the board members of NMC (hereinafter the “Share Count Calculation Method”).

1. Based on NMC'’s belief , the Parties agree that the total number of NMC common shares that are outstanding is approximately six
billion three hundred sixty-five million (6,365,000,000), which includes what the Parties believe should be a sufficient number of
shares to satisfy the discrepancy between NMC'’s transfer agent and DTC; and the total number of phantom shares held by the board
members of NMC is five hundred thirty-five million (535,000,000); and therefore the total sum of all NMC common shares and
phantom common share equivalents is approximately six billion nine hundred million shares (6,900,000,000) shares (hereinafter the
“Share Estimation Method”). In the event of a discrepancy between the Share Count Calculation Method and the Share Estimation
Method, then the Parties agree that the Share Count Calculation Method shall be selected
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as the applicable method to settle such discrepancy, and the Parties agree to adjust the shares being paid by RITE to NMC
accordingly.

2. Pursuant to the declaration in 2(b)1 above, RITE will issue to NMC an estimated six million nine hundred thousand (6,900,000)
shares of Series NMC $25 convertible preferred.

3. In doing so, RITE hereby acknowledges and accepts: (i) the existence of the rights of the NMC directors pursuant to said NMC
Phantom Share Plan; (2) that the phantom shares awarded to the NMC directors shall be treated in a manner equal to the treatment of
the outstanding shares of NMC common stock, (iii) that the value placed on each share under the terms of this transaction is slightly
in excess of $0.02536 per share; and (iv) that the floor price of the sinking fund which will be established to repurchase the shares of
Series NMC $25 convertible preferred will be set to $25.40 per share.

c. RITE agrees to establish a sinking fund which will purchase the Series NMC $25 convertible preferred shares back from the holders.

1. The sinking fund will commit to buy back the shares of Series NMC $25 convertible preferred stock from the holders, starting at the
stock’s par value of $25, growing at the rate of five (5%) percent per annum, subject to a floor price of $25.40, and contingent on the
availability of sufficient funds in the sinking fund.

2. Holders of the Series NMC $25 convertible preferred stock shall have the right to tender their Series NMC $25 convertible preferred
shares to the sinking fund or convert them into RITE common shares at their discretion. The Parties agree to establish definitive rules
by which the sinking fund will operate, which shall include, but not be limited to, the process which will need to be followed for
acceptance or conversion; the method of share selection; the method of notification; timing restrictions (if any); and blackout periods
(if any). The Parties further agree that said rules will be established prior to the commencement of the Regulation A offering
described in Section 6 herein so that they can be properly disclosed as may be required by such offering.

d. NMC agrees that upon receipt by NMC of (i) the six million nine hundred thousand (6,900,000) shares of Series NMC $25 convertible
preferred; (ii) the six million nine hundred thousand (6,900,000) warrants, and (iii) the payment guaranty in the amount of five million
($5,000,000) United States Dollars to cover the outstanding obligations of NMC that RITE has agreed to assume pursuant to this transaction,
which NMC will then hold on behalf of the shareholders of NMC until such time as the Parties mutual agree to distribute said shares and
warrants, NMC will promptly convey all requisite documents, as further described in Section 4(b), to the Escrow Account to be held under the
terms of the Escrow Agreement.

e. RITE agrees that upon receipt by RITE of the one hundred (100%) percent ownership of the Subsidiaries, RITE will promptly convey all
requisite documents, as further described in Section 4(a), to the Escrow Account to be held under the terms of the Escrow Agreement.

3. TITLE TRANSFER. The Parties agree that the sale and assignment of title for the Subsidiaries (hereinafter the “Deed of Assignment”), shall occur in
the jurisdiction of the State of Texas, USA, evidenced
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by the execution of the Deed of Assignment, in the form as set forth in Exhibit 2 hereto.

4. CLOSING. The Parties agree that closing the transaction described herein shall be completed through an expedited closing process whereby RITE will
deliver to the Escrow Agent the documents specified in section 4(a) of this Definite Agreement and NMC will deliver to the Escrow Agent the documents
specified in section 4(b) of this Definitive Agreement. Promptly upon receipt, the Escrow Agent will review the documents received from each Party for
sufficiency and accuracy, and upon satisfaction, accept and process the documents pursuant to the terms, conditions and instructions set forth in the Escrow
Agreement, specifically including the instructions contained in section 2(a) of said Escrow Agreement.

a. RITE will deliver to the Escrow Agent:

1.

evidence of the issuance to NMC of six million nine hundred thousand (6,900,000) shares of Series NMC $25 convertible preferred;

2. evidence of the issuance to NMC of six million nine hundred thousand (6,900,000) warrants to purchase NMC common shares
whereby the holder of each such warrant shall be entitled to purchase the sum of five hundred (500) shares of RITE common stock
for the sum of fifteen ($15) United States Dollars;

3. a payment guaranty, drawn to the benefit of NMC, in the amount of five million ($5,000,000) United States Dollars to cover the
outstanding obligations of NMC that RITE has agreed to assume pursuant to this transaction;

4. the RITE Authorizations as described in the Escrow Agreement; and

5 the RITE Rescission Documents as described in the Escrow Agreement.

b. NMC will deliver to the Escrow Agent:

1. an Affidavit of Ownership on behalf of NMC affirming that NMC is the owner of one hundred (100%) percent of the outstanding
membership units of California Precious Metals, LLC, a Nevada limited liability company and the owner of one hundred (100%)
percent of the outstanding shares of Peeples, Inc., a Delaware Corporation, as set forth in Exhibit I attached hereto;

2. a Deed of Assignment evidencing the transfer from NMC to RITE of one hundred (100%) percent of the outstanding membership
units of California Precious Metals, LLC, a Nevada limited liability company and of one hundred (100%) percent of the outstanding
shares of Peeples, Inc., a Delaware Corporation, as set forth in Exkibit 2 attached hereto;

3. the NMC Authorizations as described in the Escrow Agreement; and

4 the NMC Rescission Documents as described in the Escrow Agreement.

5. WARRANTIES. Each Party represents and warrants to the other Party that:

1.
2.
3.

4.

it is duly organized, validly existing and in good standing under the Laws of the state under which it is organized;
it has the power and authority to enter into this Definitive Agreement and to perform fully its obligations hereunder;

it is under no contractual or other legal obligation that will in any way interfere with its full, prompt and complete performance
hereunder;

the individual executingthis Definitive Agreement on its behalf has the authority to do so; and
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S. the obligations created by this Definitive Agreement constitute legal, valid and binding obligations enforceable in accordance with
theirterms.

RITE further agrees that, in the event that any of the foregoing representations and warranties made herein by NMC are determined to be defective, the Parties
hereto agree that Michael Sheppard, on behalf of NMC will work with James Burgauer, on behalf of RITE, to correct such deficiencies to the fullest extent
possible in order to satisfy the terms of this Definitive Agreement.

SPECIALTY PROVISIONS

6. AGREEMENT TO FILE OFFERING AND SEEK UNDERWRITER. RITE agrees that, within one hundred eighty (180) days of the execution of
this Definitive Agreement, it will file or cause to be filed with the Securities Exchange Commission (the “SEC”), a Regulation A+, Tier 1 or Tier 2 Offering (the
“Offering”) or other alternate funding program to include, but not be limited to, a Regulation D, a Regulation S, a Venture Capital or Private Equity funding, a
SAFE, a SPAC, an S-1 or other suitable funding mechanism or combinations thereof, specifically to fund the development of the mineral assets of the
Subsidiaries, unless funds have or are in the process of being raised from other sources. RITE agrees to endeavor to raise the maximum amount the selected
Offering methodology allows, which is twenty million ($20,000,000) United States Dollars per annum for a Regulation A+ Tier 1 offering and seventy-five
million ($75,000,000) United States Dollars per annum for a Regulation A+ Tier 2 offering.

RITE agrees that the use of proceeds of the Offering will stipulate that eighty (80%) percent of the first sixteen million ($16,000,000) United States Dollars of
net funds raised shall be exclusively earmarked for development of the mineral assets of the Subsidiaries and/or used to pay down the five million ($5,000,000)
United States Dollars in outstanding obligations of NMC that RITE has assumed pursuant to this transaction. Additionally, one half of all the non-earmarked
funds, which are hereby defined to include the other twenty (20%) percent of the first sixteen million ($16,000,000) United Stated Dollars that were not
earmarked and any funds raised above sixteen million ($16,000,000) United States Dollars, will be made available to the sinking fund to buy back shares of the
Series NMC $25 convertible preferred stock or used to pay down the outstanding obligations of NMC that RITE has assumed pursuant to this transaction.

RITE agrees to continue raising capital or otherwise generating funds to be made available to the sinking fund to buy back shares of the Series NMC $25
convertible preferred stock or used to pay down the outstanding obligations of NMC that RITE has assumed pursuant to this transaction until such time as all
Series NMC $25 convertible preferred stock has been repurchased by the sinking fund or converted at the option of the holder into shares of RITE common
stock. RITE further acknowledges and accepts the on-going nature of the obligations described herein.

RITE also agrees to seek to engage an underwriter in the form of a registered broker-dealer (the “Underwriter”) to place the full amount of the Offering. RITE
agrees to accept full responsibility for compliance with, or exemption from, as the case may be, all federal and state securities laws and offering requirements
(including Blue-Sky compliance) and record keeping requirements related to the Offering. The Parties agree that the costs of the preparation of the Offering,
payment of the Underwriter and reimbursement of any costs directly related to the Offering, shall be reimbursed from the proceeds prior to (i) any disbursement
made towards the development of the mineral assets of the Subsidiaries, (ii) any payments made to pay down the five million ($5,000,000) United States
Dollars in outstanding obligations of NMC that RITE has assumed pursuant to this transaction, and (iii) any funds being made available to the sinking fund to
buy back shares of the Series NMC $25 convertible preferred stock.

The Parties hereto also agree that RITE retains all rights and is authorized to raise funds for purposes unrelated to the development of the mineral assets of the
Subsidiaries.
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7. EXPANSION OF THE RITE BOARD OF DIRECTORS. RITE agrees that it will expand its Board of Directors to include Michael Sheppard in order
to provide further comfort and continuity to the NMC shareholders and Michael Sheppard has agreed to (i) join the Board of Directors of RITE; (ii) execute an
employment agreement with RITE; (iii) terminate his employment agreement with NMC; (iv) serve RITE in a capacity that is mutually agreed upon in order to
ensure a smooth transition and the success of the transaction described herein; and (v) perform his role in such manner as to act in the best interests of all NMC
and RITE shareholders.

8. TRADE PROGRAM. The Parties agree that, in the event that a potential funder comes forward, by June 30, 2025, with a bona fide offer to purchase
the Skull Valley tailings and the requisite documentation necessary to support such offer, including but not limited to (i) proof of the availability of funds and/or
proof of a monetization commitment for such funds; (ii) proof of Anti Money Laundering compliance, (iv) proof that the trading platform has made a previous
distribution to a known party, and (v) proof that the asset has been approved by the platform to enter into trade, then James Burgauer, Michael Sheppard, and
the entire Board of Directors of MineralRite Corporation, hereby agree that they shall consider all available options pursuant to said offer, including but not
limited to (a) the sale, or (b) sale and repurchase of the Skull Valley tailings (the “Trade Program Financing”).

The Parties agree that, in the event that a Trade Program Financing transaction is consummated, the proceeds derived therefrom shall be used to (i) cover the
legal and other costs associated with evaluating and accepting the potential funder’s offer; (ii) reimburse RITE for the direct costs associated with the Skull
Valley tailings development project incurred accordingly, and (iii) fund the sinking fund to buy back shares of the Series NMC $25 convertible preferred stock
or used to pay down the five million ($5,000,000) United Staes Dollars in outstanding obligations of NMC that RITE has assumed pursuant to this transaction.

The Parties agree that any proceeds received in excess of the funds needed to fully satisfy the aforementioned obligations shall be divided equally between
RITE and NMC.

The Parties agree that such consideration will be undertaken with full intent to craft a suitable strategy to achieve RITE’s, NMC’s and the potential funder’s
collective objectives, with specific intent to facilitate the receipt, acceptance and application of any and all legally compliant funds in such manner as to
advance the collective needs of, and for the mutual benefit of all Parties, including but not limited to, the holders of the Series NMC $25 convertible preferred
stock.

9. UNWINDING. The Parties agree that the success of the transaction described herein is dependent on certain actions which RITE has agreed to
undertake, which have been memorialized in Section 6. AGREEMENT TO FILE OFFERING AND SEEK UNDERWRITER and Section 7. EXPANSION OF
THE RITE BOARD OF DIRECTORS of this Definitive Agreement.

The Parties agree that failure by RITE to (i) file or cause to be filed with the SEC, within one hundred eighty (180) days of the execution of this Definitive
Agreement, a Regulation A+, Tier 1 or Tier 2 Offering (the “Offering”), or to engage in another suitable alternate funding methodology to fund the development
of the mineral assets of the Subsidiaries, unless funds have or are in the process of being raised from other sources; or (ii) expand its Board of Directors to
include Michael Sheppard in order to provide further comfort and continuity to the NMC shareholders, (the “Performance Failure by RITE”) shall allow NMC’s
Board of Directors, in its sole discretion, to unwind the transaction described herein if they so choose to do so.

The Parties further agree that in the event that NMC’s Board of Director chooses to unwind and does unwind this transaction pursuant a Performance Failure by
RITE, then RITE will be granted the equivalent of two hundred (200) shares of NMC common stock (200 shares x $0.005 per share = $1.00), payable in

common
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stock or in any other such form of compensation as may be mutually agreed to by the Parties at that time, for each one ($1) United States Dollar of funds
contributed by RITE and used to pay down the five million ($5,000,000) United Staes Dollars in outstanding obligations of NMC that RITE has assumed
pursuant to this transaction or paid into, or on behalf of, the Subsidiaries towards the development of the mineral project.

GENERAL PROVISIONS

10. CONFIDENTIALITY. The Parties agree to keep confidential all non-public information disclosed and exchanged pursuant to the discussions and
negotiations leading up to the execution of this Definitive Agreement, and to not disclose such information to any third parties without the prior written consent
of the disclosing except as may be required by law. However, the existence and terms of this Definitive Agreement shall be a matter of public information and
may be disclosed as is necessary and/or advantageous.

11. COST AND EXPENSES. RITE agrees to pay (i) all costs and expenses related to the preparation and documentation of this Definitive Agreement and
the ancillary documents associated with the Definitive Agreement, including the Warranty of Ownership, Deed of Assignment, and Escrow Agreement,
including attorney’s fees; (ii) all fees associated with or related to the re-establishment, renewal and maintenance of the State of Arizona mineral leases and
mineral tailings ownership and the State of California and the Bureau of Land Management mineral leases, including but not limited to any requisite licenses,
filing fees, insurance and performance bonds; (iii) the preparation of any materials required to present the transaction to NMC’s Board of Directors, corporate
officers, and shareholders; (iv) the costs associated with holding an NMC shareholder meeting and/or soliciting NMC shareholder proxies, if required; and (v)
the preparation and filing fees for all necessary filings that may be required pursuant to the internal laws of the states of Nevada, Delaware and Texas, and /or
any other relevant jurisdiction.

12. GOOD FAITH. The Parties agree to work together, in good faith, to undertake all necessary due diligence, prepare all books and records, and prepare
all documents necessary for the transfer of the Subsidiaries and the assets associated therewith, including but not limited to the leased mineral rights and owned
tailings.

13. TAXATION. All tax liabilities, if any, assessed by any governmental taxing authority which accrued or were incurred prior to the day of Title Transfer
shall be the sole responsibility of NMC. All tax liabilities, if any, assessed by any governmental taxing authority which accrue or are incurred subsequent to the
day of Title Transfer shall be the sole responsibility of RITE. The Parties each individually acknowledge and agree that each has been given the opportunity to
independently review this Definitive Agreement with tax legal counsel and/or has the requisite experience and sophistication to understand, interpret and agree
to the particular language and the provisions herein.

ADMINISTRATIVE PROVISIONS.
14. AMENDMENT. No changes, alterations or substitutions shall have any force or legal effect unless the amendment is made in writing and signed by
both Parties. This Definitive Agreement may be amended, changed, modified or altered, provided that such amendment, change, modification or alteration shall
be in writing and signed by both Parties hereto. Any and all changes, alterations or substitutions shall be appended hereto as an amendment, appendix,

addendum, exhibit, or schedule, and shall became a part hereof that supersedes any conflicting terms existing in the Definitive Agreement at the time of the
change that is executed by both Parties.

15. CAPTION HEADINGS. Caption headings in this Definitive Agreement are for convenience only
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and are not to be used to interpret or define the provisions of this Definitive Agreement.

16. CHOICE OF VENUE & LANGUAGE. Exclusive jurisdiction and venue for any action or claim arising from this Definitive Agreement shall be in
the state or federal courts located in Dallas County, Texas, and each Party hereby irrevocably submits to the personal jurisdiction of such courts. The language
of any and all dispute resolution forms shall be English.

17. COUNTERPARTS; INTEGRATION; EFFECTIVENESS. This Definitive Agreement may be signed in any number of counterparts, each of which
shall be an original, with the same effect as if the signatures thereto and hereto were upon the same instrument. This Definitive Agreement constitutes the entire
agreement and understanding among the Parties hereto and supersedes any and all prior agreements and understandings, oral or written, relating to the subject
matter hereof. This Definitive Agreement shall become effective upon receipt by the attorneys representing the Parties of counterparts hereof signed by each of
the Parties hereto (which counterparts may be delivered by facsimile or email transmission). Delivery of an executed counterpart signature page of this
Definitive Agreement by email (PDF), electronic signature or facsimile (including .pdf file, .jpeg file or any electronic signature complying with the U.S.
federal ESIGN Act of 2000, including Orbit, Adobe Sign, DocuSign, or any other similar platform reasonably available at no undue burden or expense to the
other Party) shall be effective as delivery of a manually executed counterpart of this Definitive Agreement. Any electronic signature shall have the same legal
validity and enforceability as a manually executed signature to the fullest extent permitted by applicable law, including the Federal Electronic Signatures in
Global and National Commerce Act, or any similar federal or state law, rule or regulation, as the same may be in effect from time to time, and the Parties hereby
waive any objection to the contrary. Any document accepted, executed or agreed to in conformity with such laws will be binding on all Parties hereto to the
same extent as if it were physically executed and each Party hereby consents to the use of any third-party electronic signature capture services providers as may
be reasonably chosen by a signatory hereto. Agents, including opposing attorneys shall have no duty to inquire into or investigate the authenticity or
authorization of any such electronic signature and shall be entitled to conclusively rely on any such electronic signature without any liability with respect
thereto.

18. FORCE MAJEURE. The Parties agree that they shall not be held liable for any failure to perform under the Force Majeure and Hardship (Exemption),
issued by the International Chamber of Commerce (ICC) Publication titled “ICC Force Majeure and Hardship Clause,” dated March 2020
(https://iccwbo.org/wp-content/uploads/sites/3/2020/03/icc-forcemajeure-hardship-clauses-march2020.pdf) Further, the Parties hereto shall not be held liable
for any failure to perform occasioned by acts of terrorism, threats of terrorism, labor unrest, casualty, government, insurrection, war, or acts of God. Non-
performance by a Party under this Definitive Agreement, or any Ancillary Agreement) is excused if that Party proves that the non-performance was due to an
impediment beyond its control and that it could not reasonably be expected to have taken the impediment into account at the time of the signing of the
Definitive Agreement or to have avoided or overcome it or its consequences (such circumstances being referred to herein as “Force Majeure”).

19. GOVERNING LAW. This Definitive Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Texas, including its
adoption of the Uniform Commercial Code. The Parties expressly agree to opt out of the application of the United Nations Convention on Contracts for the
International Sale of Goods (CISG). This Definitive Agreement has been tendered by NMC to RITE in the State of Texas.

20. INDEPENDENT REVIEW. The Parties each individually acknowledge that they have been given the opportunity to independently review this
Definitive Agreement, have the requisite experience and sophistication to understand, interpret and agree to the particular language and the provisions hereof,

and/or have had the opportunity to seek legal, financial, or other professional advice as they deem necessary. Both
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Parties confirm that they understand the terms and conditions set forth in this Definitive Agreement. In the event of any ambiguity or inconsistency in the
interpretation of this Definitive Agreement, such ambiguity or inconsistency shall not be construed against the drafter of the provision. The principle of contra
proferentum shall not apply to this Definitive Agreement, and all provisions shall be interpreted in accordance with their plain meaning, regardless of the Party
who drafted the provision.

21. MEDIATION. Any dispute arising from this Definitive Agreement or the transaction described herein shall first be submitted to mediation under the
International Institute for Conflict Prevention and Resolution (CPR) Mediation Procedure. If mediation fails to resolve the dispute within 45 days of the
commencement of mediation, the dispute shall be resolved by arbitration administered by the American Arbitration Association under its Commercial
Arbitration Rules. The arbitration shall be conducted in Dallas, Texas by a panel of three arbitrators. The language of arbitration shall be English. This clause
shall not preclude Parties from secking provisional remedies in aid of arbitration from a court of the State of Texas. Each Party will, upon written request of the
other Party, promptly provide the other with copies of all relevant documents. There shall be no other discovery allowed. In making determinations regarding
the scope of exchange of electronic information, the arbitrator(s) and the Parties agree to be guided by The Sedona Principles, Third Edition: Best Practices,
Recommendations & Principles for Addressing Electronic Document Production. The award of the arbitrators shall be accompanied by a reasoned opinion.
Except as may be required by law, neither a Party nor an arbitrator may disclose the existence, content, or results of any arbitration hereunder without the prior
written consent of both Parties. The Parties agree that failure or refusal of a Party to pay its required share of the deposits for arbitrator compensation or
administrative charges shall constitute a waiver by that Party to present evidence or cross-examine witness. In such event, the other Party shall be required to
present evidence and legal argument as the arbitrator(s) may require for the making of an award. Such waiver shall not allow for a default judgment against the
non-paying Party in the absence of evidence presented as provided for above. Notwithstanding any language to the contrary in the contract documents, the
Parties hereby agree: that the Underlying Award may be appealed pursuant to the AAA's Optional Appellate Arbitration Rules ("Appellate Rules"); that the
Underlying Award rendered by the arbitrator(s) shall, at a minimum, be a reasoned award; and that the Underlying Award shall not be considered final until after
the time for filing the notice of appeal pursuant to the Appellate Rules has expired. Appeals must be initiated within thirty (30) days of receipt of an Underlying
Award, as defined by Rule A-3 of the Appellate Rules, by filing a Notice of Appeal with any AAA office. Following the appeal process the decision rendered by
the appeal tribunal may be entered in any court having jurisdiction thereof.

22. NOTICES. Any notice, demand, request, consent, or communication (collectively, “Notice”) required to be given pursuant to this Definitive
Agreement shall be given in writing and shall be deemed to be duly given and effective when actually delivered (i) in person, (ii) by recognized overnight
courier service, (iii) by email, (iv) by other electronic transmission methods as mutually agreed by the Parties, including, but not limited to facsimile (unless
otherwise required by law), provided that a receipt confirmation is generated by the receiving Party’s system, or (v) when deposited in the United States mail, as
first class, certified or registered mail postage prepaid, directed to the recipient’s last denoted address. Any Party may change its address for notices under this
Definitive Agreement by giving formal written notice to the other Party specifying that the purpose of the notice is to change the Party's address. Notices sent
by email or other electronic transmission shall be deemed effective upon sending, provided the sender does not receive a delivery failure notice and the recipient
confirms receipt by replying to the email or electronic transmission within 24 hours. If no confirmation is received within that time, the Notice shall be deemed
to have been sent but not received.

23. NO WAIVER. None of the provisions of this Definitive Agreement shall be deemed to have been waived by any act, omission, or acquiescence on the
part of either Party without a written instrument signed by both Parties. No waiver by a Party of any breach shall be effective unless made in writing and signed

by an authorized representative of such Party, and no waiver shall be construed as a waiver of any succeeding

Please review pages 2 & 3 - Cautionary Notes on Forward-Looking Statements. 192




breach or of any provision of this Definitive Agreement, as each occurrence of breach and each provision shall be treated as specific and unique.

24. RECITALS, ‘WHEREAS’ CLAUSES AND CONDITIONS PRECEDENT. The recitals, ‘Whereas’ clauses and conditions precedent at the
beginning of this Definitive Agreement are incorporated by reference and form binding contractual terms between the Parties.

25. RELIANCE. All covenants, agreements, representations and warranties made herein are material, and shall be deemed to have been relied upon by
each respective Party, notwithstanding any investigation heretofore or hereafter made by a Party or by the Parties or any representative of same, and shall
survive the execution and delivery of this Definitive Agreement until the Parties shall have satisfied and performed all of their respective obligations hereunder.

26. RIGHTS CUMULATIVE. The rights, remedies, powers, and privileges provided to either Party under this Definitive Agreement are cumulative and
are in addition to, and not in substitution for, any rights, remedies, powers, or privileges provided by law or under any other agreement or instrument. No
exercise or enforcement of any right, remedy, power, or privilege by either Party shall preclude the exercise or enforcement of any other right, remedy, power,
or privilege at any time or from time to time. The failure or delay by either Party to exercise any right, remedy, power, or privilege shall not operate as a waiver
thereof, and any single or partial exercise of any right, remedy, power, or privilege shall not preclude any other or further exercise thereof.

27. SEVERABILITY. If a court of competent jurisdiction finds any provision of this Definitive Agreement to be illegal, invalid, or unenforceable as to
any person or circumstance, that finding shall not make the offending provision illegal, invalid, or unenforceable as to any other person or circumstance. If
practicable, the offending provision shall be deemed modified such that it becomes legal, valid and enforceable. If the offending provision cannot be so
modified, it shall be deemed deleted from this Definitive Agreement. Unless otherwise required by law, the illegality, invalidity, or unenforceability of any
provision of this Definitive Agreement shall not affect the legality, validity or enforceability of any other provision of this Definitive Agreement.

28. SIGNATORIES. Each of the Parties hereto confirms, with full corporate authority and capacity, that each has full legal and lawful authority to execute
this Definitive Agreement and therefore all terms and conditions shall be legally binding. The Parties have entered into this Definitive Agreement in good faith
and each shall use their best efforts, in the spirit of equitable cooperation, to promptly achieve the purpose set forth herein.

29. TIME OF THE ESSENCE. The Parties agree that time is of the essence in the performance of all obligations under this Definitive Agreement and
specifically those obligations specified in Section 6. Any failure by either Party to perform any obligation within the time period specified in this Definitive
Agreement or as otherwise agreed by the Parties in writing, shall constitute a breach of this Definitive Agreement, entitling the non-breaching Party to pursue
all available remedies upon fifteen (15) days’ notice and/or opportunity to cure, unless the delay is caused by Force Majeure or another event beyond the
reasonable control of the breaching Party.

PRIOR TO SIGNING THIS DEFINITIVE AGREEMENT, BOTH NMC AND RITE HAVE READ AND UNDERSTOOD ALL OF
ITS PROVISIONS.

EACH PARTY ACKNOWLEDGES RECEIPT OF A COMPLETED COPY OF THIS DEFINITIVE AGREEMENT.
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IN WITNESS WHEREQOF, the Parties hereto have executed and delivered this Definitive Agreement on the day and year first above written.

For and on behalf of:

RITE - MineralRite Corporation
325 N. St. Paul Street, Suite 3100
Dallas, TX 75201

/s/ James Burgauer
James Burgauer, President / CEO /CFO

For and on behalf of:

NMC — NMC, INC.
9301 Century Oak Court
Brentwood, TN 37027

/s/ Michael Sheppard
Michael Sheppard, President / CEO
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EXHIBIT 1: WARRANTY OF OWNERSHIP

This Warranty of Ownership is made as of 315 day of December 2024, by NMC, Inc., a Nevada corporation (the “Seller”), in favor of MineralRite
Corporation, a Texas corporation (the “Buyer”).

RECITALS:

WHEREAS, Seller is the sole owner of one hundred (100%) percent of two subsidiary companies, California Precious Metals, LLC, a Nevada limited liability
company (“California Precious Metals”), and Peeples, Inc., a Delaware corporation (‘“Peeples”) (hereinafter collectively the “Subsidiaries”); and

WHEREAS, Seller intends to sell to Buyer (the “Sale”) all of the ownership interests in California Precious Metals and all of the outstanding shares of capital
stock of Peeples, Inc. (collectively the “Ownership Interests”);

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and promises set forth in the Definitive Agreement between Seller and Buyer, the Seller
hereby makes the following representations and warranties regarding the ownership of the Subsidiaries

1. Ownership of Subsidiaries. Seller is the sole legal and beneficial owner of one hundred (100%) percent of the ownership interests in California
Precious Metals and one hundred (100%) percent of the outstanding shares of capital stock of Peeples, Inc., and has full and unrestricted right, power,
and authority to transfer such ownership interests to Buyer, free and clear of all liens, encumbrances, charges, or claims.

2. No Encumbrances. The Subsidiaries are not subject to any mortgage, lien, pledge, security interest, encumbrance, or other claim, whether arising by
contract, operation of law, or otherwise, that would affect the validity or transferability of the ownership interests to Buyer.

3. No Conflicts. The execution, delivery, and performance of this Warranty of Ownership and the Sale of the Subsidiaries’ Ownership Interests do not and
will not violate, conflict with, or result in a breach of any agreement, law, regulation, or order applicable to the Seller or the Subsidiaries.

4. Absence of Claims. As of the date of this Warranty of Ownership, no claims, lawsuits, or other legal actions have been asserted or threatened against
the Seller or the Subsidiaries with respect to the ownership or transfer of the Ownership Interests, and the Subsidiaries are not subject to any pending or
unresolved disputes concerning their ownership.

5. Authority to Transfer. The Seller represents and warrants that Seller has obtained all necessary corporate, third-party and regulatory clearances,
approvals, authorization and consents and has full legal authority to execute, deliver, and perform this Warranty of Ownership and any related
documents necessary for the transfer of Ownership Interests in the Subsidiaries to Buyer, and such transfer will be valid and enforceable upon execution
of the required documents.

6. No Other Agreements. The Seller has not entered into any agreement or commitment with any third party that could impair, limit, or prevent the
transfer of Ownership Interests in the Subsidiaries to Buyer as contemplated by the Sale.

INDEMNIFICATION: In the event that any claim, loss, or damage arises, within a period of one hundred eighty (180) days from the execution of this
Definitive Agreement, due to a breach of the foregoing representations and warranties, the Seller agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the Buyer from
and against any such claims, losses, costs, and damages, including reasonable attorney’s fees, arising out of such breach, subject to a maximum of seventy-five
thousand ($75,000) United States Dollars
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GOVERNING LAW: This Warranty of Ownership shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Texas including its adoption
of the Uniform Commercial Code. The Parties expressly agree to opt out of the application of the United Nations Convention on Contracts for the International
Sale of Goods (CISG).

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the undersigned has executed this Warranty of Ownership as of the date first above written.

NMC, Inc. MineralRite Corporation.
/s/ Michael Sheppard /s/ James Burgauer
Michael Sheppard, President /CEO James Burgauer, President /CEO /CFO
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EXHIBIT 2: DEED OF ASSIGNMENT

AS THE LAWFUL BEARER AND HOLDER of one hundred (100%) percent of the outstanding membership units of California Precious Metals,
LLC, a Nevada limited liability company, and one hundred (100%) percent of the outstanding shares of Peeples, Inc., a Delaware corporation, hereinafter
collectively the “Subsidiaries”,

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

THAT NMC, INC., a Nevada corporation, represented by Michael Sheppard, its President and CEO, (“ASSIGNOR?”), of 9301 Century Oak Court,
Brentwood, TN 37027, for good and valuable consideration the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, does hereby irrevocably assign and transfer all legal
title and rights of the Subsidiaries, to MINERALRITE CORPORATION, a Texas corporation, of 325 N. St. Paul Street, Suite 3100, Dallas, TX, 75201
(“ASSIGNEE”).

THAT the herein described Subsidiaries, of which the ASSIGNOR is the legal owner, bearer and holder thereof, has been acquired legally and is of
non-criminal origins, free of all liens and encumbrances of any kind, and is freely transferable and assignable.

THAT the ASSIGNOR hereby irrevocably transfers the Subsidiaries described above to the ASSIGNEE and its successors and permitted assigns
without any further authorization whatsoever.

THE FOREGOING TITLE TRANSFER WAS SWORN TO
AND SUBSCRIBED THIS 3157 DAY OF DECEMBER 2024

/s/ Michael Sheppard
Michael Sheppard, President and CEO of NMC, Inc.

CERTIFICATE OF ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF NOTARY PUBLIC

STATE OF )
) ss.
COUNTY OF )
On this day of , in the year 20 , before me, personally appeared , personally known

to me or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person whose name is subscribed to this DEED OF ASSIGNMENT, and acknowledged
that he executed it. WITNESS my hand and official seal. My commission expires:

[Seal]

Notary Public
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EXHIBIT 11: COMPUTATION OF PER SHARE EARNINGS (EPS)

This exhibit includes calculations for both Basic Earnings Per Share and Fully Diluted Earnings Per Share in accordance with U.S. GAAP.

Basic Earnings Per Share (EPS) Calculation
For the year ending December 31, 2024, the Company posted Net Income of $396,762.

During the year, on June 17, 2024, the Company reclaimed 9,544,690 shares of common stock pursuant to the Final Judgment in SEC -v Keener (1:20-
cv-21254-BB 12/19/2024). As such, the Weighted Average Shares Outstanding for the year was 4,352,178,005.

Basic Earnings Per Share is calculated by dividing Net Income by the Weighted Average Shares Outstanding; the result of which is $0.000091 for the
year ending on December 31, 2024.

For the year ending December 31, 2023, the Company posted a loss of $76,793 and had no common share issuances or reclamations; applying the
same methodology, Basic Earnings Per Share was calculated to be a loss of $0.000018 per share

As of December 31, 2024, the Company has four (4) Series of preferred shares that are convertible into common stock (Series B, C, D and NMC), and
one that is not (Series A).

The Company has issued contractual rights (which act like options, and for the purposes of these calculations will be treated like options even though
the Company does not believe that they qualify as a security by virtue of the fact that their issuance was related to the individuals’ compensation agreements
and the terms of the contractual rights were negotiated privately between the parties for commercial purposes, thereby qualifying them as bespoke) to some of
its funders and to its key personnel (as part of their independent contractor employment or other agreements). Funds in the amount of $389,620 are required to
be paid to the Company for the contractual right (option) holders to exercise those contractual rights (options).

The Company has issued warrants (Series C warrants) in conjunction with the conversion of the principal amount of $137,499 in convertible
obligations plus interest and penalties associated therewith and has issued warrants in conjunction with issuance of two of its series of its preferred shares

(Series D and Series NMC). Funds in the amount of $103,517,500 are required from the warrant holders to exercise those warrants.

In the table below, columns one, SERIES, and column two, QUANTITY OUTSTANDING, details the series name and type of security of each of the
stock, options, and warrants, and the quantity of each,
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that the Company has outstanding as of December 31, 2024. Column three details the CONVERSION RATE, if applicable, for each security. Column four,
COMMON SHARES AFTER CONVERSION, details the quantity of common shares that each security could convert into. Column five, FUNDS REQUIRED
UPON CONVERSION, details the funds that the holders would have to pay to the Company, if any, to effectuate the conversion of each security into shares of
common stock. Therefore, this table details the total number of common shares that could be outstanding if each of the holders were to convert the shares,
contractual rights (options) and warrants they hold into common stock, upon paying to the Company all funds necessary to effectuate the conversion. It should
be noted that the Series NMC Preferred shares are subject to a sinking fund which gives the Company the right to buy the shares back from the holder or, at the
holder’s option, allows the holder to convert the shares into common stock of the Company.

The below table shows that (i) upon the payment of the $103,907,280 required to convert all of the contractual rights (options) and warrants into
common stock, and (ii) under the assumption that all holders who have rights under the sinking fund were to choose to convert their holdings into common
stock rather than accept the sinking buyout provisions, then the total number of shares of common stock issued and outstanding could grow from its present
level of 4,347,776,842 shares to 16,976,276,842 shares.

QUANTITY COMMON SHARES AFTER  FUNDS REQUIRED UPON
SERIES OUTSTANDING CONVERSION RATE CONVERSION CONVERSION
A (STOCK) 105,000 = -
B (STOCK) 13,500 1,000 13,500,000
C (STOCK) 8,249 400,000 3,299,600,000
C
(WARRANTS) 2,750 400,000 1,100,000,000 $ -
C (OPTIONS) NOTEI 3,201 400,000 1,280,400,000 $ 389,620
D (STOCK) 700 25,000 17,500,000
D (WARRANTS) 700 25,000 17,500,000 $ 17,500
NMC (STOCK) NOTE 2 6,900,000 500 3,450,000,000
NMC (WARRANTS) 6,900,000 500 3,450,000,000 $ 103,500,000
COMMON 4,347,776,842 1 4,347,776,842
16,976,276,842 $ 103,907,280

NOTE 1: The contractual rights that the Company has issued pursuant to various independent contractor and other agreements
act exactly like an option although it is the Company’s position that they do not qualify as securities because their issuance was
related to the individual’s compensation agreement (thereby qualifying them as employee stock options) and the terms of the
contractual rights were negotiated privately between the parties for commercial purposes (thereby qualifying them as bespoke).
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NOTE 2: Series NMC Preferred shares are subject to a sinking fund which gives the Company the right to buy the shares back
from the holder or, at the holder’s option, allows the holder to convert the shares into the common stock of the Company.

To calculate fully diluted earnings per share, the Company has used the Treasury Stock Method. This methodology adds to the Weighted Average
Shares Outstanding for the year (denoted above to be 4,352,178,005) the number of additional shares that could potentially be issued pursuant to the conversion
of all of the Company’s in-the-money outstanding convertible securities (stock, contractual rights (options), warrants and debt), with the further assumptions
that all funds received pursuant to the conversions would be used to purchase the maximum number of shares at the average price per share in order to offset
and minimize the dilution effects (i.e. the net dilution).

The potential dilution from the conversion of the Series C contractual rights (options) is 1,1280,400,000 shares, but this would be offset by using the
$389,620 required to effectuate that conversion to purchase 779,240,000 shares at the average price of $0.0005 per share for the year endeing December 31,
2024. The net dilution would therefore be 501,160,000 shares.

The potential dilution from the conversion of the Series C warrants is 1,100,000,000 shares, and there would be no offset to this number, thereby net
dilution would be 1,100,000,000 shares. The Series D warrants and the Series NMC warrants are both out of the money as of December 31, 2024, so the
securities would not likely be converted and therefore they are excluded from the calculation.

For the year ending December 31, 2024, the Company posted Net Income of $396,762.

During the year, on June 17, 2024, the Company reclaimed 9,544,690 shares of common stock pursuant to the Final Judgment in SEC -v Keener (1:20-
cv-21254-BB 12/19/2024), and the Weighted Average Shares Outstanding for the year was 4,352,178,005 to which the net dilution from Series C contractual
rights (options) of 501,160,000 and the net dilution from Series C warrants of 1,100,000,000 must be added to arrive at an Adjusted Weighted Average Shares
Outstanding. The Adjusted Weighted Average Shares Outstanding for the period ending December 31, 2024 is 5,953,338,005.

Fully Diluted Earnings Per Share is calculated by dividing Net Income by the Average Weighted Average Shares Outstanding; the result of which is
$0.000067 for the year ending on December 31, 2024.

When a Company posts a loss, it does not include potentially dilutive securities in its Earnings Per Share calculations; rather, it sets Fully Diluted
Earnings Per Share equal to Basic Earnings Per Share. For the year ending December 31, 2023, the Company posted a loss of $76,793, so the Company’s Fully
Diluted Earnings Per Share is de facto set to equal its Basic Earnings Per Share which was calculated to be a loss of $0.000018 per share.
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EXHIBIT 12: COMPUTATION OF RATIOS

To facilitate analysis, the Company has chosen to present certain financial results in the form of ratios to provide a standardized means to compare
performance across different periods, industries, and competitors. Ratios facilitate:

Comparability — Ratios allow comparisons between companies of different sizes and industries by expressing financial data in relative terms
rather than absolute figures.

Performance Analysis — Ratios help stakeholders assess profitability, liquidity, efficiency, and solvency, thereby making it easier to understand a
company's financial health.

Trend Analysis — Ratios enable companies and investors to track performance over time and identify trends in profitability, debt levels, and
operational efficiency.

Decision-Making — Ratios can be helpful to investors, creditors, and management to make informed decisions about investments,
creditworthiness, and strategic planning.

Simplification — Ratios provide a quick and insightful summary of a company’s financial position.

Regulatory and Investor Expectations — Ratios serve to facilitate stakeholders, including regulators and analysts, to assess risks and returns in
an efficient manner.

The aforementioned benefits of ratio analysis notwithstanding, when a company has undergone as significant of a clean-up process as has the
Company, taking over an entire operating year to complete, and then, in the last moments of the year, completes an acquisition that dramatically changes the
company’s overall financial situation, ratio analysis has a very limited, if not negative value for shareholders and potential investors because the resulting
calculations tend to add more confusion than comparative value. That notwithstanding, the Company has performed the required ratio analyses as required and
the results are reported in the table below. It is the Company’s opinion that the liquidity, profitability, leverage, and efficiency ratios lack analytical value.

RATIO ANALYSIS FOR THE YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2024

Liquidity Ratios:

Current Ratio 0.3370% Current assets / Current liabilities

Quick Ratio -2.0483% (Current assets - inventories) / current liabilities
Profitability Ratios: Explanations

. (Gross Profit / Revenue) *100 -or-
0,
Costend Lo RURLL T (Revenue - Cost of Goods Sold) / Revenue) *100
. " o
Operating Margin 7935.24000% (Earnings before Interest & Taxes / Revenue) * 100 or

(Net income + interest + taxes) / Revenue) *100
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Net Profit Margin 7935.24000% (Net income / Revenue) *100
Return on Assets 0.09179% Net income / Total assets

Return on Equity 0.15617% Net income / Shareholder equity

Leverage Ratios:

Debt-to-Equity 0.05736% Total debt / Shareholder equity

Debt-to-Assets 0.03371% Total debt / Total assets

Interest Coverage UNDEFINED Earnings Before Interest & Taxes / Interest expense
Efficiency Ratios:

Asset Turnover 0.00231% Revenue / Average total assets

Inventory Turnover 0.00000% Cost of goods sold / Average inventory

Receivables Turnover UNDEFINED Net credit sales / Average accounts receivable
Market Ratios:

Earnings per Share 0.000091 Net income / Number of shares

Price-to-Earnings (P/E) 32.874445 Market price per share / Earnings per share

Dividend Yield 0.000000 Annual dividends per share / Market price per share

0

Please review pages 2 & 3 - Cautionary Notes on Forward-Looking Statements. 202




EXHIBIT 21: SUBSIDIARIES OF REGISTRANT

California Precious Metals, LLC

ROSS MILLER

Secratary of State

208 North Carson Street
Carson City, Nevada 89701 4283
(TT5) GB4 5708

Waebsite: secrataryofetate biz

Articles of Organization
Limited-Liability Company

(PURSUANT TO NRS 85)

Filed in the Office of Business Number
EM95072007-3
= g Filinz Mumber
fe=Tay 20070474185-41
Secremry of State g%gjm
State Of Nevada thmmber of Page:
1
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Peeples, Inc

SECHETARY 0F STATE
DIVISION QOF CORFORATIONS

FILED 09:00 AM 07/05/1990 ;
600186004 = 2235172 CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION

oF

PEEPLES, INC. LQQD\ a{ow

FIRST. The name of this corporation is:
PEEPLES, INC.

SECOND. 1Its registered office in tha State of Delaware is to
be located at 1013 Centre Road, in the City of Wilmington, County
of New Casgtle 19805, The registered Agent at such address is
CORPORATE AGENTS, INC.

THIRD. The purpose or purposes of the corporation shall
be:

To engage in any lawful act or activity for which
corporations may be organized under the General Corporation Law
of Delaware.

FOURTH. The total number of shares of stock which this
corporation ie authorized to issue is:

One Thousand Five Hundred (1,500) shares without par
valua.

FIFTH. The name and mailing address of the incorporator is
ag follows:

Karin L. Dunn
CORPORATE AGENTS, INC.
1013 Centre Road
Wilmington, DE 19805

SIXTH. The Board of Directors shall have the power to adopt,
amend or repeal the by-laws.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, The undersigned, being the incorporator
hereinbefore named, for the Purposes of forming a Corporation
under the laws of the State of Delaware has executad, gigned and
acknowledged this certificate of incorporation this fifth day
of July, A.D. 1990,

Karin L. Dunn
Incorporator
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RITE Precious Metals LLC

Filed by Corporations Division Administrator Filing Mumber: 225887973320 Date: 01/14/2025

Corporations®
LA“A Online Filing System

ment of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs

Form fevision Dage 02/20:F

ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION
For use by DOMESTIC LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

Pearsuand [o the provicions of Act 23, Public Acts of 1993, the wndersigned execufes the following Articles:

Article 1
The name of the limited liability company is:

RITE PRECIOUS METALS LLC

Article I1

Linless the articles of organization otherwise provide, 2l limited lability companies formed pursuant to 1993 PA 23 have the purpase of
Engaging in any activity within the purpeses for which 2 limited Tability company may be formed under the Limited Liability Conmpany Act of
Michigan. You may provide & mare spedific purpose:

Article III
The duration of the limited llabillty comparmy if other than perpetual Is:

Articke IV

The street address of the registered office of the Emited liabillty company and the name of the resident agent at the registered office
[P.0. Boses are not acceptable):

1. Agent Name: THOMAS BLRNHAM
2. Street Address: 500 DEERFIELD ROAD

AptySuite Other:

Ciby: DEERFIELD

State: Ml Zip Code: qozan
1. Registerad Office Mailing Address:

P.O, Box or Street
Address:

Apt/SuitefOther:
City: DEERFIELD
State: Zip Code: 49238

500 DEERFIELD RDAD

Article

{Insert any desired additional provision authorized by the Act.)
THE LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY WILL BE MANAGED BY MANAGERS.

Signed this 6th Day of January, 2025 by the organizer(s):

“Title Tiibe if ~Other™ was eslecied
JAMES BURGALIER Organirer

By selecting ACCEPT, 1 hereby acknowledge that this electronic document i belng signed in accordance with the Act. I further certify
that to the best of my knowledge the information provided i true, Bccurate, and in compliznce with the Act

* Decline = Accept
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Filed by Corporations Division Administrator Filing Number; 225887973320 Date: 01/14/2025

MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS

FILING ENDORSEMENT

This is to Certify that the ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION

for

RITE PRECIOUS METALS LLC

1D Number: 803321871

received by electronic transmission on January 08, 2025 | js hereby endorsed.

Filed on January 14, 2025 | by the Administrator.

The document is effective on the date filed, unless 3 subsequent effective date within 90 days affer
received date is stated in the document.

In testimony whereof, | have hereunto set my
hand and affixed the Seal of the Department,
in the Cily of Lansing, this 14th day

of January, 2025.

P p Cley
et Clss

Lindz Clegg. Director
Corpovations, Securibes & Commercial Licensing Bureau
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EXHIBIT 23: CONSENTS OF EXPERTS

Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm’s Consent

Taxology Inc.

Zhanna Kelley, CPA
2323 Steinway Street,
Long Island City, NY 11105
nys.cpa.tax@gmail.com
201-230-5498

To the Board of Directors and

The Shareholders of

MineralRite Corporation

325 N. St. Paul Street — Suite 3100
Dallas, TX 75201

Consent
We consent to the inclusion in this Registration Statement of MineralRite Corporation, Inc. on Form 10 of our report dated January 10, 2025, which

includes commentary as to MineralRite Corporation’s ability to continue as a going concern, with respect to our audits of the consolidated financial statements
of MineralRite Corporation for the years ended December 31, 2024, and 2023.

/s/ Zhanna Kelley, CP
Taxology Inc.
Long Island City, NY 11105

January 10, 2025
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